@ ACRIEMICICNAME leges EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING

LEADERSHI|IP. EMPOWERMENT. VOICE.

Friday, February 6, 2015 Meeting
San Jose City College
Student Center, Second Floor Room 204
2100 Moorpark Avenue San Jose, CA 95128
12:00 p.m. to 12:30 p.m. Lunch
12:30 p.m. to 5:30 p.m. Meeting

- Saturday, February 7, 2015
Four Points by Sheraton San Jose Downtown
211 8. First Street, San Jose, C4 95113, United States
Phone: (408) 282-8800
8:30 am. to 12:30 p.m. Executive Committee Meeting Resumes

The meeting is accessible to the physically disabled. A person who needs a disability-related accommodation or maodification
in order to participate in the meeting may make a request by emailing the Senate at info@asccc.org or contacting Tonya
Davis at (916) 445-4753 no less than five working days prior to the meeting. Providing your request at least five business
days before the meeting will help ensure availability of the requested accommodation.

Public Comments: A written request to address the Executive Committee shall be made on the form provided at the meeting.
Public testimony will be invited at the beginning of the Executive Committee discussion on each agenda item. Persons wishing
to make a presentation to the Executive Committee on a subject not on the agenda shall address the Executive Committee
during the time listed for public comment. Public comments are limited to 3 minutes per individual and 30 minutes per agenda
item. Materials for this meeting are found on the Senate website at: htip://www.asccc.orglexecutive_committee/meetings.

I. ORDER OF BUSINESS

A. Roll Cali

B. Approval of Agenda

C. Public Comment
This portion of the meeting is reserved for persons desiring to address the Executive Committee
on any matter not on the agenda. No action will be taken. Speakers are limited to three minutes.

D. Calendar

E. Dinner Arrangements

IL. CONSENT CALENDAR
A. December Strategic Planning Meeting Summary Minutes, Stanskas
B. January Executive Committee Meeting Minutes, Stanskas
C. Honoring Faculty — Emeritus, Rutan
D. CIO Curriculum Event, Grimes-Hillman
E. ASCCC Legislative Website, Bruno
F. ASCCC Annual Report, Adams
G. Survey on College Grants Processes, Freitas
H. ASCCC Open Meeting Policy, Rutan
I. Technical Assistance Provider—Career Pathways Design, Adams

III. REPORTS

President’s/Executive Director’s Report, Morse/Adams — 25 mins.,

Foundation President’s Report, Bruno — 10 mins.,

Legislative Activities, (Action, as necessary), Bruno — 20 mins.

Chancellor’s Office Liaison Report — 15 mins.,

A laison from the Chancellor’s Office will provide the Executive Committee members with an
update of system-wide issues and projects.

Liaison Oral Reports (please keep report to 5 mins., each)

Liaisons from the following organizations are invited to provide the Executive Committee with
update related to their organization: AAUP, CCA, CCCL CFT, FACCC, CPFA, and Student
Senate.

SOwp

b




IV. ACTION ITEMS

A.

B.

Academic Academy Draft Program — 15 mins., Todd

The Executive Committee will consider for approval the final program for the Academic
Academy 2015.

Norbert Bischof Faculty Freedom Fighter Award (NBFFF), 15 mins., Rutan

The Executive Committee will provide direction to the Standards and Practices
Committee about how to proceed with the nomination for the Norbert Bischof Faculty
Freedom Fighter Award.

Revision to the Disciplines Lists — 20 mins., Rutan

The Executive Committee will consider for approval revisions to the Disciplines Lists.
Spring Noncredit/Curriculum Regional Meetings — 15 min., Klein/Grimes-Hillman
The Executive Committee will consider for approval the program for the spring regional
meetings on noncredit and curriculum,

ASCCC Certification — 15 mins., Adams/Davison

The Executive Committee will consider for approval a certification process for the
Professional Development College.

Spring Session Planning — 2.5 hours, Morse/Adams

The Executive Committec will consider for approval the preliminary program for the
2015 Spring Session.

. Local Senates Handbook — 1 hour, Braden

The Executive Committee to consider for approval the Relations with Local Senates
Handbook.

NISOD Conference — 5 mins., Adams

The Executive Committee will consider for approval out of state travel.

Explore Joint ASCCC/CFT/CCC/CCCI Senate-Union Relations Paper—10 mins.,
Freitas

The Executive Committee will consider the development of a senate/union relations
paper created jointly with union partners.

Ad Hoe Committee on Bachelor’s Degree Requirements—15 mins., Stanskas

The Executive Committee will discuss the parameters of how to define community
college bachelor’s degrees and consider for approval an ad-hoc committee or some other
action required at this time.

V. DISCUSSION

A.

Board of Governors/Consultation Update — 15 mins., Morse/Bruno

The Executive Committee will receive an update on the recent Board of Governors and
Consultation Council meetings.

Educational Planning Initiative Update — 15 mins., Rico

The Executive Committee will receive an update on the Educational Planning Initiative.
Resolution Writing Deadline — 5 mins., Freitas

The Executive Committee will review the resolution deadlines and resolution writing
guidelines.

WICHE - 10 mins., Davison

The Executive Committee will discuss the role of the Academic Senate in the Western
Interstate Commission on Higher Education Interstate Passport Initiative.

Institutional Effectiveness Grant—10 mins, Bruno/Stanskas

The Executive Committee will be appraised of the recent activities of the Institutional
Effectiveness Initiative and its committees called by the Chancelior’s Office.




VIIL

REPORTS (if time permits, additionally Executive Committee announcements and report may
be provided)
A, Committec Reports
1. Professional Development Committee, Davison
2. Standards and Practices Committee, Rutan
B. Task Force Reports
C. Liaison Reports
1. Basic Skills Advisory Committee, Klein
2. California Community Colleges Association of Occupational Educators, North
3. Chief Instructional Officers, Grimes-Hillman
4. System Advisory Committee on Curriculum, Grimes-Hillman
5. Telecommunication and Technology Advisory Committee, Braden/Freitas
D. Senate Grant and Project Reports
1. C-ID Report, Bruno
E. Local Senate Reports

ADJOURNMENT







'February 6, 2015 387

(Friday ~77%, - R e = : =5 — e Sy et
12:00 AM - 12:00 AM Executive Meeting
All Day Due -Academic Academy -- ASCCC Office

1. Committee Member/Presenter travel requests, hotel requests and AV needs

due to Tonya by February 6th, 2015.

12:00 AM - 12:00 AM
Please See Above

| February 13, 2015 = Y
. J |

|Friday ~ =sans. 0 _ B _ | W e
All Day Accreditation Institute Digital Materials Due -- Senate Office

1. Digital materials due to Tonya by February 13, 2015.
All Day Due -Academic Academy Final Program -- ASCCC Office

1. Final program to the Executive Director by February 13th, 2015.
All Day Program to Print Academic Academy

| February 16 2015

'Monday 2 K-, 0N ! r
All Day DUE- Academic Academy Hardcopy materials -- ASCCC Office
1 Hardcopy materials due to Tonya by February 16, 2015.
February 18, 2015 Do R |
\Wednesday £ 1 T E0e - i, o m =8 N iR J
All Day Due -Faculty Leadership topics for general sessions and breakouts -- ASCCC Office
1. Develop Theme and Specifications for Events
a. Specifications include start and ending times and number of breakouts
2. Write a blurb for the website and draft email that tells participants what to
expect

Kiana Traylor 1 1/29/2015 1:40 PM



| Wednesday faln
3, Start thinking about general sessions, breakouts, presenters and facilitators for
events
4, Program Outline due by agenda deadline, March 25th, for the first reading in
April and final in May

All Day Executive Agenda Items Deadline -- Senate Office

All Day Program Outline Faculty Leadership

! | February 20, 2015

: Friday
12:00 AM - 12:00 AM

All Day

lFebruary 21, 2015
;Saturday |

Accreditation Institute -- North

Academic Academy Registration Ends -- ASCCC Office

1.

12:00 AM - 12:00 AM

'February 27, 2015 RIRN

[Fnday e il

Registration ends on February 20, 2015.

Accreditation Institute -- North

Please See Above

All Day

Kiana Traylor

Due -Academic Academy Digital Materials -- ASCCC Office

1.

Digital Materials due to Tonya y February 27th, 2015.

1/29/2015 1:40 PM



March 6, 2015 .-~

, b7 A ks i
Friday ey, i | =T e el ]
12:00 AM - 12:00 AM Executive Meeting
|March 7,2015 . v
[Saturday =~ - et et B
12:00 AM - 12:00 AM Executive Meeting

Please See Above

'March 12,2015 » 3 e
.I etk cnl o T "'"_.‘5"’:&
iThursday "+ - (I B 1) D0, A et = = =

12:00 AM - 12:00 AM Academic Academy -- South

[March 13, 2015
Friday e MRS R by L SN ol -

All Day Academic Academy -- South
Please See Above

......... . . . —— e

|saturday et et i 2 : 5§
12:00 AM - 12:00 AM Academic Academy -- South

Please See Above
[ March 16, 2015 — —m ' a =]
iMonday e 1w e Gl . 5 _1
12:00 AM - 12:00 AM Board of Governors Meeting -- Sacramento

The California Community Colleges Board of Governors will hold a meeting in
Sacramento, CA.

iMa_rch—17, 2015 : PRile ~aea ey a— s e ) o
L e any e SR L e ]
12:00 AM - 12:00 AM Board of Governors Meeting -- Sacramento

Please See Above
(March 25,2015 = . . PR Tk e O e
‘Wednesday - -- 77 o ol e By el el = o i
All Day Due -Curriculum -Agenda -- ASCCC Office

Kiana Traylor 1 1/29/2015 1:40 PM



|March 25, 2015 Contlnued e el o

[_V_Vednesday

-;*1-‘.;{. )

All Day

All Day

All Day

Fome

'March 27, 2015
|Friday

Due- Curricutum Institute Program Outline -- ASCCC Office

Meet with your committee to develop theme and specifications for the events
Specifications include start and ending times and number of breakouts

Theme is not absolutely necessary but might help to focus the breakouts
Brainstorm ideas about general sessions, breakouts, presenters, facilitators for

0T e R

events.
i. Please note that facilitators can only be Executive Committee or committee

members
d. Draft blurb, with input from your committee, for the website. This blurb is used

for marketing purpose and should broadly provide what the event is about this year.
After you have a draft program, you will revise this blurb to include more details.

Due- Curriculum Preliminary Speaker List -- ASCCC Office
1. Submit preliminary speaker list to President and Executive Director by March

25, 2015.

Executive Committee Agenda Deadline -- Senate Office

8:00 AM - 12:00 AM

Area Meeting

ri/larch 28, '2015
Satu rday
12:00 AM - 8:30 AM

All Day

| March 29, 2015

Kiana Trayior

I

Area Meeting
Please See Above

Resolutions Due Area A& B

Resolutions Due Area C& D

2 1/29/2015 1:40 PM






All Day Final Program Due Faculty Leadership

All Day Presenters, Travel, Hotel and AV Requests Faculty Leadership

All Day Vocational Education -- South
Please See Above

12:00 AM - 12:00 AM Vocational Education -- South
Please See Above

All Day Executive Agenda Items Deadline -- Senate Office

All Day Final Program Due Curriculum Institute

12:00 AM - 12:00 AM Board of Governors Meeting -- Sacramento

The California Community Colleges Board of Governors will hold a
Sacramento, CA.

meeting in

Kiana Traylor 1 1/29/2015 1:40 PM



12:00 AM - 12:00 AM Board of Governecrs Meeting -- Sacramento
Please See Above

All Day Due -Final Draft Program - Academic Academy -- ASCCC Office
1. Draft final program to Executive Director by June 1st, 201.

Kiana Traylor 2 1/29/2015 1:40 PM



All Day Due -Final Draft Program - Academic Academy -- ASCCC Office
1. Draft final program to Executive Director by June 1st, 201.

AH Day Faculty Leadership Institute -- North
Please See Above

12:00 AM - 12:00 AM Facuity Leadership Institute -- North
Please See Above

All Day Due -Materlals -Academic Academy -- ASCCC
1. Digital materials for the CD/Flash drive, breakout materials, general session
materials due to Tonya by June 22nd, 2015 (today).

R i
iy

b e T

TMERdaY: T R

All Day Registration Ends Today -Academic Academy -- ASCCC Office

Kiana Traylor 1 1/29/2015 1:40 PM



Kiana Traylor 2 1/29/2015 1:40 PM






ACADEMIC SENATE FOR CALIFORNIA COMMUNITY COLLEGES
STRATEGIC PLANNING RETREAT
Draft Notes
December 6, 2014

President David Morse called the meeting to order at 10:10 a.m. and welcomed members and
Steve Weiss, the facilitator from the Weiss Group.

Members present: J. Adams, K. Braden, J. Bruno, P. Crawford, D. Crump, D. Davison, J.
Freitas, D. Klein, M. Grimes-Hillman, W. North, C. Rico, C. Rutan, J. Stanskas, and J. Todd.

Members reviewed the planning process and feedback received from a Fall Plenary breakout
session on the ASCCC strategic planning process. The goals and objectives were refined and
strategies were developed. Members had a brief conversation about the Senate’s current mission
statement and determined that at this time the mission statement sufficiently represents the
direction of the Senate.

The following are the next steps for the planning process:

December 8: Executive Committee quick review

December 10: Executive Committee returns review comments

December 11: Staff sends strategic plan to field via Survey Monkey (with several reminders
before the deadline)

January 26: Survey closes

January 29: Adams sends to the Executive Committee summary survey results

February 6: Executive Committee reviews survey feedback and considers for approval the
draft plan

February 13: Staff sends document to senate president listserv for discussion with local
senates at the colleges and to prepare regional conversations at Area meetings

March 6: Opportunity for the Executive Committee to review any major concerns regarding
the plan

March 27 — 28: Strategic Planning Presentation at the Area Meetings

April 9 — 11: Breakout Thursday/Possible adoption Saturday

April: using the actions submitted, Adams will draft action items for review by other officers
April — May: Officers review, revise, and finalize action recommendations to the Executive
Committee

May/June: the Executive Committce reviews and considers for approval the
recommendations from the officer about the actions and possible priorities for the next year.
June —July: Officers will discuss the approved actions and develop the budget to provide
resources for 2015-16 priorities for consideration by the Executive committee.

August: The Executive Committee will consider for approval the final budget reflecting the
strategic plan.

Meeting was adjourned at 3:00 p.m.






ILA

Strategic Plan Goals and Objectives
Draft

|7Goal: Assert the faculty voice and leadership in local, state, and national policy conversations.

Objectives:

1.

Develop and strengthen strategic relationships between the Executive Committee and at least five
legislators, system partners, or organizations involved in statewide or national education policy.
Establish multiple training opportunities in matters of advocacy and leadership for faculty and

senates.

Strategies:

LA

6.

Establish relationships between ASCCC Executive Committee members and legislators and aides.
Develop a legislative agenda aligned with the goals of the ASCCC and actively pursue bills of interest.
Develop a public relations campaign to promote the visibility of the ASCCC.

Research and attend state and national conferences related to academic and professional matters.
Cultivate relationships and work with the legislative lobbyist and representative of FACCC, CFT, and
CTA higher education to discuss common interests and how we may mutuaily advance the critical
policies of CCC

Include Legislative Advocacy topics at appropriate ASCCC Events.

|an|: Engage and empower *diverse groups of faculty at all levels of state and local leadership.

*See ASCCC Inclusivity Statement for definition of “diverse groups”

Objectives:

1. Increase leadership development opportunities for diverse faculty such that they are prepared to
participate in and lead local and statewide conversations.

2. Increase the diversity of faculty representation, on committees of the ASCCC, including the
Executive Committee, and other system consultation bodies to better reflect the diversity of
California.

Strategies:

1. Lead professional development opportunities designed to promote recruitment of diverse facuity
for participation in local and statewide senate activities.

2. Develop a cultural competency plan.

3. Increase outreach activities.

4. Identify resources to fund and thus increase the attendance of diverse faculty at ASCCC events.

Goal: Lead faculty professional development for the California Community College System.

Objectives:

1.

2.

Ensure that all systemwide faculty professional development in California Community Colleges

occurs in collaboration with the ASCCC.
Design and implement a comprehensive ASCCC professional development plan.



ILA

Strategies:

1. Increase outreach to organizations and individuals regarding ASCCC professional development
activities by developing partnerships and collaborations.

2. When grant opportunities for system initiatives are released, immediately contact applicants
and urge inclusion of the ASCCC in grant applications.

3. Consult with the Chancellor’s Office on methods to -ensure the ASCCC’s primacy in faculty
professional development.

4. Develop relationship and collaborate with other professional develo pment organizations on
events.

5. Establish a conference attendance budget for Executive Committee members and staff to attend
conferences relevant to their ASCCC committee assignments.

Goal: Enhance engagement, communication, and partnerships with local senates and system partners,
and other constituent groups.

Objectives:
1. Increase the participation of official ASCCC representatives at events and meetings conducted by

system partners.
Improve methods of gathering input from faculty, local senates and system partners.

3. Visit all CCC colleges.

™

Strategies:

Create a communication plan.

Develop short- and long-range plan for local senate visits by ASCCC.

Create a master calendar of events.

Strengthen partnership with the Chancellor's Office Divisions.

Expand the ASCCC presence at constituent groups meetings and conferences to create more faculty

presence.

vk wN e

rGoal: Secure resources to sustain and support the mission and the work of the ASCCC.

Objectives:
1. Realize a minimum increase in ASFCCC funding of $25,000 per year.

2. Realize a minimum increase in the Governor’s base funding to the ASCCC of XXX per year.
3, Maintain current grants, if appropriate, and seek additicnal grant monies to fund ASCCC activities.

Strategies:

1. Increase applications for appropriate short-term and long-term grants.

2. Secure appropriate resources to implement the ASCCC’s comprehensive professional development

plan.

Enter into conversations with the Chancellor’s Office about ways to increase ASCCC funding.

4. Leverage relationships established between Executive Committee members and legislators/system
partners to secure increased funding for the ASCCC.

5. Expand fundraising of ASCCC Foundation at events

w




II. B.

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING DRAFT MINUTES

Friday, January-9, 2015 Meeting
Saturday, January 10, 2014

I

II.

ORDER OF BUSINESS
A. Reoll Call

It

President Morse called the meeting to order at 12:30 p.m. and welcomed Modesto
Junior College President Jill Stearns.

Members present: J. Adams, K. Braden, J, Bruno, P. Crawford, D. Crump, D. Davison, J.
Freitas, M. Grimes-Hillman, D. Klein, W. North, C. Rutan, J. Stanskas, and J, Todd,

Liaisons present: R, Hansen, CCCL; Charlie Milar, SSCCC; and Eric Nelson,
Chancellor’s Office.

Guest: Rona Sherriff, California EDGE Coalition.

Approval of Agenda
The agenda was approved by consensus.

Public Comment
No public comment.

Calendar
Members were reminded that Rostrum articles are due on J anyary 18",

Dinner Arrangements
Members discussed dinner arrangements.

CONSENT CALENDAR
A. Executive Committee November 5%, 2014 Meeting Minutes

The Executive Committee discussed how to track action items noted in the
minutes. For example, several items mention that they would return to the next
meeting for discussion and possible approval. However, the items are not listed
on the current agenda. Adams commented that all the action items are tracked
and followed up with the individual members. She provided an explanation about
why the items listed in the minutes were not on this agenda. One member asked
how the Executive Committee receives information about the status of these
items. By consensus, the president and the executive director will work on how
best to communicate with members when items are not moved forward as noted
in the minutes.

MSC (Braden/North) to approve the minutes.

B. Draft Outline for Spring Online Education Regional Meetings

C.
D.

Resolution Assignments
Small or Rural College Caucus



III.

E. Board of Governors Faculty Nomination Interview
E. The Best of the Rostrum
G. De-prioritizing Work on the DE Paper

MSC (Freitas/Klein) to approve the consent calendar items B - G,

Action:

Item B: The Spring Online Regional Meetings will be held March 20 (College of
San Mateo) and March 21 (Location TBD). Freitas will work with office staff to
coordinate the spring regional meetings.

Item C: The Fall Plenary Session resolution assignments will be updated on the
Senate website.

Item D: Office staff will contact the proposer of the Rural College Caucus to
inform him/her that the Executive Committee has accepted the proposal to form
the caucus. The Senate website will be updated with the caucus information.
Item E: Office staff will send out another call for Board of Governors
nominations to the field for interviews in March. Manuel Baca will be notified
that he will be forwarded to the Governor without an interview.

Item F: Adams will bring back to a future meeting a recommended process for
creating a compendium of still relevant Rostrum articles includin g funding for its
publication. _

Item G: The Online Education paper will be deprioritized until action progresses
and results of the Online Education Initiative (OEI) can be evaluated. The current
version of the paper will be divided into three Rostrum articles as noted in the
agenda item.

REPORTS
A. President’s Report

Morse thanked the Executive Committee for their work this past six months and
provided information about his activities.

s ABB86: Sixty percent of the $500 million allocated by the Governor will go to
K-12; however, the CCC will be the fiscal agent, which might cause those in
K-12 to be concerned. The Chancellor’s Office and ASCCC will work
together to help K-12 understand the role of community colleges and the fact
that we are committed to working collaboratively to educate adults.

* Initiatives; The membership of the initiatives was evaluated and individuals
were replaced based on the expertise needed to move the initiatives forward.

® Legislative Event: Morse and Bruno attended a CSU event where Governor
Brown and vice chair of the Assembly’s Higher Education committee Jose
Medina were present, as well as interim president of CCLC, Twi Nguyen. It
was a great networking opportunity; ‘

¢ C-ID: The Request for Applications has not been released as of the time of
this meeting. ICAS is drafting a letter to support the role of the ASCCC and
will endorse our resolution.

e Institutional Effectiveness Advisory Group: Work with College of the



Canyons has been very supportive of the role of ASCCC. Currently, eight
faculty members will be serving on the advisory group.

* Governor’s budget: The budget was released today, Friday, January 9, 2015.
Morse summarized key aspects of the budget and noted concern with ABS6.
The Council of Faculty Organizations (CoFQ) is drafting a letter to the
Governor and the Superintendent asking for the reliance on the CCC model of
governance, with faculty primacy in academic and professional matters, for
any changes to the structure and delivery of adult education.

o President Obama’s proposal: Members discussed the president’s proposal that
community colleges would be tuition free. However, this proposal includes a
performance based funding model, which is a concern for ASCCC. Some
members expressed concern that this model also appears to help higher
income students versus those that community colleges currently serve.

B. Executive Director’s Report
Adams modified her normal report to instead ask the members what information

they would like to have her report on. As background, she provided that in the
past the executive director report was initially created to help members delineate
the role of the executive director from the president. However, she has found the
report to be perfunctory and it did not appear to provide any value. She asked
members what type of information would be useful for the executive director to
report. Members felt that the executive director’s report should provide
background on conversations she has had with Chancellor’s Office staff, other
executive directors, or other constituents, as well as high-level operational issues.

In addition, members acknowledged that the executive director has a different
perspective when attending meetings with others and encouraged her to provide
her insight and experience during discussion on such topics. Members discussed
the idea of a joint report of the president and the executive director since both are
generally at the same meetings but have different perspectives.

Adams provided members with information about a grant opportunity to continue
the work of the Statewide Career Pathways Project. She is working with Kris
Costa and others to develop the grant proposal and noted that they would be
seeking a fiscal agent, Members were asked to see if their college would be
willing to act as a fiscal agenda.

Action:
Morse and Adams will consider a joint report as appropriate,

C. Foundation President’s Report
Bruno reminded members that we are in need of donations for the spring fling and
encouraged them to begin now in securing donations. She also noted that the
CTE Curriculum Academy, which is part of the ASCCC Foundation Professional

Development College will be held January 15 — 16, 2015.



D. Legislative Activities, (Action, as necessary)
Brunoe informed members about recently introduced legislation and FACCC
sponsored bills. She informed members that CCLC has decided not to sponsor the
bill to increase the audit fee to the same rate as regular fees. However, they are
willing to assist with informing legislative staff about the need for the bill.
Morse, Bruno, and others have been communicating about the ASCCC
sponsoring the bill language as the body directed us to seek this change since the
changes in the repeatability regulations. In conversaticns with others including
Vice Chancellor Stewart, this may not be the best time to introduce a bill given
the conversations about the University of California and fee increased. Members
suggested that the issue be explored. By consensus, Morse and Bruno will pursue
sponsored legislation beginning with Vice Chancellor Stewart.

E. Chancellor’s Office Liaison Report
Nelson informed members that he has recently been hired by the Chancellor’s
Office Academic Affairs Division and provided his background. He updated
members about several activities in the Chancellor’s Office including work on
prisons, baccalaureate degrees, Puente programs, and dual enrollment/concurrent
enrollment projects.

F. Liaison Oral Reports
Hansen updated members about CCCI legislation and FACCC activities. FACCC

is pursing legislation on Education Code changes to program improvement, on
75/25 goal, and $125 million for full-time conversion. Personally, Hansen has
been working with a higher education coalition—Reclaim Higher Education.
Currently, CCCI is the only California community college voice in the
conversation. The group’s basic focus is on union related issues but their rea]
goal is to bring back the 1960 Higher Education Master Plan. The Academic
Senate should consider joining the group or at least leaming more about their
activities.

Student Senate Liaison Milar updated members about the Student Senate’s fall
event, as well as provided the areas of focus for this year, which include strategic
planning, achieving their legal standing, and planning for their spring general
assembly,

IV.  ACTION ITEMS
A. Fall Session Debrief and Spring Session Planning

Members debriefed the 2014 Fall Session, discussed the 2015 Spring Session
theme, program structure, possible keynote presenters, and breakout topics. Some
members highlighted the comments on the survey about the area meetings,
particularly those related to the need to discussion pre-session resolutions during
the session Area meetings. Members recognized the different cultures of each
Area meeting and the need to ensure the efficient use of limited time during the
Area meetings. By consensus, the current Area representatives will have a
conversation about how to conduct Area meetings more efficiently.



MSC (North/Davison) the theme for the Fall 2015 General Session is
“Thriving Under Pressure”.

Action:
Based on feedback from the fall plenary session, Area Representatives will
discuss methods to ensure the most efficient use of limited time during discussion

at the meeting.

. Accreditation Institute Final Program
Stanskas presented the final program for the Accreditation Institute and noted a

few modifications. Members briefly discussed the program.

MSC (Braden/Davison) to adopt the Accreditation Institute Final Program.

Action:
Stanskas will provide the Office staff with the final program for formatting and
posting on the Senate website.

. Academic Academy Draft Program
Todd presented the draft program to members for review and feedback. Members

suggested modifications. Adams asked about the call for proposal process used
for this event. Todd noted that the call for proposals worked well, as all the
presentations listed on the programs were proposals submitted by colleges. Each
of the presentations fit within a strand including counselors, researchers, faculty,
etc. Members briefly discussed the program. No action taken.

. Proposed Revisicns to Title § Regarding Distance Education

Freitas provided members with background about this request. In Fall 2014, the
delegates adopted Resolution 7.07 on aligning the Title 5 regulations with the
federal definition of distance education. Interest behind this change is that there
are colleges who are meeting Title 5 regulations but not the federal guidelines,
which influences accreditation decisions. In addition, Resolution 13.03 S13 asked
the Senate to consider revisions to Title 5 §§58003.1 and 58009 on attendance
accounting, which effect compressed calendar schools. The Online Education
Committee has drafted draft language to §§55200, 55204, 58003.1, and 58009.

MSC (Braden/Rutan) to approve the proposed changes to Title 5 in concept

without approving the exact language of the proposals so that the language

can be modified in consultation with the Chancellor’s Office and CCCCIO

board.

Action:

e Grnmes-Hillman will communicate with Vice Chancellor Walker to determine
if this needs to go to SACC and work with Morse to take the proposed
language to the CCCCIO board.



E. Part-time Paper
Davison provided background on the status of the development of the part-time
paper and noted that the Part-time Paper Task Force felt that the original paper
was a good paper and is still relevant. Because of this, he task force has found the
revision process challenging. She noted that task force members felt that the
current draft revision covered a number of areas that the Executive Committee did
not include in the approved outline for the updated part-time paper but seemed
important to any paper on part-time faculty,

Executive Committee members discussed the draft paper and felt that the current
draft paper confused academic and union issues; seemed to provide a negative
perception of how full-time FT faculty treat part-time; and contained language
that was too prescriptive. By consensus, members felt that professional
development section was good but that the majority of the draft did not
accomplish what the resolution directed. The task force recommended that rather
than updating the paper, a series of Rostrum articles be developed to accomplish
the resolution purpose. Executive Committee members recognized the effort of
the task force and agreed with the task force recommendations.

MSC (Bruno/North) to deprioritize the part-time paper and to use sections of
the draft paper as appropriate to develop a series of Rostrum articles.
Action:
¢ Davison will work with the Part-time Paper Task Force to create a series
of related articles for the Rostrum.
¢ Senate staff will also push out the approved Rostrum articles to the part-
time listserv.

F. Survey on College Grants Processes
Freitas presented a survey developed by the Educational Policies Committee to

address college grant processes in response to Resolution 17.01 F12. Members
discussed the draft survey and raised concern that local senates may not have
enough information to respond to this survey as some grants do not require senate
approval. Other feedback was provided which will be considered by the
Committee. No action was taken.

G. Legislative and Advocacy Committee Survey on Legislative Liaison Position
Bruno presented a survey developed by the Legislative and Advocacy Committee
to gather information and determine local senates’ interest in creating legislative
liaison position. Members of the Committee believe that establishing such a
position will provide another avenue to disseminate legislative information to
local senates as well as solicit feedback, concerns, and interests from local senates
on legislative issues to inform the work of ASCCC. The purpose of the survey is
to provide the necessary information for the Committee to move forward in its

work,



MSC (Grimes-Hillman/Rutan) to approve the Legislative and Advocacy
Committee Survey.

. EDAC Cultural Competency Survey

Todd introduced a survey on cultural competency developed by the Equity and
Diversity Action Committee. With permission, the Equity and Diversity Action
Committee (EDAC) used a University of California Office of the President self-
assessment tool to develop the survey for use by the Academic Senate. EDAC
proposes to use information gathered to inform breakouts at the Senate events and
the ASCCC Cultural Competency Plan. Executive Committee members
discussed the survey and suggested that it be divided into two surveys — one for
local senates and one for ASCCC committee members.

MSC (Bruno/Davison) to separate the survey so that the questions on local
senates are sent to appropriate listservs and the questions on ASCCC to the
senate presidents, committee members, and Executive Committee members.

Action:
¢ Executive Committee members will provide feedback to the EDAC chair.

Curriculum Committee Survey to Collect Data on Regional Coordination of
Course Offerings

Grimes-Hillman reminded members that Resolution S13 9.01 asked the Senate to
investigate the regional coordination of course offerings. The Curriculum
Committee has developed a survey to gather information on regional course
coordination, which they would like to share with curriculum chairs, senate
presidents and chief instruction officers.

Action
* The survey will return to a future meeting for discussion and possible

approval.

. Bylaws Revisions
Rutan highlighted specific areas in the revised Senate Bylaws and called out those

areas that addressed issues of compliance with Corporation law and current
Senate practice. Members discussed the proposed revisions to the Senate Bylaws
in detail and provided feedback.

MSC (Bruno/Braden) to approve vetting the draft Bylaws document now to
allow enough time to receive feedback prior to the March Executive

Committee meeting,

Rules Revision
Rutan noted that the major change to the Rules is to separate them from the

Bylaws. Currently, the Rules are part of the Bylaws and require a 2/3 majority to
be modified. However, Rules should be more flexible and require only a majority



vote to be revised. He highlighted specific areas in the revised Senate Rules and
called out those areas that addressed issues of compliance with current Senate
practice. Members discussed the proposed revisions to the Senate Rules in detail
and provided feedback.

MSC (North/Todd) to approve vetting the draft Rules document now to
allow enough time to receive feedback prior to the March Executive
Committee meeting.

. Regional College Conversation

Members to be informed about the Regional College Conversation to inform the
Board of Governors Task Force on Workforce, Job Creation and a Strong
Economy and take possible action to host regional meetings for faculty input.

Members were informed about how the Career Technical Education (CTE) Task
Force membership was determined. Originally, the composition of the task force
is 50% external and 50% internal constituents with the representation of faculty to
include CTE, basic skills, and curriculum faculty; however, President Morse
negotiated with Chancellor Harris to add another position to include a counseling
faculty member. The current faculty representatives are Lynn Shaw, who will
serve as the task force co-chair; Julie Bruno (general education faculty and
connection to the Executive Committee); Toni Parsons (basic skills math and
curriculum chair; and Lynell Wiggins (CTE transitions coordinator and

counselor).

The Senate’s Future’s Ad Hoc Committee will be reconstituted to help the task
force members prepare for the meetings by conducting research, discussing
issues, and other preparation. This is the same committee that served as a think
tank for the Student Success Task Force members. North will serve as the chair
of this group and Morse, Adams, and two part-time faculty members (Arnita
Porter (LA) and Shawn Carey {Solano), will alsc participate.

MSC (Freitas/Davison) to approve reconstituting the Futures Committee
with the members noted above.

The Chancellor’s Office has conducted a series of regional meeting across the
state to collect information from administrators, staff, and faculty about the
effectiveness of career technical education programs in responding to industry
needs. Rona Sheriff has participated in these discussions and explained that her
role is to listen to the dialogue and write up a summary of the feedback.

She provided members with a brief overview of the process used to hold the
regional college conversations. The process used to inform these discussions has
been much different than the Student Success Task Force. The goal was to begin
with the Regional College Conversations, which were attended by CEOs, CIOs,
Deputy and Sector Navigators, Economic Development, and faculty, to identify



five issues that were the highest priority for the state. There have been six
meetings to date. The conversations were facilitated with attendees responding to
five questions. Sherriff has compiled 2 document with the top priorities from all
six conversations. This initial summary document will be shared with the task
force but will not be the final document since there are more Regional College
Conversations to be held after the task force’s first meeting date in J anuary,

The Board of Governors on Workforce Development, Job Creation, and a Strong
Economy Task Force was recently formed. The membership of the task force,
which is made of 26 individuals who are 50% internal to the California
Community Colleges System and 50% outside of the system. The first CTE Task
Force will be January 22, which will be an informational meeting to provide the
task force with background information since many of the members of the task
force are external to the California community colleges. She described the topics
to be discussed at future task force meeting. On some issue, the recommendations
will be broad, while others will be more specific. She highlighted town hall
meetings which will be held to vet the recommendations from the CTE task force,

Five themes:
e Workforce data and outcomes
e. Curriculum and instructors
* Structured Career Pathways and Student Support
¢ Baseline Funding
* Regional Coordination

Background papers will be developed to provide task force members with
information about what we are doing and identify the gaps without addressing the
issues or providing solutions. The Senate has been asked to provide background

papers on curriculum and pathways.

The officers have attended all the regional conversations and commented that a
limited number of facuity participated in the meeting, particularly because of the
timing of the events. It was proposed that the ASCCC host three regional meetings
just for faculty—February 13, 27, and 28. These conversations will be different than
the ones that the Chancellor’s Office have held in that faculty will be asked to
respond to the theme and not necessarily the questions prepared by the Chancellor’s

Office.
MSC (Freitas/Davison) to approve holding faculty regional meetings.

M. Updated Outline for Professional Development Paper
Members discussed the outline for the ASCCC draft professional development

paper.

MSC (Bruno/Davison) to approve the outline.



N. Distance Education Accreditation Pedagogy and Structure Reviews
The Executive Committee discussed creating a new variety of Local Senate
Visits. The proposed new local senate visits would be a mock accreditation
review of their DE curriculum. Concern was raised that these visits seem to
duplicative to our technical assistance visits or conflict with the Institutional
Effectiveness Initiative or CCCCO newly created division. Others felt that these
types of visits might fit within the ASCCC Accreditation Resource Team.,

Action

* By consensus, the Distance Education and Accreditation and Assessment
Committee will explore this idea further and bring back a recommendation to
a future Executive Committee meeting.

O. Spring Noncredit/Curriculum Regional Meetings
The Executive Committee discussed holding spring regional meetings on
noncredit and curriculum. The proposed dates were March 20 and 21. It was
noted that these are the same dates as the online education regional meetings but
members felt that the audience for these regional meetings would be different.

MSC (North/Rutan) to approve the meeting outline.

V. DISCUSSION
A. Financial Report
The Executive Commiittee received a quarterly report on the Senate’s finances,

Overall, the financials are on target with the budgeted amounts. One area,
however, that might exceed expectations is related to Chancellor’s Office task
force/advisory groups as there are many group being formed that were not known
when the budget was approved.

B. Veterans Summit Report
The Executive Committee received an update on the Veterans Summit from

Klein. Held in San Jose on December 4 — 5, the Summit provided a number of
general sessions and breakouts related to veteran issues including creating a
positive environment for veterans, best practices in certifying veteran benefits,
returning veteran and housing insecurity or homelessness, and many more.

There is a current bill, AB 2464 (Block} which modifies Education Code to direct
the Chancellor’s Office to determine course credit for prior military experience.
Members discussed the idea of offering credit for military experience including
recommendations for using American Council on Education (ACE). By
consensus, the senate should be advising the Chancellor’s Office on issues related

to credit,

10



C. Update AB86 Workgroup and Legislative Update

D.

The Executive Committee was informed about the recommendations of the AB86
Workgroup from Stanskas. The workgroup has been expanded to 48 people. The
workgroup was assigned consortium proposals to evaluate based on a rubric. The
McKinsey group was charged with pulling together an analysis and conclusion of
the proposals based on the submitted rubric. The following five recommendations
resulted from the proposals:
1. Increase service levels to meet the demand for adult education in the State
of California;
2. Improve programming to better prepare students for post-secondary and/or
transition to the workforce;
3. Provide adequate academic, social, and financial support for all students;
4. Align assessment for placement across segments; and
5. Develop a unified system for tracking student progress.

There is a perception that any report developed based on this work will be driven
by the legislation and is highly political. Morse commented that the Council of
Faculty Organizations is in the process of drafting letter to Chancellor Harris and
Superintendent Torlakson explain the important role of faculty in the AB86

conversations.

Educational Planning Initiative Update
No discussion.

REPORTS (if time permits, additionally Executive Committee announcements and report
may be provided)

Morse and Bruno briefly updated members on the Consultation Council and Board of
Governors meetings.

A. Committee Reports

1. Curriculum Committee, Todd

2. Legislation and Governmental Relations Committee, Bruno
3. Noncredit Committee, Klein

4. Professional Development Committee, Davison

5. Standards and Practices Committee, Rutan

B. Task Force Reports
C. Liaison Reports

CA-OER Report, Braden

Common Assessment Initiative, Rutan

Chief Instructional Officers, Grimes-Hillman

Education Planning Initiative Steering Committee, Rico

IE Initiative Executive Committee Report, Bruno
Professional Development Clearinghouse, Davison
Smarter Balanced Achievement Level Setting, Aschenbach

R N

11



8. Student Services Portal Steering Committee, Rico

9. System Advisory Committee on Curriculum, Grimes-Hillman
D. Senate Grant and Project Reports

1. C-ID and ICW Update, Bruno

2. SCP Steering Committee Meeting, North/Adams
E. Local Senate Reports

1. Local Senate Visits

VII. ADJOURNMENT
Meeting adjourned at 1:55 p.m.
Respectfully submitted by

Julie Adams, Executive Director
John Stanskas, Secretary

12



e

é Academic Senate

for California Community Colleges
LEADERSHI!P. EMPOWERMENT. VOILE.

Executive Committee Agenda Item

SUBJECT: Policy on Honoring Faculty Month: February

< s
n e

Attachment; YES
DESIRED OUTCOME: Approval of the revised Academic Senate policy | Urgent: NO
on Honoring Faculty. Time Requested: 10
CATEGORY: TYPE OF BOARD CONSIDERATION:
REQUESTED BY: Craig Rutan Consent/Routine X
First Reading
Action X

I-u.. es Eﬂ"‘- A AL Sy Vi | Information

BACKGROUND:

During the breakout session on the bylaws revisions at the fall plenary session, a senator emeritus
requested that the rights granted to emeritus senators be listed as part of the revisions. Each of the
rights have been added to the Honoring Faculty policy that also contains the criteria for granting
emeritus status to a senator. The rights of emeritus senators are:

1. Free registration at all plenary sessions
2. Free issues of the Senate Rostrum
3. Special recognition at Senate events

! staff will review your item and provide additional resources to inform the Executive Committee discussion.



’ 40.00 HONORING FACULTY LEADERS
(Approved Angust 222044}

There are times when a faculty member(s) or the Executive Committee may want to honor
faculty who have served the Academic Senate by supporting the mission and vision through a
variety of capacities (e.g., committee member, Executive Committee member, advisory group).
The following are some of the ways that the ASCCC or the Executive Committee can honor

faculty including:

¢ Emeritus status — retired faculty only {noted in bylaws)

* Resolution (honorary or adopted resolution)

o Contribution to the Academic Senate Foundation including to the level of Leadership
Circle

¢ Contribution to a charitable organization suggested by the family of the deceased up
to the amount of registration at one plenary session

¢ Proclamation

¢ Recognition in the Rostrum, a plenary session program, or other printed material of
the ASCCC

If the Executive Committee or a faculty member(s), working through their Area, determines that
a faculty member should be honored, the following criteria will be considered:

1. The faculty member must be a deceased, or retired community college faculty member, who
has completed at least five (5) years of significant service to the Academic Senate for
California Community Colleges.

2. The faculty member must be recognized for exceptional contributions supporting the aims
and functions of the ASCCC,

The honoring of Executive Committee members who have serve a full term or longer is under
the discretion of the Executive Committee. A request to honor an Executive Committee member
must be agendized for action at a regular meeting of the Executive Committee.

Individuals that have been granted emeritus status are entitled to special recognition at senate
events, free issues of the Academic Senate Rostrum, and free registration at all Academic Senate
Plenary Sessions.




A poderm
- Academic Senate
E for California Community Colleges

LEADERSHIP. EMPOWERMENT VOICE.

Executive Committee Agenda Item

SUBJECT: CIO Curriculum Workshop: 10am - 4pm Tuesday, April 14,

Month: February | Year: 2015

ltem No. 1D

Attachment: NO

DESIRED OUTCOME:

Approve topics for the CIO Curriculum
Workshop

Urgent: YES

Time Requested: 20 minutes

CATEGORY: Action TYPE OF BOARD CONSIDERATION:
REQUESTED BY: Grimes-Hillman Consent/Routine
First Reading
"STAFF REVIEW™ Julie Adams Action X
3] | 1 Information

Please note: Staff will complete the grey areas.

BACKGROUND:

The CIOs have asked to coordinate with the CCCCO and the ASCCC to hold a Curriculum Workshop
on April 14, 2015. The audience for the one-day event would be curriculum chairs, ClOs and
curriculum staff with the goal to understand the requirements and processes of curriculum
development and approval, PCAH revisions, SB440 update, and a C-ID update.

! Staff will review your item and provide additional resources to inform the Executive Committee discussion.







e Acadeimic Senate

LEADERS

for California Community Colleges

HIP. EMPOWERMENT, VOICE.

Executive Committee Agenda Item

SUBJECT: Legislative and Advocacy Committee Webpage

Attachment: NO

DESIRED OUTCOME: Approval of the creation of a Legislative and Urgent: NO

Month: February | Year: 2015 ] ‘

Iease note: Staff will complete the grey aregs.

Advocacy Committee Webpage Time Requested: 15 minutes
CATEGORY: Action TYPE OF BOARD CONSIDERATION:
REQUESTED BY: Julie Bruno Consent/Routine
First Reading
| Action X
. information

BACKGROUND: The Legislative and Advocacy Committee req-uests the creation of a webpage on the
ASCCC website dedicated to information regarding legislation and legislative activities as well as
advocacy efforts. The content for the webpage was developed last year under then Vice President
Morse and includes general information as well as the legislative reports submitted to the Executive
Committee, letters written in support or against legislation, and links to useful websites such as
FACCC Advocacy page with the legislation tracker as well as the Chancellor's Office Governmentai

Rela

tions website.
Legislative Page

1. Introduction

The Academic Senate for California Community Colleges (ASCCC) is the voice of the faculty of
California’s 112 Community Colleges regarding academic and professional matters. In fulfilling
this role, one of the ASCCC’s important functions is to represent faculty positions to the
governor, the legislature, and other government agencies regarding potential, proposed, or
chaptered legislation. The ASCCC accomplishes this function through legisiative visits, written
communication, cooperation with system partners, and other methods.

The intent of this page is to keep faculty statewide informed regarding the ASCCC’s positions
and activities regarding legislation and legislative actions. Here you will find copies of
communications sent by the ASCCC President to legislators, the governor, and others as well as
other updates on legislative activity. We hope that this information will help to enable local
senates in fulfilling their own roles in representing faculty in their districts and on their
campuses.

* staff will review your item and provide additional resources to inform the Executive Committee discussion.



2. Resources
Legislative Tracker:

To follow current legislation, the ASCCC recommends using the tracker on the FACCC web site.

It can be found here: http://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publish.aspx?&id=88fe9ac9-0a3b-

4726-91a3-2a18d3d894f2

Additional useful information regarding legislative activity can be found on the governmental
relations tab of the website of the Community College League of California, which can be found

here: http:[[www.ccleague.org(i4a[9ages[index.cfm?gageid=3284

3. What We Do To Represent You

The ASCCC represents the faculty of California’s Community Colleges regarding legislation and
legislative issues in various ways.

Several times each year, Academic Senate representatives take part in “lobby days” on which
they hold a series of meetings with various legislators or their aids to express faculty
perspectives and positions on pending or potential legislation. These activities are typically
conducted as joint ventures with the Senate’s academic partners, including representatives of
the CSU and UC faculty leadership, the Chancellor’s Office, the Board of Governors, The Student
Senate for California Community Colleges, and other statewide organizations.

A similar activity in which the ASCCC participates may involve lobbying regarding a specific
piece of legislation. In this case, ASCCC representatives may form a part of a panel with system
partners such as CCLC, the faculty unions, and others. The panel holds a series of interviews
with legislators and legislative aids over the course of a day, delivering a common and
consistent message on the bill in question in an attempt to sway the votes in the legislature.

The ASCCC also frequently send written statements of support or opposition for specific bills to
members of the legislature, legislative committees, and the governor. These letters may be the
sole work of the ASCCC or may be composed jointly with our university colleagues or with other

organizations.

The ASCCC also testifies before bodies such as the Education Committees of the legislature, the
Little Hoover Commission, and others. In this role, ASCCC representatives deliver formal
statements and answer questions regarding faculty positions and makes arguments in favor of
or against specific bills or policy directions.



Finally, ASCCC representatives may work less formally to communicate faculty positions and

views to the legislature. In Sacramento, numerous opportunities arise in which faculty leaders
may speak individually to legislators or legislative staff at various types of events and meetings.
ASCCC representatives take advantage of any opportunity to express faculty views and present

faculty positions.

4. How ASCCC Differs from Local Academic Senates

In terms of legislative advocacy and lobbying, the rules governing the ASCCC and local academic
senates differ. For the purpose of understanding these rules, lobbying is essentially a subset of
advocacy. Advocacy involves active support for a cause, idea or policy and is a general term
involving a broad set of activities. Lobbying is an attempt to influence specific legislation and is
defined by the IRS as well as various states and localities, often because of the limitations on
the ways in which funds can be used for lobbying purposes.

The restrictions and guidelines for local academic senate activities are defined by California
Education Code sections 7050-7068. The following excerpt from “Advocacy at the Local Level:
What Your Senate Can Do to Stay Informed and Active,” published in the November 2103
Senate Rostrum, explains the activities in which local academic senate can and cannot engage:

Ed Code section 7054 (a) states that “No school district or community college district funds,
services, supplies, or equipment shall be used for the purpose of urging the support or defeat of
any ballot measure or candidate, including, but not limited to, any candidate for election to the
governing board of the district.” In short, academic senates cannot use any district resources to
support or oppose any candidate or ballot measure. This restriction applies not only to district
funds but also to materials, email, and even employee time when the employee is scheduled to
work. Any discussion of ballot measures or elections among senators therefore should not take
place on campus or during academic senate meetings.

However, Ed Code section 7054 (b) adds that “Nothing in this section shall prohibit the use of
any of the public resources described in subdivision (a} to provide information to the public
about the possible effects of any bond issue or other ballot measure if both of the following
conditions are met: (1) The informational activities are otherwise authorized by the Constitution
or laws of this state. (2) The information provided constitutes a fair and impartial presentation
of relevant facts to aid the electorate in reaching an informed judgment regarding the bond
issue or ballot measure.” Academic senates may therefore publish information to educate the
public regarding the impact of a given ballot measure as long as they do not advocate either Jor

or against the measure.



Regarding legislation, academic senates have somewhat more freedom to express positions. As
with ballot measures and elections, academic senates cannot expend district resources to
support or oppose legislation, but they can discuss legisiation during meetings and may take
and publish positions either for or against specific bills. Academic senates can also meet with
legislators to express their views regarding pieces of legislation.

In contrast, as a 501(c) 6 non-profit organization, the ASCCC and its advocacy activities fall not
under Education Code but instead under the California Tax Code. Such organizations can
engage in lobbying activities only when those activities are germane to the common interests of
the organization’s members—in the ASCCC's case, academic and professional matters.
Campaign activity is permitted so long as it does not constitute the organization’s primary
activity. Advocacy, including advocacy for or against ballot measures, is permitted so longasit
is relevant to the organization’s purpose, it remains nonpartisan, and funds used for lobbying
are accurately reported and disclosed.

in short, the ASCCC can engage in |etter writing regarding legislation, meet and speak with
public officials, testify at public hearings, provide research, analysis, and commentary on
legislation, and publicly endorse or oppose specific legislation. The ASCCC cannot raise funds

for or publicly support or oppose candidates for public office.

5. ASCCC Legislative Documents

In this section you will find copies of letters written or co-written by the ASCCC to legislators or
to other individuals or organizations regarding legislation or legislative activities.



Academic Senate
for California Community Colleges

N

LEADERSHIP. EMPOWERMENT VOICE.

Executive Committee Agenda Item

SUBJECT: ASCCC Annual Report 7 Month February Year 201
Attachment YES
DESIRED QUTCOME: Approval of the development of an Annual Urgent: YES
Report for Spring Time Requested:
CATEGORY: Action TYPE OF BOARD CONSIDERATION:
REQUESTED BY: Julie Adams Consent/Routine
| First Reading X
[FenyaBav W Action X
RTINS | Information

Pleaéé ndfé: Staff will complete the'gre v areas.
BACKGROUND:

In Spring 2013, delegates passed resolution 1.04 directing the Executive Committee to develop an
annual report. The resolves state:

Resolved, That the Academic Senate for California Community Colleges communicate all
recommendations and commendations from committees and task forces that review the
organization’s processes for assessing the operations, processes, policies, and programs and any
planned changes based on those recommendations through a breakout session, a Rostrum
article, or other appropriate means no later than Spring 2014; and

Resolved, That the Academic Senate for California Community Colleges, similar to other
nonprofit organizations, develop an annual report to publicize its self-review results and
ongoing accomplishments on behalf of the faculty statewide, with the first publication of this
report to be completed by Fall 2014.

The first resolve should be accomplished via the Organizational Review requested by Spring 2013
Resolution 1.02 Periodic Evaluation of the Academic Senate for California Community Colleges,
which will begin in Spring 2015.

The last annual report developed by the Senate was in Spring 2006 (attached). This item proposes
that the Executive Committee develop an annual report for Spring 2015. All Executive Committee
members will be asked to provide a paragraph for the annual report. The following are suggested

assignments.

« President: introductory letter and his overall vision for the Executive Committee and the
Senate.

! staff will review your item and provide additional resources to inform the Executive Committee discussion,



* Vice President (and President of the Foundation): a foundation report.

e Secretary: Executive Committee meetings

e Treasurer and Foundation Treasurer: financial report

e EDAC/TASSC Chairs: summary of work on Equity and 3SP plans including regional meetings
and the ASCCC competency plan.

e Professional Development chair: professional development college

« Initiatives: brief summary of status

e Noncredit chair: AB86

e Curriculum chair: CTE and fall curriculum regionals

e Local senates chair: local senate visits

e Standards and Practices chair: bylaws/rules/disciplines list

¢ C-ID liaison: update/status

e SCP liaison: update/status

The above list is not all inclusive. The president and executive director will work together to
identify other areas for inclusion and members should submit ideas as soon as possible. All
paragraphs are due to Adams by February 27™. The annual report will not be approved by the
Executive Committee as the creative director will need time to publish; instead the officers will
review and approval the final annual report,



$3937100 ALIMNININGYD VINYCAITYD 404 1YHIS JHN3AYIV 3HL 30
SALAILIY 90-S00Z LN0EY ALINAYVE 3HL 0L sH0dIY ¥

-\

shGoy] nox aof auogy
SYBUIS FWIPOIY 24

SUET IPY M



sttt UOISNIAU0D
T et gEIRUSS JBIOT O] SRS

Coev e toA97 9)€1S Ay} 18 uopejussaday
seeer e ugld 9180]RaS SJBUDS JIUDPRIY

©+ v rasoding
cos Tttt UOIIONPOJjU|

R -t = W 111 ¢ L=V

syuaguo7y fo a1quy

AR T AT




Tryasn saroxd
yroda SR 31 momy 61 397 [ nok adoy ap 'sanBeayieo mok QM Appm azowr Supreys 10] J|qeNns 2q progs pue
*SUONM[0SaZ [eLPIAIPUT AQ TeT) JauzeI ‘sansst {q pazruedzo uondiIossp paufuuesss e SI3Po Azearums sty
1183138 s 123ped wopsses Areuaqd mo uy paureidos st 1eys 1xodal AIqeunonoe pue sNJels 93 pue ‘S0
22350 MMM/ /11 SNTSGaM dYETaS 3T U0 parsod spr0dai fenuue saprwod Surpues 1. ‘uopnosa pajdope
[PEa Jo uonsodsip 24} SPI0IAI 8L SeqEIEp UONN[0Sal JUN[U0 93 APWIPU—~INUUOS [ spiodax pafreap
2100x SURSTXD MO PATE ST} 2ANSNENXD e 3 0} PIPUIIUY 10U 5 I Jeyaq nod uo pip safafjeD Apunurwmod
CIUIQHED) 10§ A[PUSG JTWAPEIY I U I0M I SIqLISIP APALIq PIre 90-5007 Suranp Ainoey
a8aj00 Aypmurtios eTUroyeD) 10§ Jueltodur azam JeU sonsst Imded 01 pIPUT ST SIPIALDE MO JO
podazx s, ‘woResjUnIIGIOs JO oy [yesn Afnyadory pue MaU o WOTIIP? IS3LF INOC 0} JWOD[3

433327 SIUIPISAI]




‘saefapp oy 4q papdope se suIaou0d apmayes o3 puodsaz ey saprfod no Sugoe pue
“Bunoword Bmdopasp Aq sa8sfjeo Aipmuraos EIWLICHITED) [T JO $ajeuas [exo] ayp suaddns pue suaduans
eUDg JMWIPESY 1 ‘Saef|ap syenas [e20] Y3 o UOHEISGAEP 23 yBnoxyy, ‘sdnoss jusmypsuos Iotgo puE
UORENSUOD) SIOWIIAOD) JO PIEOY *aINILfSIBa- JOUIBAOL) I 03 SITew Tevoissajozd pue stusapese u safaoo
Ajunugses enogen) Jo AjNor) Ip I0 3510A [PFIJO ST S€ SAATIS SRASS STWIPPESY 3T} 30U ,'SISNEW
Fenoissajoxd pue srmapeoe wo sapijod ajeis Jo uonewzay o ur Supedpnred Iay ampasoid aAfaye pue
TetiLioy & aAey ABwr ertapyeD) Jo Ayjroey s8agon Aunimos 3} 783 08 S[IPUNOI AYMIT] IO S3JRUSE SUIOPETE
T#20[ 4q vopeagmer ginong poystqese Uaaq sey safafje) AMURIIOY BRIIONTZ) J0f 1PURG SRIApESY
V. D0TESS ° IPLL UT PIUGSP SV "s1001emr [etomssajoid pue SRUZPRse [E90] pUe SpIMaels re ur Aoy
adafpo0 Aypmutrnoo 4Aq nogedonred 2A[O3gS 1) 191505 03 ST 2JRUIG SIMIPEIY 2} JO WOJSSTUI oY

UOLIINPOLIUY

T L A A~ B WP )



Heyyn4y
SO IZXT /840°9995D MMM, /24331 12 33T5qAM INO U0 UORIS IIPIUIOT) JANNIIXY YR JSIA aseafd dﬁuuw_ a1} mw
PO 1R UTL2A 331 oy pue trelg A1Bjeng T NOqe 21001 P 0} 3 PIROM 10K J] Bl BRI $p5euay
9} 9P SIM[ANE MO J0 w0 Moy 0o Jured [w prodss sy "Op 2 [T JnoySnorty) usacmIsuy are sreod osorp
PUe 3jeuag 3 10f $241153(qo pue sjeol soumno weyq o18seng 2qy, sapeSopp o) pue SAPIUITOY) SARNIXT
aqy 4q papanp se yuawnSisse pue SUORN0Sal 3L SULIOIUOW 313 3JBUIS S[WIPEIY 5 JO SOBLTUIICD s0y
Pe pue Surpuws o3 ey amsue o) ueyd 8xens v padofeasp sanrmwo;) aapnsexy ay) ofe srvak MA VYV

Uv]d 213210438 2JPUIS IIWIPYIY

"SOSNIUIIOD JO YI0M 3T

WO SUSHYBHY PUIe {243] SP1Ne)s 3y Je PassaIppe samssy 4=3] Jo syByBIy iSa3ewss [£90] 0] PAsaPO SIS

9T JO MITAIIAO Ue 'SUOSTE][ J3}0 THIM PUE TOUNC)) LOREJMSTOY) ‘SIOUISA0L) JO PIEOE 3y 210J3q SanIAne Je
UoHEIN3s31da1 A1noe) Jnoqe TOREUIIONT (M SI3peas apracsd s
Wodar sy, ead o Bupmp sopranoe syeueg STIpESY Jo Arewruans
© [IIM sa7euss [e30] apLaoad o) st 1x0daz sTq3 Jo asodind aq

asoding

e a N -
A O A i P S N -



Fonres s38ueg> 2y Jusursdury 0} pafemoous are spreoq pue sejeuas [e20] ING ‘6007 oA

t Wysds arp) Buireyms syusprgs 30§ Aejepurny awoedaq suonemIar mau oy, Tesodord 3 Surzoddns pagnss;
oym Aymoey Arewr 31 03 anp are syURyT “HBUAS MNWIPEIY 31} JO SUOHEPUALILIOII 313 3dope o) Funsour
SIOUISA0L) Jo precd Si¢ 2dquuaidog 3 42 3304 STOBIUEUDN 2 PUE [UN0D) UONENSUO,) 0L TOREPUSIItIoar
S[qeJOAR] 2 UL poymsal ST “Modidns respyod 1913e8 0 pue adenBuey ergoe oty 303p13d 0] sdnos8 Asusnmsuoo
3PLMANES 190 Amrens 43m Apsop Bunpom Jead e jusds ayeuag sy ‘e pue ystSuy Ut sarusjeduros
uonenpess rogf yuanmjdio o a1y 03 sadmp Surpusurmuosar suonnjesar gooz Supdg jo afessed Sumorog
SLNTWTIINOTI NOLLYNAVED HSTIONH ANV HIVIN

TAAS] 33 AL 18 SIBITYBng M3y © aTe MO[3q SAR2aYS st uopEInsToS rerBafioD 'sdnoxf manipsuod

30 A)a1TeA © (LM UOHBIOGBIOD T SSBANY UE 1228 JALY aM Jeak s, *(110da1 ST JO X0q UONEUIIGHY 395)

SIBPRUTIOD 32I0 B} PUE AJOSTAPE (f 1940 b0 ANediypred ey 31838 33 punore woly saane)uasardar Aynoey

sjutodde 2yeUag SUSPEIY T UCHIPPE UT TIOUNOY) TONEINSUOL) SH} UO S SE [[OM S ‘SIOUIIACCY JO PIBOY

3R jo sBumsaud e puagze 3jeUsy 3T JO JUIPISAI] BTA PUE JU2PIsald 2], SSUNasuT SICUIIACS) JO PIEOG PUE
[PUMOD WOLEMSTC) 3u3 o1 sagedpnred ajeuag JUPESY IY) ‘[AA3] 1S ayy Iy “TonuB00ax [eLIxs
paseazau ySnoxy safaljos AJUNUIINOD SETEIONTED) JO Anow At Jo JTEY2q UO siaewt [euorssajosd
Ppue SuIapese uf diysiapka) mo wyISuans 0y st Ueld 218238118 sa18UAS A1) Jo sTeod ay) Jo su

J9A9T 23018 Y} Jv UOVIUISIAdDY

_-_._.-——H-M;'.:r-.;{;_ fa



UOILIAACD) 31} Aq apewl ore symsurjutodde [en1oB Y, 'SIOUISA0N)

jo preog 5u uo suonisod AJney om3 31 JOJ SIUFIOU SII3[AS PUE SIMIOAI OS[E 3JEUaG SNWapesy o], Surpuny
#palauou sa01dur 0 s)Iofs pajsrduooun [is Y 4qQ pajensuowap A[uanal js0m—aouenury jo uaunreda

a 4q 4orod feucpeonpa Jo JuRteSeueTIOITN PANUNUCD PUE OGO Wa)sAS a3 ur Surye)s pie Burpuny

30 s[pas] Menbapeur Surpueis-Suop spnpuy sanssy paajosazuy) *([9€ 4S) w0 Surpuny wsAs mou I Ut
paureiuoo wonezirenba o ssai8cad pue 9a8pnq wIsds £0-900¢ ‘@ALERIU] SRS Jlseg ‘sspuadncs uonenpesd
“us]d 2f8ayeng S spnpuy Yoeoidde s Jo synses [yssacong ‘symsaz Suideinoous Areseusd qum arsydsone
aamsod syqy w payednred sey syenag orwspesy 9y, “sdnoid Asusmpsuos apmarers Suonre nogeradooo

JO 3SUaS PISLATIUY Ue P31IaPaI [[e SABY 0LJO WIISAG ST} PUE SIOUISA0D) JO PIEOf TIINOT) UOREIMSUOD)

ADII40 WHLSAS ANV NOLLVLIASNOD ‘D0d

-ayedpnred

weo Lymovey ok pue nod AoY pUe aArEnIU] 94} U0 UONEULIONUT AJOUK IOF 37ISqam JSTA 35ea sBupeatu spimales
pue reuorBal Jo 1aqumu ¢ yEnory; Suyures) o JO UCHBUIPIOOS 33 10 JquOdSal aq ([ PUR ADERIUY ST
I PAAJOAN ATTARaT] 3q [[IM 2JeUsg STURPEIY YL, Puckaq pue §00Z-£00Z UI SpUTy uonzymamd|du Fuoduo
sptao1d 0} pajoadya st aseyd prrgy v “Sururen syepdosdde aawoss uaty pue spasu feoo] 4RUspt o) padpy 3q

T+ 52837102 taym 200z Sunds up aseqd Juswdopeasp reuorssajoid @ o) pes] o} payadxs ST ST, *sardarens pue
surexBoxd [myssacons suTwEIalep 03 Aem 13pum Apuazind sy aseyd yoreasss v uefd d8aens wi3)sAg ay jo red se
POYRUNE[ SeM JATRLIU SIS Jlseq ) PUe ‘LI0UIRA0D J0 preog 21 Aq umoys sem ioddns sjqesspisuod (0SSD)
SIOEQ SIIATIG JUprS JATYD PUE (DDDOID) SI0YO UCHINKSUL J310) 1 JO suoneziuedio spLmajels oy
PuB et STuspesy a3 Aq resodoxd jurof e Summofqoy “sseoons Juapns aaoidr 03 31159p € pUe SIS diseq uo
S$N0] PaMaua B sem sapujadwos vonenpesd pasearoar sy} Surpunolms a7eqap a1 Jo scvanbasuoo ajqengea v

JALLVILINI STIIAS DISVE

mugmmmmgmmmmmmm A R TN I R s L Ty S SR T A TY




L

-j‘..l.la.. M e e e

"SJURLIMLIISUT PUe §3853003d Juatraoeyd pue jusmissasse

Bupsma o Mooz  pue s1surea 15 03 pa8ire s301ATes poddns PaseaIdU] ‘SIaUXes] TSH JO UOHESTNUP! 125aq
#0} Pa3U 5t SpMUY SUOREPUIMIIOON "SI3qMWILL 310§ A§E} 33 JO ABPMOD] JAI9[[00 3y} pue ‘syustas
323 [[e WXy Anoeg TS pIm smata el sofed qam UOeINpS WOZ elep [EdNSHE]S LaAIns SURUC UE UO paseq
st 370daz sy, “swajsds Arepuosssisod eruiajes 3oy 53 sso1ve saotazas 1oddns pue surexdoxd ‘sevnoerd

I$H Inoqe s10ye[si3a] puE s10je3pd 4 poasTer suosanb oo atp Jo swros 03 spuodsar jrodar g, ‘paysipqud ses
dnox8 a1 Jo 1odax oty xead syyy, “sjusmsas a3 ssore TSH yoreasal 0} dnoiB reyustudasisiur ue pouorssmummmon
SVOI 08¢ s1eaf m3y e ‘ajdurexs 103 “syuomBas 331y [[e 199178 2 SUIIIUOD PRIE[RI ISJSUET] PUR SIISUIAIRIS
fousjaduwon ‘spusurarmbaz saxdap se qons sonsst emamSssIauy SSTLSIP 0} Jead & satuy X15 slaatr dnous ayr,
"$38{00D) AImunIos EpuION ED) 34 PUE K1ISIFAINN 21EIS BIUIOITED) BIUICHTED) JO ANSI3ATUR IT) JO SoeUag
SJwRpEIY 3y jo dpysIopesy 913 Jo pastadunoa sy {SYDI} 821813 DIUISPEDY JO 2eNIWIUOT) [Ejuawdssiayuy ML

(§VO1) STLVNHS DINIA VOV 20 HLLINWNOD TV.INTNOISILLNT

"wejd a yo ssaadosd at Bunonuows

Wl 30GO W2ysAg ST K185 oIy SAnUoD WisIaA0) uoneissumdiuy 3y wo s ssxmodde Aynoey syeusg
SJUBPEdY 13I0UE PUE “UOY[EA}, UE] ‘uapIsald 3)BUaS HWSPEIY YT, "Bare (208 yoea mim parerosse sdnosd
uonoe 3y3 up Medpnred sraqurse Amoey jpuonippy ‘sdnof aal 56 Jo qoro U0 Sume sAnesaidal uo seq
SYBU3S IWSPEOY YL, JUSdOA(] 25IM0SIY SIUBYTT (T PUE ‘SSOURANOIFH Waiss asoxduny (1 Huswrdopaagy
SIWIOUOIF PUe 30IPHOM 10§ sdyqesmed wayiSuang (D) issourpesy pue ssaoong Juapmg Hoddng (g 5900y
PUE ssauaTeMy 38[07) 9)0W0I (V7 SIE We[g MiBa)eNS 11 JO SEITR SAY ayL, ‘payustidumn st ueq oi8aens
WasAS 313 ety Supmsus Joj spqievodsar are ‘sysadns suren ot se ‘sdnoif 11y asoy[, ‘ueq o1faens wasig
31 Justajduy o) patiuray a3am (SITVD) surea), nomeuswady uonoy [eos) asy pue dnoxd yySissso aug
weld JiBEng wsds  paydope SIOWIAA0D) Jo preog o) pue padopadp a0my() tajsAs o) 1eak ised sy,

{SLIVD)} SWVHL NOLLVINIWI TdWI NOLLOV TVOD EDIA40 WH1SXS

= ===
SES LTt

N L



eak s uefaq yew soundiostp g mara oy S10shempedapimarers 1o Asqam

32afoxd au y1sta weo noy, ‘suopdo TONBUIIEXD £ {paid pue sopyqussod juswaseyd paoueape ‘soouanbos pue
5139102 ‘sprys 382105 30 JusTrSe apnpur dews pue UrKIpsIp 4q Area [um jnsaz e SHaUTAIY srawsaide
LOREMITLIE dO[ASP PUR 2jRI0GR]I0) 93w 03 Aoy a8afj00 puv 1H0Y [ootps 8y 10y Aranyroddo ve apuaoxd
(4 PIYM ‘uonminon1y aafior) o3 jooydg Sugywasry :shvmysog saasn aprMags paYed 10s{od suo Sunusurardiuy
pue Supufisap s1 apeus Jyurapeoy s, sued Jo1p Jo twos 1n0ge sa8[[00 wIouY 0} un3aq sey Jels pue ‘2omO
wisds 3 49 ARoanp pareupa00o surexford y8nony; mad0 [ woryeysr3a) 1 o1 astodsar agaproo fymmnrazos
91 JO IS0 '$932[]02 LMo ELLIOJTeD) puU (sgDON) surerlozg pue s;yuen reaonednaag Euodayg
50078 Y31y wsamiaq ehemied reoruyper-1sares pue sadexyuiy 211 Bupacudiar wo pastooy [q sy Zesegs apoD
TIopEanps ) oy pasadet sem ‘2 g “UOHEISISs] UORRINDY [UOLEI0A SHO00S JOJRURS “GO0T Pqudag oy

SAVMHLVd YTTIVD HAIMILVIS

P1°Y 343 10y sompow Sujupen padofeasp Amau Aq parwedulonoe oq m prgm

Y00qpUYH [oaaiddy asino)y puv uiniSoid 3 3o uonrpe payepdn pue pastast e Suzmeuy ospe st DOVS ‘98105
PUOTE-PUEIS JO [eaoxdde 0] 343 2 [[am st ‘SIuFEPM pue suonemEay Supioyny, pue ssumsyssy Sururesy
reususpddng Faruaoues sofuetp g a1, jo voREwII0] MesIaA0 DOV 'read je sy Summg "3JRUSG J[WIPEIY
31 4q 3uo0 pue NI 2 Aq auo payurodde e SITRY-03 §f PuR UNNUOLL S1390 VS JO[PIUEYS) 20IA g
4q payurodde are pue snreys opIYo Xo Uk Uy aATes oM JrE3s 2010 WANSAS Sunos-uou sy pue (D00 4q
paytodde) s1ojensparuIpe [euononasty sax ‘apeusg SyupEsY a1 Jo saxurodde &3noey x15 ‘srrepe Smuapesy
JO Io[jouey) 301 ay3 jo pastaduwios s 00VS Wisraso umpnopLmo 0} uopezadoos Jjo [Ppotr & 5y {(DOVS)
EIOLING U0 33RFIey) AI0SIAPY WsAS Syt Sem Jnsay T, ‘Teacsdde a0 washg 107 sasseocad sy

U1 s1ojenstuTwpe pe Aoy Furagoaur jo 1208 apeumin we s aagoadssad IPIMTE]S B O] UINROELIND
IOPISUI02 03 33M{UILI00 SIS # J0 UONBLICY 3 PAPUSUIILIO0D] MY AU 20mJO Warehs 1 $o0z T

(D3VS) WITNORMEND NO TELLINNOD XMOSIAQY WHLISAS

Ve i gt < T




pFOpUOHOLISHTIIGUL 12 RN SIFYPTIA SO0 SHEUIS 230 LM SUOLRIY 33 JO JTBY)) JUALmMA

I IDEIUOD 10 3P 33EUSS 313 [red 3sn 1$anbax 01 4se3 531 ‘sndlirea oA 03 11574 oyeuRs [EIO[ © PBY JUHARY

no4 71 *sadafros 77 a0 paysta SIRAUWO)) §3JEUSS (600 LM SUOTR[Y Y3} P 933ITINI0T) SANRIXF K] JO
S13quauy ‘Tead 35ed sTHp], “susaoU0D pure sanssy areqs o) pire SISPES] 3pIMAKS oL MO 0) a8 0} stam TyFspuoM
¥ ST PUROJ aAwT SaJEuas [e0] ‘5ajeuas [e00] JO SuL0uoo pue suonsanb o majsy o) poe ‘sordoy apaarers Loy
moqe wonezayur apaoad ‘safsfjoo ool woxy sxoeuss yesm 0y SI S31S1A 2991 Jo esodind ayy. “aymys a1 ssorve
$357]02 JO JaqUInu € 0] SY[S7A 27U26 [E30] PIFEUPIOOD P SIYITTNIOL) STV [B00T M STOGEY S eak
943 Sy ‘saBafroo renpiarpur g s1oeoo rewnsiad yBnory; Axpiqusia paseasut ssqsdmono 3et2g 3y,

SLISIA AIVNIS TVDO0T

SUBINI Jo Arrea ¢ ySnory reos spp gsydwosse
M. sa821]00 Ayrumurenon esIopTeD 60T 3y o Amagy [T o) saretss SYuaPEoE [E20] pue enag
IMIIPEIY ) JO AIGISTA paseaIou Yy3no1q saj8u3s [e20] 0} 59p1A0Id agpuag JUIPRIY ) S3DIAISS
311 JO SS3uTeME UDPEOIq PUE 3s8a10UT 0 5] te]g d1dajerls sajeusg STWapesy ayy yo reod saygjou

SPUUIE [DIOT OF SIVIALSY

ol

!

b g B e s




L

"LLI2I00 3p[Mars SuL1aneo sUolssas IOYEsIq (¢ ey 0w puaye o} Aunpoddo iy PeY SJU9AS 1J10q e syuedpnreg
«STEq0I] TEJUURI3G 0} SUOHIOS TEOIPEY :SATNTIQISSO] MIN, Sem ‘vorssag Bundg su) jo orsuaixs e se ‘surarp
uowsag ATUs[d 9007 ™1 YT, “ysyBug pue yyew 10§ s)usrmbar uoyenpess ay Suster pue ue(q orfareng wasdg
) 52 tpns ‘pajordios tioyy ey ng At JSpUn ARUSLIND asam saBueT> [ejuswepUny 98re1 A{Bururaas Jo roqumy e
180} TOREAIISqO S2ITIWIOT) JANNOINT M) PassoadXa PuB ,;1ax 215U M o1y, Sem U0Issag Arewsid 900z Supds s
10§ ST S, "B3A3S P3LIAgas pre SUOLNI0SAI 05 paiope [[ef UT pUe ‘A Palijar pue suonnjosal 15 paydope Supds
U 520283[9p N1, JUs43 w3 Te $2JEBRRP [EPIHO M3k WOYM JO §T T ‘Suoissas ATeuslg 9007 [T S PUSHS 267 pue
Sutadg o puage S1aquianr AL 967 PEY 34 Yead ST, SEUIS T JO S0 U ISP JET; SUORNOSS TIO 3104 OF
PUR S3PIUIOT) SARNIIXE 33 JO SISGUIILE 132 0} ‘SFUCISSas JNOYEAI] SAREULIOR Ut arediopred oy zeadog s oy
SIS 143} oy pure safafon AunuIiuios BFLIGHTED 60T ) waxy sajelapp ot 203 Armoddo we apracd syrass
353y, ‘763 yoes suotssas ATeusid ) PRY seq ajewas A DL Ul ARUSS JTIPESY ) Jo Suprusiaq /13 3 30U

SNOISSHS AHVNTTd

*Z00T UT $35a4a 10§ sue[d JuaLino mnoge

UORETILIOII 52 [PM SB ‘9007 UT $JU2AR NO Jnoqe 5128 are Bupmojioy sy, ‘siwedpnred pue sasodind juessgip saarmss
T35 ey “reak 3t JnoyBnoly pry s1uass ySnouy [eod ST soUSURLIONTE S1BUSG By | FUSTHHSTOD 190 pue Aynosy
0} sappuioddo ustudopeasp Tevosssjoad pue drysiapea] apraosd o) st ueld siojeng spyeusg atp Jo reod ooy

LNTWNdOTHAHA TYNOISSHIOU I

sad3fjoo [e20] 0} waypador ‘drysiapea] sprMayes oy Sunq 03 Ayyunyzoddo snbgun  papracid

34BY S0} 2857]00 381, “Uymoey sndures pus syuaprsaid 2j21a8 [e00] SOHD IOLISTP 91 YHM PayIsiA pure sallafoo oy
PRIMO} UCYEM JUSPISald “arsia asaq) Smm(T sa8efioo oz 1some 03 (DTD0) erwiopen jo snfes adafon Arumturmor)
{30 OFD Y3 pUe pUOLINMI(T JO[RUEY) PaIUediiosse sey UOIeMm, TUSPISAI] ‘SHSIA U8 [290] ) ¢} UORIPPE U]



SLOLLLSNI dIHSYHQVAT

HSqaM MO 1o S[qerreas st fenayens UOReNSI3R 00z ‘01~

TRM SIS 9007 S “Garep uy 18 s PIPH A% [evoneooa o) Supen dryssapes) Suppracad o ParEopap
Steumpsu digsrapes voneonpyg [FUORE0A 31 ‘010 wrgads oy yénop WIBID [eIspay © Aq papuny
‘sxead Uanas UET: a10ur 10§ syrynsuy diqsiapeay UOnesnpy [euonesop sy SuneupIoos U93q sy ajeuag oy,

HLNILLSNI dIHSYIQVET NOLLYDNag TYNOLLVDOA

4

—
TN, Sals. e = oy



£l

ofayg ues U7 1053y Aeg opetOIO])

SMS0 3t 38 “L00Z “F1-T1 AT U0 PRY 3q [+ 12w aympsuy wminormy) Surwoadn o 1o feayeur wogenstBar
PUe UOREWLIONI Py Ues nod ‘UonIppe uj "uiy as4n7)/spuang /540 92950 ‘MMm//:d37y Y8 ISGSM O TO
swopEuasaid j5ed ST MLA Te) TIOA ‘SJUAAD SO0 THIM S 2T0ur ATETI PR GouEsIsss Buruzeay pue Sumroim 10
SI[IL *$30N0 SuTtLres] Juapis 10 JEAO[IAIP Y3 PUR SPIEPIrES HONEIPAIIOE QIPMYOS WIMNOILLIND U7 Spuag
‘siumawarmbar a1ennI0 pue sa18sp ‘soundpsip o) 53500 FrruSisse ‘seanTunuoo UIM{NILIING 3O sanypqysuodsar
pue s3]0z Surpnpuy synovfeazq Jo aBues & ur pajedionred ssopuaNe 5.1 J8AQ TWNIILIMD JO SOISTAI0F Y
(15D} payawaiduy sa1eyeng wnmoLLING Sem SWAT YL, ‘280{ WeS WY UOISUeEy $342H] oY1 12 An{ Iy ppoy sem
SMRSUT 3t 900 UT Jurwdojpaap wnuapLmo Jo sse00xd jueizodiy Axaa ot o) payers Supares ur spedonred
01 STTE3] Puas 0} $3357100 05 Ayrumnysoddo anbrun e s1ago aympsuy STy, ssasord WNOILLIND 33 OJUI SAT0JYN0
Buycere] juaprs steiauy pue aouresisse Supures] pure Supypes) Jof saurpEpmS oy g sotreqdimo armeus
*$38IN02 TOREINP3 J2UBISIp 105 ss5001d [eaoidde 5s1n0o ayeredas & uisap sourpno asinoo pa1exSoyur MM 0)
sy Smpnpur seopesd soupumiion wamotrm pood wresy syredpneg ‘Bururen papssu ATeNA s3aquuaw
Aoy pure $1354J0 TeuoNoNINSU] JOIGP “SIFELD WMOLIMD $2pa0ad ‘6661 UL PRY 38X Imusu] WnuoLmy) ag],

ELNLLLSNT WOTADRMEND

"sju342 35ed wox sigBiuBy se [om se ‘wy Anong siuang Sio

39950 Mma//:d3 1y Je 335qam IO O PUNCY 9q Wed S[EIIEW uopensEay pue UOHBULIOJU] ‘UOISTE SAABEY 513 1e
380 ueg ur ‘2007 ‘9T-1 sun( PPPY 3q [[is U243 8, 1ed.{ IXIN] “WIopaay DuapRoe pue ‘sonya ‘sassaoord woenyeas
pue Sutiry 928pnq 3 w0 synodeasq e [[om 52 SAYEURS [€00T JO SHOG PLTE SN “S37EU8 [2I0] 0 PR °poD




U343 YB3 107 J[qeprear

sdrqsaeios aney op am Guass 2euag ® 0} noA puss 03 Surpuny aset jou s3op ofor0n ok 8 puy nod J] ‘sjuass
a3 vy aedpnred pue aps U3 11814 01 nok a8ernoous apy “wy SIUIAT [SIUBAT 8209335 mAum//:d13y T2 apsqam
SJELRS 3 O paisod are sfeUsyewn uone)sidax 3R SB [[PM 58 SJU9AD SU3 JN0qE UORBWLION Tead yoes 1s08ny uy

Tead arp) moySnony sanane Jawdopasp reuorssajosd §o raqum v SPIOY 31BUSG SWISPEOY 31f) 335 Ued nok sy

P13¢3M Mo wo pue J1odal sy Jo WOReIaN TXou ) X JfqeqreAr oq [JIM jmnsuT sjy

¥noqe tloneiIqp 1ol speod yeuoneonpa Koty Sutaspype premo) sjusps ms Apanogs Suppos ur Lymoey
uayiduans pue j10ddns o seamoses pue Jatdopasp Aypney wo Sno0y [T AgARSLY SFYT, *200Z ‘81-9T ATenigag
4D poampay w aympsur Soyeay, sy sy HOY [ItM 3}BUIG JI3PEDY 3 ‘[0S 20°Z1 WORM0sIY 03 ssmodsar Uy

RLNLIISNI DNIHOVHL

"asqeM

N wo pue }10dar ST Jo nOREIaY P AY) Uy S[qE[rBAR 3q [IIM ajruTsuy
ST INOqE UOHETLIOJUT 310] Y “SIOJROSTIIIPE [EUORSTLIISUT PUE SI01ATIS
JUSPTS S¢ [[aM. 58 Ay[noej e 03 uado oq [ symnsuy sy ‘upsepm Hodiry
OOSIPURL] UeS 94} 8 °£00T °9 pue § Arentre( wo py aq o) pa[npatpg
YMRSL] GONEIPAIIY AJEUSS SUDPEOY 181 3T 395 [[LM 2007

HLNILLSNT NOLLV.LIITIDDV

vi

AT Tt e, et v, B o,




(]

Aq ayrsqam ano daoxdiur 0 yaom Lsnonuguos ap, s1eed 93 Jas0 pardope suonnjosal pue suoneafqnd sy Jo
Aurey puy wed no4 Aysqam o UQ SfAT] [ea0] pue 331s ay3 e Sutop st 3yBuag 51 JeyMm Inoqe pasudde sopeuss
Tec0[ daay o} nyasn s e woneLLIOyUT JurvyIodty pue mau ym payepdn Apremn8ar st pue yussad pue jsed
UORETLIOFUT JO [ieam € Sploy J.0°39950 Mmm//:d17y 3)18q3Mm Sa1eUDS JWIPEsY L, S|EIIP JSUYLITY 10y AIsqaM
Mo 01 104 SIYAT PAUONUSEY UOHETLIOIT S} JO YoM et pacnou aaeq 3431w noA ‘rodar styp pest aakl nod sy

HLLISHIM

"IST] SSUI[AIOSIp G} 0} SUOISIAA pajsadins

) U0 TOFRILIONT 10y pure $52001d 33 O SJUINIIDUNOUTE J0f JSGoM IN0 TPIEM TED NOX "TOISSIS ATeuarg
Buuzdg 2007 s Surnp 38 sUOISpASI MAU SY) O 2104 [IM PUE sse001d MAT ST Japum 3p4o 3537 Jno Funapduon
Apuermmo are ap, uorssas Areuard Supds sy Surmp saBurey pasodoid ap uodn sajoa Apoq atp “sBureay ay) Jo
uosnpuas st 1y ‘suafe Sururefireq pue siojensruympe 3857[05 205 suoneziurESio reuorssajod oy £q pamarrar
oTe pue ‘woissas Aresid yoes Je pey sSurreay o) 123{qns osfe are sy sdnos saensmrwpe pue Lynoey s [m
5B szopeziuedio [euoissajard 0] PIJEUIUIASIID ABPIM 2J€ SUOTIESIPOUI IS, MILAAL [BIUU31q o) Suppasard
Tead ot Uy ppay uopssas Areuard [rey ot 03 Joud PaISIOS I8 SUOREIFIPOU J0 SUOTEPPE SUOISIALL ‘0007 Furdg
W SunuiSaq ‘ajeuss SMSPESY 3 JO SANIUUIO) SITIIBI PUB SPIEPUEIS ) Aq PAPUSIIIIIOIAI S8 $53001d
Mmaraaz suridstp reak-om) ¢ paydope sepelapp o ‘5007 [reg g ‘Buoy 003 s3—Mmo1aar yoes U22MI3q W] JO
p30s] 31} INOqE PasTer SUIU0D ATENI U39 JABY 19T} STk 31 1240 T2AMOY "saead sar) 1942 paponpuod
U33q sy sseaoad snp sed aup vy -(undsp Yoes oy Furypes) Aoy of suoRESHIRENY) W) 15T
sourdpsi(y 3 sM31431 31p11G SUISPESY U ‘SUOREIMSSY § APLT, LM SOURPICOOE U] ‘Spreprrels [Euotss3joid jo
BaJe 31 ur st sasndure mo o A}noey pire s2)eUas [e00] 03 sapiacid sreusg SMWPESY AP 01A13s Jurprodur oy

SSTDO0Ud NOISIATY LSIT SANT1dIDSICT



Y121 §e) 0] preme Yses 0SZ'T§ ¥ SIPNUF pu Sugaeus Gare SJE 18 SICWISA0L) JO PIEog 31

auI0Jaq 1834 yaea pajuasald sp premy premier agy, ‘sananoe Juspnls Jo/pue Tedorssajoxd ur nogedpnred

{3n0IT) WORMYSUY 3 03 I0TAIIS PUB SSIOONS PHUE §53008 SIUSPNIS 0} DIAISS UONEINDS 0} JUWLLLITLIOD
30§ SIS L[ne) Moy o Affentiue papreme S| HOREORPH WY UI[[RIXY I0J PIeMy pIemder] oy, ¢

"s982(10D) Ajyumurmror) erulopTes) Joj uonEpUNO 3y} Aq pepuny ae yorm ‘wajsdg afafjo Armumon
BIUIOHR]) 243 JO SaBYI00 puk Ajmoey 9y} Jouoy ey spleme Iofeur Jnoy sjuasaxd ajewag JTwLpesy A Tead oey
5289100 mo wo Surznovo st yery yiom pood a Jo monTEooal 313 ST $97BUS [250] 03 PIPLA0Id ADIAIIS IOy
SAYVMY

Apoq 1 Jo wosanp at Sunuowardury

uo ssaxfosd o 335 0} INURTED Wes oA 0 ATRTI] SIS dTseq Ay 10§ dn TeaS aM SB 30083z ST 3p1A0Id 0)
INUGUOD [[iM 3, “A[[E30] N0 03 JU2s PUre SIOWIAAOL) JO PIEOg ST [UNCT) UOHEIUSUC)) I AI0Jeq payuasard seam
1%t} wogeuLIcyur sapiacad affed acmosax ystRog pue R SYL, YoM 00 JO snyes gy qim nok apiaoid o3 sfed
oypads & padopasp am ‘sjusmranmbar vopenpess gsyBuy pue ey 21y Sursres uo suoneraqyap mo Fuumng

A[reoo] suonsed o4 TLIOJUT 03 UONEULICNUL 574}

281 s nod jery adoy ap, patepdn oq i s8ed Buppes], aapeEtde sy ‘paonponuy ATE SIG MaU Sy -aInjelsiSa]
U3 U ST JO STIEIS ST PUT 0} PR SAITILIOT) IARNIIXF Y 4Q Toxe suoyysod ot 52 [[AM S8 s10UI400) JO
pIeOg 3} I0 suorun se yons sdnosd jusmnsuos 1210 jo suonisod 3as o) ‘wonersia jo savard sgreds yorn

03 oA smofe 3Fed sy, -s8ed Sunipex, aanesiBa Sy PappE am Kpuadal SO 2Peqpazy Mok 03 Surnaisy

9i




Ll

8283102 mo uo Jurop are am yrom

Poo8 a o ajdures [[ows € ypm wa sapreoad srouzar0s Jo preog 3y3 21072q Aymoey pue surer8ord mo Jo jrom
ot SumyBiyBi] supEwn payerosse s gm Suope 15nny W 1eak (oo paysod are sprese (e Jop suogeonddy
“spreme pazrudoosx ArgBrq asaty Joj surexBosd 1o Lmoey Amuapt 0) nok sfemoota am “eal ) Surmp spom
104 8y "311sqam Mo uo Suoneordde se [pm se ‘SPIEME 3173 JO [JB3 JO SIauUIM jsed JO SOWIRN 31} DY UED NOK

JUSPTS TSTEN JUO (001§ pUe s)uaprys Sumunued

QA1 10J pIeAe qsed 005§ sapnoUl pue suclssas Areusjd a1 Jo suo 18 sUSPIS 0} pajuasasd st diysrejoyog

IyporeT 3ty 7824 YORY “SINIIGESIP LM SucsIsd PUB UIWOM SILOTT STuie—uonEsnp ISy Uy

panmsaudariapum Ajeonogsty dnoxf = oy aq pue yao ¢ @ ARy Jsnw SjuRpms ‘spuawysyduwoose
reuendaoxs Joj Arenuus siuspmys 321 0} papIeme S| dYSIEIONDS JYIOTEY qeUOf YL, we

YIRS 0007$ JO preme Ysed e aaroes surerford om; pue Sunaow

Aenure] $31 18 $70113A01) jO prEOg Y1 a30jaq read yoes paywasasd sy premy werSorg Arejdumawy 2y,

suresdoxd yparuon o yo yrom pood SuroSuo s Jo uonruBooar ur Suex801d YPIIIUON aATRAOUTT

SBM. ST 37 900 UL "PIeMY 3T JOf U3y 33 $A0[3AIP SAPALWIOD) SARNOAXG S J8a4 Yoy ‘syuapms
Jotoddns uy samyuas aysseoons 1o surer3osd o Aeninre popreme st presy urexfiorg Arejdmaxg oqy o2

Jusidpar e

103 preme used (0g§ sapnpu pure wofssag Areusg Suridg sjeuss snumpesy sy 8 ek yoes paywasard

ST pIesy ANSISAL( SY, SIUSPIIS SSIDAIP JOf S5300T8 JIDPTIS 3O ®aIB 31 UT SUCIINGLIyu0D [er3ads Suppem
SIAqUisn Aoy moj 6} di 0} ATentIe PapIeme ST presy As1dAiq pronS-yPequRlSs By oqL e

et —
ST sk S A T e




addy sy1 rassatmras Sunidg £00T 10§ PSNPAYPs SIOW [RIA3S YM “saTa{[00 J3UIE 0} SOUEISISSE [EIIUYD3) papraoad
a4 *900Z U 'ss3001d SUP{ETU-UOISDop [e00] S Y PAAJOATY $313red At Jo AiTe 4q GORIE [EISFEIN [30] JO [PAS]
pevaigdEy v 03 100d pure 3SR §1ITFUD JOfEUI A10Jaq PISD JT AATIIIPS ISOUL T8 PRIAYO S01AI38 AU, "ueuIa0g
aarjo0 pue 1oLOSIp U suspms pure ey oy Aq uonedppred aAR09ga 10 [TES 18 SUOHRMBAT pue Me|

apeys Juaurardu Afmyssadons safiajjoo pue syom)stp d[3Y 03 ST 30UEIS]SSE [EITUYD JO asodnd ayf, ‘saBaqroo 1e0o]
0} 3oUE)sISSE [EIUR}O0) S3pIaaad ‘eruIazITeD JO anBev] ABe([0D AJUnUIoD) I UM UORBUIPIOOD U] ‘SEUg
JTAPRIY Y, 5661 Ul podoppaap 559503d 20UEISISSE [EITUL3) 4} ST SLIOHA ARLIOGE(I02 IO JO apdurexs auQ
5a82§[0D [220] 03 §301A IS PG §90IN0s23 IP1ACKd 0} 5AN0IH JUITIRSTCD IO IM SFFOM LTS PRIV YT,

HONVISISSY TVOINHOLL

-sraded Jureysodum asatp J0J [TewyTewD MOL

PR "STEpUBTes passaidnos pue qustuaseld/uonenatyens quatudopaap Lynoey ‘spustnanmbar 33133p s1eposSSE
‘gatoxess fenuspised;sofpEoweyp ‘sareiford s1ouoy saoyoead pue sappod 24a] [eorEqqes se yons so1doj 3o
A19LIBA B UO SINOYEBIIQ UOISSIS PUE SIDNIR Win4S0Y ss1aded JITNy TIGJUT 03 JSISSE [L JEUR SASAINS UAAJS
PIONpUOD S1EG3S A} “GORIPPE U] ‘sayepdn) UIPIIL [RIPA3S PUE ‘(SUORDILDND WnUsUIA 343 03 fouspainbyg
saSayjon) Kpunwiior g suapms aSouspup) sndupD) uo siousy 98afloD Apunuaio) DILIOfIYD Py U JHPALIUON

1 310y 2y, HOgIMpE Hqnd vLsafir) W suapms SH) waded naj ‘(aquizdag pue de TV Kreniqag)
swnagsoy 100y paygssqnd am Teak st *s98o[[00 AIUTIIIUID BIWION]e]) U A[0X AT UY SIJBUIS [LI0] ISISSE 0
ssopoead pood pure ‘seurppind “qoreasar apraoid 1B SIIUIUIOD Surpueys s ySnonp szaded sdopasp ageuss
srapesy 2y, Tead goes ysigqnd am saded Auew aip aue s1aquIaTI Aymoeg 01 apracad am IOAIRS IOYIOWE 9K

SHOMNOSTA

8l




St IS joniessajond 6

Pp Sdna o

Jotf pi prny sdro s pp

SOMO SUY SAR03 101 10
HOES LM pagy =

) AL |

SIS ._:._‘._:.::::F. JIUH Y
HE sulahif Heaid Ly s
AL R

CEREETERERRY Ry T A T A | Tw

Fk i i Ll

Sy 40Mm Siy]
]| Su10p

S ~ QN& M Q,Wa

‘SIPRIIITIOD)

Surpue}s 19pun Ajsqam AEUIS o) TO weld Jf3sreng S31EUsS

a1y} 0} sarjdde ;1 MOY PUre SIONIUIIIOD 383} JO YioM 31}
M31A weo noy, “suoyssas {reuard a1y 38 passed suopnjosax
Auew >q1 Jusursidu 01 read s Surmp syzom ssapraros
Mo ‘UCHIPPE U] S3JMISUL ALTPI003 pue suoneonqnd
JeIp ‘SU0yssas Inoxeaiq sredard ‘Sajummoy) aapnoaxy

3 ISIAPE JoT} SI3RUITE0D ()T SEY 3JBUIG ITUISPESY U],

SHYLLIWINOD

WY YIL /SFDNOSIY

/310°32050 " Mmanff:d13y e ssa501d ST} InOQR UORETIIOJUY
atout ino puy ueds noy, afeqroo mos o) (nydpey aq pinom
Jouws|sse Jo ad4y sty Jaygegm Juapisaad aBafjos mof am
ssnstp 0} nad sf2moous sy aImionns souewsaacs paregs
N0 YILM JET[ITIE) J0U PUE 3381S JO IO WO §T J8Lf) U0
Apremonred yuaprsaad 9847100 ma & aavy nod 5y snSeay
9 pue euag oY) Bunranr apIsuod WS noj, ‘swafqoid
Suraey a1n0 wagm 107 AU0 100 5] “T2AIMOT] ‘SIMEISISSE JO

-t
el

O T L T B S




|34

"140d2.4 54094 39U 410§ 114

"SIAPWWOD
Bupmess o 30 3uo o Fugazes 4q 30 SULA Awew mo Jo awos Buypusye 4q “aysqam mo Sumsia 4q
Sutop are am JEYM (M PatIaTTIOD Arig RAR] e a1 3e sn djpy] o} Apeas axnod pue jsaraqur mad
payead sey y1odar sty veyy adoy ap Jreyeq mok uo Burprom dsnq wasq [1e aseq am 335 U NOL §

UOISNIIUOD




é’é Academic Senate

for California Community Colleges
LEADERSHIP, EMPOWERMENT. YOICE.

Executive Committee Agenda Item

SUBIECT: Survey on College Grants Processes

P!ease note: Staff will comp!ete the grey areas.

BACKGROUND:

Attachment. YES

DESIRED QOUTCOME: The board will approve the survey on college Urgent: YES
: grants processes for distribution to the field Time Requested: 20 minutes

CATEGORY: Action Items TYPE OF BOARD CONSIDERATION:
REQUESTED BY: John Freitas Consent/Routine

First Reading

Action

Information

The Educational Policies Committee was assigned resolution 17.01 F12

Whereas, Unprecedented budget challenges are prompting California community colleges to

seek alternative funding sources such as grants with increasing urgency;

Whereas, Grants often include provisions for the creation and implementation of new

educational programs and curricula that do not require the students to earn college credit;

Whereas, Local senates and curriculum committees have developed curriculum approval
processes to ensure their colleges’ offerings are of the highest quality for students, but grant-
inspired curriculum not involving credit may not be required to go through these pathways of

curriculum development and approval; and

Whereas, Circumvention of these processes may have unintended negative consequences on
curricular quality and subsequently on students’ preparedness for success in their lives and

careers;

Resolved, That the Academic Senate for California Community Colleges urge local senates and
curriculum committees to collaborate with administrators to develop formal policies and
procedures for the development and approval of mission-driven funded programs and curricula.

In order to address this resolution, the Educational Policies Committee decided to develop a draft
survey, which will also help address resolution 17.03 F12, which is currently assigned to the

President:

Whereas, Unprecedented budget challenges are prompting California community colleges to

! staff will review your item and provide additional resources to inform the Executive Committee discussion.

Month February J Year:2015




seek alternative funding sources, such as grants, with increasing urgency;
Whereas, Grants are increasingly a de facto part of college planning and budget processes and
are used to maintain and/or expand new and existing programs; and

Whereas, Failure to integrate grants development into college planning and budget
development processes circumvents, and thus disrupts, those college processes;

Resolved, That the Academic Senate for California Community Colleges affirm that grant
development processes are processes for institutional planning and thus foll under the purview
of academic senates in accordance with Title 5 §53200; and

Resolved, That the Academic Senate for California Community Colleges research and report on
existing policies and procedures for the development of grant-driven programs at California
community colleges and identify which of those policies and procedures are integrated into
college institutional planning processes.

The draft survey was brought to the Executive Committee in January. Executive Committee
input was brought to the Educational Policies Committee at its January 13 meeting and
integrated into the original draft survey. The final draft survey as approved by Educational
Polices is attached. The Educational Policies Committee requests that the Executive Committee
approved the final draft of this survey for distribution to the field this spring. The results of the
survey will then be reported to the field through a Rostrum article and/or future plenary

breakout sessions.



Grants Process Survey
Draft Approved by Educational Policies Committee 1/13/15

Name:

College:
Leadership role (e.g. senate president, curriculum chair):

Email Address:
Office phone:

1) Is there a grants development policy at your institution? Yes/No/Don’t Know
If a policy exists, please provide a link to the policy from your college/district website in
the box below, if possible. (Insert dialog box for copying and pasting link)

2) If you answered no to question 1, are you aware of any plans to establish a grants
development policy? Yes/No

(If you answered “No” to question 1, continue to question 6)

3) If you answered yes to question 1, how was the policy developed and established?
- Through collegial consultation with your academic senate
- Through your college participatory governance committee (i.e., through your
College Council or equivalent, for example)
- Developed and implemented by the administration without consultation
- Don’t know/Not enough information to respond
- Other {Explain)

{Insert dialog box for explanation)

4) Does your policy require approval to apply for grants? Yes/No/Don’t Know. If yes,
approximately how long does that approval process take? {Insert dialog box)

5) if you answered yes to (4), what type of approval is required? (Check all that apply)
- Committee approval (For example, approval by a grants committee, approval
through college planning committee, etc.)

- Senate president review

- Curriculum chair review

- Dean approval

- Vice President’s approval

- College President’s approval

- Other {explain) (Insert dialog box)

6) Are grant initiators required to demonstrate need through your college’s integrated
planning process? Yes/No/Don’t Know



7) When grants are awarded to the college, is there campus-wide communication about
the award and how the monies wiil be spent? Yes/No/Don’t Know

8) Are faculty leaders, such as senate presidents and curriculum chairs, made aware of
the obligations of grant awards? Yes/No/Don’t Know

9) If you answered “yes” to question 8, is that awareness raised before approval to
apply for the grant or after the grant application has been submitted?

- Before the grant application has been submitted

- After the grant application has been submitted

- Don’t know

10) Is information about grant awards used to inform the college budget allocation
process? Yes/No/Don't know

11) Must grant applications be aligned with your college strategic plan? Yes/No/Don’t

Know
If grants are not required to support the college strategic plan, briefly describe the

criteria used to validate the application. (Insert dialog box here}

12) Has your college been required to adopt curriculum as a resulit of being awarded
grants? Yes/No/Don’t Know (If you answered “no” or “don’t know”, continue to

question 12)

13) If you answered “yes” to question 11, was faculty purview and expertise about
curriculum development respected? Yes/No/Don’t Know. If you answered “no”, briefly
explain. (Insert dialog box here)

14) How does the college institutionalize programs established by grants once the term
of the grant has expired? (Insert dialog box here)

15) What do you wish was different about how grants are handled at your college?
(Insert dialog box here)

16) May we contact you for more information? Yes/No



b

»

_ Academic Senate
for California Community Colleges

LEADERSHIP. EMPOWERMENT, VOICE.

Executive Committee Agenda Item

SUBJECT: Open Meetings Policy Month: February | Year: 2015
T |
Attachment: YES

DESIRED OUTCOME: The Executive Committee will adopt the Urgent: NO

proposed Open Meetings Policy Time Requested:

CATEGORY: TYPE OF BOARD CONSIDERATION:

REQUESTED BY: Craig Rutan Consent/Routine X
First Reading

STAFF REVIEW™: dufie Adams Action X
Information

Pléase note: Staff will complete the grey areas.
BACKGROUND:

Last year, at the request of the Executive Committee, the Internal Process Committee (IPC) drafted
the Open Meeting Policy, which outlines the process and procedures for conducting Executive
Committee meetings. In the April 2014 meeting, the Executive Committee approved two sections of
the Open Meeting Policy, Minutes and Public Comments, and directed IPC to continue work on the
policy. The Internal Process Committee was terminated at the end of Spring 2014 and its work
shifted to the Standards and Practices Committee in Fall 2014,

In Spring 2014, the body adopted Resolution 1.03:

Resolved, That the Academic Senate for California Community Colleges work to revise its bylaws
at Fall Session 2014 to incorporate the requirements of the Brown Act for all its Executive

Committee meetings.

While revising the Senate Bylaws, the Standards and Practices (S&P) Committee added a section to
require that all meetings of the Executive Committee be run in accordance with the California Open
Meetings Law. At the January 2015 Executive Committee meetings, the Executive Committee was
concerned that the law would prevent some closed session items like interviewing candidates for
the Board of Governors and requested that a policy be drafted that incorporates the spirit of the
Brown Act, but allows the Executive Committee to continue completing all required tasks. The S&P
Committee reviewed and revised the Open Meeting Policy to include the requirements for agendas,
actions, open sessions, closed sessions, minutes, and public comments.

* staff will review your item and provide additional resources to inform the Executive Committee discussion.






P

(E===x

LEADERSHIP. EMPOWERMENT. VOICE.

Academic Senate
for California Community Colleges

Academic Senate Policy on Open Meetings

ASCCC Philosophical Statement for Open Meetings

The Executive Committee of the Academic Senate for Califor nity Colleges shares
and enacts the values that are important to the organizatio ication to the
public good and accountability to the public. The Execuyd

interactions, deliberations, and decision-making are . af respect,
trustworthiness (or should it be “trust”), honesty, Tiess, aﬁ‘tranSparency The

in its policies and procedures.

Executive Committee Meetings

August 1st of each year. r:‘_.. ‘:.=_ ?.7' T E'tlng will be pOSted to the Senate’s website
3 1ate presidents’ listserv at least three

. 1 choose meeting locations that are capable of accommodating
individuals witri{lis&o. ities. Individuals that may need special assistance should contact
the senate office at least 48 hours before the meeting for staff to make arrangements.
Additionally, documents included in the agenda can be made available in alternative
formats. Requests for alternative formats should be submitted to the senate office at least

48 hours prior to the meeting.

Executive Committee Meeting Agendas




All items to be discussed at Executive Committee meetings will appear on the published
agenda. Each agenda item will be submitted on an approved agenda form that will include a
brief description of the item, the action required, and the approximate time for the
discussion. All agenda forms must be submitted to the senate office prior to the agenda
deadline, which is typically 17 days prior to the Executive Committee meeting. Any agenda
item submitted with an incomplete or incorrect agenda form will be returned to the

requestor.

may be included on the next meeting’s agenda

Executive Committee Decision Making

While the ma e discussions and decisions of the Executive Committee should be
held in public, u certain circumstances the Executive Committee will meet in closed
session. The Executive Committee may go into closed session to discuss personnel matters,
to interview candidates for the Board of Governors, to discus possible, pending, or current
legal action, and for the discussions of removal of a member of the Executive Committee
pursuant to the Senate policy on the Removal of a Member of the Board of Directors.

Any item to be discussed in closed session must be listed as a closed session item on the
meeting agenda. Should a circumstance that warrants a closed session be identified




outside of the regular meeting schedule, a Special Closed Session meeting will be called and
properly noticed with the Closed Session as the only agenda item.

Any individuals involved in an item being discussed during a closed session will be notified
when the agenda is posted and no later than 5 working days prior to the meeting. All
members of the Executive Committee, as specified in Article IV, Section I of the Academic
Senate’s Bylaws, will be invited to participate in closed session discussions. Any individual
involved in a closed session matter may request an open meeting hearmg or ask to be
included in the closed session. :

Due to the nature of items discussed during a closed session, théfgfacedure for the taking

Committee as a closed session item. All copies of tlid
maintained by the Secretary or Executive Director.

Executive Committee meeting where

Minutes

Minutes are recorded by sté¥ e [nformation provided on salient issues as
well as the deliberati by the members of the Executive Committee.
The minutes are dESI- e i & gide an explanation of the issues. Additional

_ palicy and action items. Members may request
@btany time during deliberation on an item.

= Executive Committee with the current meeting agenda.

Draft

The s visseminated as a Word document to facilitate edits. Members
may Sutiit icfllerrors and edits to the secretary or executive director, which
will be cor¥gsted immegiately unless the edit significantly changes the meaning or content
of the sectionig ntlve changes including addltlonal information or details to

comments submittéd by Executlve Committee members into one document to facilitate
discussion at the next meeting when the minutes are scheduled for approval.

Public Comment

The “public” is defined as any member of the Academic Senate for California Community
Colleges as well as individuals not affiliated with the organization. Individuals serving as
liaisons to system partners and other organizations are not considered “public” and may be




called upon to provide information necessary to the Executive Committee’s deliberation of
an issue.

The public may comment on agenda items at the time the items are entertained. Public
comments on an item will only be taken at the beginning of the discussion to ensure
appropriate time management of the agenda item. The president has the discretion to allow
the public to speak, if and when appropriate. Generally, public comments will not be
entertained once the Executive Committee begins deliberation on the agenda item.
However, an Executive Committee member may make a motion to su€pend the rules to
allow comment from the public during the Executive Committee’s®#&liberation on an

agenda item.

The public may comment on items not included on the
Comments” agenda item only. The Executive Commi rimay they take

Committee member determines that the issue needg #iiscussion, the member may
submit an agenda item dedicated to the issue at a subss MRt meeting.

agenda item; however, the president m
Committee members may make a motiort to 1 @ for public comments for

individuals and per agenda item.

documentation of oral conien:
Committee 24 E8king will Behoted in the minutes and will be included in an addendum

or an angén it Wike website.




—/:“ Academic Senate
. for California Community Colleges

ey

14

| fa i BT

Executive Committee Agenda Item

SUBJECT: Career Pathways Design Grant Month: February [ Year: 2015

SR

HlremNgL; b
Attachment: YES
DESIRED OUTCOME: The Executive Committee will consider for Urgent: YES
approval applying for the Career Pathways | Time Requested: 5 mins.,
Design Grant
CATEGORY: Action TYPE OF BOARD CONSIDERATION:
REQUESTED BY: Julie Adams Consent/Routine X
First Reading
STAFF REVIEW? | Action X
- Information

BACKGROUND:

The Chancellor’s Office recently released a grant for Technical Assistance Providers for Career
Pathways Design. The work of the grant provides funds for a two-person key talent team of
technical assistance providers (TAPs) for Career Pathways Design. Given the Senate’s work on the
Statewide Career Pathways (SCP) project and C-ID, we are positioned to provide this technical
assistance. This item proposes that the Senate compete for this grant under the leadership of Kris
Costa (current SCP Articulation Liaison) and Sid Burks (member of SCP, past CCCAOE President, and
CTE dean at Chaffey College). While Kris and Sid will be the two-person key talent, they will be
supported by the resources available through the Academic Senate including connections to the
local senate, support of the current organizational resources, and access to the Senate listservs and
other communication venues. In addition, the Senate will be providing the resources to inform the

technical assistance and resources to colleges.

! staff will review your item and provide additional resources to inform the Executive Committee discussion,






Chancellor’s Office, California Community Colleges

RFA Specification

RFA Specification No.: 14-189

Funding Source: Senate Bill (SB) 858 (formerly SB 1070, Steinberg,
Career Technical Education Pathways Program)

Funding Period: July 1, 2015 through June 30, 2017

Total Funds Available: $950,000

Number of Awards: One
Match: No match required
BACKGROUND

Framework for Doing What Matters for Jobs and the Economy®

The goals of Doing What Matters for Jobs and the Economy are as follows: to supply in-
demand skills for employers, create relevant career pathways and stackable credentials,
promote student success, and get Californians into open jobs. Key activities under this
framework include focusing on regional priority/emergent sectors and industry clusters (to be
referred to simply as “sectors”); taking effective practices to scale; integrating and leveraging
programming between funding streams; promoting common metrics for student success; and
removing structural barriers to execution.

It is the intent of the division, wherever possible, to target the investment of incentive funds
against three thematic areas in support of this framework: regions, sectors, and technical
assistance.

INTRODUCTION

This grant provides funds for a two-person key talent team of technical assistance providers
(TAPs) for Career Pathways Design. This key talent team will represent the Chancellor's
Office by serving as the statewide liaison for Career Pathways Design. The TAPs will be

responsible for:

o recommending legislative and regulatory policies and procedures;

o identifying and disseminating best practices that will improve Career Pathways
statewide; and

® Information on Doing What Matters for Jobs and the Economy can be found at http://doingwhatmatters.cccco.edu/ {also
included in the reference materials section at the end of the RFA).

RFA Specification Number 14-189
{Technical Assistance Providers for Career Pathways Design) Page 13



¢ providing leadership, guidance, and technical assistance at the local, regional, and
state level in order to expand and improve Career Pathways from middle and high
schools to community college programs and promote student success.

SB 1070 Career Technical Education Pathways Program Qverview7

Senate Bill 1070, Steinberg, extended the Career Technical Education Pathways Program untii
June 30, 2015. The purpose of the bill is to engage K-16 in improving linkages, increasing
readiness of secondary students for postsecondary education, and increasing student success
and training in postsecondary education by developing career technical education pathways
between high schools and community colleges.

The mission of the Career Technical Education Pathways program is to contribute to
California’s job growth and economic vitality through collaboration and articulation between
California’s middle and high schools, postsecondary education, and regional business and
labor organizations to increase student success in postsecondary education and careers in
high growth, high need, or emerging regional economic sectors. Directives set forth in SB 1070
are to increase readiness of middle and high school pupils for postsecondary education and
careers in regional economic sectors by:

* Aligning existing postsecondary technical preparation programs and courses with high
school career technical education curriculum to ensure seamless transitions for
students.

¢ Increasing attainment of industry recognized certificates.

¢ Promoting productive partnerships between educational institutions and business and
industry to build upon existing regional structures.

¢ Promoting and tracking participation of high school and college students in articulated
and dual enrolled courses, and the credit awarded.

e Providing professional development to teachers and faculty.

* Expanding student’s opportunities in paid or unpaid work experience programs and
internships.

¢ Successful implementation of the State’s existing career pathways.

¢ Validating reliable measures to establish readiness for postsecondary education and
career.

Introduction to the SB 1070 Career Technical Education (CTE) Pathways Grants®

The mission of the Career Technical Education Pathways program is accomplish the broader
objectives of SB 1070 by supporting regions as they develop and implement sustainable

7 within the reference materials section at the end of the RFA is a link to SB 1070 for those that wish to research these
documents for a full understanding of the system goals and or legal requirements for this RFA.

® Information on CTE Pathways Program grants can be found at
http://extranet.cccco.edu/Divisions/WorkforceandEconDev/WEDDRFAs/RFASB1070CTEPathways.aspx. Information on
SB 1070 can be found at

RFA Specification Number 14-189
{(Technical Assistance Providers for Career Pathways Design) Page 14



policies and infrastructure that results in the successful transition of CTE students from high
schools to community colleges, thus preparing them for further education or entrance into the
workforce.

In December 2013, 11 regional consortia were funded to design and implement a plan to
improve linkages and pathways from secondary to post-secondary education and into the
workforce.? The following is a brief summary of the activities they were tasked with doing:

¢ Planning Year (Year 1)
o Convene key players to develop a 2-year consortium plan and budgets (submitted to
the Chancellor's Office in October 2014).

o Collect consortium baseline data to develop an inventory of articulated courses,
career pathways, and to identify the number of CTE students completing articulated
courses, earning college credit, and matriculating from high schools to community
colleges;

o Participate in LaunchBoard training and meetings to learn how to coordinate
LaunchBoard data collection in years 2 and 3.1

¢ Implementation Years (Years 2 and 3)
o Implement plan
o Commence LaunchBoard data collection

NEED

The need section is a narrative that concisely describes the need for the projects in response
to the prompts below. In addition, the applicant should reference source(s) for substantiation
of the need statement.

Responses should address the following prompts:
¢ |dentify the value of Career Pathways development for California Community Colleges,

California K-12 education, and the California workforce development system.

¢ Describe landscape of Career Pathways development in the local, regional, state, and
national-level. Identify challenges and opportunities in Career Pathways development,
implementation, sustainability, and evaluation.

¢ Describe your understanding of the needs of Career Pathways practitioners in the state.

o Discuss the intersection of Career Pathways work with on-going educational and
workforce development activities in the state.

® The RFA for CTE Pathways Program grants can be found at
http://extranet.cccco.edu/Divisions/WorkforceandEconDev/WEDDRFAs/RFASB1070CTEPathways.aspx
% |nformation on the LaunchBoard can be found at http://www.doingwhatmatters.cccco.edu/LaunchBoard.aspx.

RFA Specification Number 14-189
{Technical Assistance Providers for Career Pathways Design) Page 15



RESPONSE TO NEED

This section is a narrative that at a minimum responds to the sections listed in the prompts
listed within this section. While the ‘Objectives and Activities’ should map directly to the
Annual Work plan (Appendix B), this narrative section is where applicants should provide
greater detail about the intent behind their plans, the substance of proposed activities, and
anticipated impacts on CTE Pathways Program grantees’ efforts, other Career Pathways
practitioners, and the Chancellor's Office's regional and sector-based work.

Responses must address all of the following:

¢ Describe the applicant’s general approach to the provision of technical assistance.

¢ Describe the applicant’s technical assistance plan. This plan description must discuss
how the needs specified above will be addressed and detail how it will accomplish all of
the “Objectives and Activities” listed below.

OBJECTIVES AND ACTIVITIES

The following section describes all of the objectives and activities that the applicant needs to
address in their technical assistance plan and annual work plan. Applicants must respond
to every objective. The activities listed below represent the minimum level of effort the
applicant needs to address. Applicants should include any additional activities they feel are
needed to accomplish the stated objectives. The Chancellor's Office encourages applicants to
be creative and innovative in their approaches.

Objective #1: Supply Structural Support

The key talent will supply structural support to the Chancellor’s Office and the Doing
What Matters for Jobs and the Economy Framework related to Career Pathways by:

* Serving as firsi point of contact for aligning California Career Pathways programs
with the Doing What Matters for Jobs and the Economy Framework, including
making recommendations to the Chancellor's Office on policy and process changes.

» Collaborating with others whose work impacts Career Pathways including (but not
limited to) Career Pathways practitioners in both K-12 and postsecondary education
{e.g., SB 1070 CTE Pathways Program grantees, California Career Pathways Trust
(CCPT) grantees, CTE Transition grantees, Perkins administrators, Adult Education
programs)'!, Regional Consortia leads, Sector Navigators, Deputy Sector
Navigators'?, Academic Senate for California Community Colleges (ASCCC),

" Information on California Career Pathways Trust (CCPT) 2006 can be found at http://www.cde.ca.gov/ci/ct/pt/ and
http://doingwhatmatters.cccco.edu/WEDDGrants/CareerPathwaysTrustGrants.aspx; [nformation on Carl D. Perkins
Career and Technical Education Act of 2006 can be found at
http://extranet.cccco.edu/Divisions/WorkforceandEconDev/CareerEducationPractices/PerkinsIV.aspx; Information on
CTE Transitions 2006 can be found at
http://extranet.cceco.edu/Divisions/WorkforceandEconDev/CareerEducationPractices/PerkinsIV/CTETransitions.aspx;
Information on Academic Senate for California Community Colleges (ASCCC) 2006 can be found at http://www.asccc.org/.
12 http://doingwhatmatters.cccco.edu/WEDDGrants/GranteeRoles.aspxfisn

RFA Specification Number 14-189
{Technical Assistance Providers for Career Pathways Design) Page 16



California Workforce Investment Board (CWIB), Local Workforce Investment Boards
(LWIBs), and Employer/Industry Groups to:

o identify existing state and regional efforts in order to develop a
comprehensive technical assistance Design Plan (see ‘Objective #5:
Generating Shared Knowledge'); and

o coordinate ongoing efforts with those of other practitioners/stakeholders.

o Attending California Community College Association for Occupational Education
(CCCAQE) Conferences (held twice annually)™ and Chancellor’'s Office TAP Deep
Dives and Extended Operations Team Meetings' (held quarterly) in order to:

o represent Career Pathways practitioner interests and act as liaison between
practitioners and the Chancellor's Office; and

o interact with the Regional Consortia, Sector Navigators and Deputy Sector
Navigators to stay on top of what local, regional, and statewide needs are
related to Career pathways.

Objective #2: Engage in Strategic Learning

In order to advise Career Pathways practitioners and the Chancellor's Office, the key
talent will engage in strategic learning that keeps them abreast of all in-state and
national Career Pathways work/research and statewide data collection strategies by:

e Staying informed of all on-going Career Pathways work in the state to maintain a
working knowledge of all programs and identify intersections for coordinating efforts
including: SB 1070 CTE Pathways Program, CCPT, Perkins CTE Transitions, Linked
Learning efforts, Adult Education programs, and Trade Adjustment Assistance
Community College and Career Training (TAACCCT) grant efforts that incorporate
pathways work, etc.

* Staying informed of Career Pathways research and work going on in other states
and at the national level—such as work through state initiatives across the country,
Pathways to Prosperity, Jobs For the Future (JFF}), TAACCCT grants, Center for
Law and Social Policy (CLASP), National Career Pathways Network, Office of
Community College Research and Leadership (OCCRL)—in order to bring best
practices/recommendations to the Chancellor's Office and the California Community
Colleges.

» ldentifying professional development opportunities for educational entities
incorporated into Career Pathways (i.e., high schools and community colleges),

B |nformation on CCCAOE Conferences can be found at http://www.cccaoe.org/index.cfm?pagelD=Conf_Future.

4 Extended Operations Team Meetings convene relevant stakeholders—Regional Consortia Chairs/Co-Chairs and
Coordinators, Sector Navigators, Select TAPs, CCCCO WEDD Vice Chancellor & Deans, and CCCCO WEDD Grant Monitors—in
order to discuss the statewide implementation of the Doing What Matters for Jobs and the Economy framework. These
meetings are preceded by TAP Deep Dive Meetings where members—select TAPs, CCCCO WEDD Grant Monitors for TAPs,
and the Vice Chancellor of WEDD—discuss TAP-specific items and decide if any should be floated up to the subsequent
Extended Operations Team Meeting for general discussion. Information on the meeting schedule can be found at
http://doingwhatmatters.cccco.edu/Events/DivisionMeetings.aspx.

RFA Specification Number 14-189
(Technical Assistance Providers for Career Pathways Design}) Page 17



Regional Consortia members, Sector Navigators, Deputy Sector Navigators, and
Chancellor's Office staff.

e Attending LaunchBoard trainings and meetings to ensure significant understanding
of the system in order to aid CTE Pathways Program grantees with data collection
and reporting.

» [if not already completed by TAPs] Engaging in on-boarding activities aimed at
acquiring the necessary knowledge and skills to become effective leaders in the
Doing What Matters for the Jobs and the Economy framework, including reviewing
itemis 1.0-1.4 of the “Onboarding & Professional Development of Ext Ops Team” on
the Doing What Matters website;'® completing the CCCAQE Leadership Academy
Program;'® and attending an ASCCC CTE curriculum workshop. "

Objective #3: Foster the Career Pathways Community of Practice (CoP)

To establish a means for Career Pathways practitioners to make peer-to-peer
connections, collectively troubleshoot problems, engage in joint planning and advocacy,
and share resources, lessons learned, and promising practices; the key talent will
foster the Career Pathways CoP by:

» Brokering connections and encouraging peer-to-peer sharing between all various
pathways efforts in the state in order to work toward better coordination and
information sharing across all relevant groups and agencies including (but not limited
to) CTE Pathways Program grantees, CCPT grantees, Carl D. Perkins grantees,
Linked Learning grantees, the California Department of Education (CDE), and the
Chancellor's Office.

 Regularly facilitating convenings of CTE Pathways Program grantees (in-person
and/or virtually} to give them the opportunity come together to share challenges and
promising practices; collaborate on pathways program planning and/or
implementation; and discuss how to improve outcomes for students.

« Supporting groups working on statewide pathways alignment by helping to
coordinate group initiatives and spearhead efforts to organize mestings (in-person
and/or virtually) for these work groups.

= Using technology to assist in promoting the Career Pathways CoP. Examples of
such technology might include:

o Developing a CoP website for Career Pathways practitioners in California,

3 “Onboarding & Professional Development of Ext Ops Team” can be found at
http://doingwhatmatters.cccco.edu/ForWEDDGrantees.aspx.

* Information on the CCCAOE Leadership Academy can be found at
http://www.cccaoe.orgf/index.cfm?pagelD=Leadership_Academy. Please note that there are fees associated with
participating in this training,

" An example of an ASCCC CTE curriculum workshop can be found at http://www.ascce.org/events/2015-01-15-020000-
2015-01-16-080000/2015-cte-curriculum-academy. Please note there are fees associated with pa rticipating in this training.
In addition, please note that this academy is combined with a portion of the CCCAOE Leadership Academy described above.

RFA Specification Number 14-189
{Technical Assistance Providers for Career Pathways Design) Page 18



o Producing webinars aimed at informing and supporting Career Pathways
practitioners work, '8

o Communicating via social media, and
o Other innovative strategies/tools.

Objective #4: Provide Direct Technical Assistance to CTE Pathways Program
Grantees

The key talents will provide direct technical assistance to CTE Pathways Program
grantees to support their Career Pathways work by:

Serving as the first point of contact for CTE Pathways Program grantees with the
intent of assisting California Community Colleges and Districts in developing,
expanding, or improving Career Pathways programs.

Assessing the CTE Pathways Program grantees two-year consortium plans to get a
better understanding of what grantees are proposing to do and use this to refine
technical assistance design report (see ‘Objective #5: Generate Shared Knowledge’
and Deliverables under ‘Reporting and Accountability Requirements’).

Serving as a Subject Matter Expert (SME) in articulation, dual enroliment, concurrent
enrollment, career pathways, and/or curriculum development and approval; and
brokering connections between additional SMEs with expertise in other areas of
need and CTE Pathways Program grantees.

Providing one-on-one coaching to each grantee consortium. Coaching should
include (but is not limited to):

o helping grantees identify and address barriers,

o coordinating and delivering training for grantees when areas of need are
identified, and

o presenting at or facilitating meetings of consortia stakehoiders when
necessary to further grantees’ efforts.

Providing guidance and support to grantees’ in their efforts to collect and report data
for the LaunchBoard, SB 1070 reporting requirements, and any other required
reporting and metrics.

Supporting CTE Pathways Program grantees’ products by providing assistance with
development of statewide resources being created by CTE Pathways Program
grantees. This assistance may come in helping grantees organize, write, and/or edit
these resources.

Objective #5: Generate Shared Knowledge

In order to document and share information about the challenges and promising
practices related to Career Pathways design and implementation, the key talent will

18 Grantees of the Chancellor’s Office will be have access to free phone conferencing, web meeting, and webinar services
via CCC Confer (www.cccconfer.org).

RFA Specification Number 14-189
{Technical Assistance Providers for Career Pathways Design) Page 19



generate shared knowledge for the Chancellor's Office, Doing What Matters for Jobs
and the Economy stakeholders, and the public-at-large (when applicable) by:

» Providing guidance to the Chancellor’s Office staff and other educational entities
conducting Career Pathways work on the needs of middle and high school and
community college related to implementing, running, and sustaining Career
Pathways programs; current Career Pathways trends and funding opportunities; and
promising research and best practices from regional, state, and national practitioners
and organizations.

e Producing the following deliverables aimed at promoting knowledge and information
about Career Pathways work in California (the items below are required, however,
applicants may propose to submit additional deliverables):

o Design Report: After reviewing the CTE Pathways Program grantees’ 2-year
consortium plans and collaborating with other stakehoiders to identify existing
state and regional efforts (see ‘Objective #1: Supply Structural Support’ and
‘Objective #4: Provide Direct Technical Assistance to CTE Pathways Program
Grantees’), submit a report that describes the areas in which technical assistance
is needed and all planned activities for technical assistance for the entirety of the
project. The Design Report should also include a communications strategy that
outlines how the grantee will foster the development of the Career Pathways CoP
(see ‘Objective #3: Foster the Career Pathways CoP’). The Design Report may
also include recommendations to update the work plan. (Due two months after
execution of the grant agreement.)

o Interim Report: Summarize all of the obstacles/challenges and emerging
promising practices related to implementing CTE Pathways Program Grants:
provide case studies of each of the CTE Pathways Program grantees; and
present a broad survey of statewide Career Pathways efforts. (Inferim Report
Outline is due by February 15, 2016 for approval by the Chancellor’s Office.
Interim Report is due two months after approval of the Interim Report Outline. )

o Final Report: Summarize technical assistance activities (including challenges
and best practices); obstacles faced by grantees; lessons learned from CTE
Pathways Program grantees; examples of best practices in Career Pathways
implementation; and policy recommendations. Final report should include as
appendices all products developed under the Career Pathways Design TAPs
grant funding, such as assessment tools, survey instruments, webinar
summaries, toolkits, briefs, reports, etc. (Final Report Outline is due by
February 22, 2017 for approval by the Chancellor’s Office. Draft Final Report is
due two months after approval of the Final Report outline. Final Report is due
one month after grantee receives comments on the Draft Final Report from the
Chancellor’s Office.)

PROJECT MANAGEMENT PLAN

The TAPs for Career Pathways Design are key talent roles for the Doing What Matters for
Jobs and the Economy system. This position must consist of a team of two key talents. Each

RFA Specification Number 14-189
(Technical Assistance Providers for Career Pathways Design) Page 20



key talent is expected fo be employed as TAP at no less than 80% of a position, but preferably
at 100%. No individual can hold more than one key talent role for the system.

The applicant must designate one of the key talents as the Project Director in the project
management plan and additional required management documentation.

The management plan narrative must include:

1) Recruitment and Retention Practices: The applicant should describe their ability to
recruit and retain quality staff for grant-funded positions.

2) Qualifications: The applicant should describe their plan for ensuring that Career Pathways
Design TAP hires will satisfy the minimum and desired qualifications listed below. The plan
should also include how the applicant plans to hire TAPs in a way that ensures: (1)
coverage of geographical areas; (2) coverage of content area expertise, and (3) all the
objectives and activities detailed in the Response to Need/Annual Work Plan are
accomplished.

Minimum Qualifications of Key Talent Staff Member(s): The following are the
minimum gqualifications a grantee must meet to apply for the grant.

Both key talents must have demonstrated hands-on experience developing and
implementing career pathways across multiple secondary and post-secondary
institutions.

At least one key talent must be a current or former Career Technical Education
(CTE) Dean at a Community College.

Desired Qualifications: The following are the desired qualifications for TAPs.

Content Area Knowledge

Experience working in and understanding all areas of the California educational
system, including K-12, community college, and 4-year colleges/universities.

Knowledge and understanding of legal and policy regulations impacting Career
Pathways development including the California Code of Regulations: Title V.
Education, California Education Code, Common Core State Standards Initiative (and

implementation in California), and the legislative process.

Experience in Career Pathways development and relevant content areas related this
development (i.e., articulation, dual enrollment, concurrent enroliment, and
curriculum development and approval).

Knowledge of local, regional, statewide, and national efforts and research related to
creating Career pathways.

Experience working with the various data systems in use by Career Pathways
practitioners in California (e.g., LaunchBoard, Cal-PASS Plus, CALPADS, CATEMA,

etc.).

RFA Specification Number 14-189
{Technical Assistance Providers for Career Pathways Design) Page 21



Professional Expertise

Experience in providing technical assistance for secondary and/or post-secondary
educational programs.

Experience hosting interactive meetings, facilitating discussions, and making
presentations,

Experience convening in-person and virtual meetings, including coordinating
logistics, planning activities/sessions, and using the necessary technology to
conduct both in-person and virtual meetings.

Ability to engage diverse sets of stakeholders, such as students, secondary and
post-secondary staff and faculty, school and college administrators, state
educational agency staff, policymakers, and employers.

Ability to recruit and engage subject matter experts.

Experience developing written materials for local, regional, or state agency staff
members and policymakers, such as evaluations, reports, briefs, white papers, etc.

Experience developing written materials for practitioners, such as desk references,
manuals, guidance memos, etc.

Experience in advocacy and policy work related to secondary and/or post-secondary
educational programs.

Technological Skills

Experience using digital media for communication in a professional setting, including
curating websites, writing blogs or other posts, and using social media (e.g.,
Facebook, Linkedin, Twitter, etc.).

Experience using webinar technology to facilitate virtual meetings/convenings and
make presentations.

Ability to use technology to streamline project management.

Project Management Skills

Strong organizational and project management skills.

Strong written and oral communication skills.

3) Additional Required Management Documentation (The following does not count as part
of the narrative page count.)

Description of project management structure.
Organizational chart for operating the project.

Intent-to-participate letters from partners, if any. The RFA does not require the
participation of other colleges; however, it is encouraged where appropriate.

RFA Specification Number 14-189
(Technical Assistance Providers for Career Pathways Design) Page 22



REPORTING REQUIREMENTS

1) Deliverables

As described in the ‘Response to Need’ section (specifically ‘Objective #5: Generate Shared
Knowledge’), the awarded grantee is expected to produce the following deliverables (though
the applicant may propose additional deliverables) according to the timeline specified:

1. Design Report that describes the areas in which technical assistance is needed and all
planned activities for technical assistance for the entirety of the project. The Design
Report should include a communications strategy that outlines how the grantee will
foster the development of the Career Pathways CoP. The Design Report may also
include recommendations to update the work plan. (Due two months after execution of

the grant agreement.)

2. Interim Report that summarizes all of the obstacles/challenges and emerging
promising practices related to implementing Career Pathways Program Grants; provide
case studies of each of the Career Pathways Program grantees; and present a broad
survey of statewide Career Pathways efforts. (Interim Report Outline is due by February
15, 2016 for approval by the Chancellor’s Office. Interim Report is due two months after
approval of the Interim Report Outline.)

3. Final Report that summarizes technical assistance activities (including challenges and
best practices); obstacles faced by grantees; lessons learned from CTE Pathways
Program grantees; examples of best practices in Career Pathways implementation; and
policy recommendations. Final report should include as appendices all products
developed under the Career Pathways Design TAPs grant funding, such as assessment
tools, survey instruments, webinar summaries, toolkits, briefs, reports, etc. (Final Report
Outline is due by February 22, 2017 for approval by the Chancellor's Office. Draft Final
Report is due two months after approval of the Final Report outline. Final Report is due
one month after grantee receives comments on the Draft Final Report from the
Chancellor’s Office.)

2) Year-to-Date Expenditures and Progress Report

Each allocation recipient is required to submit quarterly Year-to-Date Expenditure and
Progress Reports via an online reporting system (see Calendar of Key/Reporting Dates,
Section M or, or Appendix A, Article I, Section 3, for quarterly reporting due dates and terms).
No negative numbers are allowed within quarterly reports since the Chancellor's Office allows
for liberal budget movement quarterly (see Article I, Section 2, Budget Changes) and has an
online process for those budget changes that require Project Monitor approval.

RFA Specification Number 14-189
(Technical Assistance Providers for Career Pathways Design) Page 23



3) Accountability Reporting

The accountability for and measurement of grant activities administered through CCCCO’s
Workforce and Economic Development Division is integral to a successful project. For the
Career Pathways Design TAPs, only the Quality of Service measure has been included. "

REFERENCE MATERIALS
List of Appendices

Legal Terms and Conditions Articles | and I (Appendix A)
Application Forms (Appendix B)

Guidelines, Definitions, and Allowable Expenditures (Appendix C)
Common Metrics and Accountability Measures (Appendix D)
RFA Templates

References

Doing What Matters for Jobs and the Economy: http://doingwhatmatters.cccco.edu/

SB 1070—Career and Technical Education Pathways: http:/www.leginfo.ca.gov/cgi-
bin/postquery?bill_number=sh_1070&sess=PREV&house=B&author=steinberg

RFA Information for SB 1070 Career Technical Education Pathways Program Grant:
http://extranet.cccco.edu/Divisions/WorkforceandEconDev/IWEDDRFAs/RFASB1070CTE

Pathways.aspx
Information on the California Career Pathways Trust: http://www.cde.ca.gov/ci/ct/pt/

Additional documents and resources on the Chancellor's Office RFA Process:
http://doingwhatmatters.cccco.edu/MWEDDGranteeResources.aspx

TERMS AND CONDITIONS
This grant shall consist of this Grant Agreement face sheet and the Grantee’s application, with

all required forms. The RFA Specification and the Grant Agreement Legal Terms and
Conditions, as set forth in the RFA Instructions are incorporated into this grant by reference.

¥ see Appendix D for more detail about the Quality of Service measure.

RFA Specification Number 14-189

(Technical Assistance Providers for Career Pathways Design} Page 24



A‘ Ac ]
- ademic Senate
SN, for California Community Colleges

LEADERSHIP EMPOWERMENT. VOICE.

Executive Committee Agenda Item

SUBJECT: Academic Senate Foundation Month: February | Year: 2015
lteni No: 0L B
Attachment: NO
DESIRED QUTCOME: Update the Executive Committee on the Urgent: NO
activities of the Academic Senate Foundation Time Requested: 10 mins
CATEGORY: Information TYPE OF BOARD CONSIDERATION:
REQUESTED BY: Julie Bruno Consent/Routine
First Reading
'STAFF REVIEW': © [ Julie Adams Action
oy _ Information X

Please note: Staff will complete the grey areas.

BACKGROUND: The Academic Senate Foundation is planning its spring fundraising event. We ask
for your support and help in the following activities.

Spring Fling

The Academic Senate Foundation will again hold its Session Spring Fling event will be held on Friday
evening, April 10. Guests will enjoy dinner, dancing, and wine with the James Todd Quartet
providing the evening’s music. We will again sell individual spring fling tickets as well as provide the

opportunity for table sponsors.

Silent Auction
The AS Foundation is soliciting items for the silent auction. Donations will be accepted through the

ASCCC office. As the donations come in, we will be posting to the ASCCC website a preview of the
auction items including a picture, a description, and the value of the item.

! Staff will review your item and provide additional resources to inform the Executive Committee discussion.






A

—  Academic Senate

At

(CEEE  for california Caramunity Collegas

Executive Committee Agenda item

SUBIJECT: Legislation Update

Month: February | Year: 2015
RemNo:lllL.C :

Attachment: Yes

DESIRED OUTCOME:

Update the Executive Committee on recent
state and federal legislation.

Urgent: NO

Time Requested: 20 minutes

CATEGORY: information TYPE OF BOARD CONSIDERATION:
REQUESTED BY: Julie Bruno Consent/Routine
First Reading
| STAFF REVIEW™ | Juhe Adams | Action
L'k : 3 ° =7 i | Information X

Pfease note: Staff will complete the grey areas.

BACKGROUND: The 2015 Legislative Session has started with relatively few bills being introduced.
Attached is the ASCCC Legislation Report. Also, attached are the Chancellor’s Office State and
Federal Legislative Updates, Tracking Matrix and Senate and Assembly Rosters.

* Staff will review your item and provide additional resources to inform the Executive Committee discussion,







CALIFORNIA COMMUNITY COLIEGIES

December 15, 2014

Continuing Resolution Expires — $1 Trillion Spending Bill Sent to the President

For the last two months, Congress has relied on a “Continuing Resolution” to fund the federal
government and avoid a shutdown. These resolutions largely continue funding at the previous year’s
levels even if needs and priorities have changed, and they make it difficult for federal agencies to
plan effectively. Another short term measure was signed by the President to prevent a government
shutdown which would have happened on December 17. However, a few days before the latest
Continuing Resolution expired, the House and Senate passed a $1 trillion spending bill that would
fund the federal government through September for Fiscal Year 2015. After passage by the House,
the vote in the Senate took place on Saturday, December 13. As of this writing, the spending bill is
on its way to the President for his signature.

The House version has an important provision related to community colleges. It would partially
reinstate federal financial aid eligibility for qualified ability-to-benefit (ATB) students enrolled in
career pathway programs. Under the bill, students without a high school diploma or GED who are
enrolled in recognized career pathway programs would have the opportunity to prove their 'ability-
to-benefit' from higher education by passing an exam or successfully completing 6 credit hours.
They would then be qualified for access to federal financial aid, including Pell Grants and the Direct
Loan program. The reinstatement of eligibility goes into effect immediately; however the Pell Grant
maximum award differs based on enroliment date. ATB students who enter a career pathways
program prior to July 1, 2015 are grandfathered in and eligible for a full maximum Pell Grant award
(currently $5,730) for all subsequent years of enrollment. However, students enrolled after July 1,
2015 will only be eligible up to the maximum "discretionary base award” for the Pell Grant program,
which is currently $4,860. The differential in award levels was designed to minimize federal
expenditures, and will add some financial aid complexity for future ATB students.

Higher Education Re-Authorization Introduced
As one of his final acts as a U.S. Senator, Tom Harkin of Iowa introduced S.2954. This bill includes

priorities for Democrats such as year round Pell benefits for part-time and full-time students, a
federal student unit record system which would vastly improve available information on the
academic pathways, completion rates, transfer rates, and earmnings of students. At this point in the
session, the bill has very little chance of being passed but it does serve as a roadmap for where
reauthorization might be headed in 2015.

House Selects Committee on Education and the Workforce Members for 2015

House Steering and Policy Committee Republicans and Democrats both selected committee chairs
and ranking members. Congressman John Kline (R-MN) will return as Chairman of the House
Committee on Education and the Workforce. Congressman Bobby Scott (D-VA) is expected to
become the new Ranking Member for the House Committee on Education and the Workforce with
the retirement of outgoing Ranking Member George Miller (D-CA). House subcommittee chairs and
ranking members will be determined at a later date.

1|Page



The White House
Office of the Press Secretary

For Immediate Release
January 17, 2015

FACT SHEET: A Simpler, Fairer Tax Code That
Responsibly Invests in Middle Class Families

Middle class families today bear too much of the tax burden because of unfair loopholes that are only available to the
wealthy and big corporations. In his State of the Union address, the President will outline his plan to simplify our
complex tax code for individuals, make it fairer by eliminating some of the biggest loopholes, and use the savings to
responsibly pay for the investments we need to help middle class families get ahead and grow the economy.

The President will put forward reforms that include eliminating the biggest lcophole that lets the wealthiest avoid
paying their fair share of taxes:

Close the trust fund loophole - the single largest capital gains tax loophcle — 1o ensure the wealthiest
Americans pay their fair share on inherited assets. Hundreds of billions of dollars escape capital gains taxation
each year because of the “stepped-up" basis loophole that lets the wealthy pass appreciated assets onto their heirs
tax-free.

Raise the top capital gains and dividend rate back to the rate under President Reagan, The President’s pian
would increase the total capital gains and dividends rates for high-income households to 28 percent.

Reform financial sector taxation to make it more costly for the biggest financial firms to finance their
activities with excessive borrowing. The President will propose a fee on large, highly-leveraged financial
institutions to discourage excessive borrowing.

By ensuring those at the top pay their fair share in taxes, the President’s plan responsibly pays for investments we
need to help middle class families get ahead, like his recent proposal to make two years of community college free for
every student willing to do the work. The savings will pay for additional reforms that will help the paychecks of middle-
class and working families go further to cover the cost of child care, college, and a secure retirement:

Provide a new, simple tax credit to two-earner families. The President will propose a new $500 second earner
credit to help cover the additionaf costs faced by families in which both spouses work — benefiting 24 million couples.
Streamline child care tax incentives to give mlddle-class families with young children a tax cut of up to
$3,000 per child. The President’s proposal would streamline and dramaticaliy expand child care tax benefits, helping
5.1 million families cover child care costs for €.7 million children. The proposal will complement major new
investments in the President’s Budget to improve child care quality, access, and affordability for working families.
Simplify, consolidate, and expand education tax benefits to improve college affordability. The President's plan
will consolidate six overlapping education provisions into just two, while improving the American Opportunity Tax
Credit to provide more students up to $2,500 each year over five years as they work toward a college degree —
cutting taxes for 8.5 million families and students and simplifying taxes for the more than 25 million families and
students that claim education tax benefits.

Make it easy and automatic for workers to save for retirement. The President will put forward a retirement tax
reform plan that gives 30 million additional workers the opportunity to easily save for retirement through their
employer.

These new policies build on longstanding proposals to extend important tax credit improvements for working families,
expand the Eamned Income Tax Credit, provide gquality preschool for all four-year-olds, and raise revenue to reduce
the deficit by curbing inefficient tax breaks that primarily benefit the wealthy. In addition, the President has put forward
a framework for fixing the business tax system on a revenue- neutral basis and using the transition revenue to pay for

investments in infrastructure.

Eliminating the Biggest Loopholes that let the Wealthiest Avoid Paying Their Fair Share of Taxes and
Reforming Financial Sector Taxation

Reforming the Taxation of Capital Gains



Rather than make it easier for middle-class families to make ends meet, our tax system has changed over time in
ways that make it easier for the wealthy to avoid paying their fair share. Though President Obama restored fop tax
rates on the highest income Americans to their levels under President Ciinton, high-income tax rates remain
historically low, especialiy on capital income. Capital income taxes are also much lower than tax rates on income
from work, which explains how the highest-income 400 taxpayers in 2012 — who obtained 68 percent of their income
from capital gains — paid &Gk ESIncome tax at an effective rate of 17 percent, even though the top marginal
income tax rate was 35 percent.

The problem is that the U.S. capital income tax system is too broken to address this unfaimess just by raising tax
rates. Current rules let substantial capital gains income escape tax altogether. Raising the capital gains rate without
also addressing these loopholes would encourage weaithy individuals to take further advantage of the opportunities
the current system provides to defer and avoid tax.

The largest capital gains loophole — perhaps the largest single loophole in the entire individual income tax code — is a
provision known as “stepped-up basis.” Stepped-up basis refers to the fact that capital gains on assets held until
death are never subject to income taxes. Not only do bequests to heirs go untaxed, but the “tax basis” of inherited
assets used to compute the gain if they are later sold is immediately increased (“stepped-up”) to the value at the date
of death — making the capital gain income forever exempt from taxes. For example, suppose an individuaf leaves
stock worth $50 million to an heir, who immediately sells it. When purchased, the stock was worth $10 million, so the
capital gain is $40 million. However, the heir's basis in the stock is "stepped up” to the $50 million gain when he
inherited it — so no income tax Is due on the sale, or ever due on the $40 million of gain. Each year, hundreds of
billions in capital gains avoid tax as a result of stepped-up basis.

The President’s proposal would close the stepped-up basis loophole by treating bequests and gifts other
than to charitable organizations as realization events, like other cases where assets change hands. It would
also increase the total top capital gains and dividend rate to 28 percent - the rate under President Reagan.

{The top rate applies to couples with incomes over about $500,000.) It would:

Almost exclusively impact the top 1 percent. 99 percent of the impact of the President's capital gains reform proposal
(including eliminating stepped-up basis and raiging the capital gains rate) would be on the top 1 percent, and more
than 80 percent on the top 0.1 percent (those with incomes over $2 million). Under the President's proposal, wealthy
people would still get a preferential rate on their income from investments, but they would no longer be able to
accumulate extra wealth by paying no capital gains tax whatsoever.

Address a basic unfairness in the tax system. Most middie-class retirees spend down their assets during retirement,
which means they owe income taxes on whatever capital gains they've accrued. But the wealthy can often afford to
hold onto assets until death — which is what lets them use the stepped-up basis loophole to avoid ever having to pay

......

tax on capital gains, Bia:

Unlock capital for productive investment. By letting very wealthy investors make their capital gains disappear at
death, stepped-up basis creates strong “loci-in” incentives to hold assets for generations, even when resources could
be reinvested more productively elsewhere. The proposal would sharply reduce these incentives, making it a pro-
growth way to raise revenue,

Protect the middie-class and small businesses. To ensure that it would impose neither tax nor compliance burdens on
middle-class families, the President's proposal includes the following protections:

For couples, no tax would be due until the death of the second spouse,

Capital gains of up to $200,000 per couple {($100,000 per individual) could still be bequeathed free of tax. Note that,
since capital gains generaily represent only a fraction of an asset’s value, this exemption would aflow couples to
bequeath more than $200,000 without owing taxes. The exemption wouid be automatically portable between
spouses.

In addition to the basic exemption, couples would have an additional $500,000 exemption for perscnal residences
{$250,000 per individual). This exemption would also be automatically portable between spouses.

Tangible personal property other than expensive art and similar collectibles (e.g. bequests or gifts of clothing,
furniture, and small family heirlooms) would be tax-exempt. In addition to avoiding any tax burden on these transfers,
this exclusion would prevent families from having to value and report them.

As a result of these provisions, only a tiny minority of small businesses could possibly be affected by the repeal of
stepped-up basis. However, the President’s proposal also includes extra protections that ensure no smali family-
owned business would ever have to be sold for tax reasons:




Q

No tax would be due on inherited small, family-owned and operated businesses - unless and until the business was
sold.

Any closely-held business would have the option to pay tax on gains over 15 years.

Imposing a Fee on Large Financial Institutions

The President’s proposal would make it more costly for the largest financial firms to finance their activities
by borrowing heavily. Specifically, the President's proposal would impose a 7 basis point fee on the liabilities of
large U.S. financial firms: the roughly 100 firms in the nation with assets over $50 billion. The President’s proposal
would attach a cost to leverage for the largest financial firms, leading them to make decisions more consistent with
the economy-wide effects of their actions, which would in tum help reduce the probability of major defaults that can
have widespread economic costs. This approach is broadly consistent with a proposal from former Ways and Means
Chairman Camp's tax reform plan that would have imposed an excise tax on large financial firms.

Reforming the Tax System to Better Support and Reward Work

Creating a New “Second Earner Credit” for Married Couples Where Both Spouses Work

Two-earner couples can face high penalties for working. When both spouses work, the family incurs additional costs
in the form of commuting costs, professional expenses, child care, and, increasingly, elder care. When layered on top
of other costs, including federal and state taxes, these work-related costs can contribute to a sense that work isn't
worth it, especially for parents of young children and coupies caring for aging parents. While women, including
married women, are increasingly family breadwinners, the fact remaing that they are still much more likely to be the
ones who withdraw from the labor force in these circumstances, taking a toll on their future job options and earnings,

and hurting our overall economic growth.

Building on Congressional proposals from members of both parties, the President is proposing to address
these challenges with a new second earner credit that recognizes the additional costs faced by famiiies in
which both spouses work. A iotal of 24 million couples would benefit from this proposal, which would provide a
new, simple second earner credit of up to $500. Families would claim a credit equal to § percent of the first $10,000
of eamnings for the lower-eaming spouse in a married couple, and the maximum credit would be available to families
with incomes up to $120,000, with a partial credit available up to $210,000. 80 percent of two-eamer married couples

would benefit from the new credit.

Expanding the EITC for Workers without Children and Noncustodial Parents

The President’s plan to help working familles get ahead incorporates his proposed childless worker EITC
expansion, reducing poverty and hardship for 13.2 million low-income workers struggling to make ends meet
while promoting employment. The President’s proposal would double the EITC for workers without qualifying
children, increase the income level at which the credit phases out, and make it available to workers age 21 and older.
Ways and Means Committee Chairman Ryan has endorsed the President's proposed expansion, while other
members of Congress have put forward similar proposals.

The President also continues {o propose making permanent improvements to the EITC and CTC that
augment wages for 16 million families with 29 million children each year. These improvements provide
additional benefits to low-income working parents, families with three or more children, and married families, but are
currentlyi®i&i scheduled to expire at the end of 2017. Allowing these benefits to expire would resutt in a roughly
$1,700 tax increase for a full-time minimum wage worker with two children. Research has consistently shown that the
hetping low-wage working families through the EITC and CTC not only boosts parents’ employment rates and

reduces poverty, but has positive longer-term effects on children, in¢luding improved health and educational
outcomes.

Making Child Care, Education, and Retirement Tax Benefits Work for Middle-Class Families

Simplifying and Expanding Child Care Tax Benefits

With the cost of infant and toddler care rivaling the cost of college in many states, the average child care tax benefit
of $550 falls well short of what is needed to provide meaningful help to working families. The Child and Dependent



Care Tax Credit and child care flexible spending accounts are also unnecessarily complex, often requiring significant
paperwork and advanced planning for families to receive the full benefits.

The President’s tax proposal would streamliine chlild care tax benefits and triple the maximum child care
credit for middle class families with young children, increasing it to $3,000 per child. The President’s child care
tax proposals would benefit 5.1 million families, helping them cover child care costs for 8.7 million children (including
3.5 miillion children under 5), through the following reforms:

Triple the maximum Child and Dependent Care Tax Credit (CDCTC}) for families with children under 5, increasing it to

$3,000 per child. Families with young children face the highest child care costs. Under the President’s proposal, they
couid claim a 50 percent credit for up to $6,000 of expenses per child under 5 — covering up to half the cost of child
care for preschool age children.

Make the full credit available to most middie-class families. Under current law, almost no families qualify for the
maximum CDCTC. The President’s proposal would make the maximum credit — for young children, older children,
and elderiy or disabled dependents — available to families with incomes up to $120,000, meaning that most midd!e-
class families could easily determine how much help they can get.

Eliminate complex child care flexible spending accounts and reinvest the savings in the improved CDCTC. The
President's proposal would replace the current system of complex and duplicative incentives with one generous and
The President’s child care tax proposal will complement major new investments in the President’s Budget to improve
child care quality, access, and affordability for working families.

Consolidating and Improving Education Tax Incentives

While the creation of the American Opportunity Tax Credit in 2009 made college more affordable for millions of
students and their families, our system of tax incentives for higher education is complex, and families are sometimes
unable to take full advantage of these benefits. In fact, the Government Accountability Office (GAQ) found that 27
percent of families who claimed one tax benefit would have been better off claiming another, while 14 percent of
eligible families failed to claim any benefit at all.

Building on bipartisan reform proposals, the President's education tax reform plan weould simplify,
consolidate, and better target tax-based financial aid. The President's plan would cut taxes for 8.5 million families
and students, simplify taxes for the more than 25 million families and students that claim education tax benefits, and
provide students working toward a college degree with up to $2,500 of assistance each year for five years. These
education tax reforms would complement the President’s other proposals to make college more affordable, including
continuing historic increases in the Pell scholarship program and making a quality community college education free
for responsible students. Together, these proposals would benefit students, families, and the broader economy by
helping more students eam a postsecondary credential. The President's education tax reform plan would:

Simplify, consolidate, and better target tax benefits through an improved AOTC

Consolidate duplicative and less sffective education benefits into a permanent. improved AGTC. Under current law,
the AOTC is scheduled to expire after 2017 and revert to the less generous Hope tax credit. Under the President's
plan, the AOTC would be a permanent feature of the tax code, so that students in school today would not have to
worry that these benefits will expire before they graduate; the credit would also grow with inflation. The Lifetime
Learming Credit and the fuition and fees deduction would be consolidated into the more generous AQTC.

increase the refundable portion of the AOTC to $1.500. The President’s plan adopts Congressional proposals — from
members of both parties — to increase the refundable portion of the AOTC so that more working families and students
can qualify. Like legislation that passed the House in 2014, the President's plan would increase the refundable

Expand AOTC eligibility for non-traditional students. Currently, students must be at least half-time to qualify for the
AQTLC, and families can claim the credit for no more than four years. Under the President’s plan, part- time students
would be eligible for a $1,250 AOTC (up to $750 refundable) and all eligible students would be able to ciaim the
AQTC for up to five years.

Make it easier for students and families to apply for tax credits

improve information reporting. The proposal would require colleges and universities to provide students with the
tuition and fee information needed to claim the AOTC.

Simplify taxes for approximately 9 million Pell Grant recipients. Currently, eligible families leave tens of millions of
dollars of AOTC credits on the table because the rules related to Pell Grants and the AOTC are so complicated. Like




bipartisan Congressional proposals, the President's plan would exempt Pell Grants frorn taxation and the AOTC
calculation, making it easier for Pell recipients to claim the tax benefits already available to them.

Better target and simplify tax relief for student debt and college savings

Eliminate tax on student loan debt forgiveness under Pay-As-You-Earn (PAYE) and other income-based repayment
plans. The President has worked to make student debt affordable for struggling borrowers by offering PAYE: an
income-based repayment plan that lets borrowers limit student loan payments to ne more than 10 percent of their
discretionary income and qualify for forgiveness after 20 years of repayments. The Department of Education is
currently amending its rules to extend this option to all direct student loan borrowers. However, under current law,
PAYE participants who qualify for debt forgiveness after 20 years could face a large tax bill - likely a surprise to most
borrowers, and for others a concern in choosing PAYE. The President's plan would continue to propose to exempt
student loan forgiveness from taxation.

Repeal the complicated student [oan interest deduction for new borrowers. The student loan interest deduction is

complicated — so much so that many eligible borrowers fail to claim it — and provides very limited assistance ($100 on

.....................

borrowers struggling to afford their student loan payments. The President’s plan would retain the student loan interest
deduction for current borrowers. But for new borrowers, his plan would repeal this complicated tax break and instead
provide more generous and more targeted tax relief through the improved AOTC while students are in school and
through PAYE once they graduate.

Limit upside-down education savings incentives and consolidate them into a single benefit. The Presideni’s plan
would consolidate education savings incentives into one vehicle and redirect the savings into the better targeted
AOTC. Specifically, the President’s plan will roll back expanded tax cuts for 529 education savings plans that were
enacted in 2001 for new contributions, and - like Chairman Camp’s tax reform plan — repeal tax incentives going
forward for the much smaller Coverdell education savings program.

Reforming Retirement Tax Incentives and Expanding Savings Opportunities

Americans face a daunting array of choices when it comes to retirement savings. While some workers are
automatically enrolled in a retirement savings plan by their employer (with an option to opt out), others have to open
an account, manage contributions, and research and select investments on their own. Meanwhile, tax loopholes have
allowed some high-income Americans to accumulate tens of millions of dollars in tax-preferred accounts that were
intended to help workers save for a secure retirement, not to provide tax shelters for the wealthiest few.

The President’s retirement tax reform proposale would dramatically expand access to employer-based
retirement savings options, whether a new “auto-IRA,” 401(k), or other employer plan. These proposals would give
30 million additional workers access to a workplace savings opportunity and would compiement the President's
actions over the past year to make saving for retirement easier by creating the simple, risk-free, and low-cost “myRA"
starter savings vehicle. The President’s reforms to make the system more robust for middle-class workers would be
paid for by closing retirement tax loophoies for the wealthy. The President’s retirement tax reform ptan would:

Automatically enroll Americans without access to a workplace retirement plan in an IRA, Under the proposal, every
employer with more than 10 employees that does not currently offer a retirement plan would be required to
automatically enroll their workers in an IRA. Auto-IRAs wouid Jet workers opt out of saving if they choose but would
also let them start saving without sorting through a host of complex options. Auto-IRA proposals have been endorsed
by independent@i&i: scholars across the ideological spectrum, including those affilialed with AARP, the Brookings
Institution and the Heritage Foundation.

Provide tax cuts for auto-IRA adoption, as well as for businesses that choose to offer emplover plans or switch o
auto-enroliment. To minimize the burden on small businesses, the President’s auto-fRA proposal would provide any
employer with 100 or fewer employees who cffers an auto-IRA a $3,000 tax credit. The President also proposes to
friple the existing "start up” credit, so small employers who newly offer a retirement plan would receve a $4,500 tax
credit — more than enough to offset administrative expenses. And because auto- enrollment is the most effective way
to ensure workers with access to a plan participate, small employers who already offer a plan and add auto-
enrollment would get an additional $1,500 tax credit.

Ensure long-term, part-time workers can contribute to their employer's retirement plan. Only 37 percent of part-time
workers have access to a workplace retirement plan. That's partly because employers offering retirement plans are
allowed to exclude employees who work less than 1,000 hours per year, nho matter how long they've worked for the
employet. The President proposes to expand access for part-time workers by requiring employers who offer plans to
permit employees who have worked for the employer for at least 500 hours per year for 3 years or more to make

voluntary contributions to the plan.

Prevent wealthy individuals from using loopholes to accumulate huge amounts of tax-favored retirement benefits.

Tax-preferred retirement plans are intended to help working families save for retirement. But loopholes in the tax
system have let some wealthy individuals convert tax-preferred retirement accounts inlo tax shelters, including 300




extracrdinarily wealthy individuals who have accumulated more than $25 million each in IRAs. The President’s plan
would prohibit contributions to and accruals of additional benefits in tax-preferred retirement plans and IRAs once
balances are about $3.4 million, enough to provide an annual income of $210,000 in retirement.



For Immediate Release
January 09, 2015

FACT SHEET - White House Unveils America’s College
Promise Proposal: Tuition-Free Community College for
Responsible Students

Nearly a century ago, a movement that made high school widely available helped lead to rapid growth in the
education and skills training of Americans, driving decades of economic growth and prosperity. America thrived in the
20" century in large part because we had the most educated workforce in the world. But other nations have matched
or exceeded the secret to our success. Today, more than ever, Americans need more knowledge and skills to meet
the demands of a growing global economy without having to take on decades of debt before they even embark on

their career.

Today the President is unveiling the America’s College Promise proposal to make two years of community college
free for responsible students, letting students earn the first half of a bacheior's degree and earn skills needed in the
workforce at no cost. This proposal will require everyone to do their part: community colleges must strengthen their
programs and increase the number of students who graduate, states must invest more in higher education and
training, and students must take responsibility for their education, eam good grades, and stay on track to graduate.
The program would be undertaken in partnership with states and is inspired by new programs in Tennessee and
Chicago. If all states participate, an estimated 8 million students could benefit. A ful-ime community college student

could save an average of $3,800 in tuition per year.

In addition, today the President will propose a new American Technical Training Fund to expand innovative, high-
quality technical training programs similar to Tennessee Tech Centers that meet employer needs and help prepare
more Americans for befter paying jobs. These proposals build on a number of historic investments the President has
made in college affordability and quality since taking office, including a $1,000 increase in the maximum Pell Grant
award to help working and middle class families, the creation of the $2,500 American Opportunity Tax Credit,
reforming student loans to eliminate subsidies to banks to invest in making college more affordable and keeping
student debt manageable, and making available over $2 billion in grants to connect community colleges with
employers to develop programs that are designed to get hard-working students good jobs.

The President’s Plan: Make Two Years of College as Free and Universal as High School

By 2020, an estimated 35 percent of job openings will require at least a bachelor's degree and 30 percent will require
some college or an associate’s degree. Forty percent of college studenis are enrolled at one of America’s more than
1,100 community colleges, which offer students affordable tuition, open admission policies, and convenient

locations. They are particularly important for students who are older, working, need remediat classes, or can conly
take classes part-time. For many students, they offer academic programs and an affordable route to a four-year
college degree. They are also uniquely positioned to partner with employers to create tailored training programs to
meet economic needs within their communities such as nursing, health information technology, and advanced

manufaciuring.

The America’s College Promise proposal would create a new partnership with states to help them waive tuition: in
high-quality programs for respensible students, while promoting key reforms to help more students complete at least
two years of college. Restructuring the community college experience, coupled with free tuition, can lead to gains in
student enrollment, persistence, and completion transfer, and employment. Specifically, here is what the initiative will

mean:

Enhancing Student Responsibility and Cutting the Cost of College for All Americans: Students who
attend at least half-time, maintain a 2.5 GPA while in college, and make steady progress toward completing
their program will have their tuition eliminated. These students will be able 1o earn haif of the academic
“credit they need for a four-year degree or eam a certificate or two-year degree to prepare them for a good

job.

Building High-Quality Community Colleges: Community colleges will be expected to offer programs that
either (1) are academic programs that fully transfer to local public four-year colleges and universities, giving



students a chance to eam half of the credit they need for a four-year degree, or (2) are occupational training
programs with high graduation rates and that lead to degrees and certificates that are in demand among
employers. Other types of programs will not be eligible for free tuition. Colleges must also adopt promising
and evidence-based institutional reforms to improve student outcomes, such as the effective Accelerated
Study in Associate Programs (ASAP) programs at the City University of New York which waive tuition, help
students pay for books and transit costs, and provide academic advising and supportive scheduling
programs to better meet the needs of participating students, resulting in greater gains in college persistence

and degree completion.

Ensuring Shared Responsibility with States: Federal funding will cover three-quarters of the average cost
of community college. States that choose to participate will be expected to contribute the remaining funds
necessary to eliminate community college tuition for eligible students. States that already invest more and
charge students less can make smaller contributions, though all participating states will be required to put up
some matching funds. States must also commit to continue existing investments in higher education;
coordinate high schools, community colleges, and four-year institutions to reduce the need for remediation
and repeated courses; and allocate a significant portion of funding based on performance, not enrollment
alone. States will have flexibility to use some resources to expand quality community college offerings,
improve affordability at four-year public universities, and improve college readiness, through outreach and

early intervention.

Expanding Technical Training for Middle Class Jobs. Additionally, in order to spread the availability of high-quality

and innovative programs like those in Tennessee and Texas, which achieve better than average completion and
employment outcomes, the President is also proposing the American Technicat Training Fund. This fund will award
programs that have strong employer partnerships and include work-based learning opportunities, provide accelerated
training, and are scheduled to accommodate part-time work. Programs could be created within current community
colleges or other training institutions. The focus of the discretionary budget proposal would be to help high-potential,
low-wage workers gain the skills to work into growing fields with significant numbers of middle-class jobs that local
employers are trying to fill such as energy, IT, and advanced manufacturing. This program will fund the start-up of
100 centers and scale those efforts in succeeding years. Smaller grants would help to bring together partners and
start a pilot program. Larger grants would be used for expanding programs based on evidence of effectiveness, which
could include past performance on graduation rates, job placement rates and placement wages. Building on the
President’s community college initiative, known as the Trade Adjustment Assistance Community College and Career
Training Grants and for which 2014 was the final year of funding, these funds will help community colleges become

more job-driven.

Building on State and Local Programs. In the past year, Tennessee and the City of Chicago initiated free
community college programs. In the first year of the Tennessse program, 57,000 students representing almost 90

percent of the state’s high school graduating class applied for the program. The scholarship is coupled with college
counseling, mentorship, and community service that early evidence suggests supports greater enroliment,
persistence and college completion. This is coupled with efforts to spur innovation and improvement by funding
colleges using performance outcomes based on student success and an innovative approach to career and technical
education through the Tennessee Colleges of Applied Technology. These Tennessee Tech Centers have a
graduation rate of 80 percent and a job placement rate of 85 percent.

Bullding on a Record of Progress. Since taking office, President Obama has taken steps to expand federal support
to help more students afford college, while calling for a shared responsibility in tackling rising college costs. Key

achievements include:

« Doubling the Investment in Pell Grants: The President has raised the maximum Pell Grant award to $5,730
for the 2014-15 award year — a nearly $1,000 increase since 2008, The number of Pell Grant recipients has
expanded by 50 percent over that same time.

¢« Expanding Education Tax Credits: President Obama established the American Opportunity Tax Credit in 2009
to assist families with the costs of college, providing up to $10,000 for four years of college tuition.

= Pay-As-You-Earn Loans: All new borrowers can now cap ioan payments at 10 percent of their incomes. The
Department of Education has begun the process to amend its reguiations and will make the new plan available
on all direct loans by December 2015. We expect it to benefit up to 5 million borrowers.

s  First in the World Grants: In September, the Department of Education awarded $75 million to 24 colleges and
universities under the new First in the World grant program to expand college access and improve student
learning while reducing costs.



College Ratings Program: The Department of Education continues to develop a college ratings system by the
2015-2015 school year that will recognize institutions that excel at enrolling students from all backgrounds; focus
on maintaining affordability; and succeed at helping all students graduate with a degree or certificate of value.
Job-Driven Training Grants: Through the Trade Adjustment Community College and Career Training program
more than 1,000 institutions have received $2 billion in federal funding to design education and training
programs, working closely with employers and industry that prepare workers for jobs in-demand in their regional
economies, such as health care, information technology and energy. These programs have shown early success
-- through the end of FY2013, among the nearly 164,000 individuals who had enrolied in these programs 88
percent sither completed a program or continued the program into a second year.

White House Summit on Community Colleges: In October 2010, the President convened community college
leaders, faculty and students; business leaders; philanthropic organizations; and other workforce development
experts for the first White House summit dedicated to the role that community colleges play in our efforts to
increase the number of college graduates and prepare those graduates to lead the 21% century workforce.
Center for the Analysis of Postsecondary Readiness: Last August, the Department of Education launched a
new $10 million Institute for Education Sciences-funded Center for the Analysis of Postsecondary Readiness
(CAPR) that is working to strengthen the research, evaluation, and support of college readiness efforts across
the nation. CAPR is documenting current practices in developmental English and math education to identify
innovative instructional practices that improve student success.

Call to Action on College Opportunity: Last December, the President, Vice President, and First Lady joined
college presidents and leaders of non-profits, foundations, and other organizations to announce over 600 new
commitments to praduce more callege graduates. Community colleges made commitments individually, and in
partnership with neighboring school districts and four-year institutions, to buiid seamless transitions among
institutions, develop clear educational and career pathways, implement strategies to increase student completion
of STEM programs, and establish more accurate measures of student progress and success.



n 1 1
| ™= | |

CALIFORNIA COMMUNITY COLLEGES

" December 15, 2014

OVERVIEW

The Legislature was sworn in on December 1, 2014, and promptly recessed until January 5, 2015. A
relatively small number of bills were introduced, but many more are expected by the February 27, 2015,
deadline. Of the bills introduced in December 2014 for the 2015-2016 legislative session, approximately
16 measures affect community colleges. History tells us that by the bill introduction deadline we should
see between 150 and 200 bills addressing community college issues.

Please find the attached legislative matrix which lists bills in priority order. Brief summaries are provided
below for selected measures in our top priority level, Tier 1. For details and copies of any bill, please
contact the Governmental Relations division of the Chancellor’s Office or visit the Legislative Counsel’s

website at: http://www.leginfo.ca.gov or its new website at: http://leginfo legislature.ca, gov/. The new

website allows you to compare prior versions of the measure, the law as amended, etc.

FACILITIES
¢ AB 6 (Wilk) Bonds: Transportation: School Facilities. AB 6 details that no further bonds shall

be sold for high-speed rail purposes pursuant to the Safe, Reliable High-Speed Passenger Train
Bond Act for the 21st Century. Requires the net proceeds of other bonds to be made available to
fund construction of school facilities for K-12 and higher education.

o Status: Introduced

GOVERNANCE
¢ AB 38 (Eggman) California State University: Stockton Campus. AB 38 requires the
Legislative Analyst's Office to conduct a study and report to the Legislature on the feasibility of
establishing an independent campus of the California State University in Stockton.

o Status: Introduced

¢ SB 42 (Liu) Commission on Higher Education Performance. SB 42 would change the
composition of and renames the California Postsecondary Education Commission to the
California Commission on Higher Education Performance and Accountability. Recasts and
revises its various functions and responsibilities. Deletes obsolete provisions of, and makes
numerous nonsubstantive changes to, existing law,
o Status: Introduced

¢ SCA 1 (Lara) University of California: Legislative Control. SCA 1 proposes an amendment
to the State Constitution to repeal the constitutional provisions relating to the University of
California and the regents. This measure subjects the university and the regents to legislative
control as may be provided by statute. SCA 1 prohibits the Legislature from enacting any law that
restrains academic freedom or imposes educational or curricular requirements on students.
o Status: Introduced

MISCELLANEOUS
¢ AB 12 (Cooley) State Government: Administrative Regulations: Review. AB 12 requires

each state agerncy after a noticed public hearing, to review and revise that agency's regulations to
eliminate any inconsistencies, overlaps, or outdated provisions in the regulations, to adopt the
revisions as emergency regulations, and report the Legislature and Governor.

1|Page




o Status: Introduced

AB 30 (Alejo) Schools or Athletic Team Names: Racial Mascots Act. AB 30 would establish
the Racial Mascots Act, which prohibits public schools from using the term Redskins as a school
or athletic team name, mascot, or nickname, subject to specified exceptions. Provides that this
prohibition may not be waived by the State Board of Education.

o Status:; Introduced

AB 19 (Chang) State Government: Regulations. AB 19 requires state agencies and
departments to review existing regulations for relevance, redundancy, and impact on the business
community.

o Status: Introduced

STUDENT SERVICES

AB 5 (Nazarian) Foster Youth: Transition from High School. AB 5 is currently a spot bill;
however, the bill expresses the intent of the Legislature to enact legislation that would facilitate
the transition of foster youth from high school to postsecondary education.

o Status: Introduced

SB 12 (Beail) Foster Youth. SB 12 is currently a spot bill; however, the bill expresses the intent
of the Legislature to enact legislation that would require that a placement order for a person who
is in the custody of a juvenile facility remain in place until the person attains a specified age and
is released from custody, in order to help ensure that the person may be eligible for foster youth
benefits upon his or her release from custody.

o Status: Introduced

SB 23 (Mitchell) CalWORKS: Eligibility. SB 23 would repeal an exclusion for purposes of
determining a family's maximum aid payment under the CalWORKSs Program. Prohibits a denial
of aid or the denial of an increase in the maximum aid payment, if a child, on whose behalf aid or
an increase in aid is being requested, was born into an applicant’s or recipient's family while the
applicant's or recipient's family was receiving aid under the program.

o Status: Introduced

TUITION, FEES, FINANCIAL AID

AB 17 (Bonilla) Personal Income Tax: Credit: Qualified Tuition Program. AB 17 allows a
credit in the amount of 20 percent of the monetary contributions made to a qualified tuition
program by a qualified taxpayer. AB 17 is similar to last year’s AB 1956 (Bonilla) which was
held in the Assembly Appropriations Committee.

o Status: Introduced

AB 25 (Gipson) Financial Aid: Cal Grant Program: Renewal. AB 25 requires the Student
Aid Commission to establish an appeal process for an otherwise qualified institution that fails to
satisfy the 3-year cohort default rate and graduation rate requirements under the Cal Grant
program. AB 25 is similar to AB 640 (Hall) from the last legislative session. That measure was
held in the Senate Appropriations Committee.

o Status: Introduced

AB 42 (Kim) Public Postsecondary Education: Funding and Fees. AB 42 would prohibit
mandatory systemwide fees or tuition charged to students of the California State University from
exceeding the level of the mandatory systemwide fees or tuition charged for a specified fiscal
year. Prohibits same for the California Community Colleges and the University of California for

2|Page



specified fiscal years. Prohibits a student success fee unless approved by students in a prescribed
marnner.
o Status: Introduced

¢ SB 15 (Block) Postsecondary Education. SB 15 wonld increase the total number of Competitive
Cal Grant A and B awards granted annually and increases the maximum tuition award amount for
Cal Grant A and B for students at private nonprofit postsecondary schools for the 2015-16 award
year and each award year thereafter. Establishes the Competitive Incentive Grant Award to
provide students with financial need attending a campus of the CSU with additional financial aid.

¢ Status: Introduced

VETERANS
» AB 13 (Chavez) Public Postsecondary Education. AB 13 exempts nonresident students

enrolled at a community college using Federal GI bill education benefits to cover the costs
associated with enrollment as a community college student. Authorizes community college
districts to report students exempted from nonresident tuition for purposes of calculating
apportionments to those districts.

o Status: Introduced

e AB 27 (Chavez) Postsecondary Education: non-resident Tuition Exemption. AB 27 requires
the California State University and requests the University of California to exempt from paying
nonresident tuition a student or prospective student of their respective segments who is using, or
is intending to use, GI Bill educational benefits, while enrolled as a student of that segment

o Status: Introduced

ADVOCATES LIST SERVE
Government Relations information is routinely distributed using the list serve:

ADVOCATES@IISTSERV.CCCNEXT.NET.

If you have not already subscribed you are welcome to join. Please follow the instructions below:

To subscribe send an e-mail from the address to be subscribed to
LISTSERV@LISTSERV.CCCNEXT.NET and put SUBSCRIBE ADVOCATES in the body of a BLANK,
NON-HTML e-mail. NO SUBJECT OR SIGNATURES.

To unsubscribe from the listserv, send e-mail from the subscribed address to:

LISTSERV@LISTSERV.CCCNEXT.NET and put UNSUBSCRIBE NETADMIN in the body of a
BLANK, NON-HTML e-mail. NO SUBJECT OR SIGNATURES.

3|Page



a8ed|t

BZUYa(Q-|HYl0ay ‘oxe ues

uolIEINP3 JO pJecg AJUNOY 02)EN| UBS JO JOGUWBLI JULIOY

4 (@) uopiog yory 910z
451Ua) S8 shuwne cusald4 s €T {4) uosianey wir ¥zoz
SnuUWinje 31e3s 45
03BN Ue
VENYES T qunos osjeny UeS 4O PiOg JUBLLISIAL| B2I0PIIOM 341 UO SJeah of 44 (@) umninumey | pzoe
DULIIS0, ‘PRSI J34N138| Pa2JBIN I ‘snuwinie ada||on padJa 4 {a) Aeio wepy vzoz
SIABQ
Selisod sel-1oqe '
H30d SeT-3098u) N pue yalfe) ‘eiquin|o) e sasAyd aySne] ‘pounon AlD piemAeH 0c (@) N0 g L
uoniesnpl
Ooshuely ues U0 3ajwwio) gns 188png 4o JsqswW ‘snuwinje A3pRyJag I 61 (@) Bun, pyd vzoe
Bjjelad snuwiie sjep ‘rouno) A epawsely er (a) euog qoy ¥eoe
FAN 9202
oJspuel4 ueg SnUWn|e pJeatel ‘siosia1adng Jo pIeog 03spoueld Ues {a) 1ny) piaeg
Se}sod seT-1ogeyD 4IBYD 301A 391WWO0) "PT JSYBIH ‘snuwin|e jooyas me| A3pyiag In 91 (4} Jovjeg suneyie) 9207
B)|eJad snuwn|e Ayssaaun ajdway ‘1sunod Ay puowiydly SI (q) puouuny] Auoj 9z02
21507 e1juUo) BLIsIq |ooys paRIUN ofqeiq WA 1 Jaydes) ysiBug Jauug,4 1A’ Q) e||iuog uesng 910z
B1)2Q uinbeor ueg AuLly “§' ‘snuwinje snesiueis NS £T (a) uew383 uesng S rdord
SNe|S|uelS
' U3s|Q sl
®2q uinbeor ues NS2 1B J0[[aduey) 33IA J3WL04 “JopeaT AIoulN Aquuassy Gk (4) U3SIO unsLy sgtoc
oue|os 112unod A Aspleg 4 {a)sonzesy wir | pzoz
uney Jaquisw ssniwiwo) "p3 JaysiH ‘saud vsS) ‘98puUyLIoN aiels [BD) o1 aulAdT dlew ¥Zoe
SOy 507 @2J soIyY 507 1e 30)snr [eulwi) 1ysney ‘yuays Aindap Jawlio4 6 {a)sedoop wir | g9zoz
SoiY so7 snuwin|e Asfax499 Jn ] (Q) Asjoos uay vzoT
41BYD UOREINPI Uo IFJUUWIC] §nS 193png ‘snuwinje a3s()0)
JIA UIAS
son 50 49AlY UBILAWY ‘Snuwn(e 1§ 285 (1$D ‘1IoUno) A} OJUBWEIIES L (@) Aute2on uiasy dcoz
BLIDIS ‘SOlY S0 BUIAI[ DN papualie “saulen pay JOleUdS JO BUM 9 (¥) sauien yrag 9102
U1y ‘soye ) e ‘apLEsoA JIBYD 32IA 931wwo) suonelidoiddy ‘aa3yByauy jaaunjon g mo[a81g juesy vz0z
eqny ‘eden snuwnje 0214) NS “Josiuadng Alunoy) edep ¥ {a} ppoa Ing 910Z
. {eJeneT ‘wsy /m) mojja4
€qnA ‘enng Alquwiassy ‘meT sieq on ‘A312312g DN “Josiaiadng Ajunod la1ns 3 (4} 43ygeren sawer 9zoz
BLUQUOS ‘OUIJOPUSIN ‘Spoompay snuwn|e aujad) O ‘S1ngsp|eaH $0 JoAew Z {Q) poopp wir 9707
uasse Uaaly Jayiead ‘eyseys noApysis Joulley ‘Josiauadng AJunoy) uasse 1 {(4) ®jyeq ueug ¥zZ0C
Tt IDMISIGATENSSY. oo e - 19MIsia S o Linn
© NISIDRISIO 3937100 ALUNANINED - |. s A e Mapiassy,| L HANINATANASSY |

STOZ ‘9 Adenuer :q3LvAdN — YILSOYH ATHNISSY A1V1S S102




o8ed]|e

@20 s9pe8uy S0 snuwnle N 14 (a} uewezen uupy | tzoz
2D soje8uy sot SnuUWnje y3N ‘uewdays peig ‘day 0] JJe1s Jawiod St (a) ysugeqeg new 910z
UL SlIeYY SURISISA JO JIEYD “JaqUISW 881WIW0D
einlua
1USA "P3 J3YSIH ‘snuwinie 03a1q ues Hn ‘OUNoD AND se0 puesnoy vy @) ugmay inboer szoz
s9|e8uy so7 ‘ajepuld|D snuwnie y1JN ‘88|02 03D s9|98uy S0 e papuane £t (Q) oneo ayiy 9TOC
ojuer ueg snuwnje Ausiaalun Aaq) ‘siosiaadng () sokep pe
WA ‘CulpJeulag ues ‘uiejunopy Jaddon 40 pleog AJuno) oulpIeusag UES BY3 JO JIEYD BY) 01 LBIS JO JBILD 144 Y WPeY | 9520z
euapeseq snuwnie ajels 08a1q ues Tt {a) uapjoH suyd veoz
Aageyd . . HeIsA or (4) yuouisosen | 9zoz
82404 Jly SN ‘snuwinje y120 ‘[Punod A eSucwean) oyouey
@20 sopesuy 507 43AIVIN JO 1aqLIRW “ISIAJI2e AJIUNWIWGD 6€ {q} zado7 Aneq 9z0z
aoD elue)) elles Snuwn|e pisyssa)eg NS ‘931snJ) suoAue) auyy jo ads)j0d |/c {4) 3w Boas rdir4
. . 298lluwo) p3
swe se
EIMUSA HacaueH Ue|ly ‘elequeg ejues 12Y3IH ‘As|x4ag Jn 03 paalsjsuel) uayy adso) Ayd eleqieg ejues Le (@ M sEa a0z
snuwn|e ales
. Aayoeq wo
AolieA adojaiuy ‘iay yeln ‘josjed AemysiH eruloye) u) sieaA gz ‘Isunod Ay ajepwieq 9 (u) Aoopey wio, i
Auneo) odsiqo sin ues “josuey uepy ‘015 |80 pue mmu__ou Aliunwuwo) eisan) Jo alenpess SE () ueilpeyay ,oyziey, "HY 9107
LLIDY 1S9 ‘LAY ALY "§N UL paAJas vE (4) 8015 uouueys 910¢
A3|[ep 101917 ‘moOlSIeg Snuwnie Ya3] e pue 1IN ‘o3el Jeag Sig Jo sohey €€ (y) ayjoutaqp Aer 9707
SIIIH 1SN ‘Ui Plays.iaseq NS 18 JO[@Sunod ‘snuwnje yiIn ZE {Q) sejes Apny ¥z07
SIH 359M ‘00 J31ua) Blels snuwn(e ousaiq NS 1€ {a) ealad AusH 9107
Jl2UlIeH ‘uejiaen ‘ojjuge) 98a]|0) ue|ireD 18 JB[ISIUM JBWIoS o€ {(@)oleiy sim | 9107
e|nsujuag Asiajuoly ‘ofjluged snuwnje Aaay42g N 62 {Q) suois e vzoz
BZUY3(J-{|1Y1004 @WWOY "P3 JaY3IH ‘Snuwinie asof UeS
‘UBDIBIBNT 3SO( UBS ‘UOISSIN-AS||BA 1S9 NSJ “4033nJisul pue snuwinje 889|100 ezuy ag ‘lounod Alp legdwen 8¢ () moq uea 9¢oz
{puno) diysaonuaiddy 21815 341 JO JBgqaW e 5| oym
usau8 -
1219A3-as0r Ues S43YINJIs |I9N SI pueqsny ‘snulinje AYSJIonUn S1B1S 0ISIDUBL] UBS a (@) sodwe3 ejoN FioE
i BINIWLLOY Slleyy SUBLIISA JO JIBYD 3IA
sejonb.
e ‘UBJ31AA AUy SN ‘SnUIN|e oUSAI4 NS ‘SNUWNE 889|10] 9|||AJe3d0d el (u)siaein uorsq oz
JIeMIN-1UOWBLY UOISSIIAI-FAD][BA 1SOM i ¥4 (a)nyp uasuey 9z07
mm_u:r_toz :mu Emom om: mmmngmm __u_._sou B_U asor _._mm
._.U_E.m_n Zmﬁmmmq R T £ ) ? .ﬂ.. . U*E-w-a i G S e B =~ 1HAIN
NI ﬁu_Ema 3931100 t_z:s_s_o., L i ks o o barewassy | 50 NABWANAANGESSY )

ST0Z ‘9 AJenuef :Q31vadN - YILSOY ATANISSY ILVLS STOT




aded]eg

3enu o)
OcBRUES Oyduey pJeoq gs uolun wisyeuy ..m:c_.t:_m SUIAl] N 69 nn_v >_mn_ woL veoz
odepues oysuey uaplisald pJeog qI2 AJunoy) 38uelQ Yinos Jawog 89 (u) 4ouBep uoq 9107
CleJIIET I JieyD 831A 99110 185pNg ‘ UBIDIBA AARN SN /9 {4) zoapuaja essiapy +20¢
oulwe) |3 snuwnje 98a)|0) Yyihowiieq ‘Jaxueq JUBWISIAU 99 (d4) AsjpeH plaeqg 9702
uoneInpy
o
Ayuno) aBueio yuon Uo aapIwwo) gns 193png Jo JaqWaw ‘adAcyY p3 “day 1oy} Jayels 9 (d) wiy Bunoz 920z
SNUWNJE XIU30Yd
E] d 3.
19380 toydwio) adajio] oujwe |3 40 Aussaaun ‘snuwnje 98300 15amyIN0S ¥ ‘Haunod A uosie) v9 (@) uosdp pN ge0z
and Aapeyd Snuwn|e uous|INg NS ‘shuwnje 38|07 SONLIR) £9 (@) uopuay Auoyiuy veoz
sa[Rfuy soq uej|nsuod ssaulsng 29 (Q) =4ng uwininy 9702
apIssany II3WWo) "p3 JAYSIH j0 neyd ‘plecq gID apisiany 19 () euwpay ssor | vzoz
SpISIaALY 49quB LU 931IWWOY "PT JAYBIH JSUMOC SSaLISN] ||ewS 09 (d) sopury oug 207
saja8uy soT J3qWaW 3311 W07 "pI JBYSiH ‘wWwinje KN 6S {a) 1aAmes a188ay 707
20%13
BI2JBD) BUIISU
SO 1€ weJsdosd Juaw||oiug JUALINJLUOY) J1UB(R3ST DDV 1B Hiew WSne] 83 (q) er29 eunsid veoe
uciapie])
uoJapjed ue
OPUCH oy S8JEYD) JAQWBL AJqUassy Jawloj JO Uos ‘snuwnje yoeag 8uol NS s (a) GESEE LAt 2
SPIIA Oled ‘|euaduw) apISIBALY DN ‘IIPUNo) A Bjjlaydeo) 95 (a)ensen opienpy 9707
OlUCIUY ueS IAl Snuwnje apIsiaAly JN ‘Puno Al Jeg puolwelg SS (u) ueyd Bury Bun 9z0¢
add yoeagq Suon snuwinje 333110) s {q) sewoyi-Aa|piy uenseqas 9207
9s5N0Y3UoIA ‘SEWOY] ASIRIY YJBl JOIBUDS I1BIS JALLIOY JO UOS ) ’
oujwe Seniule; (a)oBenues |andy 9202
320 owwies 13 "P3 J3Y8IH ‘snuwin(e y1oN ‘s931SNiL 40 pieog QI3 V1 40 1Uapisald = . .
Q22 oupwe) |3 uepiuyIs] [eatpa Asuadiawg zs (@) zan3upoy aippa.d ¥eoz
Q22 ouwe) |3 45 11 (g)zswon Awwir | pzoe
. 32)1wwo) sueitendolddy “)v] 18 1punlpe ‘snuwinje 30 spisianly )
e31Uo BluRS Jaquiaw 883w "p3 Jaysiy ‘snuwnje Asjadiag IN PUB YION 05 {a) woog pieyory ¥Z07
a3 sspRBuy soq snuwine DS ‘paeog gsn ofjegajuoiyl 6V (@) neyd wmpz vzoz
sn1yD 2D OPUOH 01y 1B J032N4ISU| JoUlloy Y {q) zapueuloy 1280y 910Z
oulpleulag ues ShUWNje ouipJewtag ues Ns) Iy {a} umoug JAuayn vzoT
Lo 1OMISIOATANESSY. wo 2 LS L S s b e s T i
" NISIOMMISIQ 3DITIO ALINAWED LR INTION v ATANISSY s e LSS

STGZ ‘S Adenuer :Q3ivadn — YILSOY ATGNISSY JLVIS STOZ




sfed]|y

SN JUIWILIRADD
I Z8|BZUOD) BURIO
leuadw ‘o3a1q ues 18207 JO Jley]) 82IA “SNULLIN(E |00YIS MET YTJM ‘SNUWN|E pIojuelS 08 @z 2 1 970z
) Jiey) aapwwo) 198png
: 12qopA AB
Ulansamynos ‘1aqusw sayuwo) *p3 J3ydiH ‘90v e WEne ‘snuwinie y1on 6L (@) s209Mm Aop1us YEDL
o8aiq ues [uno) Ay o8aiq ues ‘Ajquiassy ayj Jo saxjeads 8L (@) suppv 1uoy 910¢
08a1q ues 221 WWOD JUBWILISAOS |07 JO JIBYD ‘SnUwInie 5N i (M) uisyosualey ueng vzoT
S33UUWOD "p3 JBYHIH ‘saielly sueialap jo 1dag eluiopien e SRR A0
B35O3 BN Alejanasiapun ‘Saulel "$'n Ul ]2U0j07 ‘snuwnje ada)j0) oulwe) 13 3L () 23 Aydoy veoz
Jewiojed ‘NSAS pUue gson 1e jJom aienpelsy SL (¥) uoipjem aep ¥eoe
UUIWOD "pT J3YSIH ‘snuwinje Vi
P jadieH mayne
Auna3 s3ueio nos ‘1seod J5N ‘snuwinje 88310) 1seo) a3uel ‘1oAep Yoeag uoiBuuny () H MSUhew e
Auno) adueig yinos SnUWN|e 3N21393uL0) 4O AlISIPAIUN ‘UBIAIAA ALY *S'N €/ (4} ySnoug wenm 920z
15e0) J2UMO SSBUISNY [[BWS il 4 (o) us||v siaea] 9107
22BWEAN)-1UOWISS0ID) snuwinie a1eis o8alg ues L (d) sauor ueng 9107
Jieyo 3w
3 3 oLe
Shoisdy ety o) :o;musum_ m::Es_m yoeag 3uoq NS __u::ou B_u _._ummm_ m:o._ & (q) IRuLea,0 piieq oK
._.uu_E.mE Ems_mmmﬁ AORY] = 5 Ty 2l i e BEEE = S e i = LIWIT |
- e z (3) ] e T e gL HIGWAIN ATaNGESSY | :
NI ﬂu_ﬁmnmwﬁﬁuﬁzgﬁou oamoNAoUDYE ST ey |5 RI9MENA Y| e

STOZ ‘g Adenuer :Q3i1vVaAdN — Y31SOYH A19NISSY 31V1S STOZ




adedl|rt

J1BYD 8971WW0J acueuld PUB 3IUBLIBA0D ‘ snuwinie me sSuijseq

UOISSIIAl S3[8UY S0 810C
=Sl SIS0 201 JN ‘shuwinje spue|pay Jo AUsIaAlL ‘J9yeads Ajquiassy Jawlo4 £ (d) 81392331 aqoy
B|nsuiuad Asialuoy
‘Uejinen ‘odsiqQ S| ues ‘ojjgen snuwin|e Asayiag on (1 duluuo 18 | 0zZoz
LI3) 1S9 ‘UIRIUNON ,
13ddo) ‘seionbag ‘mojsieq i3y JiBy) 30IA 331G $BINY ‘SNUIN|e ousald NS a1 (4) 48inj uear | gT0T
Uoiss|IN-AD
‘ Lo UIER snuwWn|e a3e35 350f ues ST (@) ue2g wir | ozoz
1S9 ‘U2a18I9A3-850( UES ‘BZUYAQ-|1Y1004
S|IIH 1S9M ‘WIS 19qWIWL sannue) {4} yepin Apu
litH 152Mm A UOI1EINPZ ‘SNUIN|E OUSBI4 NS pue seionbag ayy J0 38900 vt YPIEPIAApUy | 8TOZ
BZUY3Q-{|I41004 ‘Dalely ues snuwnje Asjaxyiag on ET {a) wH Auer | ozoz
Pa2Jay ‘|jPuleH JaqUIBW 921HWWO?) S3JNY ‘SNUWN|E SIARC I ra s (Y) ejouue) Auoyuy | 8T0Z
odspuely ues 291} wwo) 133png Jo Jieyd It () oua1xiein | 9TOZ
JUOIYO
snuwnje Asjeyia D{SMOYI3] 0
“WoiSSIA-ASIIA 153M ‘SEISOd SET-10GELD ie As|ax4ag On o1 (Q) pismodoaIm qog | zzoz
Jaquuisw I9]JLLLWOD) LolRINP]
200UBH IUC
€lieod pieog Alosiapy Aajaylag Jn Jaquuai A|lquassy Jouliog 6 (a) H1uot | 910¢
BUWBSOA “U3IUB) B1e1S ‘uISY 800T 10} pJemy $399]|0D ANUNWIWO) BIUIOH[ED JO PUBLY 8 (4} myAusg woyr | 8102
SE}ISOd SET-100BYD ‘BIS07) BJIU0D £ juedep | 910
JOqIaLL 3311WWIOY UCIBINP] ‘SnuLnje
ued pieysi
SOty 507 supjdoH suyor ‘ueliielpad sineq Jn “Jaquaw A|quIsssy JaWLo- 3 (d) ued pieyary | zzoe
911LILUIOD UOCI1EINP]
¢ ie|3jes uag|Lie
SHWasoA ‘el uinbeor ues JaysIH Alquiassy ‘Jaquiaw Ajquiassy Jawiog ‘wnje 989|107 elad 1S s (a) eidies uasjyied | ozoe
dleyD 233HWwWon
! - ' : DS|DIN W
#qnA “uuRI9-anng SUBIRIBA “JeyD 331A 331)Wwe) 198pNng ‘ snuwinje ousald 1s) v () uesiIN wir | - ozoe
eqna ‘Ad)j(eA edep ‘150D BJIUO) ‘Oue|og laydea) zI-) Jowilod € (a)dqom sioq | 910z
OUIROPUIA ‘BWIOUOS ‘SPOOMPIY ‘Ulle shtwinje (@) aaunoopy 3y
SRS S sP Pod “ULEn 2115 BLWIOUDS ‘SNUWINR Jf BSOY EJUES ‘losiatadng Aluno?) ewouos < QI SANDIN B | 9zoe
elseys ‘elals ‘uasse ‘soye) 2IUeU] UO(1EINP] UOo 3313WLION
saule
e ‘SOLY SO JBAIY Jay1ead ‘NOADISIS qns 133png ‘(a8a}102 s1eA1id) 983)|0) €D B SIMBT papuanly E (u} saueo pay | ozoe
1241510 ALYNIS | 1DM¥1SIa LIAIN
NI S1DIH1SIQ 3IDFTT00 ALINNININGD - L LR T EIRJE L ER Wyl

STOZ ‘9 Aienuef :a31vadn — ¥Y31SOY 3LVNIS ILVLS STOZ




sded|z

‘oZenues oysuey ‘Aluno) adues( yinog

LE JUBIBA | 9T0Z
. dleyd 23A 9wwWo) suoeldolddy
e1507 BJl Jeqajppe : T
" 1500 BN SPegajppes ‘Jaquiaw Ajquiassy Jaw.iod ‘Josiaiadng Ajunos aduelp 9€ (4) s31eq eped | g1TOZ
59198uy s07 ‘oujwe Snuinje
IS8lv SOT "oujwies 13 JSN ‘snuwnie Xjuaoyd Jo ANsIaAun “Jaquisw Ajlquiassy Jawiog st (@) ileH s10pes| €zor
. dleyD adiA IIWWOD IIUBUY pue
o8enues oyduey “1seo
HUES 0LpUEY Jse0) S0UBUJDACH ‘SnuLUN|e SulAl| Jf} ‘slosinadng Jo pieog Ajuno) sduetn e () usAn3N 13uer | zZ02
yoeag Buo] dley) sanwwo) suoneudolddy ‘snuwnje a3e1s 08a1q ues €€ {q) eseropredy | ozoz
. Jaquizw 88jwwo) ucheanp3 ‘snuwnje
OPUGCH OIY ‘SO1ILID,
PLOH Ofy "soaiue) V1 NS ‘Snuwine Ydeag 3uoi NS “JoguUBLL AJGUIBSSY JoWI0S 43 (a) ezopusiy Auoy | 0z0z
apssany (paunay) (erauan 30104 a1y 'S [£3 {a) wiow preyony | vzoz
sa)98uy soq B3LIWO] S3|NY JO ISGLUBL ‘B)IED0APE B4ED DIIYD PUR JJED L)|edH ot (a) 1IsY2u AlloH | 8TO0T
oluolUY UBS ‘I ‘Alunod aSuel Yo HIEHD 991 {u) 4nH qoa
) vV URS IN 2 O 4oN 9311WWo) uoneanp3 ‘(a8a|02 a1eaud) 98s)|07) JUOWISIM papualy 62 HHNH q Itoe
apIap ojed S|itH zan3ujwog NS ‘shuwin(e JSN ‘1osiAiadng AJUno)) apisiany 87 (W) sucas yar | gioz
sajaduy so7 ‘Bl ejues snuwnie ousal4 NS “Iayes) z1-y Y4 {Q) Aejneq uery | 9107
EJUOIAl BJUES snuwnje A3jxJag Jn * AIOSIAPY JINS ‘pJeog QSN edIuoyy ejues 9t {a)uaniv ueg | 8102
931IWILICY) UOJ1eINP] 21BUIS JO JleyD ‘plecg UoREpUnod
3JEpuUB|D ‘SN ‘euapesed 283100 A1) euapeseq Y3 40 JUIPISaIg 19WJ0} ‘991 WWe) jord {a)nnjo1en | 9107
UCHEINP] JaYgiH A|qIassy Jo JIeyD pue saquiaw AjquuUassy JoWIo
sajoduy so 983|103 Ajunuiwio) {a) zspueula
“Pslv S OpUOH o1y g 983()0) AJUNWIWIOD OlUCIUY UeS JUNC|A PapUalY ve azep HP3 | BT0C
OJUIZel UBS "IN ,
‘apISIBAlY ‘LIasaq ‘OuIpIRUIRg LES ‘Aayeyn SnUWNje 3uIBA BT J0 AlSIDAUN “Jaguiaw AjqLUIassyY Jawod €7 (W) 1110y iy | 8TOE
So|a8uy soj shuwinje {(a) uoaag ume
PiReY eleqJeg ejues Jn ‘931UWW0) S3|NY O NIBYD ‘W] Cld 91eUaS [44 d TRQUASH | 8T0T
‘Adjjep 10131 ‘A3|eA adojRIuy T¢ edea | 0z0e
sofaBuy so oquisu {a) eatan swuo
195Uy 07 S31ILLILIO) UOIeINp] “Jaquiaw 32l1wwo) sa|ny ‘13ziuedlo Joge e < 181u0] | zzoe
BINJUSA ‘eieqleg eIues §ooJue ue|y ¥00Z-866T Wwol) Ajquiassy ul panJas 61 () uosyder uzag yeuuey | ozoz
10141813 3LvN3S 1DMLsa nwn
NI SLO1U1SIQ 3D3ITI0D ALINNWINGD A Il IO By 41V¥N3S HOIVIDS WYH3L

STOZ ‘9 Adenuer :Q31vVadN — ¥31S0YH ILVNIS ILVLS STOZ




98ed|¢

U13153MUIN0S ‘BpIBA Ojed ‘jeliadw)

JIBYD BIIA 9B1UWIWIOD SURISIDA ‘SNUWINE V1IN oF {q) osanH uag | ozoz
083,q ues uollesnp3 ‘s1els 039)Q ues 1 ULap JaWI0 \w.u,“w”..._‘_“wn_pw% MMM___M_..F—__MM 6€ (a)poig Aven | ozoz
2JeWeAN)-1UOWISSOID 289|107 JUowssoIn papuay 8¢ (4} uossepuy j20r | 8T0Z
1580D)
NI 1901510 3931105 ALNIININGD 2Nl aNnoyD v s | o |0

STOZ ‘9 Aienuer :q31vAdN — ¥I1SOY ILVYNIS I1VLS STOZ




Lo}

Pl L1 2L Xep annejsiben

psonponu| l03uo) aAesIBaT 0N
pasnposu) ‘SndLwed uopRolS AjISISAIUN SJEIS BIUIOjED
paonposju) 10V $)00Se} (ei0Ey BILIOJ[BD) 'SSWeN WES] oe[yly 10 [004dS
paonposu :ons 1 Emn_mmzoz Een_ =o_ﬁsmxm SUBIBRA ‘NSO/0N

_..t.y....., B - 3 ..,. Pyt z.v.. ...f 3 - .... = R T et A el IS
paanposu) . 10dS) mco_ﬁ?mm UBWILIBACS) SIEIS]
paonposu| MBIAGY :Suoljeinbay eAleljSILILpY JUSWUISADS) Bje)s

B AR : R A0 SADTE I T (0 =l L R
pasnposu| a0UeLIole uoneonps JaybiH uo UCISSILWOY nl zZy as
peanpoLy| AlIgIBI :syiomieD) IBYMN| €z | 88
paanponu| Pl [BiouBUl4 :LO[EINPT Alepuooesisod 01| G gs
paonpauu| (1ods) Lyno, is)so4 leeg[ z, | 8&s
pasnposuj sea4 Alojepueyy puy Buipun :uoieonp3 Aiepuodss)sod angng wi| zp ay
paonpoluj [emauay :weiboid jueis) {89 :piy [eroueul uosdio)] ¢z av
paonposu| welbold uoging pauieny) Jpaid) :Xe| aLoou| jeuosiad ejiuog| ;3 ay
paanponu| uoRIn | juspisaiuoN ol suondwsx3 suels)sp sebeyjor Ajunwiwo zareyy| ¢y av
paonposu| sepljioe |00Yog - uoijlepodsuel) spuog mml 9 av
umo%ez_ aonmu uoneanp3 Alepucoss)sod o} |ooyss YBIH Woiq =o=_2£ H 'UIno J91s04 uepezeN| ¢ av
. e iy AL QA0 SHOTIIONVHD FHE A8 QRDWRLETIE - - PR

e

¥10Z/SL/Z) :uoisseg aAne|sibe] v1L0Z
xuje Bupjoes) sapersiber eo1yQ so|jesueys abejjog Ajunwwos ejuloles



ciel

Sl 9L | xujep sanesiban

pasnpoiju 'SNdWwEe)) Uo0]S AJISISAIUN S1E)S BILIOED uewbb3} 8¢ ay
paonpoI| J3V SJOOSe} [eroey eluioji[e) (SSlUeN Wes | dha|y}y JO [00yoS oleiyl o¢ | gy
paonposu| Eemen_ uoninL payifend Hpa.J :xe| lIodu| [BU0SIdd ejiuog| /1L | av
paanpoLu| puog uojjediiqQ [eisusx) :sailifioe Jooyos USpPIOH| 8vL | 4V :
paanpoju Yoieasey [ewiuy :uojjeonp3 Alepuodasisod| ysueqeq| /¢l | v
paonpo.u) (3odg) suone|nbay Juslilianos) sje}g bueys| 61 av
pasnpoiju; Molnay :suofje|nboy SANELSIUILIPY JUBWUIBACS) alelS Asjoon| ZI ay
paonpo] JOJU0D SAl[SIBaT 0N EEq | | VOS |
|- Peonpoiu . oddng) Saijijioe] Uoiesnps diaNdg AHSIoNYN-UsieRispun|  Nh| 7hb | 85 |
L {0dg] SJolaA0Y) JO PiBOG 0DDDD|  SIBIEM| #5 | &S
. PSANpoRU| - {Hoddng} WeJboid skemyied UOREINP [EVIIY3S] Jo3TeD| eAAST] 99 | 85
peONpOLU| 30UBWIOHa UCHE3ND] JAUDIH U0 UOISSILIIOY nAl ¢y | a3
paonpoju| NI syJomed|  [IBUN| €C | g5 |
RERTTO Piy [eloUBUI ‘UO[JESNPT AIEpu0das)So yooigl 61 | €S
Padnpo| (Jodg) yino, Jajso liesg| ¢l g5
P3INPORU| uciexe)| bisqzueH| 8 g5
=RV {ioddng) 831nSS SANOS|SS :95U8a1T SISAIG SoPIyRA] - epiES[ €8 | av
padnpou] 9010 Yse] Aousbelsju] I6[07) JO Us|y pue shog Jo snejs[ sodwe)| 08 | av
Paonpoau] $894 AIOJepUBly puy Bulpung ‘uonesnp3 Alepuosas)sod dijqnd wyl 2v | av
PSONPOLU] {poddng) uopiny juapisaiuoN woi4 uogdwex3 - suesalep :nsyon|  ZeAeUd| Z¢ | av
PRI [emausy ‘weibold Jueis) [en) :ply [EloUeli] uosd| ¢ | gy
~ p=anpojuy {(Hoadng) uoyin| JuspisaluoN W01 suondexy SUBSIBA D[ - Zzereys| €r - | av
padnpoiju SaiJlji0B 4 [00Y0S - Uojfeyodsuel] Spuog MM 9 | av
PasnpoaU| am_ucoowﬂmon_ 0} |ooyos ;u__._ Eeu_ co_#_mce L £=o> hoﬁmom ueuezen| G ay

S102/02/) ‘uoissag aane|siba G0z
xjew Bupjoes) eaneisiben 9010 s,10]199uRYy) 3b9jj09) Ajlunwwoy ejuiojijen



gioe Sl 91 L xujey aApesibe

oy, W~ Y. SN . S

ngl

Ol}oB1d UOHBULIo|

5 g S e

S102/0Z/1 ‘uoisseg aAne|siba GL0Z
xinel Bunjoel) eanejsiba adiyQ sojjeoueyn absjj09 fjlunwwoy euwioyjes



Legislative Report
January 21, 2015

Assembly Bills

AB 13 (Chavez) Public Postsecondary Education. AB 13 exempts nonresident students
enrolled at a community college using Federal GI bill education benefits to cover the costs
associated with enrollment as a community college student. Authorizes community college
districts to report students exempted from nenresident tuition for purposes of calculating
apportionments to those districts.

Status: Introduced

ASCCC Position/Resolutions: The ASCCC has many resolutions urging support for Veterans
to assist them in achieving their educational goals. Specifically, Resolution 20.01 Sp09 that
states, “Resolved, That the Academic Senate for California Community Colleges work with local
academic senates and the Intersegmental Committee of Academic Senates (ICAS) to promote
better awareness of the G.1. bill and the best strategies for utilizing and maximizing its benefits

for veterans pursuing higher education.”

Senate Bills

SB 42 (Liu) Commission on Higher Education Performance

SB 42 would change the composition of and renames the California Postsecondary Education
Commission (CPEC) to the California Commission on Higher Education Performance and
Accountability. Recasts and revises its various functions and responsibilities. Deletes obsolete
provisions of, and makes numerous nonsubstantive changes to, existing law.

Status: Introduced

ASCCC Position/Resolutions: The ASCCC has no positions relating directly to existence or
configuration of an organization that might take the place of CPEC. However, we do have
resolution 1.06 Sp94 - CPEC Legislation: The Academic Senate that states, “Resolved that the
Academic Senate urge the Executive Committee to take the position that all current and future
legislative bills pertaining to CPEC should include legislative language requiring the
participation of faculty and the Academic Senate participation in CPEC projects which are
authorized by the legislature.” One might extrapolate that the involvement of faculty in a CPEC-

like organization would be beneficial.

SB66 (Leyva) Career Technical Education Pathways Program. Existing law, until June 30,
2013, establishes the Career Technical Education Pathways Program, which requires the
Chancellor of the California Community Colleges and the Superintendent of Public Instruction to
assist economic and workforce regional development centers and consortia, community colleges,
middle schools, high schools, and regional occupational centers and programs to improve
linkages and career technical education pathways between high schools and community colleges,



as specified. This bill would extend the operation of the program until July 1, 2018. This bill
contains other related provisions.

Status: Introduced

ASCCC Position/Resolutions: No resolutions directly related to the CTE Pathways Program.
Since this is an extension of a program in place and would help coordinate CTE activities, it
appears that the ASCCC would support this legislation in its current form.

Higher Education - Watch List
SCA 1 (Lara) University of California: Legislative Control. SCA 1 proposes an amendment
to the State Constitution to repeal the constitutional provisions relating to the University of
California and the regents. This measure subjects the university and the regents to legislative
control as may be provided by statute. SCA 1 prohibits the Legislature from enacting any law
that restrains academic freedom or imposes educational or curricular requirements on students.






/ Academic Senate
CHENEE. {0y California Community Colleges

LEADERSHIP. EMPOWERMENT. VOICE.

Executive Committee Agenda Item

SUBJECT; 2015 Academic Academy Program ! Month _ February

| Year: 2015

Attachment YES
DESIRED OUTCOME: Approval Urgent: NO
Time Requested: Friday, 15 mins
CATEGORY: Action TYPE OF BOARD CONSIDERATION:
REQUESTED BY: James Todd Consent/Routine
First Reading
.+ Action X
Information

Piease note Sta_ff w.rﬂ complete the grey areas.

BACKGROUND:

The 2015 Academic Academy will take place on March 13-14 at the Westin South Coast Plaza in Costa
Mesa, CA. The theme is "Collaborating for Student Success and Equity," and it will feature sessions on
SSSP plans and Student Equity interventions. The conference will include 3 general sessions, including an
initial keynote address from Dr. Darla Cooper on "Student Support {Re)Defined," a Researcher Panel on
“Effective Research in Success and Equity,” and a conference-closing discussion with the Chancellor's
Office focusing on the current designs of college plans and the future of the Equity template. Five blocks
of breakout sessions will cover a variety of interventions, programs, and plans dealing with student

support, student success, and student equity.

! staff will review your item and provide additional resources to inform the Executive Committee discussion.



Academic Academy Program 2015

“Collaborating for Student Success and Equity”
PROGRAM DRAFT

Friday, March 13, 2015
9:00 AM Continental Breakfast & Registration

10:00- 10:20 AM  Welcome, and Introduction to Student Success and Equity
James Todd, ASCCC EDAC Chair
David Morse, ASCCC President

10:20—-11:50 AM  General Session: Darla Cooper, Keynote Address
“Student Support (Re)defined” and Student Panel Discussion

12:00 - 1:00 PM Lunch
1:15-2:30 PM Breakout Session Block |

Basic Skills and Beyond: Expanding the First-Year Experience with Equity

Dani Wilson, Dean, Library and Learning Resources, Fullerton College
Kristine Nikkhoo, Director of Basic Skills, Fullerton College
Bridget Kominek, Faculty Coordinator of Basic Skills and English Instructor, Fullerton College

Learn how Equity funding is helping to scale special programs beyond their original intent and to
redefine the notion of “scaling” to include practices as well as programs. Presenters Dani
Wilson, Kristine Nikkhoo, and Bridget Kominek oversee the Entering Scholars Program at
Fullerton College, a successful basic skills first-year experience program, which has grown
beyond basic skills and into transfer-level courses with Equity funding, scaling up 67% from fall
2014 to spring 2015. Explore how Equity can influence a re-imagining of special programs and
how professional learning can be a component of student support interventicns.

Online Education Planning Tools: Sacramento City College and irvine Valley College

Kimberly McDaniel, Dean, Counseling and Student Success, Sacramento City College
Robert Melendez, Counselor and Chair of Counseling, Irvine Valley College

Academic Academy 2015 Draft Program | 1



Comprehensive Educational Plan for All - The California Community Colleges Board of
Governors adopted regulations to implement the Student Success Act of 2012 requirement that
students declare a course of study by the time they complete 15 degree-applicable units or their
third semester. Many colleges are working hard to create a web-based educational plan that
would be able to meet this demand. Come and learn about Los Rios Community College
District’s iSEP (Integrated Student Educational Planner) and South Orange County Community
College District’s MAP (My Academic Plan) and how they are assisting students with developing
a comprehensive educational plan.

Equity-in-Action: Implementing Equity-Minded Frameworks

Micaela Agyare, Instruction Librarian, Foothili College

Hilda Fernandez, Student Equity Tri-Chair and English Faculty, Foothill College
Katie Ha, Supplemental Instruction Faculty, Foothili College

Carolyn Holcroft, Academic Senate President and Biology Faculty, Foothill College

Addressing the achievement gap continues to be a daunting battle for community colleges in
California. Various initiatives have been developed to tackle and improve the academic
performance of student populations that have traditionally been disproportionately impacted;
however, there has been no significant improvement in the success rates of these underserved
populations to date. Part of the problem resides in the way we—administrators, faculty, and
staff—frame how we talk about students in terms of their academic skills, engagement, and
personal responsibility for their learning. More often than not, we tend to frame student
performance using a deficit mindset—beginning the discussion process by noting perceived
educational or personal deficiencies disproportionally impacted students may lack. In this
workshop we will share our campus’ efforts to address the cognitive frames—the mental map of
attitudes and beliefs—faculty, staff, and administrators implement when talking about
increasing the success of disproportionally impacted student populations. We strive to help our
campus community shift the default approach from student deficit and move toward an equity-
minded framework by facilitating opportunities to reflect on how we think and talk about our
students. Instead of emphasizing qualities students may lack, an equity-minded framework
emphasizes institutional responsibility as a starting point for addressing the achievement gap
and increasing student success. What questions are asked about disproportionately impacted
students? What information is collected? How are problems defined? What actions should we
take to more effectively understand the problems students face and create viable, student-
friendly solutions? By integrating the equity mindset as part of the campus culture, the college
community will better identify and eliminate barriers that historically affect underserved
student populations and increase equality in the provision of effective opportunities to all

groups.

2 | Academic Academy 2015 Draft Program



Academic Academy Program 2015

Strategies for Student Voice in Equity Initiatives

James Todd, ASCCC EDAC Chair
Darla Cooper, RP Group

Join us for a follow-up conversation with Darla Cooper after her keynote address on Student
Support (re)Defined. Learn how to incorporate student voice in your equity planning, and
discuss how to meet the multiple student needs on your campus in a way that is scalabie and
effective.

2:45 - 4:00 PM Breakout Session Block Il
Re-inventing the Conversation and Resources for Equitable Student Success

Cleavon Smith, Academic Senate President , Berkeley City College
Tram Vo-Kumamoto, Chief Instructional Officer, Berkeley City College
Carlos Cortez, Instructional Dean, Berkeley City College

Brenda Johnson, Student Services Dean, Berkeley City College

In this presentation hear how cne college’s process of integrating multiple initiatives and
mandates under the umbrella of the college’s Master Education Plan has helped to keep the
focus of the discourse happening through shared governance committees squarely on equitabie
student success rather than on specific activities. Surfacing from this integrated discourse the
college has reinvented the conversation of the student experience “to and through the college”
(e.g. shifting the focus from departments/disciplines to academic programs) and the resources
(“roaming” office hours, faculty advisors, intersegmental interventions, and more) needed to
create and maintain the teaching and learning environment and student successes we seek
throughout the California Community College System that are supported by but not entirely
dependent upon the funds the college receives for its SSSP and Student Equity Plans.

What Is Cultural Competency, and What Does It Mean to Plan for It?

Jeff Burdick, Professor of English, Clovis Community College Center
Corinna Evett, Professor of English, Santiago Canyon College

“Cultural competency” is a process or way of being that is multifaceted and seeks to include
such criteria as cross-cultural knowledge and respect, and appreciation for inclusion, diversity,
and equity. This is not an end state that an organization can reach and then be done with, nor
does it happen by accident! Rather, cultural competency is a lifelong practice that takes



thoughtful, deliberate planning and reflection for ongoing refinement and improvement. In this
session we will describe the process that the Equity and Diversity Committee is using to develop
a cultural competency plan for the State Academic Senate, and how we hope it will serve as a

template for faculty leaders to develop and refine their own cultural competency plans for their

local senates.

Education Planning Initiative Update — What We’ve Been Doing and Where We Are
Headed

David Shippen, Statewide Program Director, Education Planning Initiative

Robyn Tornay, Project Manager, Education Planning Initiative

Cynthia Rico, Chair Education Planning Tool/Degree Audit System Steering Committee, San
Diego Mesa College

Norberto Quiroz, Co-Chair Education Planning Tool/Degree Audit System Steering Committee,
Santa Rosa Junior College

The Education Planning Initiative will provide an update on what has transpired over the last six
months, where we are in the initiative and what will be coming to a college near you in the next
three to six months. Learn how EPI will provide a system-wide student portal, online student
education-planning tool, degree audit system and online orientation to the 112 community
colleges. Provide your ideas, questions and insights to the team and learn more about how this
will benefit the students, staff and faculty.

Researcher Panel: Effectively Communicating Success and Equity Data
Gregory Stoup, Contra Costa Community College District
Daylene Meuschke, College of the Canyons
Bri Hays, San Diego Mesa College
Elaine Kuo, Foothill College
James Todd, ASCCC EDAC Chair, Facilitator
4:15-5:30 PM Breakout Session Block Ill
First Year Experience Learning Communities: Pathways to College Readiness
Melissa Reeve, Basic Skills Coordinator, English and ESL Instructor, Solano Community College

Nicholas Cittadino, Counseling, First Year Experience Coordinator, Solane Community College
Robert “BJ” Snowden, Academic Senate President, Cosumnes River College

4 | Academic Academy 2015 Draft Program



Academic Academy Program 2015

The First-Year Experience Learning Community Program, also called “FYE,” is a cluster of cohort
and linked courses and student support services targeting the success of first-year students. The
program is in its third pilot year, with a starting cohort of 70 students in Fall *14. First-time
students whose intake assessments show Basic Skills needs in both English and math are
enrolled into supported cohorts through their first year of college. Students who pass all
program courses will move, in a single year, from their initial Basic Skills placements through the
completion of all Basic Skills requirements, completion of their first transfer-level English class,
completion of or readiness for their first transfer-level math course, and the accumulation of a
minimum of 10 units of degree/transfer-applicable coursework. In this session, presenters will
share our FYE program model and present results from our pilot cohorts. In addition, we will
discuss the challenges of institutionalizing and growing this program, including: instability of
funding and leadership; compatible scheduling of cohort courses; student recruitment, support
and retention; and faculty recruitment, professional development, and compensation.

What Did We Do? Sharing Student Equity Plans

Come and discover what several colleges have imagined, researched, written! We’ll share the
stories of several CCC Student Equity plans, including data and interventions. We'll also discuss
the implementation and evaluation process of Student Equity Plans. Let’s learn from each other
about the process of mitigating disproportionate impact and planning for success, including how
to avoid potential pitfalls and how to shoot for the stars.

Utilizing the ASCCC Paper on Role of Counseling to assist in the delivery of student
education plans

Tiffany Tran, Articulation Officer/Counseling, Irvine Valley College
Shuntay Taylor, Counselor, West Hills College
Ruben Page, Transfer Center Director/Counselor, Long Beach City College

Meeting the demand of Student Success Act of 2012 through educational advisors and/or
counseling faculty. It is required that every student must have a comprehensive educational
plan. Some colleges are hiring paraprofessionals to assist counseling faculty. Come and learn
what two schools are doing with educational advisors and how the Academic Senate’s paper on
the Role of Counseling Faculty and Delivery of Counseling Services can play a key role.

Opening Door to Excellence

Ricardo Diaz, Chaffey College
Amy Borghi, Chaffey College
Cindy Walker, Chaffey Coliege
Giovani Sosa, Chaffey Coliege



Opening Doors to Excellence is a comprehensive program serving students on academic and
progress probation. It includes counseling, instruction, and directed learning activities in
Chaffey’s Success Centers as part of its goal of helping student regain good standing. Over the
past 4 years, the college has undertaken a campus wide initiative to integrate Hope and Mindset
strategies into student support services and instruction. The panelists will discuss how this
integration successfully impacted probationary students participating in the Opening Doors
program,

5:45- 6:45 PM No Host Reception

Saturday, March 14, 2015

7:30-8:30 AM Breakfast Buffet

8:30-9:30 AM General Session: Researcher Panel
“Getting Data Right—Effective Methods of Success and Equity
Research”

e @Gregory Stoup, Contra Costa Community College District
e Daylene Meuschke, College of the Canyons

«  Bri Hays, San Diego Mesa College

o Elaine Kuo, Foothill College

9:45-11:00 AM Breakout Session Block IV

Equity’s Others: Going Beyond the Student Equity Plan Template

Jeff Burdick, Clovis Community College Center
Corinna Evett, Santiago Community College
Linda Kama'ila, Oxnard College

Although the Chanceilor's office has defined certain populations to be disaggregated for study in
the Student Equity Plan, there are many other students who have not been included. Every

6 Academic Academy 2015 Draft Program



Academic Academy Program 2015

campus has unique student populations that don't fit into the defined categories, and their
inclusion and success is as important as any other student group - and the barriers to success
may be just as high. This session will focus on a few of equity's others and will provide
attendees the opportunity to identify and discuss additional student groups that we may want
to include in future Equity plans. In addition to providing some information about the others of
equity, such as transgendered, intersexed, bi-racial, and Arab students, presenters will also lead
a workshop where the group will share additional examples of equity others and discuss
possible strategies to track these underrepresented students so that they also have greater
access to success.

Equity Core Teams: Moving Equity to the Center through Community Organizing, Critical
Reflection, and Dialogic Praxis

Veronica Neal, Director of Equity, Social Justice and Multicultural Education, DeAnza College
Julie Lewis, Department Chair, African American Studies, DeAnza College

As our state-wide commitment to equity deepens community colleges are looking for ways to
expand equity understanding, commitment, and praxis. However, most institutions do not have
the budget to support an Equity Director and even if they do, many of those campuses fack the
required funding to fully provide staffing to meet the demands equity work places on respective
campuses. Thus, how do we strategically meet our equity goals and work towards greater
institutional transformation and student success? Equity Core Teams, an approach De Anza
College has developed, is based on various evidence-based practices, transformational
organizing, and student success promising practice. This workshop will review the theoretical
underpinnings of equity core teams, how to develop an equity core team program, and align
with institutional equity goals and objectives.

Career Café and Your Classroom

Susan Coleman, Project Director, Career Café
Rita Jones, Grant Coordinator, Career Café
Yolanda Duefias, Golden West College, Counselor, Career Center

Student Success is Everyone's Job. We know students are more successful when they have a
career goal, in fact our Student Success legislation is requiring it! How can faculty work together
with counseling and our career centers to engage students and encourage them to find a
direction. This session will share tools, resources and activities that can be integrated into the
classroom to ensure college and career success.



Giving Students the EDGE and CROSSroads - Closing the Remedial Gap

Giving Students the EDGE

Anna Davies, Executive Vice President, College of the Desert
Amanda Phillips, Director of Counseling and Advising Services, College of the Desert

EDGE (Engage, Develop, Grow and Empower) is a summer bridge program at College of the
Desert that has been successful in helping students and also gaining community support. This
three week program focuses on academic preparation and student success. Learn how this Title
V HSI funded initiative grew from 30 students to over 300, achieved over 70% success in
reducing need for multiple levels of developmental math and found funding to continue beyond

the grant.

CROSSroads - Closing the Remedial Gap
Maureen Roe, Basic Skills/Writing Center Coordinator, English Professor, Santiago Canyon

College

Most high school students believe that a diploma means they are prepared for college.
However, 70% of them are disheartened to discover that their college placement test scores do
not qualify them for college-level courses, and so they begin the sometimes 2-3 semester trek
through the remedial sequence. At Santiago Canyon College, our Basic Skills Task Force launched
the CROSSroads program two years ago in an attempt to shorten the sequence. The goal of
CROSSroads (College Readiness Optimizes Student Success) is to assist students’ placement into
transfer-level courses by providing them with brush-up workshops and online review before
they test. In the spring of their senior year, students are invited to participate in this free
program where they will work with English and math faculty to strengthen their skills in writing
argumentative essays and solving equations--thereby bridging the remedial gap. Our hope for
students is that they “Stay on the Road to Success” taking the straight path from high school
classes to college-level courses to a degree or certificate.

11:15 AM-12:30 PM Breakout Session Block V
Incorporating Equity into the Program Review and Institutional Planning Processes

Carolyn Holcroft, Academic Senate President, Biology Professor, Foothiil College
Paul Starer, Dean of Language Arts and Learning Resource Center, Foothill College

We seek to foster an ethos of equity in all our campus’ instructional and non-instructional
programs, and have worked to integrate consideration of student equity as a core component of

8 | Academic Academy 2015 Draft Program



Academic Academy Program 2015

our program review process. Also realizing that there are potential overlaps between
institutional efforts with basic skills, student equity and our Student Success and Support
Program, we are working to efficiently coordinate planning and budget allocation to maximize
use of human and financial resources. In this session, we’ll share our successes and challenges
from both faculty and administrative perspectives.

From Multicultural Infusion to Equity Transformation

Veronica Neal, Director of Equity, Social Justice and Multicultural Education, DeAnza College
Mayra Cruz, Professor of Child Development, De Anza College

This session will cover how we prepared our campus for moving more deeply into our equity
work, developing an equity mindset, and setting the stage for the State Equity Initiative. We will
review promising practices that we have identified through this process that helped build shared
language, understanding, and the capacity for engaging in crucial conversation about our equity
praxis. Participants will have an opportunity to share their campus promising practices and give
as well as receive support from others participating in the session.

“I Can Afford College” and Associate Degree for Transfer Programs

Paige Marlatt Dorr, Director of Communications
California Community Colleges Chancellor’s Office

Lindsay Pangburn, Program Manager
California Community Colleges Chancellor’s Office

Please join us to learn more about two important programs sponsored by the California
Community Colleges system: the “I Can Afford College” campaign and the Associate Degree for
Transfer program. The "{ Can Afford College" campaign is a statewide, financial aid awareness
initiative. The heart of the campaign is our bilingual English and Spanish website,
icanaffordcollege.com, which recently underwent a complete re-design and was launched
earlier this year. The Associate Degree for Transfer program, a joint effort of the California
Community Colleges and the California State University, was developed to make it easier for
students to transfer between the two systems. The program website,

ADegreeWithAGuarantee.com, is the ultimate resource for students and parents to learn about
the program, and features a new searchable degree database. This workshop will provide you
with an overview of program activities, as well as information on the various resources that both

programs have available to assist you in your work with students.



What Did We Do? Sharing 5SSP Plans

Come and discover what several colleges have imagined, researched, written! We'll share the
stories of several SSSP plans. We’ll also discuss the implementation and evaluation process of
SSSP plans, and how colleges have managed to grapple with the new kinds of work facing them.
Let’s learn from each other about the process of delivering student support services, including
how to avoid potential pitfalls gnd how to shoot for the stars.

12:30-1:30 Lunch

1:30-2:45 General Session: California Community Colleges Chancellor’s
Office Discussion: SSSP and Equity Plans

2:45-3:00 PM What We've Learned and Where We are Going;:
A Conference Wrap Up

1 { Academic Academy 2015 Draft Program
0






é" Academic Senate

for California Community Colleges
LEADERSHIP, EMPOWERMENT. VOICE.

Executive Committee Agenda Item

SUBJECT: Norbert Bischof Faculty Freedom Fighter Award (NBFFF) Month: February ] Year: 2015

Kem No: V. B

Attachment: NO

DESIRED OUTCOME: The Executive Committee will discuss how to Urgent: NO

proceed with the nomination for the Norbert Time Requested: 15 minutes
Bischof Faculty Freedom Fighter Award.

CATEGORY: Action TYPE OF BOARD CONSIDERATION:
REQUESTED BY: Rutan Consent/Routine
First Reading X
STAFF REVIEW*: Julie Adams ' Action X
1 Information

Please note: Staff will complete the grey areas.

BACKGROUND:

The Norbert Bischof Faculty Freedom Fighter Award (NBFFF) is presented to faculty leaders who have
exhibited exceptional leadership skills by helping to maintain a healthy and functional system of governance
or by having demonstrated exceptional courage and effectiveness in support of the adopted principles and
positions of the Academic Senate. Two faculty members have received the award: Greg Gilbert, Crafton Hills
College and Wendy Gabriella, Irvine College. In 2009, the Executive Committee renamed this award after the
Senate’s founding father Norbert Bischof. The award recipient is recognized during the Faculty Leadership
Institute and presented with a resolution and plaque.

Standards and Practices have received a nomination for this award for three faculty leaders from City College
of San Francisco, but the committee needs guidance about how to proceed. The following questions were
mentioned at the last S&P Meeting:

1. Isthere a cali for nominations or can a nomination be received at any time?
2. Are there any criteria to evaluate nominations or is a nominate facuity member automatically
forwarded to the Executive Committee?

Standards and Practices Committee requests the guidance of the Executive Committee about the how to
proceed with the award.

! staff will review your item and provide additional resources to inform the Executive Committee discussion.






j‘.’ Academic Senate
E for California Community Colleges

LEADERSHIP, EMPOWERMENT. VOILE,

Executive Committee Agenda Item

SUBJECT: Disciplines List Proposal Month: February | Year: 2015

temMo:Iv. C

Attachment: YES

DESIRED OUTCOME: The executive committee reviews and forwards | Urgent: YES

the included revisions to the Disciplines List to | Time Requested: 20 minutes
the delegates for consideration at the spring
2015 plenary session.

CATEGORY: Action TYPE OF BOARD CONSIDERATION:
REQUESTED BY: Craig Rutan Consent/Routine
First Reading X
“STAFF REVIEW' Julle Adams Action X
-1 Information

Please note: Staff will complete the grey areas.
BACKGROUND:

Four proposals to revise the Disciplines List were submitted by the September 30, 2014 deadiine.
These proposals include the creation of the new disciplines of African American Studies, Supply
Chain Technology, and Learning Disabilities Specialist: DSPS. There is also a proposal to revise the
minimum quaiifications for Counseling: DSPS. Each proposal has been reviewed by the Standards
and Practices Committee and all were deemed complete and brought forward for a hearing at the
Fall 2012 Plenary Session. The attached summary includes the proposed revisions and testimony
from the hearing. The Executive Committee must review the proposals for completeness and
forward complete proposals to the Spring 2015 Plenary Session for a second hearing and possible

adoption by the body.

! staff will review your item and provide additional resources to inform the Executive Committee discussion.






ACADEMIC SENATE FOR CALIFORNIA COMMUNITY COLLEGES
DISCIPLINES LIST REVISION PROPOSALS
December 5, 2014

Information for Proposed Disciplines List Changes
ltalics indicate a proposed addition

Strikeeut indicates a proposed deletion
Notation of “Senate” or department name after listing of position indicates that the college senate or
department took a position; otherwise position is that of an individual.

SECTION I: REVISIONS TO DISCIPLINES (MASTER’S)

PROPOSAL #1:
Proposed Revision Discipline: African American Studies

Organization: San Diego Mesa College

Current Minimum Qualifications:

Add new discipline.

Proposed Change:
Master’s degree in African-American/Black/Afvicana Studies OR bachelor’s degree in African

American/Black/Africana Studies AND master’s degree in Ethnic Studies OR the equivalent

Rationale:

As the oldest Ethnic Studies discipline in higher education (1968), African American Studies has
expanded within 76% of 1777 institutions nationally (both public and private) in varying formats as
departments, programs, and/or courses over the last forty-five years. This includes undergraduate
and graduate degree offerings in 15% of California’s Community College campuses, 57% of the
CSUs and 70% of the UCs. Having African American Studies on the disciplines list will clarify the
minimum qualifications for teaching and hiring for those institutions that have a fully recognized

program of study.

As a catalyst for social, political & economic inclusion, naissanced from the northwest and cultural
movements throughout the nation, African American offers students a diverse interdisciplinary
course of study across the curriculum. This provides a critical opportunity for students to develop a
holistic understanding of essential contributions African Americans have made to the American
landscape and global community. Lastly, as transnational economies and international
marketplaces expand, 21st century workforce demands require different (conceptual) skill sets that
include language proficiencies, problem-solving, greater sensitivity to cultural differences {cultural
competency), and an openness to diverse ideas and perspectives. As such, African American
Studies provides education and research experiences that bring value to diversity, creative
production, and cultural capital that is essential to understanding race relations and the impact of

complex systems upon varying populations.




Testimonies:
The testimonies made by the following individuals at the Fall 2014 were supportive of this

proposal.

Name College/Organization Testimony Position

Hector Alvarez Allan Hancock College Hearing Individual support
Michael Berke San Jose City College Hearing Individual support
Joseph Bielanski Berkeley City College Hearing District senate support
Jesus Covarrubias  San Jose City College Hearing Department support
Kendrick Dial San Diego Mesa College Hearing Individual support
Andrienne Foster West Los Angeles College Hearing Individual support
Juan Gamboa San Jose City College Hearing Department support
Louise Janus Santa Ana College Hearing Individual support
Charles Johnston Barstow College Hearing Department support
April Juarez Long Beach City College = Hearing Individual support
Terry Kihlenberg San Diego Mesa College Hearing Senate support
Arnita Porter West Los Angeles College  Hearing Individual support
Deanna Shelton San Diego City College Hearing Individual support
Lisa Soccio College of the Desert Hearing Individual support
Georgine Montgomery National Council of Black Studies Letter* Organization support

*Copy of letter from National Council of Black Studies may be found at the end of the summary,

PROPOSAL #2:
Proposed Revision Discipline: Counseling DSPS
Organizations: California Association for Postsecondary Education and Disability (CAPED)

Current Minimum Qualifications: (Note that current minimum qualifications are located in Title 5
§53414)

Possession of a master's degree, or equivalent foreign degree, in rehabilitation counseling,

OR

Possession of a master's degree, or equivalent foreign degree, in special education, and
twenty four or more semester units in upper division or graduate level course work in
counseling, guidance, student personnel, psychology, or social work;

OR

A master's degree in counseling, guidance, student personnel, psychology, career
development, or social welfare; and either twelve or more semester units in upper division or




graduate level course work specifically in counseling or rehabilitation of individuals with
disabilities, or two years of full-time experience, or the equivalent, in one or more of the
following;(A) Counseling or guidance for students with disabilities; or (B) Counseling and/
or guidance in industry, government, public agencies, military or private social welfare
organizations in which the responsibilities of the position were predominantly or exclusively
for persons with disabilities.

Proposed Change:

Peossession-ofa mMaster's degree-orequivalentforeign-degree; in rehabilitation counseling,
OR

OR

A-ma-Master's degree in counseling, guidance counseling, stadent-personnel, clinical or
counseling psychology, education counseling, social work, career development, *marriage and

Jamily therapy, or *marriage, family and child counseling career-development-orsocial

welfare; and either twelve- fifleer or more semester units in upper division or graduate level

course work specifically-in-eounseling-errehabilitation-efindividuals-related to people with

disabilities, completion six semester units, or the equivalent, of a graduate-level counseling
practicum or counseling field-work courses in a post-secondary DSPS program, or in a
program dealing predominantly or exclusively with people with disabilities, or two years of full-
time experience, or the equivalent, in one or more of the following;(A) Counseling or
guidancefor students with disabilities; or (B) Counseling and‘-oerguidance in industry,
government, public agencies, military or private social welfare organizations in which the
responsibilities of the position were predominantly or exclusively for persons with
disabilities.

OR

the equivalent.

*NOTE: A Bachelor’s degree in one of the above listed degrees and a license as a Marriage
and Family Therapist (MFT) is an alternative to this discipline.



Rationale:

The student population of Disabled Students Programs and Services (DSPS) has grown
exponentially over the years, In the 1992-1993 academic year, the DSPS student count was 53,524.
In the 2013-2014 academic year, the DSPS student count was 125,223. The DSPS student
population has more than doubled resulting in more professionals needed to serve this student
population. The inclusion of additional master’s degrees that will meet minimum qualifications for
a DSPS Counselor will assist in addressing this need.

The language changes are mostly intended to clarify and update the verbiage and educational
requirements to what is used today. The way the minimum qualifications are currently presented
closely mirror General and EOPS Counseling presentation of their minimum qualifications. The
more we can align language together in the minimum qualifications, the more we will assist
everyone understand student services counseling and other faculty qualifications.

In additional to general counseling skills, a DSPS counselor must have knowledge of the various
types of disabilities, the functional limitations of those disabilities, disability law, and assistive
technology. With the expansion of the master’s degrees acceptable to work as a DSPS counselor, a
language change is necessary to replace “predominantly” in some sections or include with it
“specifically” or “exclusively” in relation to additional coursework or experience required. This will
safeguard that those meeting minimum qualifications have the education and/or experience
addressing and/or serving persons with disabilities.

Testimonies:
The testimontes made by the following individuals at the Fall 2014 were supportive of this

proposal.

Name College/Organization Testimony Position

Cheryl Aschenbach Lassen College Hearing Individual support

Patricia Flores-Charter Southwestern College Hearing CO Learning Disability
Field Advisory Cmte.
Support

Maria Gonzales West Hills College — Lemore Hearing Individual support

Adam Gottdank School of Cont. Education  Hearing Individual support

NOCCD

Victoria Greco Mt. San Antonio College ~ Hearing Individual support

Louise Janus Santa Ana College Hearing Individual support

Charles Johnston Barstow College Hearing Department support

Thekima Mayasa San Diego Mesa College Hearing Department support

Mary Mettler Santiago Canyon College  Hearing Individual support

Mary Rees Moorpark College Hearing Department support

Deanna Shelton San Diego City College Hearing Individual support



PROPOSAL #3:
Proposed Revision Discipline: Learning Disabilities Specialist: DSPS
Organizations: California Association for Postsecondary Education and Disability (CAPED)

Current Minimum Qualifications:
Add New Discipline.

Proposed Change:

Master’s degree in Learning Disabilities, Special Education, Education, Psychology, Speech
Language Pathology, Communication Disorders, Educational or School Psychology, Counseling,
or Rehabilitation Counseling AND Fifteen semester units of upper division or graduate study in the
area of learning disabilities, to include, but not limited to adult cognitive and achievement

assessment OR the equivalent.

Rationale:

The role of a Learning Disabilities (LD) Specialist in the California Community Colleges has
evolved over the last three decades. The current Minimum Qualifications (MQ’s) in Title 5 section
53414 for Disabled Student Programs and Services (DSPS) faculty do not reflect the full role of an
LD Specialist. The language currently in part (d) of section 53414 only refers to instructional
positions within DSPS, and LD Specialists typically perform both direct assessment of learing
disabilities and instructional duties. In some cases an LD Specialist will perform only one of those
two main functions, but at most colleges they perform both functions. In order to adequately
perform the full range of the assessment duties, a faculty member must be formally trained in both
cognitive assessment and achievement assessment. Also, for that faculty member to authorize a
student as meeting the eligibility criteria for a student to be coded for DSPS funding purposes under
the category of “Learning Disability”, they must be fully trained in cognitive and achievement
assessment before they can be certified by the state Chancellor’s Office to make such an
authorization. Lastly, publishers of the assessment devices used will not allow their systems to be
purchased by colleges unless someone has received formalized graduate-level training in those

cognitive and achievement assessment systems.

So for all of the above stated reasons, LD Specialists need to have training in cognitive and
achievement assessments, yet the current MQ’s under which LD Specialists are hired make no
mention of this necessary requirement. There are cases where colleges, strictly following the current
MQ’s, have hired faculty who could not fully perform the functions of an LD Specialist.

Testimonies:
The most testimonies made by the following individuals at the Fall 2014 were supportive of this

proposal,




Name College/Organization Testimony
Lourdes Brent Los Angeles Trade Tech Hearing
Patricia Flores-Charter Southwestern College Hearing
Andrienne Foster West Los Angeles College  Hearing
Adam Gottdank School of Cont. Education  Hearing

Maria Gonzales

Victoria Greco
Buran Haidar
Louise Janus
Charles Johnston
April Juarez
Thekima Mayasa
Susan McMurray
Mary Mettler
Arnita Porter
Mary Rees

NOCCD

West Hills College — Lemore Hearing

Mt. San Antonio College
San Diego Miramar

Santa Ana College
Barstow College

Long Beach City College
San Diego Mesa College
Los Angeles College
Santiago Canyon College
West Los Angeles College
Moorpark College

Hearing
Hearing
Hearing
Hearing
Hearing
Hearing
Hearing
Hearing
Hearing
Hearing

Position

Individual oppose

CO Learning Disability
Field Advisory Cmte.
Support

Individual support
Individual support

Individual support

Individual support
Senate support
Individual support
Department support
Individual support
Department support
Individual support
Individual support
Individual support
Department support



SECTION 2: REVISIONS TO DISCIPLINES (NON-MASTER’S)

PROPOSAL #A:
Proposed Revision Discipline: Supply Chain Technology

Organization: Norco College

Current Minimum Qualifications:
Add New Discipline.

Proposed Change:

Any Bachelor’s degree and two years of professional experience OR an associate degree in supply
chain technology, automated systems technician, mechatronics or related discipline AND six years

of professional experience related to the field.

Rationale;

According to the U.S. Department of Commerce, 2013 retail e-commerce sales were forecasted to
be $262B and are growing at a double-digit annual rate. In the next three years, e-commerce sales
will grow an additional $75B and are forecast to make up 30% of total U.S. retail sales by 2030. A
recent research study, conducted by the National Center for Supply Chain Technology Education
found that most firms are using logistics technologies in increasingly more comprehensive ways to
meet ever evolving customer requirements. Although the study demonstrated that the growth of e-
commerce was the main factor driving this rapid technology investment forward, e-commerce order
size (typically one item), mass customization and immediate delivery expectations on the part of
consumers, re~-shoring, consumer safety concerns, cost control and competitiveness and the
flexibility automated systems provide industry were also found to be drivers in their own right.
These drivers are so powerful that, according to the Motorola 2013 Warehouse Visions Report, by
2018 "66% of surveyed firms plan to equip warehouse staff with additional technology and 70%
plan to have more automated processes in their warehouse operations”.

This rapid shift in technology requires the advanced skills of a supply chain technician.

This is a person who installs, operates, supports, upgrades, or maintains the software, hardware
or material handling equipment which supports the supply chain. These individuals are highly
trained, well paid and in demand. Unlike supply chain managers, who address processes, supply
chain technicians need to have an understanding of tools, automation, and software systems.

The need for supply chain technicians is projected to grow significantly in the future.

Nationally, industries with the potential for supply chain employment counted $46,617,643 workers
in 2013.4 Supply chain technology jobs will grow 1.8% nationally from 2013-2016.5

The top 10 states with supply chain technology jobs in 2018 (in descending order) will be:
California, Texas, Florida, New York, Illinois, Pennsylvania, Chio, Georgia, New Jersey, and
Tennessee. States with the largest projected growth are: California (9.85%), Texas (9.27%), Florida
(5.63%), New York (5.61%), and Illinois (5.36%). Employers in California alone estimate they
currently employ 32,600 Supply Chain Technicians and employment for this occupation is expected



to grow 15% by 2015 in the state. Most notably, the supply chain workforce in the California Inland
Empire of Riverside and San Bernardino counties is estimated
at 483,221 with projected 5.3% growth by 2016,

Researchers have demonstrated that companies with well-run logistics operations and effective
supply chains outperform other companies in the national business environment. Given that
business is the economic engine of the national economy, and the critical relationship of supply
chain technology to business performance, maintaining the critical national supply chain
infrastructure and educating the current and future technician workforce is essential to the economic

health of the United States.

The rationale for proposing the addition of Supply Chain Technology as a discipline (as opposed to
a program within another discipline) is based upon a number of factors. Its emergence as a high-
demand, high-growth occupation and significance to the national economy are certainly
noteworthy. The discipline has only recently been defined by the National Science

Foundation’s National Center for Supply Chain Technology Education after careful research
conducted in concert with supply chain technology industry leaders nationwide. The National
Center for Supply Chain Technology Education was established in August of 2011 through an
investment made by the National Science Foundation. Hosted by Norco College, the Center’s
mission is to identify and develop skills-based educational pathways, facilitate professional
development, and disseminate educational materials with the goal of increasing the number of
skilled supply chain technicians to meet the growing national need across the private and public
supply chains. The research conducted by the National Center has identified the requisite skill sets
that serve the supply chain technology industry and is being used as a foundational base to develop
level T and IT national industry certifications in collaboration with Material Handling Industry and

Manufacturing Skill Standards Council.

Testimonies:
The testimonies made by the following individuals at the Fall 2014 were supportive of this

proposal.

Name College/Qrganization Testimony Position

Lyn Greene Norco College Hearing Senate support
Louise Janus Santa Ana College Hearing Individual support
Charles Johnston Barstow College Hearing Department support
Thekima Mayasa San Diego Mesa College Hearing Department support
Mary Mettler Santiago Canyon College = Hearing Individual support



r_ ﬁ Academic Senate

O o California Community Colleges

Executive Committee Agenda Item

SUBJECT: Noncredit/Curriculum Regional Meetings Month: January J Year: 2015
tem No: IV.D -
Attachment: NO
DESIRED QUTCOME; Approve Urgent: YES
Time Requested: 15 minutes
CATEGORY: Discussion TYPE OF BOARD CONSIDERATION:
REQUESTED BY: Klein/Grimes-Hillman Consent/Routine
- First Reading
STAFFREVIEW". - [JulleAdams™ ' . . [ Action X
oo ‘ " | Infermation

Please nate: Staff will complete the grey areas.
BACKGROUND:

Please see the description and program draft for our discussion and approval. The curriculum and
noncredit committees would also like the executive committee to discuss the passibility of offering
stipends to part-time noncredit faculty to encourage their participation.

2015 Noncredit Regionals Description

The Academic Senate for California Community Colleges is holding two regional meetings focusing
on noncredit course offerings and program building. About five colleges in the state offer 80% of the
noncredit instruction. In the 15-16 academic year, the funding for some noncredit courses (Career
Development and College Preparation) will be equal to credit courses. Due to funding changes,
colleges may want to examine the opportunity to offer noncredit coursework to their students. We
will begin the day with updates on C-1D and ADT curriculum development as well as the latest
information about noncredit CDCP funding changes and the interaction between AB 86 and CTE,
After lunch, we will offer two strands. One strand will provide training for curriculum chairs,
curriculum specialists, curriculum committee members, other faculty, and administrators who are
developing and reviewing noncredit courses. The other strand will guide discipline-specific groups in
hands-on discussions about building their noncredit programs in light of CDCP funding changes. The
goal of this strand is for participants to draft a working plan to help guide decision-making about
noncredit instruction at their colleges.

We encourage you to bring a team of faculty (including noncredit, basic skills, and CTE faculty),
curriculum specialists, and administrators, In order to encourage the participation of part-time
noncredit faculty, we will offer a small stipend of 5 to part-time faculty participants.

! staff will review your item and provide additional resources to inform the Executive Committee discussion.






é Academic Senate
for California Community Colleges

LEADERSHIP. EMPOWERMENT. VOICE.
Spring 2015 ASCCC Noncredit Curricnlum Regional Meetings
ASCCC Noncredit and Curriculum Committees

Friday, March 20, 2015 and Saturday, March 21, 2015
North and South
9:30 am to 3:00 pm

March 20: TBD

March 21: Cerritos College, 11190 Alondra Blvd.» Norwalk, CAe« 90650
9:30-10:00 am Registration and Sign-in

10:00-10:15 am Welcome and Introductions

Michelle Grimes-Hillman, ASCCC Curricultim Committee Chair
Debbie Klein, ASCCC Noncredit Commitize Chair

10:15-10:45 am C-ID/ADT Update _
Michelle Grimes-Hillman, ASCCC Curriculun Cammittee Chair
Craig Rutan, ASCCC Standards and Practices Committee Chair

10:45-11:15 am Noncredit Nuts and Bolts )
Michelle Grimes-Hillman, ASCCC Curriculum Committce Chair
Debbie Klein, ASCCC Nongredit Commitiee Chair

11:15-12:00 pm The Perfect Storm: CDCP Funding Changes and the Interaction Between CTE and AB 86
John Stanskas, Secretary, ASCCC

12:00-12:30 pm Lunsh

12:30-3:00 pm Strand A: Noncredit Curriculum Approval Process

Micheth: Grimes-Eitfman, ASCCC Curriculum Committee Chair
Rich Cameron, Cerritos Coltege, ASCCC Cyrriculum Committee
Ganni May, Sacrtgmento City College, ASCCC Curriculum Committee

This frthing sesswag is for curriculum specialists who are developing and reviewing
noncredit courses.

12:00-2:00 pm Strand B: College Decision-Making About Noncredit Instruction
ASCCC Noncredit Committee

Thiss participatory session is for faculty and/or administrators who are making decisions
about building their noncredit programs in light of CDCP funding changes. We will
divide into discipline-specific groups facilitated by noncredit faculty who have
experience building noncredit programs at their colleges. The goal of this session is for
participants to draft a working plan to help guide decision-making about noncredit
instruction at their colleges.




DRAFT Presenter List
North:
Michelle Grimes-Hillman, ASCCC Curriculum Committee (chair), Mt. San Antonio College
Debbie Klein, ASCCC Noncredit Committee (chair), Gavilan College
Jason Edington, Mendocino College, ASCCC Noncredit Committee
Jarek Janio, ASCCC Noncredit Committee, Santa Ana College
Candace Lynch-Thompson, ASCCC Noncredit Committee, North Orange County School of Continuing
Education
Ginni May, Sacramento City College, ASCCC Curriculum Committee
David Norton, Copper Mountain College, Student Services
Leigh Anne Shaw, Skyline College, ASCCC Noncredit Commilttee
John Stanskas, ASCCC Treasurer, San Bernardino Valley College

South:

Michelle Grimes-Hillman, ASCCC Curriculum Committee (chair), Mt San dmtonio College
Debbie Klein, ASCCC Noncredit Committee (chair), Gavilan College

Richard Cameron, ASCCC Curriculum Committee, Cerritos College -

Diane Edwards-LiPera, ASCCC Noncredit Committee, Southwestern College

Jarek Janio, ASCCC Noncredit Committee, Santa Ana College

Candace Lynch-Thompson, ASCCC Noncredit Committee, North Ovange County School af Continuing
Education e
Wheeler North, ASCCC Noncredit Committee, San Diego Mirgamar College

David Norton, ASCCC Noncredit Committee, Copper Mountam College

John Stanskas, ASCCC Treasurer, San Bernardino Valley College

ASCCC Curriculum Commitiee Members:
Michelle Grimes-Hillman, Chair, Mt. San Antoro Cullege
Cheryl Aschenbach, Lassen College, English
Richard Cameron, Cerritos College, Mass Communizations
Terrie Hawthorne, Moreno Valley College, Counseling
Ginni May, Sacramente City Callege, Math
Sofia Ramirez-Gelpi, Allan Haneock College, Sparish
Kathleen Rose, CRQ Liaison, Gaviban College Execuitive Vice President and CIO, SACC Co-Chair James
James Todd, Modeste Junior Callege, ASCCC Areg A Representative, Anthropology

ASCCC Noncredit Committee Mewmbers:
Debbie Klein, Chésr, Gavilan Cbllege
Jasen Edington, Mendacino College. Mathematics
Diane Edwards-LiPewa, Southwestern College, Counseling
Jearek Janio, Santa Ana College, Noncredit
Wheeter North, San Diega Miramar College, Aviation
David Nerton, Copper Meuntain College, Student Services
Leigh Awme Shaw, Skyling College, ESL
Candace Lyneh-Thompson, North Orange County District School of Continuing Education, ESL




" Academic Senate
for California Community Colleges

LEADERSHIP., EMPOWERMENT., VOICE.

Executive Committee Agenda Item

N

SUBJECT: ASCCC Certification ‘Month: February | Year: 2015
tem Mo. IVE
Attachment: YES
DESIRED OUTCOME: The Executive Committee will consider for Urgent: YES
approval a certification process for the Time Requested: 15 Mins
Professional Development College
CATEGORY: Action TYPE OF BOARD CONSIDERATION:
REQUESTED BY: Julie Adams Consent/Routine
First Reading
STAFF REVIEW": Dolores Dravison L Action X
: ' | Information

Please note: Staff will complete the grey areas.

BACKGROUND:

At its October Executive Committee meeting, members approved the exploration of creating a
credentialing program for the Senate. The executive director, in collaboration with the Professional
Development chair, developed the attached process. As noted during the October meeting, there are
many benefits to the organization including reinforced values of the association; increased legitimacy
of the voice of members to government; increased involvement of members; and increased visibility
of the association to the public to name a few. Some of the benefits to members include: defined a
common body of knowledge; elevated reputation of credential holders; or built connections and
community among credential holders.

Members will discuss the proposed process and consider for approval applying this process to the
recently held CTE Curriculum Academy.

! staff will review your item and provide additional resources to inform the Executive Committee discussion.






Certificate of Training Process
DRAFT

What are we offering?

1. A curriculum-based certificate program, defined as follows:

A comprehensive training program on focused topics, for which participants receive a
certificate after completion of the coursework and successful demonstration of attaining
the course learning objectives. Unlike certification, curriculum-based certificates usually do
not have ongoing requirements, do not result in an initial designation, and cannot be
revoked.

2. What it is not: A certification that will earn a professional designation.

What are our program goals and who are our audience?

1. Who is the target audience of the certificate program?
* Faculty
2. What is the value of the certificate program to this audience?
* To provide a new skill set to faculty to better serve students in California community
colleges.
* To provide coordinated professional development training to benefit instruction on
California community colleges.
+ To provided recognized documentation for faculty in the attainment of these new
skills.
3. What is the desired outcome of the certificate for participants?
¢ To advance instructional skills for faculty.
4. What is the desired outcome of the certificate for the association?
* To better position the ASCCC as the leading provider of faculty professional
development.
» To create a more informed, educated body of faculty.

Develop the course curriculum

1. Establish a committee or use an existing committee made of up faculty working in the area
of the certificate.

2. The committee will identify what the course curriculum should be and make a
recommendation to the Executive Committee.

3. The Executive Committee will consider for approval the appropriate scope of a certificate
on a focused topic.

4. Once the scope of the certificate has been determined, the committee will identify the
modules and course learning objectives to be covered in the course.



Mode of delivery

1. Modules will be delivered in a blended learning approach:
s Self-study modules (print, packaged audio/video/CD/DVD, on-line)
* Face to face workshops
e Instructor-led online courses
* On-line discussion boards or discussion lists
s Audio/web/in person conferences
e Quizzes, Pre-tests, and Post-tests

Develop course content and assessments

The committee will select the delivery methods, develop course content and assessment
including quizzes, pre- and post-tests, self-assessment, and create other materials as needed.
Assessment will be evaluated by the committee.

Marketing

The ASCCC Certificate of Training program will be promoted at all events, via email, president’s
updates, Rostrum, website, etc.

Costs

Costs for the Certificate of Training program will be developed based on faculty time developing
the program as well as any costs associated with event attendance and material costs.



A s
Academic Senate
(S—

for California Community Colleges

LEADERSHIP. EMPOWERMENT. VOILE.

Executive Committee Agenda Item

SUBJECT: Spring Session Planning Month: February | Year: 2015
Attachment: YES o
DESIRED OUTCOME: The Executive Committee will consider for Urgent: YES
approval the preliminary program 2015 Spring | Time Requested: 2.5 Hours
Session
CATEGORY: Action TYPE OF BOARD CONSIDERATION:
REQUESTED BY: David Morse/Julie Adams Consent/Routine
. First Reading X
BTAE § ""g-'";.':"f.'*"vﬁmﬁ- % TM' £ . ~ | Action X
?ﬁj_ . _*“ " E; g fﬂ-,; el L Ladalsl, "_. information

Please note: Staff will complete the grey c;reas.
BACKGROUND:

The Spring Plenary Session will be held on April 9 — 11, 2015, at the San Francisco Westin. At its last
meeting, the Executive Committee approved the theme “Thriving under Pressure” and discussed
keynote presentation. During this meeting, the Executive Committee approve the preliminary
programs and discuss other planning details for the Spring Plenary Session.

1 staff will review your item and provide additional resources to inform the Executive Committee discussion.



2015 Spring Session Timeline

January 2015
1. January Executive Committee meeting: discuss theme, general sessions, breakouts, presenters,
facilitators.
2. Possible Breakout Topics due to Julie - January 21, 2015 {for February meeting).
3. Draft papers due January 21, 2015 - Send with Agenda item (for February meeting).
February 2015
1. Area meeting information due to Tonya - February 6, 2015 (for posting on website).
2. Save the date emailed - February 9, 2015.
3. Draft papers due February 18, 2015 - Send with Agenda item (for March meeting).
4. Pre-session resolutions due to Julie - February 18, 2015 (for March meeting).
March 2015
1. A/V Needs due to Tonya - March 6, 2015,
2. Presenter List due to David/lulie - March 6, 2015.
3. Room availability guarantee expires -March 8, 2015.
4. Final breakout descriptions due to Julie- March 16, 2015
5. Early Registration expires- March 23, 2015.
6. Area Meetings - March 27-28, 2015
7. Deadline for Area A and B Meeting resolutions to Julie - March 28, 2015
8. All presentations, handouts, and material due for posting to website to Tonya - March 27, 2015
April 2015
1. “Print your Boarding Pass and Breakouts” Email Out: April 3, 2015.
2. Spring Session - April 9-11, 2015 SFO Westin.




A

“® Academic Senate

for Catifornia Community Cotlages

i
5
e ee—

Executive Committee Agenda Item

SUBIECT: First reading of Local Senate Handbook Month: February | Year: 2015
ltemNo' V. G. .
Attachment: YES

DESIRED OUTCOME: Receive feedback from Executive Committee on | Urgent: YES

draft, move draft to second reading for the
March Executive meeting, allowing the draft to
be presented at Plenary.

Time Requested: 1 Hour

CATEGORY: Action TYPE OF BOARD CONSIDERATION:
REQUESTED BY: Kale Braden Consent/Routine
First Reading X
Action

STAFF REVIEW:

- Julie Adams

Information

BACKGROUND:

This draft constitutes a major revision of the Local Senates Handbook by the Relations with Local

Please note: Staff will complete the grey areas.

Senates Committee. Here are some of the highlights:

Added in sections on accreditation and the senate (absent in the 2007 version)

Moved the language from first to third person both for a more academic tone as well as added

specificity in who should be performing tasks.

Added in a table of contents and Index to aid users in finding the information that they need.

Created a "Works Cited” page with links to all of the supporting documents.

Recreated the appendices (they were lost in the conversion to the online version) and moved
all of the supporting documents to the Leadership Resources page of the ASCCC website.
Created/assembled a number of new supporting documents which had been requested from
the field including examples of Decision Making Handbooks, Searchable documents containing
multiple senate Constitutions and Bylaws, a searchable document containing 68 districts board

policies on participatory governance, etcetera.

Linked to “Additional Information” available in ASCCC Papers and Rostrum articles to flesh out

topics

Created links within the document to refer to different sections which deal with similar topics.
Attempted to provide specific suggested strategies instead of broad pronouncements on some
of the senate president’s tasks (e.g., instead of simply saying “Secure adequate funding for the
senate”—from the 2007 version—the new draft discusses strategies for senate presidents on

how to have conversations about senate resources with their administration.)

! Staff will review your item and provide additional resources to inform the Executive Committee discussion.







Empowering Local Senates:
Roles and Responsibilities of and

Strategies for an Effective Senate
(Local Senates Handbook)

Relations with Local Senate Committee 2014-1015
Kale Braden, Cosumnes River College
Julie Adams, ASCCC, Executive Director
Eve Adler, Santa Monica College
Maria Biddenback, Napa Valley College
Matt Clark, Woodland College
Dan Crump, American River College
Sam Foster, Fullerton College
Buran Haidar, San Diego Miramar College
Kathy Obom, LA Pierce College
Cleavon Smith, Berkeley City College

Version History:
¢ Current Version, Spring 2007
o Empowering Local Senates: Roles and Responsibilities of and Strategies for an Effective Senate
paper, Spring 2002 (adopted by Resolution 01.01)
o Senate Delegate Roles and Responsibilities paper, Spring 1995 (adopted by Resolution 01.01)



Table of Contents

Part I: The Academic Senate for California Community COLEEeSs ..........cocerrriermmmmririeetsreerresees e 2
PrEamDIE ...ttt sa e et et ettt e e ne ettt ssenaes 2
From the American Association of University Professors Document Governance and Academic
FICEAOMI ...ttt en e s pes s s et st st e s nenaer s e s st e sessesons 2
A. THE ACADEMIC SENATE IN CALIFORNIA: A BRIEF HISTORY ......ccooooeeeeeemvn 2
Part 1I: Roles and Responsibilities 0f the Senate.............vcvvieirericrriersmreesienie i er e ssossseseses 4
A. The Legal Basis: Education Code, Title 5, Accreditation, And Local Implementation ................ 4
Part I11. Duties as @ Local Senate PIESIAENT .......c..cvvrerrnrersivereressenaseasmsssesossessnsemesnersessesssesessrsssesssessmsesess 16
A. JOB DESCRIPTION FOR A LOCAL ACADEMIC SENATE PRESIDENT GENERAL
DUTIES ...ttt ettt crcrescssnme e s seese s s e e et saase e ses e s erene s araabssessesonnesonmnssasasessnsssneo 16
B. COLLEGE/DISTRICT REPORTS REQUIRING SENATE SIGN-OFF, REVIEW OR
VIGILANCGE ......coitiiiimn s ressesse s ses e s st ses e aseesesnases s ssssessesesaesassserssssssssesnssssa. 22
C. COMMITTEE APPOINTMENTS.......cooeiierreecnrtsienacesesetsessenstesaesesisssesessesessaessnssssesns e e 23
Part IV. Ensuring the Effectiveness of the Local Senate.........oovieeriiirieincnsmninnnecntcisecees e, 25
A. PLACEMENT IN THE COLLEGE'S GOVERNANCE STRUCTURE..........ccccceovvrurremennn. 25
B. CONSTITUTIONS AND BYLAWS ...t s s e eses e s 26
C. EFFECTIVE PARTICIPATORY GOVERNANCE......coocioerccriicreienereeeesees e senns 26
D. INSTITUTIONALIZING A SENATE'S EFFECTIVENESS: ..ottt veeereeeeese s 42
Part V. Linking the Local (College and District) Senates to the Academic Senate for California
COMMUILLY COlEEES. ...ceerniiieecerrer e erae e se et e aran e e e eraesseesee st ot eseee e st eessessesesssess e oo oo 42
A. FUNCTIONS OF THE ACADEMIC SENATE ........corireeceeererercte st asesrenesesss s 42
B. AREA DIVISIONS .....ooiicriitienncenie et e tsassesoesenarsssssessssse s sessor sassesseenesessanesnesss s se e se e 44
C. AREA MEETINGS. ...ttt enase st st st st b an s st ene s sen e et 44
D. ROLE OF THE RELATIONS WITH LOCAL SENATE COMMITTEE .........c.coommmrnnnnn.. 45
E. SENATE INSTITUTES ..ot eeenaesa e e e sas e seses e nssasta e e sesesme e s s e s s 45
F. SENATE PLENARY SESSIONS ...t esenesnesssesersseseessnisssssssesesessessesesssosssessssns 45
G. PARTICIPATION ON ACADEMIC SENATE COMMITTEES...........ccovvvmeemeeveeeesseen 46
H. NOMINATIONS FOR STATEWIDE AWARDS AND SERVICE .........ooeerveeeeseesev, 47
H. CONSULTATION PROCESS .....ccootiiictmrirniiirisenrsessereseesmsssmssssisssimnssssimsesosssssrssssssnsssesesesens 48
CONCLUDING THOUGHTS ..ottt esess et sse st ssssesssesssssmesersonssesssessssoses 48
WOTKS CIEA.... .o terreinae vt s st sr e s et et e s e s e se s e s se e s seraasasrn e n e bebsses e emesesneasaatan sosemene s e see s 49
........................................................................................................................................................ 53

Index:



Local Senates Handbook
DRAFT

Part I: The Academic Senate for California Community Colleges

PREAMBLE
We, the faculty of the California Community Colleges, through the local academic senates, do
hereby establish the Academic Senate for California Community Colleges, Inc., in order to
promote the best interests of higher education in the state and to represent the faculty in all
California Community Colleges at the state level,

FROM THE AMERICAN ASSOCIATION OF UNIVERSITY PROFESSORS DOCUMENT

GOVERNANCE AND ACADEMIC FREEDOM

Section V: The Academic Institution: The Faculty
Agencies for faculty participation in the government of the college or university should be
established at each level where faculty responsibility is present. An agency should exist for the
presentation of the views of the whole faculty. The structure and procedures for faculty
participation should be designed, approved, and established by joint action of the components of
the institution. Faculty representatives should be selected by the faculty according to procedures

determined by the faculty.

A.THE ACADEMIC SENATE IN CALIFORNIA: A BRIEF HISTORY
A more full account of the growth and development of the Academic Senate for California Community
Colleges can be found on the ASCCC website for example:

e  Establishing Academic Senates in California Community Colleges (Case, 1971)
e 60 Milestones in the History of Senates and the Academic Senate for California Community

Colleges (Conn, 1986)

¢ Brief History of the Academic Senate for California Community Colleges (ASCCC, 1997)

Briefly stated the Academic Senate for California Community Colleges has its roots in an Assembly
Concurrent Resolution adopted in 1963, asking the State Board of Education (which at that time had a
junior college bureau) to establish academic senates "for the purposes of representing [faculty] in the
formation of policy on academic and professional matters" (Assem. Resolution 48, 1963). While there
were local academic senates at the time, this resolution gave senates legal recognition and a specific
jurisdiction: academic and professional matters. There were also several statewide faculty organizations

that also supported the formation of local senates:

e Faculty unions: California Teachers Association (CTA) and California Federation of
Teachers (CFT)

e  What is now Faculty Association of California Community Colleges (FACCC) (then called
CICFA-the California Junior College Faculty Association)

e The California Junior College Association (CICA), now the Community College League of
California (CCLC), which then had a faculty component, though it now represents the CEQs
and Trustees at the state level.

In 1967 legislation was enacted to create the Board of Governors and the Chancellor's Office for the
California Community Colleges.

In 1968 Norbert Bischof (math and philosophy, Merritt College), called the fitst statewide meeting of
local academic senate presidents to explore ways to create a state senate to represent local senates at the
Chancellor's Office and before the Board of Governors. Working with Ted Stanford (a history professor

2|Pege L pcadermic Serat
e
(E hrnll?arr?l:acComnwnityCollegu

FACDERSHIF., EMPOWERMENT VRILZE.



Local Senates Handbook
DRAFT

at Chabot College), Bischof wrote a constitution for the Academic Senate, which was adopted in May
1968, ratified statewide, and approved by the Board of Governors in October 1969; the Academic Senate
incorporated as a nonprofit organization in November 1970.

These organizational milestones, and many others, prepared the Academic Senate for the new
responsibilities to arise out of the 1986 report of the Commission for the Review of the Master Plan for
Higher Education, focusing exclusively on the community colleges. This document, The Challenge of
Change: A Reassessment of the California Community College (Commission for the Review of the
Master Plan for Higher Education, 1986)., led the way for the reform legislation, The Community College
Reform Act (AB 1725, Vasconcellos, 1988), passed by the legislature in 1988. AB 1725 established many
new responsibilities to both local senates and the Academic Senate for California Community Colleges.
Subsequently, the document California’s Faces. . .California’s Future (Vasconcellos, 1989) supported
this community college reform and contextualized the Master Plan within California's shifting
demography. The legislation resulted in the ASCCC to create a proposal for the implementation of the
Community College Reform Act, AB 1725: Policies for Strengthening Local Academic Senates (ASCCC,
1989). The proposal was approved by the ASCCC in the 1989 fall plenary session and by the Board of
Governors in July of 1990. The ASCCC and the trustee's organization the Community College League of
California (CCLC), then issued the Guidelines for Implementation of Section 53200 - 53204 of Title 5 of
the Administrative Code of California (ASCCC & CCI.C, 1991), a Memorandum of Understanding that
offers a joint interpretation of these regulations. This document was adopted at the 1991 spring session of
the Academic Senate. Subsequently, Participating Effectively in District and College Governance, a
revised Q&A document, was jointly produced with CCLC and adopted by the ASCCC at the fall 1998

Plenary Session; this document appears on the Academic Senate website. Scenarios to Hllustrate Effective
Participation in District and College Governance {ASCCC & CCLC, 1995), a companion document,

applies the interpretations to specific scenarios. Those earlier legislative actions and their subsequent
codification in Title 5, as well as the legal and interpretive documents that emerged provide the
framework for the discussion below.

In the landmark legislative package, Community College Reform Act (AB 1725, Vasconcellos, 1988), the
California community colleges were uncoupled from K-12 and given status as institutions of higher
education. In so doing, the legislature created pre-and post-tenure reviews, lengthened the tenure period,
and strengthened the role of the local academic senates as central to the effort of institutional
development. AB 1725, the legislation which was sponsored by John Vasconcellos was a remarkable and
aspirational piece of legislation. The official chapter language of the law includes significant intent
language concerning what the legislators wished to see accomplished. All college leaders should be
familiar with this document.

3[Page Academic Senate
e
for Catifornia Community Colleges

LEADERSHIP, FMPOWERMENT. VOICE.



Local Senates Handbook
DRAFT

Part I1: Roles and Responsibilities of the Senate

A. THE LEGAL BASIS: EDUCATION CODE, TITLE 5, ACCREDITATION, AND LOCAL

IMPLEMENTATION
The roles and responsibilities of the local senates and their faculty are spelled out in several venues:

Legislation: The rules governing the operations of California Community Colleges come from
different levels. Legislators propose legislation. If the piece of legislation originated in the
Assembly it is often referred to with the prefix “AB” and the bill number (e.g., “AB 1725”). If the
piece of legislation originates in the Senate it is often referred with the prefix “SB” and the bill
number (e.g., “SB 860™). It should be noted that the bill numbers are reused each legislative
session, (for example AB 1725 in the 2013-14 session was a bill regarding mental health hearings
for the gravely disabled). The legislation language provides the intent of the legislation and
specifics of which codes should be amended or created.
Education Code: When a piece of legislation pertaining to education is passed by the legislature
and signed by the governor it is “chaptered” into the California Education Code. The
requirements found in the California Education Code are a result of legislation—and can be
modified only by subsequent legislative action. They appear in their full text, including the intent
language of the original author(s), on the legislature's website Califomia Legislative Information
website.
California Education code is divided into three sections:

¢ Title 1. General Education Code Provisions [1 - 32500]

+ Title 2. Elementary and Secondary Education [33000 — 64100}

s Title 3: Postsecondary Education [66000 — 101060]
Most of the codes pertaining to the California Community College will be found in two sections:

¢ Ed. Code. Part 40. Title 3, Chapter 9. Community Colleges, Section 66700 — 66764

e Ed. Code, Division 7. Community Colleges, Section 70900 - 88651
While most of the codes pertaining to California Community Colleges may be found in sections
66700 to 66764the above two sections, there are other codes pertaining to community colleges
which may be found throughout the California Education Code. The California Legislative
Information website has a powerful search feature to help locate specific codes. The California
Education Codes change as new legislation is chaptered (legislation is usually Chaptered on
January 1) and a senate president should always check the California Legislative Information
website for the most up-to-date Education Codes.
Title 5: The California Community College Board of Governors codify their interpretations and
strategies for the implementation of Education Code in Title 5. They are published as part of the
California Code of Regulations website. These Title 5 regulations have the force of law, though
they can be modified by action of the Board of Governors without legislative intervention. Most
of the sections regarding California Community Colleges will be found in Division 6: Community
Colleges of Title 5. Title 5 changes often and senate presidents need to check for the most up-to-
date versions on the official California Code of Regulations website.
Standing Orders; In addition, the Board of Governors enacts "Standing Rules" that instruct the
Chancellor's Office on how to carry out its functions. The Standing Rules of the Board of
Governors are reviewed annually and may be found on the State Chancellors Website.

Kate Clark, past ASCCC President, has created a Legislative Index (2015) which contains an index of
topics “cross-walked” from the intent expressed in the legislation Community College Reform Act (AB
1725, Vasconcellos, 1988), to sections in the California Education Code, and then to the specific sections

in Title 5.

4|Page

Academic Senate
for California Community Colleges

LEADLRSHIP, EMPOWERMENT WVWDLICE.



Local Senates Handbook
DRAFT

1. Defining and Understanding the Role of the Academic Senate: Selected Passages from
the California Education Code Specifying the Roles of the Academic Senate

The following section highlights some of the significant segments of the California Code of Regulations
with links to the sections on the California Legislative Information. Education Code changes with new
legislation, so this document hyperlinks to the most current versions of the codes, rather than excerpting
them here. These important legal strictures are designed to ensure faculty's full participation in the
educational process that is the community college.

¢ Ed. Code: § 70902 (b)(7) Governing Boards; Delegation
Requires the Board of Trustees to establish procedures to ensure participatory governance.

o Ed. Code: § §7359 (b) Waiver Of Minimum Qualifications; Equivalen
Requires the Board of Trustees to rely primarily upon the advice of the senate regarding ensuring

that faculty meet minimum qualifications.

¢ Ed. Code: § 87360 (b) Hiring Criteria
Requires the Board of Trustees to develop hiring criteria, policies and procedures for new faculty

members.

¢« Ed. Code: § 87458 (a) Administrative Retreat Rights
Requires the Board of Trustees to rely primarily upon the advice and judgment of the academic

senate regarding procedures regarding administrators retreating into faculty positions.

o« Ed. Code: § 87610.1(a) Tenure Evaluation Procedures

Requires that collective bargaining agents (unions) consult with the academic senate prior to
negotiating tenure evaluation procedures.

¢ Ed. Code: § 87663 (f) Evaluation Procedures
Requires that collective bargaining agents (unions) consult with the academic senate prior to

negotiating faculty evaluation procedures.

e Ed.Code: § 87743.2 Faculty Service Areas

Requires that collective bargaining agents (unions) consult with the academic senate prior to
negotiating Faculty Service Areas (FSA).
See Senate/Union Relations (Part IT.A.5 of this document) for a discussion on how union-senate
“consultation™ may differ from the “collegial consultation” in which senates and administrations engage.

2. Defining and Understanding the Role of the Academic Senate Education Code: Selected
Passages from the California Title 5 Specifying the Roles of the Academic Senate
The following section excerpts some of the significant segments of Title 5, Division 6: California

Community Colleges. The California Code of Regulations website is maintained by Thomson Reuters
which does not create persistent (permanent) links to sections of Title 5. While Title 5 changes often and
one should always check the website for the most current version, Title 5, Division 6, Chapter 4
Employees, Subchapter 2 Certificated Positions, Article 2 Academic Senates provides the fundamental
structure of how academic senates should and may interact with boards of trustees and is important

enough as to excerpt here.

TITLE 5: § 53200 Definitions
Academic Senate means an organization whose primary function is to make recommendations with

respect to academic and professional matters.

5/Page 2
Academic Senate
E for Catifornia Community Colleges

1FADERSKIP. EFMPQWETMENT., YOICE.



Local Senates Handbook
DRAFT

Academic and Professional matters means the following policy development matters:
Curriculum, including establishing prerequisites.

Degree and certificate requirements.

Grading policies.

Educational program development.

Standards or policies regarding student preparation and success.
College governance structures, as related to faculty roles.

Faculty roles and involvement in accreditation processes.

Policies for faculty professional development activities.

9. Processes for program review.

10. Processes for institutional planning and budget development.

11. Other academic and professional matters as mutually agreed upon.

PNAL AW

Consult Collegially means that the district governing board shall develop policies on academic and
professional matters through either or both of the following:
1. Rely primarily upon the advice and judgment of the academic senate, OR
2. The governing board, or its designees, and the academic senate shall reach mutual agreement by
written resolution, regulation, or policy of the goveming board effectuating such

recommendations.

TITLE 5: § 55202 Formation; Procedures; Membership
The following procedure shall be used to establish an academic senate:
(a) The full-time faculty of a community college shall vote by secret ballot to form an academic
senate.
(b) In multi-college districts, the full-time faculty of the district colleges may vote on whether or
not to form a district academic senate. Such vote shall be by secret ballot.
(c) The governing board of a district shall recognize the academic senate and authorize the faculty
to:
(1) Fix and amend by vote of the full-time faculty the composition, structure, and procedures
of the academic senate.
(2) Provide for the selection, in accordance with accepted democratic election procedures, the
members of the academic senate.
(d) The full-time faculty may provide for the membership and participation of part-time faculty
members in the academic senate.
() In the absence of any full-time faculty members in a community college, the part-time faculty
of such community college may form an academic senate.

TITLE 5: § 53203 Powers

A) The governing board shall adopt policies for the appropriate delegation of authority and
responsibility to its college academic senate.

B) In adopting the policies described in section (a), the governing board or designees, shall consult
collegially with the academic senate.

C) While consulting collegially, the academic senate shall retain the right to meet with or appear
before the governing board with respect to its views and recommendations. In addition, after
consultation with the administration, the academic senate may present its recommendations to the

governing board.
D) The governing board shall adopt procedures for responding to recommendations of the academic

senate that incorporate the following:

1. When the board elects to rely primarily upon the advice and judgment of the academic senate,
the recommendation of the senate will normally be accepted, and only in exceptional
circumstances and for compelling reasons will the recommendations not be accepted.

Fage
61 & Academic Senate
for Californis Community Colleges

LFADERSHIP EMPOWERMERT. VYVOICE.



Local Senates Handbook
DRAFT

2. When the board elects to provide for mutual agreement with the academic senate, and an
agreement has not been reached, existing policy shall remain in effect unless such policy
exposes the district to legal liability or fiscal hardship. In cases where there is no existing
policy, or when legal liability or fiscal hardship requires existing policy to be changed, the
board may act, after a good faith effort to reach agreement, only for compelling legal, fiscal,
or organizational reasons.

E) An academic senate may assume such responsibilities and perform such functions as may be
delegated to it by the governing board.

F) The appointment of faculty members to serve on college committees shall be made, after
consultation with the chief executive officer or designee, by the academic senate.
Notwithstanding this Subsection, the collective bargaining representative may seek to appoint
faculty members to committees, task forces, or other groups.

TITLE 5: § 53206 Academic Senate for California Community Colleges.

(a) An Academic Senate for the California Community Colleges has been established through
ratification by local academic senates or faculty councils so that the community college faculty of
California may have a formal and effective procedure for participating in the formation of state
policies on academic and professional matters.

(b) The Board of Governors recognizes the Academic Senate of the California Community Colleges
as the representative of community college academic senates or faculty councils before the Board

of Governors and Chancellor's Office.

In addition to these regulations, other sections of the Education Code identify responsibilities the
academic senate has, for example, in working with the local bargaining agent, in considering staff and
student input, and in meeting both obligations and privileges delegated to the senate.'

3. Role of the Senate in Accreditation

The Academic Senate for California Community Colleges (ASCCC) values the peer review process of
self-reflection and improvement known as accreditation. Since local academic senates are given Title 5-
designated roles within the accreditation process, the ASCCC sees its primary responsibility as helping
colleges to meet the adopted standards for which they will be held accountable and to generate
comprehensive and forthright assessments of progress toward the standards. Our main tool for supporting
colleges is the annual Accreditation Institute through which faculty and other colleagues are encouraged
to learn about and address the standards and recommendations from the Accrediting Commission for
Community and Junior Colleges. Additionally, we share accreditation information and support through
local college visits and regional presentations. As a professional matter, in support of the ideal of a fair
and meaningful accreditation process, our secondary responsibility is to recommend improvements to the
accreditation standards and processes by providing thoughtful feedback and input to all accreditation

participants.

The relationship between the Academic Senate (both locally and statewide) and accreditation is a unique
one. At the local level, academic senates have a legal role in the accreditation process as outlined in Title
5 Regulation’s list of academic and professional matters designated to senates (“the 10+1”), an official
responsibility in the accreditation process that no other faculty constituent group is afforded. At the state
level, the ASCCC has supported faculty’s accreditation work since its founding, with even more
pronounced involvement in accreditation training and assistance over the past 10 years. Since the senate-

! Local bargaining agents (unions) may also negotiate the ability to appoint faculty to committees.

7|Page o
demic Senate
. e e cotieses

LFADERSHIF., FMFOWERWENY. VOICE.



Local Senates Handbook
DRAFT

accreditation relationship continues to evolve, the current roles of both local senates and the ASCCC with
respect to the accreditation process may not be immediately familiar to new faculty leaders or regular
faculty experiencing accreditation for the first time. This section is intended as a quick refresher.

For local senates, the role of faculty in accreditation processes is defined by Title 5 Regulation as one of
the 10+1 academic and professional matters. As Title 5 makes clear, local senates make recommendations
regarding “faculty roles and involvement in accreditation processes, including self-study and annual
reports.” Just as with other academic and professional matters in the 10+1, district governing boards must
either rely primarily upon or mutually agree with the academic senate on faculty accreditation roles and
involvement. (Note the determination of whether a board will rely primarily upon or mutually agree with
the academic senate with respect to faculty roles on accreditation belongs to the interpretation of the local
college or district and is typically defined in board policy.) In a day-to-day sense, academic senates are
responsible for ensuring effective and meaningful faculty participation in accreditation by participating in
accreditation planning, confirming faculty to serve on accreditation committees, and interacting with
evaluation teams during the team’s visit. It is not unusual to have the academic senate president of a
college serving as chair or co-chair of an accreditation committee, particularly the college-wide
accreditation coordinating committee or one of the two standards committees which most relate to
academic and professional matters, namely Standard II (instruction) or Standard IV (governance). At the
2013 ASCCC Accreditation Institute, keynote speaker Nathan Tharp, who wrote a doctoral dissertation
on accreditation in the California community colleges, noted that the faculty member with the most
accreditation information on virtually every campus he studied was the academic senate president.
Because the academic senate president is required to sign all of the reports sent to the Accrediting
Commission, including annual reports, it is essential that local academic senates be involved and familiar

with accreditation and all that it entails.?

Since 1986 the ASCCC has passed over 100 resolutions regarding accreditation—this 30 year history of
ASCCC positions provides a varied and nuanced series of faculty perspectives on the accreditation
process; nevertheless, several key positions permeate the body’s work:

Faculty and academic senates have a primary role in the accreditation process.

e In order to be meaningful and fair, visiting teams must include faculty representatives who have
received appropriate training and have been appointed in a way that allows them to complete an
independent evaluation.

¢ Faculty and senate leaders should be given an opportunity to develop and review accreditation
documents for accuracy.

e Faculty and academic senate input is crucial as accreditation standards are being revised.

e Accreditation standards should be based upon evidence and research rather than trends.

The Academic Senate opposes the reductionist imposition of a corporate/business model of
evaluation on the complex reality of teaching and learning.

e The Academic Senate rejects efforts to tie faculty evaluations to student attainment of learning
outcomes because there are so many variables outside the faculty’s control impacting student
success. Furthermore, having an accreditation standard that mandates aspects of faculty
evaluation is problematic because California community colleges determine faculty evaluation
processes via collective bargaining.

? Section taken from: Davison, D. & Smith, P. (2013) Accreditation and the Academic Senate: An Ongoing
Relationship. ASCCC Rostrum. http://ascce.org/content/accreditation-and-academic-senate-ongoing-relationship-0

8|Page P
ic Senate
E f;rmﬁ?#o“r::f Community Colleges

IFADERSHIP, EMPOWERLEENT ¥YoOICF.



Local Senates Handbook
DRAFT

e Although the Academic Senate understands that any accreditation process entails certain
necessary expenditures, the Academic Senate is concerned about the growing resource costs and
time expenditures required to conform to recent accreditation mandates and processes.

¢ The Academic Senate is open to exploring other methods and organizations for accreditation

purposes.’

4. Incorporating the Law at the Local Level: Board Policy, Regulations, Delegation of
Authority, and Senate/Union Relations

Board Policy, Regulations, and Administrative Procedures

The state laws and regulations noted above are further encoded by a local board of trustees. Education
Code and Title 5 grant certain powers and call for specific actions on the part of local boards. Local
boards of trustees codify the operations of college(s) and the district through formally adopting board
policies. One purpose of board policies is to define how external regulations and policies (Federal Code,
California Education Code, Title 5, Accreditation standards, etc.) will be met at the local level. Board
policies inform the chancellor, college president(s), and administration on how the board of trustees have
decided to locally implement federal and state requirements and the approved methods by which the

district and college(s) may operate.

Board policies are often broad providing the umbrella definition or intent for compliance with a Federal,
State Requirement. The procedure by which a college or district will follow the requirements is often
enumerated in the companion board regulation or administrative procedure (different districts often use

one or the other of these terms).

The Community College League of California (CCLC), the advocacy group for California Community
College administrators, has recommended a common numbering system for Districts to use in numbering
their board policies and regulations/administrative procedures. The Community College League of
California’s (CCLC) Policy and Procedure Subscription Service provides template language for over 380
board policies and administrative procedures for California community colleges. Subscribing districts
receive legal updates biannually that alert them to changes in laws, regulations, or practice. (CCLC, 2014)
The CCLC system provides templates for districts to create and commonly number their Policies and

Administrative Regulations/Procedures.

The CCLC numbering system includes recommendations:
« Board Policies should be numbered in the thousands and organized into the following

chapters:
o 1000 College
o 2000 The Board
o 3000 General Institution
o 4000 Academic Affairs
o 5000 Student Services
o 6000 Business and Fiscal Affairs
o 7000 Human Resources

% Section taken from: Smith, P. & Hochstaedter, A. (2013). Academic Senate Resolutions on Accreditation 1986 to
the Present. ASCCC Rostrum. http://asccc.org/content/academic-senate-resolutions-accreditation-1986-present-0

9|Page : .
= Academic Senate
for Californie Community Colleges

LEADFRSHIP, FMPOWETMENT ¥OILE.



Local Senates Handbook
DRAFT

# Board Policies and their associated Regulations/Administrative Procedures should have the
same number. For example if Board Policy 2510 is the districts Participatory Governance
policy, then Regulation 2510 should be the companion regulation.

Many of California Community College Districts have adopted the Community College League of
California’s (CCLC) Board Policy Numbering system. For a more in-depth ook at the impact of a district
using the templates see the ASCCC Rostrum article Canned Policy and Procedures? The Community
College League of California’s (CCLC) Board Policy and Administrative Procedure Service (Grimes-
Hillman & Smith, 2012). Many board policies directly impact how the district and college(s) operate
regarding the “10 + 1” items from Title 5, § 53200 and the academic senate(s) should be consulted in
their creation or as they are updated. A Senate President should ask if their district subscribes to the
CCLC’s Board Policy and Subscription service—if the district does subscribe, then the senate should
request to be included on the distribution list for the updates sent every February and August,

State laws and regulations often clearly stipulate the role that a local senate must play in formulating and
revising local policies and regulations, particularly if they were generated by mutual agreement between
the board and a senate. While many districts post their local policies and regulations on their websites,
senate presidents should secure full and current copies of these documents for their local senate files and
to ask for periodic updates to ensure that the senate’s copies accurately reflect any recent board action. In
addition, local senates should work with their administration to ensure that they are consulted as a part of
the Board Policy and Regulation review and creation processes, especially in regards to Policies and
Regulations which impact the “10+1” items covered under Title 5, § 53200.

Delegation of Authority
The most significant of these board policies is the one in which previous academic senate officers and the

board of trustees stipulated the delegation of authority in accordance with Title 5, § 53200. Title 5
§53203(a) stipulates:

The governing board of a community college district shall adopt policies for appropriate
delegation of authority and responsibility to its college and/or district academic senate. Among
other matters, said policies, at a minimum, shall provide that the governing board or its designees
will consult collegially with the academic senate when adopting policies and procedures on
academic and professional matters. This requirement to consult collegially shall not limit other
rights and responsibilities of the academic senate which are specifically provided in statute or

other Board of Governors regulations.

In the CCLC numbering system, used by the majority of college districts, Board Policy 2510 and
Regulation/Administrative Procedure 2510 contain the district’s Participatory Governance Policies. An
example of the CCI.C’s model board policy on Participatory Governance may be found in the supporting
document CCLC Sample Board Policy on Participation in Local Decision Making(CCLC, 2014). The
other college districts either do not have a specific policy delegating authority to the Academic Senate or

have used an alternative number for the policy.

These academic and professional matters are often called the “10 + 1” items over which the senate faculty
have primacy. The intent of the Community College Reform Act (AB 1725, Vasconcellos, 1988) as
enacted in Title 5 §53200 through §53203 and local policy is to assure "effective participation” of all
relevant parties, and to ensure that the local governing board engages in “collegial consultation” with the
academic senate on matters that are academic and professional in nature.

Often called the “shared governance” policy, the term does not appear in statute and, in fact, may
contribute to misunderstandings, moreover some administrators or other affected parties misinterpret the

10fPage 2
&= ﬂ?&mﬁmﬁyms

LEADEREHLP. EMPOWERMENT VOICF.



Local Senates Handbook
DRAFT

regulations to call for equal voice or mandatory consensus on all matters, even when those are academic
and professional matters over which the faculty have privilege and primacy. “Effective participation”
means that affected parties must be afforded an opportunity to review and comment upon
recommendations, proposals, etc. Having given due and reasonable consideration to those comments,
however, the academic senaie shall retain its primacy in the “10 + 1” items noted in Title 5, § 53200 and
need not adopt, accommodate, or reach consensus on concemns raised by other constituent groups. To
attest to the fact the senate has afforded other groups opportunity to review proposals, the senate may

wish to adopt a procedure and sign-off sheet, for an example see Samples of Decision Review Sign-o
Sheets (ASCCC, 2014).

Local policy is important for a senate to review annually so that all understand which of the “10 +1” items
of academic and professional nature are defined as "rely primarily" and/or which are "mutually agreed.”
While the concepts of mutual agreement have their genesis in labor law and hence are more restrictive,
there are significant differences between consequential application of each methodology.

If, for example, a governing board has elected to "rely primarily" upon the recommendation of a local
senate for one or more of the “10 + 1” items, the board must ordinarily accept the senate's
recommendations, EXCEPT when "exceptional circumstances and compelling reasons" may exist.
Participating Effectively in District and College Governance (ASCCC & CCLC, 1998), a document
written by a joint task force of representatives of the California Community College Trustees (CCCT), the
Chief Executive Officers of the California Community Colleges (CECCCC) and the Academic Senate for
California Community Colleges, makes the following point about these two concepts, “exceptional
circumstances” and “compelling reasons:”

The regulations do not define the terms . . . and these terms are not intended to have a legal
definition outside the context of this law. . . . These terms mean that . . . in instances where a
recommendation is not accepted|,] the reasons for the board's decision must be in writing and
based on a clear and substantive rationale which puts the explanation for the decision in an
accurate, appropriate, and relevant context. (p. 4, Question 12) [Note: for a full copy of these

discussions, please visit the Participating Effectively in District and College Governance

(ASCCC & CCLC, 1998).

On the other hand, where the board has adopted a policy of mutual agreement on any or all of the
“10 + 17 items, the board may not act without having reached agreement with the senate, except
when the existing policy "exposes the district to legal liability or causes substantial fiscal
hardship." In these circumstances, a board may act without reaching mutual agreement provided
that it has made a good faith effort to reach agreement and has “compelling legal, fiscal or
organizational reasons” to act without waiting any longer for agreement. (p. 5, Question 14)

[Note: for a full copy of these scenarios, please visit the Scenarios to lllustrate Effective
Participation in District and College Governance (ASCCC & CCLC, 1995).]

If a governing board or administration rejects the recommendation of the senate in regards to issues which
fall within the “10 + 1* items, Title 5 has different requirements for the board to meet depending on if the
recommendation is regarding an item in which the board has agreed to “rely primarily upon the advice
and judgment of the academic senate” or if the item is one where the governing board has elected to
“provide for mutual agreement with the academic senate.”

11|Page A
= Academic Senate
(:: furm:nrmf&maunityw

LEADERSHIP., EMPIrWERMENT VOICE.



Local Senates Handbook

DRAFT
] Prlmanly Rely‘Upon . Mutually Agree Upon
Board Rejects | » L. E: : west | 1, Affer “Good Faith Bffort?
Only for: | 2 lfdlsﬁ%gt &Xpﬁhﬂﬂ "10 mmpgiﬁng 5 :_
Board must: . I;;ovidé a writtenr‘é)'cplz:matl'on. No written cxplanatloh required

It is very important that the senate and administration come to an agreement on process and definitions
before a conflict over a policy develops:

e There should be a clear understanding between the senate and the administration over which of
the “10+ 1” items the board has elected to “rely primarily upon the advice and judgment of the
senate and which they will seek to reach mutual agreement with the senate.

e The administration and the senate should define the nebulous terms of Title 5, §53203 by
establishing by what constitutes:

o An “exceptional” circumstance

o A “compelling” reason

o A *“good faith” effort

o “Organizational reasons”

o The threshold for “fiscal hardship” and “legal liability™

e Establish the formal process by which the senate may request a written explanation if the board
rejects an item which they have agreed to primarily rely upon the senate’s recommendation.

o While not required by Title 5, §53203, an effective practice to maintain relations between the
senate and administration is to build a process by which the senate may request written
explanation on “mutually agree upon” items which the board has elected to move forward on
without the agreement of the senate.

The ASCCC Relations with Local Senates committee has compiled a series of resources to assist local
senates in working with their boards:

¢ A document which contains samples of 62 California Community College districts’ Board
Policies, Compiled District BPs on Participatory Governance (ASCCC, 2014), and Regulations
on Participatory Governance which shows how different districts have approached creating policy
language defining how the senate and administration should work together.

¢ Decision making handbooks from various colleges which are available in the Resource
Documents section at the bottom of the ASCCC Leadership Resources page.

o When the Board of Trustees says ‘No!’ (ASCCC, 2014), a guide to options for a senate after a
Board of Trustees has rejected a recommendation from the senate.

E. Collegial Consultation !iasl}
“Collegial consultation” is central to college and university education and is practically embedded in the
words themselves. The terms for college, colleague, and collegial all come from the same root and point

4 Qection taken from: Patton, J., Adams, J., Maho:

Community Colleges: Principles and leadership in the context of higher educat:on ASCCC. .

http://ascec.org/sites/default/files/publications/Principlesl eadership_0.pdf

12|P
I age E&' Academic Senate

far Catifornia Community Colleges

IFADFRSHIP. T HMPOVERMEST, VOICE.



Local Senates Handbook
DRAFT

to the notion that a college is a community of individuals with shared interests. No distinction is made
between student and teacher, teacher and administrator, or administrator and trustee.

The implication is that ail members of a college community share a common commitment to the mission
of the institution. California community colleges serve a wide range of statutory missions, from career
technical education students who seek certificates and degrees. to students who seek to transfer with or
without completing a degree, to noncredit, basic skills, and lifelong learners who may still be in the

process of discovering (or rediscovering) their educational goals. This fundamental fact makes

community colleges very different from California’s public four-year colleges whose student populations
are virtually 100% degree-centered; their student population also arrives at a higher skill level, given the

reliance of both systems on completion of A-G requirements (the 15 vearlong high school courses that

must be completed to establish CSU and UC system eligibility) as a requirement of eligibility and their
selectivity as defined in the Master Plan. While the composition of the student population of four-vear

colleges may be diverse, their nominal goal is homogenous. By contrast, both the composition and the

intended goals of California community colleges are enormously diverse.

*  Collegial consultation is thus especially essential to California community coileges, since it is
virtaally impossible that any individual administrator or faculty member could be thoroughly
familiar with the entire range of students’ educational goals or instructional and student support
services necessary to help students meet those goals.

» __Because California community colleges are chronically underfunded, the need for internal

collaboration as colleges seek to meet broad and sometimes competing missions becomes even

Collaboration is necessary not only because of the faculty’s special expertise in curriculum and

program development, but also because faculty are in the best position to gnide colleges to the

most effective use of limited resources capable of meeting the range of challenges community
colleges face.

« Administrators who respect faculty are more likely in turn to be the recipients of respect from the
faculty; administrators who have the respect of faculty can inspire the analysis and institutional

change necessary to help institutions better serve their students.
» Administrators who don’t respect or collaborate with faculty will still lead institutions in which

excellent teaching takes place in many classrooms, but such colleges are unlikelv to reach the
level of excellence that is the result of broad institutional collaboration.

For more information on the importance of Collegial Consultation see the ASCCC report California
Community Colleges: Principles and Leadership in the Context of Higher Education which discusses how

collegial consultation leads to effective leadership.

6. Senate/Union Relations
The academic senate and a colleges' collective bargaining agent (union) work together for the benefit of

faculty, but questions often arise concerning the roles of the respective organizations. Put in its simplest
terms, the academic senate represents the faculty in academic and professional matters, and the collective
bargaining agent represents the faculty regarding working conditions.

Blrage 2 pcademicSonate
mcC Senal
E far California Community Colleges

EFADERSHIP, EMFPOWERMYNT VOICE.



Local Senates Handbook
DRAFT

More specifically, the academic senate represents the faculty in the eleven specific areas defined by Title
5, § 53200-204. In addition, the Education Code’ assigns additional responsibilities to academic senates,
such as minimum qualifications and equivalency processes, faculty hiring, faculty evaluation and tenure
review, administrative retreat rights, and faculty service areas. The collective bargaining agent represents
the faculty in such areas as workload, assignment, working hours, academic calendar, and salary and
benefits. Typically, the role of the collective bargaining agent is evident in the agreement between the
bargaining agent and the district.

Do these roles overlap? Yes, and in a variety of ways. For example, "policies for faculty professional
development" is one of the academic and professional matters assigned to the academic senate by Title 5.
But many collective bargaining agreements also address such areas, particularly with respect to flex
service - though the focus might tend more toward the legal aspects (service obligations, etc.). Likewise,
sabbatical leaves (terms, application process, requirements, pay) are typically addressed in the collective
bargaining agreement. However, as faculty professional development is among the academic and
professional matters, some local senates elect the sabbatical committee chair and may appoint committee
members, which has the effect of making the sabbatical committee a senate committee, A reminder;
having a senate committee's status protected by the contract does not make it any less a senate committee.
The contract language would ensure that the local senate would retain its right to appoint and report and

to render decisions.

These are only two examples of how the local academic senate and the collective bargaining agent
commingle their responsibilities. Those are further entangled as, the Education Code requires that
bargaining agents consult with the academic senate's prior to engaging in bargaining on evaluation, tenure
review processes and faculty service areas. Additionally, the bargaining agent should consult with the
senate prior to negotiations to determine if there are additional areas of mutual interest and concern to be
placed on the table. Some senates and unions may wish to establish joint commitiees or issues-oriented
task forces to exchange information. Other useful suggestions are contained in the Academic Senate
paper, Developing a Model for Effective Senate/Union Relations (Perry, J. et al., 1996). Remember that
each organization has its primary area of responsibility and focus, and that each may (and likely will)
approach issues differently. Remember, too, that each organization represents the same group of people.
Faculty interests are best served when the two faculty representative groups work cooperatively with each

other.

The ASCCC has written a number of other papers regarding the overlapping roles of local senates and
bargaining agents:

o Enrollment Management Revisited (Patton, J. et al., 2009) examines the academic and
professional issues surrounding managing enrollment in classes and contains a section on the
overlap of senate and bargaining agent interests with enrollment management;

» Program Discontinuance: A Faculty Perspective Revisited (Kawaguchi, L. et al., 2012), reviews
current regulation and statute, the role of local academic senates, effects on students, the need to
balance the college curriculum, educational and budget planning issues, collective bargaining
concerns, and other considerations when developing a local model for program discontinuance;

* Specifically §§ 87610.1(a) Tenure Evaluation Procedures, 87663(f) Evaluation Procedures, and 87743.2 Facult
Service Areas of the Education Code requires collective bargaining agents (unions) to consult with the academic
senate prior to negotiating faculty tenure and performance evaluation procedures as well as Faculty Service Areas.

14|/Page W 4 .
@, heademicSenate g

LEADTRSHIF, "THPOWERMENT VOILE.



Local Senates Handbook
DRAFT

e  Sound Principals for Faculty Evaluation (Morse, D et al., 2013), examines how academic
senates, bargaining agents, and college administration must work together to establish processes
that are fair and consistent and that are not perceived by faculty as threatening or punitive.

15|Page Giﬁ Academic Senate

= for California Community Colleges

LFALIRSFIiP, EMPOWERKENT VOiLE.



Local Senates Handbook
DRAFT

Part I11. Duties as a Local Senate President

The following job description is not intended to be all-inclusive or wholly reflective of a particular
college culture, nor does it reflect additional responsibilities of local senate presidents who are also part of
a district senate structure. These general responsibilities have been compiled over the years as a reflection
of the collective experiences of other local academic senate presidents; they recognize that their
experiences--their courage under pressures, their collaboration, their omissions, their vigilance (or lack
thereof) have implications not only for the local presidents who follow them but for other senate
presidents across the state who later encounter similar circumstances. This list offers a starting place from
which to shape questions about a new senate president’s responsibilities; it should not be taken as an
official job description against which a senate president should be measured, but rather as a checklist of
responsibilities others have encountered. This list is not intended to overwhelm; indeed, many of these
responsibilities may be justly delegated to others. They are, however, responsibilities that must be

completed.

A. JOB DESCRIPTION FOR A LOCAL ACADEMIC SENATE PRESIDENT
GENERAL DUTIES

1. A local senate president’s duties include:

Being Familiar with the Statutory Context in which the Senate Operates
= Protect and honor the participation of faculty in institutional decision making regarding academic

and professional matters as defined by Title 5, § 53200:

Degree and certificate requirements

Curriculum including establishing pre-requisites and placing courses in disciplines

Grading policies

Faculty roles and involvement in accreditation processing including self-study and annual

reports

Educational program development

Standards or policies regarding students success

District and college governance structures as related to faculty roles

Policies for faculty professional development activities

. Processes for program review

10. Process for institutional planning and budget development
11. Others as mutually agreed upon

o Identify and address regulatory issues, e.g., Education Code, Title 5, etc. as they relate to
academic and professional matters and organize a faculty response in a collegial and timely
manner (for more information see Part IT Section A.1 of this document: Sections of Education
Code Affecting Academic Senates).

s Observe the letter and spirit of all applicable laws, especially the Open Meetings Acts (see Part
IV of this document: Compliance with the Open Meeting Acts for more information).

o Develop agendas for and chair meetings of the academic senate.

o Ensure the timely publication of the senate agenda

o Disseminate other documents (minutes, reports, supportive evidence, etc.) in a timely
fashion pertinent to committee or senate discussion and action.

« Ensure the effective participation of faculty in the joint development of institutional policy, e.g.,
minimum qualifications and equivalencies, faculty hiring procedures, tenure review, faculty
service areas, and faculty evaluation procedures.

o Adhere to the specific institutional responsibilities outlined in local constitution and by-laws.

¢ Implement college and district governance policies, ensuring the effective participation of other
governance groups and the primacy of faculty on academic and professional matters.

= D) =

© 00 N o

16[Page .
Academic Senate
for Celifornia Community Colleges

LEADFASHIP., EMPOWERMENT VDICE.



Local Senates Handbook
DRAFT
As required by Title 5 §53203(f) , after consultation with the chief executive officer or designee,

appoint faculty representatives to college and district-wide committees (see Committee
Appointments later in this section for more information)

Advocating for Faculty Interests

Serve as the official spokesperson and advocate for the faculty in academic and professional
matters.

Work to resolve academic and professional concerns of individual faculty members.

In matters not involving academic and professional issues, refer faculty to appropriate processes.
Provide initiative in identifying and pursuing important institutional issues,

Meet regularly with the Superintendent/President and the Vice Presidents and with other
administrative staff as needed.

Advocate for appropriate staff development funding, and ask to have such funding called out and
earmarked in appropriate grants calling for the senate president’s (or their designee’s) signature.
Archive the senate's historical records.

Sign certain institutional documents and reports sent to relevant authorities, e.g., Matriculation
Plan, Accreditation Self-study and Annual Report (for more information see College/District

Reports Requiring Senate Sign-Off, Review Or Vigilance later in this section for more specifics).

Promoting an Effective Relationship with the Board of Trustees

<]

Attend and participate in meetings of the Governing Board or college administration. ®

o New faculty and trustees should be oriented regarding board, faculty, and administrative
responsibilities regarding participatory governance and expectations about faculty
involvement in governance.

o Faculty, administration, and board members must have opportunities to interact, both
formally and informally.

o The governing board’s policies should acknowledge the expectation that faculty exercise
expertise and responsibility in the areas of academic and professional matters.

o The various college constituencies should have an opportunity to provide reasonable input
into major college decisions.

o A predisposition toward and commitment to mutual respect and trust should exist among ali
parties, even when they seriously disagree.

o All members of the college community should support successful compromise as the highest
end and be willing to negotiate differences.

o Colleges and districts should establish generally accepted and codified rules for settling
disagreements among constituencies.

Attend other functions of the board (e.g., retreats and study-sessions) if possible,

Communicate recommendations of the senate positions relating to academic and professional

matters to the Board.

Serve as the primary source of recommendations to the Governing Board on academic and

professional matters.
Participate in the review and creation of board policies and regulations which impact academic

and professional matters (see Part II of this document: Board Policy, Regulations, and
Administrative Procedures for more information).

8 Lucey, C. (2002). Civic Engagement, Shared Governance, and Community Colleges. dcademe, 88(4), 27-31.

17|Page £ Academic Senate

E for California Community Colleges

FADFTRE#IP, FMPOWEIMENT voIieE.



Local Senates Handbook
DRAFT

Maintaining Contact with the Academic Senate for California Community Colleges (ASCCC)

Attend fall and spring pre-plenary Area Meetings

o Before the Area Meetings, work with the local senate to develop any resolutions that the
senate would like to have introduced at the plenary. Bring the resolution(s) to the Area
Meeting for discussion.

Attend and participate in the fall and spring Academic Senate Plenary Sessions,

o Before the Plenary Sessions, distribute the draft resolutions to the local senate for discussion.

o After the Plenary Session, distribute the adopted resolutions.

Attend ASCCC Institutes such as:

o Curriculum Institute

o Faculty Leadership Institute

¢ Vocational Leadership Institute

o Academic Academy

o Accreditation Institute

Attend ASCCC Regional Meetings, a series of one-day regional workshops on such topics as

Basic Skills, Student Equity and Success and Curriculum.

Use the ASCCC website’s search feature to look for resources (resohutions, Rostrum articles,

papers, at cetera) to help inform the discussions at their college.

Seck information about the deliberations of system-wide organizations that may impact

California community colleges.

o A senate president should ensure that they are subscribed to ASCCC Listservs. There are over
50 different listservs (from discipline specific to broader governance issues).

o Readthe ASCCC Rostrum.

Remain vigilant about legislation affecting the California community colleges.’

o The Faculty Association of California Community Colleges (FACCC) website provides an
excellent legislation tracker: go to http://www.faccc.org/current-legislation/

o The California Community College Chancellor’s Office Advocates Listserv provides email
updates on current legislation. To receive these updates, interested parties can send an e-mail
from the address to be subscribed to listserv@listserv.cccnext.net and put “subscribe
advocates” in the body of a blank, non-html e-mail with no subject or signatures.

o The Community College League of California (CCLC) also publishes a great deal of useful
information regarding legislation under the “government relations” tab of its website
(www.ccleague.org). This site includes analysis of bills, legislative updates, and even an

advocacy handbook.

Maintaining Effective Relationships with Other Governance Groups

Work with the bargaining agent (union) in the joint development of institutional policy, e.g.,
minimum qualifications and equivalencies, faculty hiring procedures, tenure review, faculty
service areas, and faculty evaluation procedures (see Part II of this document: Senate/Union
Relations for more information).

Work with students to ensure their effective participation in areas that have “significant effect” on

them.

7 Recommendations from Morse, D. & Crump, D. (2013). Advocacy at the Local Level: What Your Senate Can Do

to Stay Informed and Active. 4SCCC Rosfrum. hitp://ascec.org/content/advocacy-local-level-what-your-senate-
can-do-stay-informed-and-active-0

18|Page L Academic Senate

(E for Calffornia Community Colleges

IERDERSTIP. EMPOWERIENT VOICE.



Local Senates Handbook
DRAFT

o Title 5 §51023.7 defines the following as issues which colleges and districts must provide
students the opportunity to “participate in in formulation and development of district and
college policies and procedures that have or will have a significant effect on students.”

(1) Grading policies;

(2) Codes of student conduct;

(3) Academic disciplinary policies;

(4) Curriculum development;

(5) Courses or programs which should be initiated or discontinued;

(6) Processes for institutional planning and budget development;

(7) Standards and policies regarding student preparation and success;

(8) Student services planning and development;

(9) Student fees within the authority of the district to adopt; and

(10) Any other district and college policy, procedure, or related matter that the district
governing board determines will have a significant effect on students.

Work with staff to ensure their effective participation in areas that have “matter significantly” to

them.

o Title 5 §51023.5 requires that “governing boards of a community college district shall adopt
policies and procedures that provide district and college staff the opportunity to participate
effectively in district and college governance.”

o Title 5 does not delineate specific issues which “matter significantly” to staff, it is left to
individual governing boards and staff to “reasonably determines, in consultation with staff,
[issues which] will have a significant effect on staff.” (Title 5 §51023.5 (a) (4) ).

Recommendations for Developing Senate Participation and Leadership (for more specifics on this

see Part IV, Section C. 4: Facuity Participation)

Conduct orientations of new faculty to explain the functions of the local senate.

Foster connections with the faculty beyond the senate (for more on this see Part TV of this

document: Keeping the Faculty Informed)

o Visit department/division meetings briefly once each semester (preferably at the beginning)
and explaining how the work of the senate can help address each discipline group’s unique
perspective on specific academic and professional matters. This may be a great tool for
recruiting faculty for senate committees.

Create an orientation for new senators to help them understand their role and the role of the

senate in participatory governance.

Encourage other faculty to participate in the events sponsored by the Academic Senate.

Provide leadership to senate, college, and district-wide committees to ensure productive and

efficient completion of tasks and regular reporting to the senate as a whole

Identify and mentor potential future faculty leaders (committee chairs, taskforce chairs, senate

officers, etc.) (for more on this see Planning—Finding a Replacement in this section)

Fostering Communication (for more on this see Part IV, Section A. 5: Keeping the Faculty

Inform

¢ & e

19|Page

ed
Engage in ongoing discussions with faculty on the issues of the day.

Facilitate in developing and airing faculty views.

Facilitate communication among the Faculty and with Administration and the Governing Board.
Ensure that minutes of the local senate meetings, its Executive Council meetings, if applicable,
and other meetings of the body are published in a timely manner.

Engage in and keep record of local senate correspondence, including electronic communications.
(for more information on what types of materials should be archived see Part IV, Section C. 5.)
o These records will be invaluable for future leaders to understand previous decision making

processes and reasoning.

LS

Academic Senate
@ . Giorm Community Colleges

VEADERSHIP, THPOVPEAMERT YOICE.




Local Senates Handbook
DRAFT

o These records may provide evidence for accreditation reporting.

o There may be legal requirements (local or state) which require certain records to be kept."
* Encourage the maintenance of a local senate website.
# Communicate with and responding promptly to requests for information from the Academic

Senate for California Community Colleges.

Securing Resources to Ensure Senate Success
¢ Know the senate budget:

o What reassigned time is provided for participatory governance work of the faculty?
*  What and how many positions is this reassigned time divided up to fund?
*  What is the division of reassigned time for the various positions?
= Is the reassigned time sufficient?

o What is the budget for travel?
* How many “trips” are available from these funds?
=& Who typically attends events?
= Is the funding sufficient?

© What is the senate operating budget?
=  What is that money used for?
» s the funding sufficient?

o What is the budget for staffing?
= Does the senate have a classified staff member assigned to help with the operations of

the senate?
*  Does the senate have student help?
» Isthe funding/time assigned sufficient?
o What is the budget of money collected through dues?

» Does the senate collect dues from the faculty?
=  What is that money utilized for?

» Is the funding sufficient?
o Where is the budget for the senate recorded? Is it an official line-item in the college/district

budget or is it an “informal” agreement between the senate and the administration?
(Informal agreements have a habit of disappearing with rapidly shifting administration
members!)
s Note that for each item there is a question about how adequate the resources for the senate are.
The senate needs to justify to the administration why inadequate resources may harm students,
accreditation, campus climate, effective participatory governance, etc. in order to convince them

to increase resources.

Furthering Efforts to Appoint and Retain Qualified Personnel
s  Appoint search and selection of candidates to fill administrative positions,
» Participate, as permitted by law, in the evaluation of staff, including administrators with whom
the senate presidents work, as well as staff serving the local senate.
s Assure effective faculty participation on various institutional groups, e.g., Matriculation
Committee, Department Chairs, Staff development.
«  Assist in the orderly transfer of authority to the senate president-elect.

8 Title 5 §59020 through §59026 define types of records and the length of time that they must be maintained by
college districts. Local boards will also often have policies and regulations regarding which records need to be

maintained.

20|Page & .
i fcademicoenate s

LEADERSHIF. FMPOWFAMENT VOICE.



Local Senates Handbook
DRAFT

Organizing and delegating authority: Working with a local Senate Executive Team

The responsibilities of the senate leadership may seem daunting, but delegating specific tasks to each
member of the senate’s Executive Team can make it manageable. There are numerous effective ways in
which a senate’s Executive team may be organized:

(ption 4

Option 2 Option 3

pli i _ “pilu:l 5
|| Presudens drEsident N TR RSt | Presid

S ession V:ée Pres1dent President-Elect_ 1" g 2"" Vme-Presxdents VP/Cumculurn Chalr Past Prcs1dent

= '?r"""!““ﬁ ! o ‘ S I A aTE smw - = .,- ik § : ¥ sﬁmﬂﬁﬁy

Budoet 'T‘rpn eurer 'T'reasnrer

T e T

J

Past-President —— : : | 'i’residenfl;Elec;r£‘]. ‘

“Continuity

While there is no right way to organize the Executive team, the duties of each of the senate officers
should be clearly defined. Assign recurring items such as governance committee representation, recording
and dissemination of minutes, elections, etc. to a specific officer commiserate with compensation, i.e.,
reassigned time. The responsibilities of the senate executive members should be delineated in the senate
Bylaws or procedures document. [For an example of how this has been done by several senates around
the state see the Senate Constitution and Bylaw Codex. (ASCCC, 2014).]

Involve the senate officers in decision making encourage their participation in ASCCC functions such as
Plenary Sessions. Area Meetings, and Faculty Leadership Institutes.

Responsibilities within a Multi-college District
In addition to the responsibilities noted above, if the various colleges of the district have agreed to create
a district senate, a local senate president will have these additional duties:

e Serve as the representative of their college.
« Serve or appoint others to serve on district committees as requested by the chancellor or district-

level administrators.

+ Be responsible to see that board rules, particularly those governing curriculum and hiring
processes, are adhered to both at the district and college level.

» Be the major conduit for district-wide information that must reach the college faculty--and
sometimes other constituencies—in a timely manner.

»  Advise the district on the college senate's positions on present and emergent policy matters.

Planning—Finding a Replacement
One of the earliest tasks of a new senate president is to identify a potential successor—their replacement.

Consider current and past members of the executive board as well as current and past senate members as
appropriate.

9 Many senates that collect dues utilize the position of the Treasurer to monitor the dues collection and dispersal..
10 g ome senates seat the Curriculum chair as a part of the Executive Committee, others combine the Vice-President
and Curriculum Chair role, and still others keep the Curriculum chair separate from the Executive Committee.

' The Past-President and President-Elect and split a two year term. The first year of a new president, the Past-
President serves to mentor the new president. For the second year the President mentors the President-Elect,

21|Page Aﬁu:ad ic Senate
E fnrc:llfn“m':acmﬁlm?mitymllegu

CFEDERSIP. EMPOWIRMENT VEOICE.




Local Senates Handbook
DRAFT

Consult the senate’s constitution and or bylaws for guidelines on term limits, succession patterns,
and election procedures. (If this process does not appear in the senate constitution and or bylaws,
the senate might want to begin the discussion to codify these processes.)

Senate presidents may (budget allowing) invite potential senate leaders to attend the ASCCC
Leadership Institute along with Plenary Sessions, etc. with them. This is superior to sending them
alone and can help strengthen the relationship.

Identify individuals who are interested in making a difference at the college.

Show interested individuals how the responsibilities of the senate president is manageable
because of delegated responsibilities

Cast a wide net. Senate presidents may identify future senate leaders in unexpected places and
they need to have a sufficient pipeline for the future.

Assign potential senate leaders increasing responsibility as their interests allow,

Utilizing Mentors and Advisors

Past senate presidents are a valuable resource. A senate president should find individuals with
whom they can relate and seek out their advice in challenging situations.
Current senate presidents in a multi-college district can also guide a new president through rough

patches. Utilize their expertise as appropriate.
Request a friendly visit from ASCCC leaders including members of the Relations with Local

Senates committee.

B. COLLEGE/DISTRICT REPORTS REQUIRING SENATE SIGN-OFF,

REVIEW OR VIGILANCE
<
Report % cg Comments Approximate Due Date*
&

T R

i EY«@!.

Accred1tatmn Self Study/ '

- This magdmu ioealfy:agreed upon '}"Sfm iogal policy

i "3 ;-.". o :g’a;_;‘_yw._._...._l mmmmmm _.;__._ o
Mnmnally each six years, Or
more frequently as stipulated by

Interim Reports
X WASC; updates and interim
reports generally occur each 3
) - years, midcycle
Callalion Report. " 1 X Chanpelior’s Dgiee (CCCCO). SIEEL o

BusioSidllsReport | | X [cocco Ty

f&'ﬁ
i

Faculty I-imng o

Cypr, — (;f

e e e e & b e

‘November

Obhg'_txon _ S— = _ 2

[Raollipbief Bguity [ "1

. " A J a e, K v 8 :
s P MR I Rl S L L -
- B s e P . - SR e e e e e e e

GE Breadth Request for x
Approval
£ Gmn*ts faﬁu _k"'

IGETCE Requests for -

r
Al

StudentrEqulty Plan e,

 Déscription, signvoliio CCOCH  ~, 7L

1, S
e DO, TR LTS ot W

22|Page L Academic Senate

CE for California Community Colleges

LEADFRSVIP. EMPOWERMENT VOICE.



Local Senates Handbook
DRAFT

Title ITI Rep_t_)rts | | \

T P 4Pk oy oI

i Tratipfer Conter Report 1507 QCOCH ™ =077 207 T Beptpmber | U T T

*Because dates are fluid and may be extcnded use this Ilst as & mere stimulus for questions and inquiry.

The table above contains listings of reports or documents calling for the local senate president's signature
and/or senate approval, as well as materials requiring senate vigilance as they move through
administrative channels, often without required, local senate review. While we have provided tentative
due dates as of this publication, these reports are often fluid and districts may sometimes apply for
reporting extensions. Further, new action by the legislature or the Board of Govemnors may eliminate or
increase the reporting obligations of a college. Use this table as a starting point to inquire about the
responsibilities the senate president may share with the offices of financial aid, matriculation, transfer
centers, economic development, research and grants, and elsewhere across the campus.

Grant applications often require a senate president’s signature to attest that the faculty has considered the
academic implications. In practice, many local senate presidents report that administrators or grant-
seeking faculty solicit needed signatures only days or hours before the document is due; other applicants
may submit reports or forms without documentation, necessary budget information, or other essential
information. To avoid these pressing circumstances, the Academic Senate recommends the following

techniques:

¢ Inform the college faculty and administrators that materials calling for the senate president’s
signature and/or approval must be submitted in their entirety at least 5-7 days in advance of the
intended mailing or submission date.

o Refuse to sign materials that are incomplete or are proffered in circumvention of the senate’s
established process. It's professional to just say, "No."

¢ Insofar as possible, inform the faculty or administrators that such materials will be taken to the
next senate meeting or officers' cabinet meeting as stipulated by senate bylaws or standing rules.
"T'1] have to get back to you," is an acceptable and responsible statement.

¢ Remember and invoke the clichéd expression of resistance: "Failure to plan adequately on your
part does not constitute an emergency on my part."

C. COMMITTEE APPOINTMENTS

All faculty appointments, other than those specifically called out as being appointed by the bargaining
agents, are to be appointed by the local senate president; appointments to non-senate committees are made
by the academic senate after consultation between the local senate president and the college president or

chancellor (Title 5 §53203(f} ).

1. Common committees and task forces to which faculty are appointed:

College Level

o  Accreditation ¢ Facilities Committee

s Affirmative Action Committee ¢ Faculty Hiring Committees

¢ Budget Committee o Faculty Hiring Prioritization Committee

e Campus Safety e Faculty and Administrative Evaluation

¢ College Bookstore/Cafeteria Committee

Committees e Institutional Planning Committee

e College District Planning e Master Plan Committees (Facilities,

# College Foundation Education)

¢ Curriculum Committee » Matriculation Committee

¢ Distance Education Committee ® Program Review Committee
23|Page

Academic Senate

for California Community Colteges

LFADIRSHIP. EMPOWERAMERT VYOILE.



Local Senates Handbook

= President's Cabinet/Council
e Research Committee

District Level

Calendar Committee
Chancellor's Council Committee
District Budget Committee
District Curricnlum Committee

& ¢ o @ »

Procedures Committee

¢ District Facilities

o District Foundation Committee
¢ District Marketing

e District Planning Committees

2. Strategies to Increase Participation

District Faculty Priorities and Hiring

DRAFT

Staff Development Committee
Technology Committee

District Student Services

Equivalencies [Note: may be a college-
level committee as well]

Technology (and District Distance
Education) Committees

Other ad hoc committees as needed on
policy changes recommended by the
board or chancellor, or individual issues
forwarded by a college within the
district

For a discussion on strategies for increasing faculty participation see Part IV Section C. 4. Faculty

Participation.

3. Discussion of Reassigned Time for Participatory Governance Work
Although each college is different, there needs to be a dialog with the administration regarding reassigned
time for the agreed-upon and legally-mandated work of the senate and its committees. To facilitate this

dialog:

1) Remind administrators that a properly functioning senate is essential to the governance and health

of the college and its accreditation.

2) Compile a list of agreed-upon responsibilities.
3) Determine the party (or position) responsible
4) Create a list of duties and identify the workload necessary to accomplish them
5) Negotiate fair compensation (reassigned time) based on the identified workload.

6) Get all agreements in writing.

24|Page

Academic Senate

for Californin Community Colleges

LFADERSHIP. EAPOWERMENKT voI{E.



Local Senates Handbook
DRAFT

Part IV. Ensuring the Effectiveness of the Local Senate
A.PLACEMENT IN THE COLLEGE'S GOVERNANCE STRUCTURE

As we have discussed earlier, Education Code and Title 5 clearly shape the position of the local senate
within the college's governance structure (available in the Resource Documents section at the bottom of
the ASCCC Leadership Resources page.) That delegation of authority places the local academic senate in
a unique position: the senate president has direct access to the board of trustees and can bring forward
items to be placed on the board agenda without filtering by other administrators; the voice of faculty must
be given primacy on the academic and professional matters called out in Education Code and Title 5 (See
Part II, Section A. 1. of this document). A remark made earlier bears repeating:

"Effective participation" means that affected parties must be afforded opportunity to review and
comment upon recommendations, proposals, etc.; having given due and reasonable consideration
to those comments, however, the academic senate shall retain its primacy in the “10 + 1” items . .
. and need not adopt, accommodate, or reach consensus on concerns raised by other constituent
groups. ("Delegation of Authority,"” Part I, Section A. 4.}

Even with the clear language in regards to the role of the senate in governance, a senate president may
find themselves in a situation where academic and professional matters are placed on an agenda for a
meeting of a college council or similar all-college governance group. If the academic and professional
matters are placed on an agenda for information/general discussion and comment, that in itself is not
necessarily cause for concern or alarm. On the other hand, if those academic and professional matters are
placed on an agenda for some type of action or a recommendation to the board or their chancellor/

superintendent or president, that would not be appropriate.

Under these circumstances the senate president must dissuade them from taking “action,” using the
opportunity to educate the committee as to the privilege and primacy of the academic senate on these
matters. It might be beneficial to distribute the portions of Title 5, § 53200; a senate president may further
urge them to declare the matter an academic and professional matter, indicating their acknowledgement of
the senate’s official status on the issue at hand. While the senate welcomes and even want to encourage
the interest and opinions of classified staff colleagues, management colleagues, and students, the
recommendation mmst come from the official voice of the faculty, the academic senate, on academic and

professional matters. An observation made in the Participating Effectively in District and College

Governance document seems useful here:
Many colleges have found coordinating councils useful, but some cautions are warranted . . . a

coordinating council is not the appropriate body to make recommendations to the governing
board or designee on academic and professional matters. These issues are appropriately within the
purview of the academic senate. Furthermore, care should be taken in placing decision-making
authority in the hands of coordinating councils. The strength of participatory governance lies in
recommendations being made by those who have the necessary expertise and are most affected by
the decision. (ASCCC & CCLC, Page 8, 1998)
Clearly, a communication channe] that permits timely and orderly exchange of information at every level
of the governance structure is critical to the work of a senate president. A local senate president’s primary
responsibility is first to ASK their senate to deliberate on policy and procedural questions that affect
academic and professional matters, enabling the senate president to act as both the principal watchdog for
the faculty and their chief spokesperson, once the senate has voiced its stance. At the same time, a senate
president must avoid appearing to speak for the senate prematurely, for administrators may have a
tendency to assume that if they have consulted with the senate president, they have consulted with the
senate itself. Local senate presidents must be nimble, articulate, persuasive, diplomatic, but most of all,

25|Page ﬁAcadmiSeate
{;_,_,_’=,_ forulifnrmfﬂnm&unlty(nunges

1FADFREHIF. EMPOWERMENT VOILE.



Local Senates Handbook
DRAFT

determined. Often when dissuading committees from taking “action” or recommending “action” to the
chancellor/superintendent or president, others will cite “expediency” and “urgency” for reasons to bypass
proper process and may even suggest that the senate president’s vote on the committee represents senate
recommendation. Typically on these occasions, the senate president should remind those present that
proper and prudent "expediency” can be achieved through foresight and clear communication and that
they can't reasonably represent the senate on matters they haven't brought before them for deliberation.

B. CONSTITUTIONS AND BYLAWS

Each local academic senate needs a constitution, and each would benefit from having a set of bylaws in
place, as well. Though the terms are sometimes used interchangeably, technically the constitution of an
organization sets out the fundamental principles that govern a group's nature, function and limitations of
governance. A constitution also explains how the body is "constituted," and it typically defines who the
officers are and how they are selected for (or removed from) office. Thus, the constitution might identify
the purposes of the local academic senate and define which officers comprise the senate's executive

committee.

Bylaws, on the other hand, are guidelines or operating procedures to implement the constitution. Bylaws
spell out precise things the organization does in conducting its business, and bylaws may even specify the
time period during which they will be done. Thus, a typical set of bylaws will:

« Articulate the senate's election process, including the composition of the election committee,
voting procedure, vote counting procedure, duration of the election period, announcement of
results, and assumption of office by elected faculty.

e Address development and distribution processes for meeting agendas and any other similar

procedural matter.
» Delineate the job requirements of the senate’s executive committee (for more on this see Part I1I,

Section A. 1. Organizing and Delegating Authority)

Constitutions and Bylaws should be regularly reviewed to ensure that senators (and senate officers) are
familiar with the requirements and procedures of the senate. Senate constitutions and bylaws should not
be capriciously changed to solve singular issues. Revisions of senate constitutions and bylaws should be
driven by significant organizational change, recognition that over-time the operations of the senate might
have evolved out of compliance, or responses to new situations

The Academic Senate website offers several examples of both constitutions and bylaws that local senates
can use to develop or revise their own documents. {For samples of senate constitutions and bylaws see the
Senate Constitution and Bylaw Codex (ASCCC, 2014).]

C.EFFECTIVE PARTICIPATORY GOVERNANCE

While earlier we intimated something about the legal nature of effective participatory governance (see
"Delegation of Authority"), we offer in this next section some strategies to ensure that the senate itself
benefits from effective participation. To be wholly effective and participatory, the senate must see the
senate president’s own leadership as open, encouraging of a free exchange of information, respectful of
those who express divergent, even unpopular points of view. In exchange, as faculty serve the senate on
commiittees and task forces, they must report back to and receive their direction from the senate: they
must carry forth the expressed will of the local senate.

26|Page C:._H_g Academic Senate

for Califarnta Community Colleges

LERGERSHIP. FMPOWERMENT MDICE .



Local Senates Handbook
DRAFT

1. Goal Setting, Status Reports and Annual Reports

Many local senates determine annual goals, building upon the subsequent years' achievements, as well as
residual tasks yet to be completed. If a senate has not considered developing a work-plan for the year, a
good place to begin is with an examination of senate responsibilities as detailed in statute and policy.

Once the senate (or its officers, depending upon the senate’s bylaws) has articulated and publicized its
goals, the senate will want to examine its progress periodically and produce a year-end report that can be
shared with all faculty as well as with other governance groups and the local board. This annual report,
such as the one shown in the Sample Senate Annual Report document, complete with any
recommendations for the coming year, provides the foundation for subsequent senates and their officers
and permits them to set priorities that are proactive rather than reactive.

2. Local Senate Meetings

Compliance with the Open Meeting Acts

The people of this State do not yield their sovereignty to the agencies which serve them. The people, in
delegating authority, do not give their public servants the right to decide what is good for the people to
know and what is not good for them to know. The people insist on remaining informed so that they may

retain control over the instruments they have created. (Government Code § 54950)

One of the obligations local senate presidents encounter with some trepidation are the requirements of the
Open Meetings Act (Government Code 54950-54960.5), also called the Ralph M. Brown Act, as well as
the Bagley-Keene Act (Government Code 11120 et seq.), cited as the Bagley-Keene Open Meeting Act
governing "state bodies." The requirement for community college academic senates to follow the Brown
Act is explicitly addressed in California Attorney General Opinion 83-304, dated July 28, 1983

The Attorney General concluded that academic senates are subject to Brown Act requirements
because Title 5 requires that local community college governing boards must recognize their local
academic senate and thus local senates are subordinate creations of local boards of trustees.

Due to the interpretation of the California Attorney General’s office, academic senates must follow the
requirements of the Ralph M. Brown Act. Local senates should consult with their college/district legal
counsel for advice on interpreting how the Brown Act may apply to the specifics of how their senates and
committees operate. The information provided below is taken directly from the language of the statute
and is provided for information purposes only and does not constitute legal advice:

» Senates must “report any action taken and the vote or abstention on that action of each member

present for the action.” (Government Code §54953)

¢ Senates may not hold secret votes (this includes voting for officers within the senate)
{Government Code §54953)

o If a senate meeting is held via teleconferencing, all votes taken must be by roll call. (Government
Code §54953.b.2.)

e Unless the senate is conferring with legal counsel, they may not go into closed session
(Government Code §54954.5.a to k)

» Senates must provide the opportunity for members of the public to directly address the senate (the
senate may limit the public comment, see the code for specifics). (Government Code §54954.3)

s Senate agendas must be physically posted 72 hours before a regular meeting in a “location that is
freely accessible to members of the public and on the local agency’s Internet Web site, if the local

agency has one.” (Government Code §54954.2.a.1)

27|Page P
=" Academic Senate
CE for Cal:oTniac Com?numty Collepes

IFADERSHIP, EMPAr EXMENT vYoelrs.



Local Senates Handbook
DRAFT

For more information on the Open Meeting requirements for academic senates, see the following
resources:

¢ The full-text of the Brown Act (Ralph M. Brown Act, 2014)

» Herding Cats: Local Senates & the Brown Act (Mahon & North, 2009)
*  Brown Act and Compliance (Braden & North, 2014)

Setting and Posting Agendas

While the Open Meetings Acts outline the legal responsibilities for posting of an agenda, they do not fully
spell out acceptable or pragmatic suggestions for setting and subsequently posting agendas for meetings
of the local senate or its standing committees. Generally, the president meets with officers prior to the 72
bour deadline for posting of the agenda; at that time, the officers can identify carry-over items, new
business, needed reports, and other matters of business called for by faculty or even administrators who
have asked to have an item placed upon the agenda. While the determination of the agenda is
conventionally the prerogative of the president alone, consultation with other officers is helpful.
Moreover, to encourage faculty deliberation of academic and professional matters, and to ensure the
effective participation of other governance groups as required by law, the local senate should extend an
open, standing invitation to the college community to present items to be considered for placement on an
agenda. Some local senates hold regular Executive Council or Cabinet meetings on the "off" weeks to
plan their agendas for the forthcoming weeks and to take up urgent matters. Such meetings provide a
convenient deadline for the submission of items to be considered at future meetings.

District senates face the same obligations--and strategic dilemma--as college senates do. Agendas are
generally distributed to the local senate presidents and committee chairs (e.g., curriculum) on each
campus; the obligations of additional posting then fall to the local senates. Electronic posting of agendas
makes it possible to email them to all faculty, depending upon local choice or need.

The Order of Business
The order of business of a senate meeting may well already be spelled out in local senate bylaws or a
senate may use the standard order of business recommended under the parliamentary procedures outlined

in Roberts Rules of Order. There many ways to organize a senate meeting, here are some common

elements:
» Call to Order * Special Orders
s Public Commentary e  Unfinished Business
¢ Record of the Previous Meeting ¢ New Business
e Agenda of the Current Meeting * President's Report
» Consent Calendar e Announcements and Open Forum
#= Reports of Standing Committees ¢ Adjournment
¢ Reports of Special Committees

The Relations with Local Senates Committee has compiled a document with examples of different senate
agendas Sample Agendas (ASCCC, 2014).

Public Comments at Meetings
A significant feature of the sample agenda above is its placement of public commentary, a requirement of

the Open Meetings Acts. The laws permit the body to determine the placement and manner of public
commentary; in other words, the local senate can determine for itself the length of time allotted to each
speaker, as well as the placement on the agenda when non-senate members can address the body on
matters both on the agenda or on matters of a more general nature. In the example above, the "Public
Commentary" is intended to elicit comments on matters on the agenda for the current meeting, while the
"Open Forum" section permits visitors--and senators--to bring to the floor matters not currently on the

28|Page 2 .
G e cteges

LFADERSKIP. EMPOWERMIENT ¥YOIiCE



Local Senates Handbook
DRAFT

agenda, though action may not be taken on such items. Again, the law permits the senate to establish time
limits. Significantly, however, the law is explicit in its insistence that speakers do NOT need to sign
"permission to speak” slips or in other ways provide identifying information about themselves other than
on the most voluntary basis. While this is less likely to be of concern during local senate meetings, it is
occasionally a ploy of governing boards to restrict the freedom of redress by its citizens.

As a senate president weighs the options their senate has, consider these strategies adopted by local
senates throughout the state:

&

Permit non-senators (including faculty, students, administrators, or other interested parties) to

address the body on agenda items only at the beginning or the end of the meeting:

Advantages: makes it more convenient for non-senators who may find it difficult to remain

through the entire meeting until the agenda item of interest to them comes up.

Disadvantages: earlier comments will not be as fresh when the itern comes up for discussion

later in the agenda; commentators lose opportunity to hear and participate in the more full debate

on the issue; speakers may be rushed or discouraged from participation when public comments
are placed at the end of the agenda.

Permit non-senators (including faculty, students, administrators, or other interested parties) to

address the body on agenda items as those items appear on the agenda. Again, even under this

arrangement, there are options: do they speak before the senators, during the debate, or only at the
end of the discussion prior to any vote taken?

a. In the first arrangement, non-senate participants who speak before the senators begin their
debate enable the senators to be fully informed about the views of others and to respond to
their comments or questions.

b. If allowed to participate in the debate itself, outside voices can raise pertinent questions and
provide points of information or clarification. However, their voices may receive undue
weight and extend their participation beyond any established time period generally allotted
for "public commentary."

¢. If non-senate participants are asked to withhold their comments until the senate has
conducted its debate, important observations may not be shared or may not subsequently be
subject to refutation or rebuttal by the senate.

Permit non-senators (including faculty, students, administrators, or other interested parties) to

address the body on matters of interest not on the agenda at the end of the meeting or in writing.

Create and use consultation forms to be circulated among other governance groups to afford them

due opportunity to review and comment and provide written or oral testimony at senate meetings

if necessary. Sample forms are available in the document Samples of Decision Review Sign-off

Sheets (ASCCC, 2014).
Create combinations of these strategies to reflect the college culture while ensuring broad and

effective participation. As is indicated in the sample agenda above, the Public Commentary
segment invites comments on agenda items prior to debate, while the "Open Forum" section
permits both visitors and senators to introduce matters of concern that will, most likely, be added

to a future agenda, if a matter of senate purview.

Posting Agendas
As was noted in the above section, senate agendas must be physically posted 72 hours before a

regular meeting in a “location that is freely accessible to members of the public and on the local
agency’s Internet Web site, if the local agency has one” (Government Code §54954.2.a.1). A local
senates must identify the means and location of posting to enable interested parties to attend the
meeting or to communicate with their elected representatives prior to the scheduled meeting. This
obligation is even more critical for colleges with affiliated centers or for district senates having
multiple colleges with whom they must communicate. The following do not meet the requirements of

the Brown Act:

W|Page ‘A Academic Senate

E for California Community Colleges

LFADFIRSHIP. EMPOWERIINT MOTCE .



Local Senates Handbook

DRAFT
¢ Bulletin boards in offices or other areas inaccessible to the general public for much of the day
or week;
¢ Affixed to interior windows or behind other barriers that do not permit viewing of the full
document;

e Agenda being obscured by other documents or postings.

In addition to the legally required physical posting of agendas in a “freely accessible location” and on

the senate’s website (if the senate has one), here are some additional strategies for increasing the

awareness of the work of the senate:

* A bulletin board near the local senate office, in an administrative area, or other boards accessible
and available to the college community, perhaps at several locations on a larger campus.

¢ An email posting to the entire college faculty, staff, and student government

e A website posting on the local senate website, in a form that can be easily down-loaded or
reproduced.

¢ A combinations of these methods.

Conducting Senate Meetings

Standing Rules
Local senate presidents, usually in conjunction with other officers, can generate local senate standing

rules. Generally, the body need not adopt these, but an effective practice is to discuss these rules before
implementing them. Standing rules may never circumvent or supersede law, local policies, or bylaws;
they can, however, enables the senate to prescribe implementation strategies: who speaks, in what order,
for how long, under what conditions, how agenda items may be submitted and by when, etc. Standing
rules can also stipulate deadlines for materials submitted for senate consideration or for the senate

president’s signature.

About Parliamentary Procedures
Having established and posted an agenda, a senate president will find it useful to review the use of

parliamentary procedures. In their excellent reference work, The Practical Guide io FParliamentary
Procedure (1983), Edward S. Strotherland and David W. Shepard point to four essential benefits offered
by parliamentary procedure. They argue that parliamentary procedure is:

¢ An orderly way to conduct the affairs of an organization;

* A way to determine the will of the majority;

* A way to protect the minority;

e A way to protect the rights of an individual member
Some groups, particularly smaller committees, avoid using parliamentary procedure because of their
misperception that it will inhibit their business. Such is not the case; in fact, parliamentary procedure will
help move business, particularly if the senate president or committee chair assists the group participants in
remembering these simple guidelines:

ASSIGN A PARLIAMENTARIAN: The senate president can assign the role of parliamentarian to a
senate officer for orderly and effective discussion following local senate adopted parliamentary rules.

LISTEN CAREFULLY: The senate president or chair will clarify what ideas (motions) are "on the
floor," and declare what sorts of comments are germane to a particular motion,

ASK QUESTIONS: The Academic Senate, at its plenary meetings, provides a parliamentary mike at
which observers may ask the presiding officer what is happening, what sort of motion is relevant to the
discussion, how to properly accomplish a desired goal, or how to challenge a ruling or determination.
Participants at a senate meeting should be encouraged to seek such clarification, and if not provided by

age
30|Pag Academic Senate
for California Community Colieges

LFADERSHIF. EMPOWERMERNT VOICE.



Local Senates Handbook
DRAFT

the bylaws, the senate parliamentarian might make clear to those attending how to ask questions during
discussion of business.

SPEAK TO THE POINT: The senate president or chair will ensure that remarks apply to the specific
motion on the floor or, if not, are ruled "out of order.”

Below we offer a brief iltustration (Illustration 1) of how commonly used parliamentary motions may be
responded to within a senate. The Leadership Resources page of the ASCCC website offers additional
helpful information from the Academic Senate's official Parliamentarian about conducting the meeting
under pariiamentary procedures.

INustration 1: Diagram of Parliamentary Motions in order of Precedence

A

w—_—
] Fax time to-adjousn; Take Reoess, Quesuauof ;
e om ! Pirvilége, {allTos Ordexs ofthe Day %
: , 8
Incidental Motiens : 5 eal & & 12 ol M ; J.-j- ‘ ‘a
: | Brastonof Assenibly | '-‘Pgmtpf;lnfﬁ;mnhm g
Dmsipnof a Questmn . Pomagi(a;dm F 5
Bilhng Blanks . <5, Papens = 1 Ig
“Objeotion® .- 1 g
5
Sllbsidlary Motlons La‘yontheui.abie ‘ i js 'a;: ‘
' ' | Ca‘lliorprev;wsﬂuesﬁouIC!e‘sesDeba;e)" §

'Lnn)mrEximﬂﬁebale* £

't__-

i Tjtorts Ve 1o TaRE OF

go‘lg@nﬂe‘rﬂneﬂ-—%ﬂféﬁe\ﬁmbm ' = I7A Ty
Small Type —Bndebatable Motions -, ; e

- Manonsleqﬁnﬁngrawwte ATl &

~ *=pomires-aid/3 votg without nofice: anuonb ‘vote mﬂ; mhce'

A Strategy for Conducting Discussions of Agenda Items

To expedite discussions during senate meetings, the senate may wish to consider Standing Rules to
provide order while ensuring that effective participation occurs. We have noted that the senate may
determine time limits and establish who may speak and under what conditions. The Academic Senate, at
its plenary sessions, asks members wishing to speak to an item to queue before a "pro" microphone on
one side of the room, or at a "con" microphone on the opposite side, or to ask questions about
parliamentary procedure at a "parliamentary” microphone located mid-room. This procedure provides for
an orderly discussion of the issues within the allotted time, enables the President to terminate discussion

31|Page
Academic Senate
for Californis Community Colleges

LEADFRSHIP., ERPOWLERMENT., VO CE.



Local Senates Handbook
DRAFT

when no one appears to speak further in support or in opposition, and generally eliminates redundant
comments.

Strategies for Voting on Agenda Items
Procedures for voting during a meeting should be determined locally, particularly if the goal is to keep the

meetings progressing in an orderly fashion.

Some items on an agenda may be handled by what is known as approval by consent. If there is no
perceived opposition to items such as approval of the minutes of the previous meeting, approval of the
agenda, and acceptance of reports from various committees that do not require action by the senate, the
president may list them on the agenda under the "consent calendar," and declare them passed by general
consent. Should any senator wish to discuss, amend or vote on such items, the party should ask to have
the item removed from the calendar for separate consideration after the bulk of the consent items has been
approved. The senate president should always honor such a request to have an item removed.

Senates may not hold secret votes (this includes voting for officers within the senate) (Government Code
§54953.¢.) and therefore voting on action items must take place publicly. If a senate meeting is held via

teleconferencing, all votes taken must be by roll call. (Government Code §54953.b.2.). Senates must
“report any action taken and the vote or abstention on that action of each member present for the action™

(Government Code §54953). The voting must be public and therefore voting by email is not allowed. The
Brown Act does not specify how legislative bodies must conduct their votes (except for teleconferencing),
it only specific that the results of the vote of each member must be reported. Voice votes are sufficient, if

the individual votes of each member can be determined and recorded.

Balloting for officers, for candidates for committee seats or other appointments, especially if there is
competition, is slightly more difficult within the context of the law. If the senate members are the
electorate, then the vote of each member must be recorded and reported out. In colleges that have
academic senates of the whole (rather than representative senates), the vote of each faculty member must
be recorded and reported out. If the faculty as a whole is the electorate (in cases where there is not a
senate of the whole) then a secret ballot may be used.

There are many effective ways that voting may be conducted to protect the sanctity of the ballot box:

e A ballot for the election of an officer is placed inside a blank envelope, which is sealed and then
placed inside a second, outer envelope on which the voter (whether a senator or any faculty in a
campus-wide election) has printed his or her name and affixed his or her signature.

e Course Management Systems (e.g., Moodle, Blackboard, etc.) may be set up to capture votes.
Different systems have different levels of protection of the voter’s identity and should be
thoroughly examined before use.

When a balloting system is being decided upon there should be thought put into making sure that the
system ensures one-vote per voter, is secure, and is verifiable by interested parties.

Regardless of the method used for the election, the results should be announced or posted, although the
decision of how to publicize the outcome of elections should take into account the emotional reaction of
participants in the election. An elections committee (including at least one officer), whose membership is
determined well in advance of an election, can help determine appropriate logistics, provide necessary
security, and can supervise the counting of ballots. Their neutral presence ensures the integrity of the
process and enables the senate president to announce the results at the same meeting or within a
reasonable time if the election is being conducted on a campus-wide basis.

32|Page B
Academic Senate
E for California Community Colleges

IFABERSHIF. EMPOWERMERT YoIC#



Local Senates Handbook
DRAFT

Adapting the Resolution Process for Local Use

The Academic Senate conducts its business using the resolution process (see the ASCCC Resolutions
Handbook (Freitas, et al., 2014) and recommends that local senates do likewise; many senates, however,
reserve resolutions only for the most urgent of their statements and recommendations. Resolutions are
designed for local senates to urge or recommend policy or action to the Board of Trustees, chancellors or
college presidents, other local groups, or the Academic Senate for California Community Colleges.
Resolutions differ significantly from motions made on the floor of a senate meeting. Consider the

following points of contrast:

Motions
¢ Made by elected representatives/officers

¢ Made orally on the floor

¢ May be acted upon at that time

¢ May be enacted by a simple majority

» Does not retain the force of the arguments made on their behalf

Resolutions

Presented by committee, senators or officers

Presented in writing prior to meeting as part of agenda, and shared broadly with all faculty
Generally receive first reading and adopted at a subsequent meeting

Retain the force of the argument in the "whereas" clauses of the argument

Make clear the actions to be carried out

When voted upon, the vote of each member must be recorded and reported out.

The suggestions below and the appendices associated with them illustrate how resolutions may become an
effective implement for a local senate.

Writing Resolutions:
(See the ASCCC guidelines on writing resolutions: Resolution Writing and General Advice and Sample
Resolution Form for Use by Local Senate with a Sample Resolution, Annotated explaining what a

resolution should typically contain).

1. Though resolutions should be submitted for first readings and then for action at a following
meeting, this process may be altered by calling for a "suspension of the rules" to accommodate
urgent circumstances.

2. Resolutions should receive wide distribution prior to being acted upon; additional copies should
be available at the senate meeting at which it will be discussed.

3. Resolutions should be represented as a separate agenda item under the appropriate agenda

category.

Revising Resolutions:
1. Resolutions may be amended for further clarification/addition/deletions.

2. Preferably, this amendment should be submitted in writing, although verbal submissions are
possible depending upon the desire of the local senate and its bylaws or standing rules.

3. Resolutions may be substituted with another resolution on the same topic; however, this should
be submitted in writing before considering the original resolution for action.

4. Resolution amendments/substitutions will be considered prior to the original resolution.

Discussing and Adopting Resolutions
1. Discussion on resolutions or any amendments should have a pre-set time limit.

33|Page P
@ AcademicSenate s

LFTADERSHKIP. EMPAOWERI ENT NOITF.



Local Senates Handbook
DRAFT

2. Any attendee at the meeting should be permitted to engage in the debate.

3. The president may recognize pro and con arguments alternately. When there is no speaker on one
side of the motion, debate on that question is closed.

4. Only official senate representatives may vote. The nature of the voting itself (voice, ballot, roll-
call votes--see "Strategies on Voting" above), as well as determination of what constitutes a
successful or a failed vote, should be spelled out by the local senate bylaws.

Disposition of the Resolution

1. Resolutions should be forwarded to the appropriate parties by the local senate president or
designee with an expectation of a written reply that can be shared with the voting body.

2. The official record of the senate meeting should indicate the status of the resolution, and, if
required by bylaws or constitution, the nature of voting itself.

3. Compilations of resolutions adopted by the local senate can be submitted as part of a year-end
report and widely disseminated among governance groups as the senate’s statement of
accomplishment as well as evidence of the senate’s philosophy. (See Sample Senate Annual
Report.)

4. All resolutions, including their justifying "whereas" clauses, should be archived, perhaps in a
single binder, as well as included as attachments to minutes and within related "topic" files.

3. Keeping the Faculty Informed
An informed faculty is more likely to become involved in the work of the academic senate. The electronic

convenience of email and the limitless possibilities of the World Wide Web enhance face-to-face
communication and can increase faculty participation within the college community. Many of the
suggestions below encourage use of these electronic opportunities, often in tandem with more traditional

means of communication.

Local Senate Website
A senate website on the college server, with appropriate links to other college and state governance

groups, is the most efficient mechanism to promote the work, publicize meetings and showcase the
accomplishments of the senate. The senate website is a valuable resources for coliege faculty. The
Academic Senate website provides a template that senates may use to build their local website, To aid
the college community in building and using websites, senates may wish to approach their college
public information officer for electronic photographs of the college or college events that can be
electronically archived and made accessible for use by the senate and its faculty. While the senate
website can be maintained by staff assigned to the senate, local senates without such support can
create a senate officer for this important communication function, can seek a stipend for a faculty
member to do so, or can offer flex credit or other incentives to ensure that the necessary postings are

timely and complete.

Encourage senators and other faculty to use the state Academic Senate website as a means for
keeping informed about state issues. The objective is to make senate business and faculty
involvement in college and system-wide governance a very public and noticeable enterprise.

Use College Email
Email may be an effective tool for communicating issues and soliciting input on senate concerns,

With the deluge of email that everyone receives the messages of the senate may get lost. Here are
some effective strategies to maximize the effectiveness of email for the senate:

e Ensure that all faculty, full and part-time, have access to electronic mail and are included in
messages coming from the senate

3|Page AAr.ad ic Senate
emic o€
E for California Community Colleges

LFILDERSHIP, EFPOWERMENT YOIfE.



Local Senates Handbook
DRAFT

* Create a campus-wide mail list containing only faculty so that messages from the senate can
be addressed directly to faculty

Create a Senate Logo and Letterhead
Use a senate letterhead and perhaps a specific paper color for correspondence. These techniques
readily identify senate information and communication among numerous documents in college

mailboxes.

Publish a Newsletter
A regular senate newsletter can include summaries of meetings of the senate, the governing board and

college council; photographs of senators and senate activities; department and individual faculty
news; a forum for editorials; announcements of grants, workshops or other opportunities; and
information on senate issues and concerns. This newsletter can also be electronic in its format to save
printing and publication costs.

Develop a Senate Events Calendar
At the beginning of each year or semester, publish a calendar of all meetings and activities with times,
dates and locations. Regular meeting times lend a predictability that makes it easier for faculty to

attend and participate.

Write a Column for the College Newspaper
A regular senate column in the college newspaper will communicate the role, views and activities of
the senate to the entire college and illustrate for students the vital roles their faculty assume on their
behalf. Smaller community newspapers may also consider running a weekly or monthly column
featuring the activities of college faculty.

Publicize the Names of Senate Representatives
If all faculty know the names of their senate representatives, they will have increased opportunity for
communication and involvement. Publish a roster of senators, senate officers and senate-appointed
faculty members of college and/or district committees and inciude college phone numbers and/or
email so that all faculty members may contact them for more information or to contribute to ongoing
discussions. This roster can easily be included as part of the senate website, perhaps with convenient

email links.

Publicize Senate Meetings
Try to inform the faculty twice about each upcoming senate meeting. The first notice should be

published about one week ahead of the meeting, or within the time frame required by the Open
Meetings Act. The second notice should be occur 24 hours prior to the meeting time. Voice mail
messages or email messages are an excellent way to remind faculty, saving paper and avoiding the
notice getting lost in the paper crush. A posted notice of the meeting located by the faculty mailboxes
will also serve as a last-minute reminder. These notices, also posted on the senate website, are
important whether the college is small (where the questionable assumption is that all faculty already
know the dates and agenda matters) or large (where communication is more difficult and faculty are
more likely to feel disinterest or disengagement from governance work).

Publish Senate Agendas and Minutes
Publishing the agenda and minutes of each senate meeting in advance and making them available to

faculty at least one week in advance of the meeting can generate interest in the issues and increase
attendance. The agenda should provide readers enough information on the items to be discussed. If
large agendas are sent to representative senators, send a one-page agenda with short, informative
paragraphs on the issues to be discussed to each faculty member. Equally effective is an email

33|Page £ Academic Senate
- emic >en
E for California Community Colleges

FAD'"RSuIF., EMPOWERNMEKNT. YOICF.



Local Senates Handbook
DRAFT

message sent to all faculty and college staff, as well as to other senate presidents in the district. If
these messages contain links to the agenda posted on the website, all may have immediate access to
the information and may respond or download it as needed.

Use the Resolution Process
A local senate resolution process can recommend or direct a particular action and provides the

rationale for that action. Include the wording of the proposed resolutions in the agenda distributed
before the meeting. Distribute draft and approved resolutions in the minutes to serve as an effective
educational tool. Part IV, Section S. 2 in this handbook provides additional information about the

resolution process.

Maintain Senate Bulletin Boards--Electronic and Physical
The senate website might also offer an electronic bulletin board where faculty may post comments
pertinent to senate deliberations or announcements of interest to the general college community. In
addition to a senate website, a conveniently located bulletin board in each division or ares is another
good way to publicize senate events and issues. The bulletin board is an effective place to post copies
of state correspondence and reports, senate agendas and minutes, grant and conference opportunities,
and even relevant cartoons, photographs and articles. The senate will want to publish committee
reports to keep faculty informed of the governance efforts that are taking place in senate, campus,
and/or district committees. Ask a senator in the division or area to be responsible for the bulletin
board and to remind faculty of the importance of perusing the materials.

Develop a Governance Handbook
The handbook should include governance committee memberships, policies, and commitiee

responsibilities. The policies and procedures in such a handbook will be somewhat dynamic and
subject to formal alteration after appropriate consultation, However, an historical record and
explanation of how and why processes occur, will persist beyond changes in personnel and the
inevitable erosion of institutional memory. The creation of such a handbook is even more crucial if
the institution currently enjoys a healthy climate of participatory governance: the whims of one
individual can change that atmosphere overnight. Having such a published governance handbook will
provide clear evidence of past practice and consensus. The handbook might readily be posted on the
senate's website. For examples of decision making handbooks, there are a number posted in the
Resource Documents section at the bottom of the ASCCC Leadership Resources page

4, Faculty Participation

Soliciting Faculty Participation

Soliciting participation will be an easier task with an informed faculty that realizes the need for and value
of participation. However, some recruiting efforts are still needed to get the desired level of broad-based
participation. Leaders' mettle is evidenced by their ability to include and accommodate those with
alternative views and approaches, by their ability to showcase the talents of others, and by their ability to

elicit constructive contributions from many.

Among the worthy colleagues the senate president may wish to invite explicitly are the part-time faculty
whose teaching experience, professional training, and sense of commitment to our students may be
highlighted in the academic and professional work we all share. Many local senates have devised
strategies to increase the participation of their part-time faculty, and the sample constitutions and bylaws
available on the Leadership page of the Academic Senate website indicate how those senates formally
give voice to their part-time colleagues. The Academic Senate has also adopted many resolutions urging
local senates to consider ways to involve part-time faculty in our academic and professional work; we

want to echo that request here.

36(Page
Academic Senate
for California Community Colleges

LEADERSHI®. FMPOWERMENT VOILE.



Local Senates Handbook
DRAFT

Below are some techniques recommended by other senate leaders for soliciting wider faculty
participation. For each point, consider how a senate president and senate might apply these suggestions to
address the needs of full- and part-time colleagues across the campus and how they might use appropriate
and assessable technology effectively for these ends.

Meet Personally With the Facuity
The personal touch is the most effective means of communicating, particularly when making a
request. Some senate leaders set the goal of visiting several faculty members each week. Remember

that people need to be asked to participate and acknowledged when they do serve!

Listen to Opinions
The individual interests and skills of faculty members will be revealed in their comments, and these

faculty members who speak out can be a valuable source of expertise for senate activities. Electronic
bulletin boards, for example, can ensure that even the most disgruntled are afforded an opportunity to
be heard and their views responded to by an even broader constituency.

Conduct Faculty Opinion Polls
Formal or informal opinion polls allow faculty members to indicate their opinions on issues. Polls can

be used to identify faculty concerns, establish senate priorities, and develop senate positions. While
the senate will want to be careful not to include collective bargaining issues in senate polls, the senate
may wish to collaborate with the bargaining agent as, in response to labor law, it seeks the local
senate advice about issnes the senate wishes to see addressed prior to entering into negotiations. It is
important to communicate the polling results to the faculty so that they are included in the entire

process.

Turn the Suggestion Box into a Volunteer Recruiting Center
Faculty leaders frequently hear suggestions and complaints from colleagues on a variety of issues.
Faculty members who care enough to talk about their concerns can also be the faculty members who
are willing to develop a solution to the issue raised. A volunteer can be recruited with a simple
comment such as this: "Thanks for bringing your concern to my attention. Could you get two other
faculty members to work with you and present a resolution at the next senate meeting?" The faculty
member is thereby encouraged to become involved, and valuable contributions may emerge.
Comments that are ignored may breed ill will that is difficult to overcome for years thereafter.

Provide an Orientation for New Faculty
Too frequently, faculty orientation is seen as an administrative function with the senate being given

five minutes to present "an overview of its role." However, orientation to the academic and
professional obligations--both as they apply to the larger profession and to the specific college
culture--are arguably more appropriately conducted by the faculty themselves. Title 5, § 53200
specifically notes that the academic senate shall be responsible for "policies for professional
development." If a senate has not reached a formal agreement, and particularly if they are excluded
from such orientations, ask to consult collegially on a process for this important orientation and
professional development function.

Several faculty orientation models are used on campuses throughout California:

1. Arrange for an orientation session, or several brief orientation sessions for new faculty
members on an individual or small group basis. In the session, senators encourage
involvement and provide basic introductory information about the work of the senate and
faculty within the larger governance structure. Past senate leaders and college administrators

can be invited to present their perspectives.

37|Page 2
C-w--' Academic Senat
G for ?al:orr'lll:lc Cnmmuniety Colleges

IEADFREKIP. EMPOWERMEIY YOoICE.



Local Senates Handbook
DRAFT

2. Consider a semester-long or yearlong orientation process that may be awarded flex credit,
committee assignment-status, or reassigned time. Meeting regularly with faculty members of a
senate committee, the faculty new to full-time status at the college would discuss the campus'
educational climate and educational philosophy, the general education model, and the
academic and professional roles of faculty, the governance structure, and the student and
instructional support services available to them and their students.

3. Build into the probationary period opportunities for these same faculty to have appropriate and
meaningful participation in senate activities, including the orientation of new faculty in
subsequent years.

Obviously any such orientation program should also be open to part-time faculty who need to
understand our shared professional responsibilities and the options they have to become more

involved in the on-going governance work of faculty.

Create a Faculty Governance Flex Activity
Flex activities can be an effective way to highlight specific faculty governance issues and other local

senate activities. For example, consider sponsoring a forum composed of senate leaders and
administrators where faculty can ask tough questions; explain the role of the senate and senate
committees; or survey the faculty to find topics or speakers of interest to them,

Hold a Senate Retreat.
Setting aside a day or two for a senate retreat is a good way to gain perspective about issues and ideas

as well as train senators and generate enthusiasm for the work of the senate. By including faculty
members who are not senators, new people who might become valuable resources can be introduced

to senate activities.

Make Committee Opportunities Known
Publicize a general request for volunteers, and, at the same time, ask individuals to volunteer for

specific senate-appointed committee assignments. A variety of involvement opportunities, some with
short-term responsibilities, will allow faculty members to match their interests and time commitments
with senate needs. Remember to invite volunteers and committee applicants from diverse disciplines
and ethnicities to ensure broad representation and a plurality of views. Review the opportunities
afforded to part-time faculty as well, including appointments on college and district committees; part-
time faculty across the state serve on staff development, pari-time hiring, and curriculum committees.

Invite State Academic Senate Representatives to Speak to Faculty
Senate presidents may extend invitations to Academic Senate Area Representative, to members of the

Relations with Local Senates Committee, and to other members of the Executive Commitiee of the
Academic Senate for California Community Colleges to visit their campus, address specific needs, or
bolster faculty enthusiasm for governance work. For more information see Reguesting a Local Visit
section of the ASCCC website.

Take Faculty to Academic Senate Sessions and Leadership Training
The annual fall and spring sessions, Area meetings, and the summer Leadership Institute of the
Academic Senate are all excellent opportunities to involve and train faculty. Campus Staff
Development funds should be available for this purpose; most college presidents and chancellors
understand the need for well-trained faculty leaders and can help identify appropriate local funds to
enable a senate's full participation in these essential training opportunities.

38|Page A
CE; mﬁuﬁf Esnﬁrnmaui?tymueges

LIADERS .IP :MPOWERMENT YODICE,



Local Senates Handbook
DRAFT

Maintaining Faculty Participation
Once faculty members have become active, senate leaders need to reward and nurture that participation to
enhance faculty's commitment to and enjoyment of senate and governance involvement. 2

One of the major hurdles senate leaders face, regardless of their time on the senate, is finding faculty to
participate in committee work. Unless the committee’s work directly impacts a faculty member (i.e., a
hiring committee), or he or she is compensated (i.e., union service or tenure review committees), many
faculty would much prefer to just teach and mentor students, while avoiding committee service. How
does a senate leader engage faculty so that they want to serve on committees, especially in cases where
committee service is not a contractual obligation? Below are suggestions, compiled from senate leaders at
breakouts at both the Spring 2011 plenary session and the 2011 Leadership Institute, that have assisted
senate leaders in increasing faculty participation.

Use a personal approach.
Something as simple as a phone call, rather than a mass email, may be the difference when it comes

to persuading a faculty member to participate. A face-to-face meeting over coffee about what the
committee does and why the senate is asking that faculty member to become involved is a particularly

effective tool.

Clearly define commitments ahead of time,
When asking for volunteers, the more information that can be provided, the more likely it is that the
senate will be able to find someone who is willing and able to serve. Providing information including
the time and dates of the meetings, expected length of the term of service, and work outside of the
meetings does wonders when it comes to recruiting faculty to serve on a particular committee.

Play to their strengths.
For committees which serve a particular population or a very narrow purpose, it is always helpful to
recruit people who will be able to approach the committee on a level playing field. The more the
senate president knows about how a committee operates the better they can recruit for that committee.

Know committees’ purposes, members, and leaders.
It is far easier to recruit faculty when a senate president knows what the committee does and what its
goals are for the next year. It is also helpful to avoid having personalities that conflict among the
committee members; asking someonc to scrvc on a committee with an individual with whom that

faculty member has a conflict could be a recipe for disaster.

Use senators.
At colleges with smaller numbers of full time faculty, it is possible that the senate president will know

most, if not all, of their colleagues; that becomes much more difficult at larger colleges. Senators
probably know most of their colleagues within their divisions and will be able to suggest people for
service. They also may know part time faculty who are interested in serving, and can bring those
individuals to the senate president’s attention if part-time membership is usual within the local college
culture and appropriate for the particular committee. Faculty who teach at multiple schools bring an
additional knowledge and new perspectives to committee work. For more information on part-time

12 Section adapted from: Davison, D. & Bruno, J. (2011) Participate! How to get faculty engaged and involved.
ASCCC Rostrum, Retrieved hitp.//ascce.org/content/participate-how-get-faculty-engaged-and-involved

39|Page (ézﬁﬁ' Academic Senate

for Californis Community Colleges

LFEADERS 1P, ENAFOWERMENT CICE.



Local Senates Handbook
DRAFT

faculty participation see the ASCCC paper Part-Time Faculty: A Principled Perspective (ASCCC,
2002)

Show appreciation.
One of the most important things that a senate president can do is to thank their committee members at

the end of the year (or even before). Whether it’s a note, an email, cookies at the last meeting, or
acknowledgement in a public forum, letting those faculty know that the senate is grateful for their
service goes a long way in having those faculty return the following year to seek other committee
opportunities.

Develop Professional Recognition of Faculty.
Publicly recognizing the achievements of faculty is an important and effective element of building
morale in any organization, The senate president may use memos, college and local newspaper
articles, award ceremonies, and Board and Foundation presentations to highlight faculty
accomplishments.

Give Credit Where Credit Is Due.
A genuine "thank you" goes a long way towards acknowledging faculty members who work on senate

and participatory governance assignments. Print the senate logo on thank you cards, and send a note to
faculty members (and other college staff) who have helped further the work of the college. Remember
that participation includes a host of division, area, department and other college activities which may
not be directly perceived as being the work of the local senate; however faculty who serve on hiring
committees, on college-wide and district-wide committees, or as advisors for student organizations are
indeed furthering the senate obligations for effective participation in governance.

Make Senate Involvement an Evaluation Criterion.
Often forgotten in tenure and post-tenure evaluations is the obligatory, professional responsibility
faculty have for participation in governance activities. The senate should consult with the collective
bargaining agent to include and use involvement in governance as a criterion in the evaluation process
to reinforce the importance of this serious professional responsibility.

Discuss Governance Participation in the Hiring Interview.
Develop an expectation of involvement with each new faculty member by discussing it as a
professional responsibility both in the hiring interview and during new faculty orientation. Suggest
senate and other governance activities that the new faculty member may choose for participation.

Sponsor a Breakfast, Lunch or Coffee Hour.
Food is a successful inducement to encourage faculty to attend an event. The event can then be used to

inform, engage in discussion, train, acknowledge and/or thank those who participate.

Provide Incentives for Participation.
Consult with the collective bargaining agent to develop incentives such as overload banking credit,

professional growth step credits, etc. for participation in senate activities.

Linking local awards to ASCCC Statewide awards.
The Academic Senate presents three major awards each year. Local senates are responsible for
nominating worthy individuals and for preparing much of the nomination materials. Senate presidents
need to be watchful for the announcements that open the nomination period, and they must adhere to
the rigid and often compressed timelines for submission. These awards, however, honor the faculty
and colleges of all nominees for these three awards. For more information on Senate awards, see Part

V Section H.1.

40[Page ‘ﬁ Academic Senate
E for Catifornia Community Colleges

LFADERSUIP., [MPOWERMENT Yoice



Local Senates Handbook
DRAFT

This is by no means an exhaustive list, but hopefully it can provide some guidance for encouraging
faculty to become more engaged in committee service at a college and more involved in the body as a
whole. Remember, being a senate leader does not mean doing everything alone, the more that a senate
president can increase participation, the more people they have to draw from and the more perspectives
they have to help with decision making. A faculty with active participation by the majority of its members
is key to a strong and relevant senate on a campus.

5. Resources Available in Senate Files

On the following table appears a checklist of essential materials. In the left-hand column are items that
should be readily found in local senate files, while in the right-hand column are analogous materials
available at the Academic Senate website.

. Key Posourees for semate o, Senators, and Commities Chairy

Local Resources
List of email and phone numbers of all senators
{(including home numbers, if willing to share)

State-wide Resources
The Academic Senate statewide directory of:
Executive Committee Members
Local Scnate Presidents/President-elects /Vice
Presidents

Local Senate Website
Constitution and By Laws
Agendas and Minutes
Local Senate Goals
College Mission Statement and Goals
Committee Assignments, Reports

Academic Senate Website (hitp./www.ascee.ore)
Bvlaws and Rules
List of the Academic Senate publications

Agendas and Minutes of Executive Committee
Committee Descriptions and Rosters

List of Common Acronyms

Communications ASCCC Communications
President’s Reports Papers (official positions of the ASCCC)
Local faculty newsletters Rostrum (articles on issues and topical matters)
Copies of local reports from task forces, planning President’s Updates
committees

Regulations Regulations

Governance Agreement
Full-time Faculty Hiring Agreement
Part-time Faculty Hiring Agreement
Peer Evaluation Process
Administrative Retreat Rights
Administrative Evaluation
FSA's
Disciplines List
Equivalency Determination Procedure
Board Policies and Regulations, particularly for:
Governance
Program Review
Tenure

Curriculum Approval

Models for:
Curriculum Approval
Policy Committees and Objectives
The Brown Act (see Part IV, Section C. 2.)

Student Equity

Consultation Process

Minimum Quaiifications and Eguivalencies

Board of Governors Standing Qrders on
Consultation

Executive Orders of the Chancellor on
Consuitation
Strengthening Senates

Ed. Code (See Part II, Section A. 1.)
Title 5 (See Part II, Section A. 2.)

Interpretations of Regulations

"Participating Effectively in District and College
Governance" (ASCCC & CCLC, 1998),

Chancellor's Office Web Site (tp:/rwww.ceeco.edu)
Board of Governors agendas & minutes
Consultation Council agendas & minutes,

MIS data (i.e., total apportionment dollars for each
district)

41 |Page -
== Academic Sanate
&“_ for California Community Colleges

LEADFRKSHIEP. EMFOWERMENT VOICE.




Local Senates Handbook

DRAFT
Planning and Budgeting Legal opinions and advisories
Faculty Internships Links to all the units and CO personnel

Local senates should discuss the format that their archives will be compiled. While some senates maintain
filing cabinets full of decades worth of documents, many senates are moving to digital archives. These
archives may be public (the documents all available on the senate website), semi-public (the documents
are available on a network drive available to the college community or only faculty); or private (the
documents are available on a secure drive to senate leadership). Regardless of the format, there should be
a discussion of how these materials are maintained, backed-up, and passed down.

D.INSTITUTIONALIZING A SENATE'S EFFECTIVENESS:

Seeking Technical Assistance to Ensure Compliance

This document and the rich resources of the Academic Senate, including its elected Executive Committee
and office staff, its institutes and publications, are dedicated to ensuring the success of local senate
presidents. Despite best efforts, occasionally, laws and regulations concerning participatory governance
need further clarification, or perhaps a particular academic and professional issue has seriously divided
faculty from administrators or trustees. Sometimes, regrettably, a local senate may experience serious
discord with administrators or trustees concerning the appropriate roles of the faculty in governance or an
interpretation of compliance issues. At other times, the college or district would profit from a workshop or
presentation on a single feature of the governance process.

In such instances, the Academic Senate is prepared to assist local senates, faculty and staff, students,
administrators, and trustees understand their appropriate roles in effective participatory governance. The
Academic Senate partners with the Community College League of California (CCLC) to send
representatives to meet with local personnel on the campus. Often called "technical assistance,” there are
actually four kinds of assistance available through the collaborative efforts of these two organizations. To
identify which option is best suited for the particular needs of an institution, a senate president should
review with their college or district administrator the options. The ASCCC Website: Services section
provides more information on the variety of technical assistance offerings and concludes with a link to the

Request Services Form.

* Requests must be signed by representatives of both the local senate and the college president or

chancellor, as appropriate; AND
e Colleges or districts must underwrite the travel costs incurred by the visiting team.

See Part V of this paper for more information on what the ASCCC does to help local
senates.

Part V. Linking the Local (College and District) Senates to the
Academic Senate for California Community Colleges

A. FUNCTIONS OF THE ACADEMIC SENATE

The statewide Academic Senate functions in much the same way as a local academic senate. As with local
district governance, the California Community College Board of Governors articulates a vision for the
California Community Colleges and their mandated missions; it then establishes system-wide policies and
regulations to enact that vision and respond to the legal strictures imposed by the legislature or governor's
executive orders. The Academic Senate contributes its professional assessments and judgments and is
“relied on primarily” by the Board of Governors for matters declared as academic and professional (Title

5, section 53206).

42|Page (__—-A" Academic Senate
% for California Community Colleges

ITADERSHI¥. EMPOWERMENT “DICE.



Local Senates Handbook
DRAFT

The California Community Colleges® Chancellor and staff operate under the Standing Orders of the Board
of Governors that include descriptions of the consultation process. As part of that consultation process,
the members of Consultation Council (much like a local chancellor's cabinet or council provide
appropriate advice and attempt to reach consensus. As with s local senate, the two representatives of the
Academic Senate express the collective voice of the community college faculty to the Board of Governors
on all academic and professional matters at the system-wide level; additionally, under the Board's
Standing Orders, the Chancellor is compelled o seek the Academic Senate's advice on all academic and

professional matters.

Also present on the Consultation Council are leaders representing FACCC, CCC/CFT, CCA/CTA CCC],
CSEA, CEOs, CIOs, CSSOs, CBOs, CHROs, and CCLC/ACT. [Note: for greater explanation of these
many acronyms, consult the Academic Senate website or review its publication on acronyms, or

the Acronyms document (ASCCC, 2012).] Members of the Consultation Council can submit items for
consideration, discussion, or action by submitting a Consultation Digest Item. For more information on
the operations of the Consultation Council, see the Consultation Council Handbook, available on the
State Chancellor’s website. As with consultation processes on a local college and within a district (Title 5,
§ 53200 (d) ), the governing board (in this case, the Board of Governors) has specifically agreed (through
its Standing Orders, Part I, Article 3, § 332) that they and their designees shall rely primarily on the
Academic Senate regarding academic and professional matters.

The Academic Senate's primary mission is to serve faculty in California's community colleges, to
"promote the best interests of higher education in the state and to represent the faculty of all California
community colleges at the state level." To do so, the Academic Senate maintains an office in Sacramento
and a professional staff who coordinates its many activities and provides continuity. Through the
resolutions adopted by, the delegates to the Academic Senate’s plenary session provide direction to the
Academic Senate Executive Committee’”, which uses them to develop priorities for the year.

The following table illustrates some of the ways in which the state Academic Senate, funded in part by
annual dues from colleges around the state, currently fulfills its constitutional obligations to local senates:

e

Charge ¢ oy B | Activities

ARTICLEY, Sotondm | i

Represent faculty and ensure Participation in Consultation Council and the

a formal, effective procedure for participating [ Council of Faculty Organizations (COFO),

in the formation of statewide policies Provide testimony before the Board of Governors and the legislature

Strengthen local senates Provide levels of Technical
Assistance in partnership with CCLC, offer professional
development activities through institutes, regional meetings, or other
events, as well as fall and spring plenary

1> The Academic Senate for California Community colleges incorporated as a nonprofit organization in November
19°70. While revising the ASCCC Bylaws in 2014, ASCCC legal counsel advised the Executive Committee that a
nonprofit corporation is required to have a Board of Directors and that an “Executive Committee” was considered
to be a committee of the officers of the board. This legal requirement is reflected in the 2014 ASCCC bylaws,
however the operation of the four officers, four area representatives, four north and south representatives, and two
at-large representatives was not changed and the tradition of referring to them as the “Executive Committee”

outside of legally required documents, continues.

43|Page )
Academic Senate
far Californta Community Colleges

LFADLRSHKHIP, EMPOWE -MENT. YLILE.




Local Senates Handbook

DRAFT

sessions; local senates visits and area

meetings; college technical assistance (need to differentiate this
from ASCCC/CCLC Technical Assistance, possibly the Action
Response Teams?; publications,

and website resources

Develop and promote implementation of
policies at statewide level

Serve on Chancellor's Office and

other statewide committees, advisory councils,

or task forces; makes appointment of faculty to councils,
committees, and task forces established in conjunction with
Consultation to deal with academic and professional matters at the
system-wide level (Board of Governors Standing Order 332); and
offer informative breakouts

at plenary sessions

Make recommendations on
statewide matters affecting CCCs

Publish and disseminate

adopted resolutions to appropriate groups; prepare and present
digest items at Consultation Council, participate in the preparation
of the

system legislative package; take positions on Iegislation and provide
legisiative

testimony, as appropriate

EEDRIL AR

S s ;
e o -:s'; e ey
S N il e

Assume responsibilities and perform
functions delegated to it by local senates

Determine appropriate actions

emerging from adopted resolutions; delegate

responsibilities to standing or ad hoc committees;

publish senate papers and the Rostrum, report to delegates at plenary
sessions.

Provide statewide communication
between local senates to coordinate actions
and requests of faculty

Maintain website; regularly

publish the President's Updates,

the Rostrum, and Senate-adopted papers;

provide directory

of local sepate presidents and other leaders; conduct surveys on
topical concerns and distribute resuits

Initiate policy positions relevant to CCC and
their role in higher
education

Participate in ICAS (Infersegmental Committee of the Academic
Senates); contribute to intersegmental initiatives
such as C-ID (Course Identification Numbering System).

B. AREA DIVISIONS

All members of the Executive Committee, except the officers, are elected on the basis of geographic
representation. The Academic Senate currently divides the state's community colleges into four areas (A,
B, C, D), (for more information see the Area News and the Member Senates document both available on
the ASCCC website). The delegates from each area elect one Area Representative who serves for two
years on the Executive Committee; two At-Large representatives are elected by delegates from all four
areas, as well as two North {elected by the Area A and B delegates) and two South Representatives

(elected by Area C and D delegates).

C. AREA MEETINGS

The Area Representatives are responsible for coordinating two pre-session area meetings each year. At
these meetings, held each fall and spring prior to the upcoming plenary session, faculty leaders, usually

44|Page

=
=

Academic Senate
for Californis Community Colleges

FERADERSHIP. LMFOWERMENT WOICF.




Local Senates Handbook
DRAFT

the delegates to the plenary session, meet at a college in their area. They discuss matters of concern to
their areas, review proposed resolutions to be voted on at session, and generate additional resolutions. The
delegate represents the positions and perspectives of their local senate at these meetings and gathers
information to take back to their local senate for direction before plenary session. Area Representatives
are also available to consult with or visit local senates. Requests for such visits should be forwarded
through the Academic Senate Office.

D. ROLE OF THE RELATIONS WITH LOCAL SENATE COMMITTEE

The Relations with Local Senates Committee serves to augment the work of the Executive Committee in
its efforts to provide an opportunity to share information on issues of concern at the local and state levels.
While members of the Relations with Local Senates Committee should be conversant with pertinent
statutes and strategies for effective academic senates, their work will be primarily as liaisons and conduits
for information and requests for assistance. To contact the Relations with Local Senates Committee, visit
the Academic Senate website or call the Academic Senate Office.

E.SENATE INSTITUTES

The Academic Senate sponsors institutes to address faculty and local senate needs in a variety of areas
(see Events listing on ASCCC homepage). Most important to local senate leaders (especially for new
presidents) is the summer Faculty Leadership Institute. The Curriculum and Accreditation Institutes are
appropriate to consider sending a team (faculty, classified and administrative) from a college. Other
institutes may focus on disciplines such as STEM, counseling, or career technical education, or issues

such as general education, equity and student success.

A tip for local senate presidents: Review the information about the planned institutes at the beginning of
each academic year, Doing so well in advance will permit the senate president to:

¢ Identify the appropriate sources of funding for faculty to travel and register.

¢ Encourage facuity to plan for and attend these institutes.

» Build into senate activities chances to respond to pre-and post-institute study materials, to
examine the impact and implementation of strategies for new concepts, policies.

o Seek scholarships from the Academic Senate Office, when appropriate.

For the most current information about institutes and to register for these significant professional
development opportunities, visit the Academic Senate website frequently.

F.SENATE PLENARY SESSIONS

For many years, the plenary sessions have been held alternately in the North and South, on Thursday-
Saturday in fall and spring. The general and breakout sessions permit local senates--their officers (who
often also serve as their senate's official delegate), curriculum chairs, and other interested faculty--to be
apprised about hot topics, to receive new training to bolster the effectiveness of their senate, to select the
representatives and officers of the Executive Committee, to determine Senate positions, and to provide the
Executive Committee its direction through the adoption of resolutions The roles of these delegates are

detailed in the document Sernate Delegates Roles and Responsibilities available on the ASCCC website.

1. Resolutions
As noted earlier, the Academic Senate resolution process is described in detail in the Resolutions

Handbook (Freitas, et al., 2014). In short, that resolution process works as follows:

a. Pre-session resolutions are developed by the Executive Committee (through its committees or
by individual Executive Committee members who sit on Chancellor’s Office groups) and
submitted for pre-session review at the Area meetings.

45/Page W
=" Academic Senate
C_._-. fof?aliforn:a Community Colleges

VFEGERS IR, EMPOWERMINT. vOICE.



Local Senates Handbook
DRAFT

b. At the area meetings, pre-session resolutions are discussed, and new resolutions are
generated.

c. TheResolutions Committee meets to review all pre-session resolutions and combine, re-
word, append, or render moot these resolutions as necessary.

d. Delegates and representatives of the local senates meet during the session in topic breakouts
and give thoughtful consideration to the need for new resolutions and/or amendments.

e. After all session presentations are finished each day, delegates and representatives meet
during the resolution breakouts to discuss the need for new resolutions and/or amendments.
Each resolution or amendment must be submitted to the Resolutions Chair before the posted
deadlines each day. There are also Area meetings at the Session for discussing, writing, and
amending resolutions.

f. The Resolutions Committee meets again to review all resolutions and amendments and to
combine, re-word, append, or render moot the resolutions as necessary.

g. Theresolutions are discussed and voted upon at the general sessions on the last day of the

plenary session.

Resolutions passed by the body are promptly published, disseminated, and then acted upon by the
Executive Committee. They are also posted on the Senate's website.

2. Local Senate's Use of Academic Senate Resolutions

Local senates can and do make substantial use of these statewide resolutions to guide their own practices,
to provide direction and priorities, to provide justifications and support in their discussions within their
own consultation procedures, and to provide impetus to their own activities. For more information see
Resolution Guidelines for Local Senates.

3. Disciplines List Procedure

Every two years, in accordance with Title 5 Regulations, the Academic Senate reviews the Disciplines
List (Minimum Qualifications for faculty teaching in each discipline). In February, of every even year, the
Senate distributes the Disciplines List Process to the field and solicits revisions, additions or
modifications to the Disciplines List. Any proposed modifications are widely disseminated to professional
organizations as well as faculty and administrative groups; they are also subject to hearings held at the fall
and spring plenary sessions, and are reviewed by the professional organizations for college administrators
and bargaining agents. At the conclusion of the hearings, the body votes upon the proposed changes

during its spring plenary session (of the odd year).

Because the Academic Senate for California Community Colleges must consult with the discipline faculty
across the state, it is not possible to amend resolutions in support of proposed changes to the disciplines
list. Those proposed changes must either be voted up or down as originally presented. Any proposed
change on the consent calendar may be pulled and voted on separately. To learn more about the
Disciplines List Revision process see the Disciplines List Revision Handbook on the Senate website.

G. PARTICIPATION ON ACADEMIC SENATE COMMITTEES

The work of the Academic Senate is conducted primarily by its standing, ad hoc committees, and task
forces, often augmented by participants from other governance groups. The Executive Committee and its
Standing Committees are identified in the Academic Senate Bylaws; their work is ongoing from year to
year. Ad hoc committees, by contrast, are created in response to a particular issue or concern and, like
task forces, generally have a sunset attached to their operation. Academic Senate committees are usually
chaired by members of the Executive Committee, and committee minutes regularly appear in the agendas
of the Academic Senate Executive Committee and on the website; committee chairs can submit agenda
items calling for action, or seeking advice and consent.

46 |Page .
Academic Senate

for Californfs Community Colleges

LEADFRSHIP, EMPOWERMENT YOICE.



Local Senates Handbook
DRAFT

As it is with a local academic senate, committee members and chairs representing the Academic Senate
on statewide committees have a particular obligation to report regularly to the larger body—in this case
the Executive Committee. It is essential that all faculty members serving on statewide committees
understand they represent the Academic Senate and its adopted positions; they must defer from making
policy decisions without first consulting with the Executive Committee through regular written reports to
the Academic Senate.

A list of current Academic Senate committees can be found on the ASCCC Senate website. A senate
president should consider how they or members of their faculty might serve their colleagues throughout
the state: local senate presidents and past presidents frequently have the judiciousness and experience
needed to examine academic and professional matters on a grander scale; faculty with career and
technical knowledge are needed to lend their expertise; even faculty who have been burned out by service
at the local level can be invigorated by and can energize statewide committee membership. Faculty can
indicate their interest in serving at the state level through the Application for Statewide Service form.
Subject to the approval of the Executive Committee, and after with the Executive Director, the President

shall make appointments to all committees,

H. NOMINATIONS FOR STATEWIDE AWARDS AND SERVICE

1. Academic Senate Awards

The Academic Senate presents three major awards each year—Exemplary Program, Hayward, and
Stanback-Stroud. Local senates are responsible for nominating worthy candidates and for preparing the
nomination materials. Starting in Angust, senate president will need to be watchful for the announcements
that open the nomination period. These awards have rigid and often compressed timelines for submission.
Below is a brief description about the awards. There is more information and the application, on the

Senate website under the Award tab.

The Exemplary Program Award recognizes outstanding community college programs. Each year the
Executive Committee of the Academic Senate selects an annual theme in keeping with the award’s
traditions. Up to two college programs receive $4,000 cash prizes and a plaque, and up to four colleges
receive an honorable mention and a plaque. The call for nominations goes out in October with an
announcement letter, application, criteria and scoring rubric.

The Hayward Award recognizes faculty from the four Senate Areas for commitment to education,
service to students' access and success, and service to the institution through participation in professional
and/or student activities. Two Areas will recognize part-time faculty and two Areas will recognize full-
time faculty, on an alternating basis. The call for nominations goes out in November with an
announcement letter, application, criteria, and scoring rubric.

The Regina Stanback-Stroud Award recognizes a faculty member or a faculty group making special
contributions in the area of student success for diverse students. The call for nominations go out in
December with an announcement letter, application, criteria, and scoring rubric.

2. Service to the Board of Governors

The Board of Governors includes two facalty members, each serving a two-year term. Executive
Committee members, local academic senates, or individuals may nominate appropriate candidates for
consideration. As the two terms are staggered, the Academic Senate seeks nominations each October. The
nominations are first screened by the Academic Senate staff to ensure the nomination criteria is met and
then by the officers who will determine which candidates will be interviewed by the Executive
Committee. Successful candidates will then be forwarded, according to statute, to the Governor. Because
of the importance of these faculty positions, the Academic Senate is best served by faculty members who

7lPage £ pademicSenste
emic aen
E for Californla Community Colleges

LEADERSHIP, EMPOWRERMENT., VLICE.



Local Senates Handbook
DRAFT

have considerable statewide experience and who have demonstrated a commitment to effective
participatory governance.

H. CONSULTATION PROCESS

The voice of the local senate is expressed through the resolution process (See Part V. Section A. F, 1. of
this document) and gives direction to the Executive Committee of the Academic Senate for Community
Colleges. In turn, the collective will of the body and the voice of the California community college
faculty regarding system-wide academic and professional matters is carried to the Board of Governors. To

represent the local senate voice, the following must occur:

¢ Local senates must empower their delegates to represent their concerns and will.

+ Delegates must articulate that will or those concerns, using the resolution process at the plenary
session to give direction to the Executive Committee.

» The Executive Committee, through its representatives to the Consultation Council, must then
carry those directives into the consultation process (See Part V., Section A of this document for

more information).

CONCLUDING THOUGHTS
It is natural to feel somewhat overwhelmed by the requirements of the job new local senate presidents
have undertaken, which may make some feel overwhelmed by this handbook!

We encourage faculty leaders to focus on the requirements of their college, and then pick a couple of their
senate's goals to adopt as their own. Senate presidents can even keep working on them after their term is
up. Senate presidents may use this handbook to remind themselves of new leadership opportunities and to
help find answers to the inevitable questions that they will face. Enjoy the moment, however, and know
that the Academic Senate for California Community Colleges and its resources are here to empower local
leaders and senates, It's even acceptable for a new senate president to look forward to the moment when
they become past president and sage advisor to their senate and to the time when their continued service

statewide acknowledges them as the expert they have become.

48 |[Page é Academic Senate

= for Califormla Community Colleges
LFADIASHIP, EMPOWERMINT VOICE,



Local Senates Handbook
DRAFT

Works Cited
Academic Senate for California Community Colleges. (1989). Policies for Strengthening Local Academic
Senates. http.//www.ascce.org/sites/default/files/publications/PoliciesFor Strengthening 0.pdf

Academic Senate for California Community Colleges. (1997). Brief History of the Academic Senate for

California Community Colleges.
http://asccc.org/papers/brief-history-academic-senate-califomia-community-colleges

Academic Senate for California Community Colleges. (2007). Resolution Writing and General Advice.

http://asccc.org/sites/defanlt/files/07 Resolution Writing Advice 0.pdf

Academic Senate for California Community Colleges. (2012). Acronyms.
http://ascec.org/sites/default/files/ ACRONYMS%20May%620201 1 0k%%20%281%29.doc

Academic Senate for California Community Colleges. (2014). Compiled District BPs on Participatory
Governance. hitp./fascce.org/sites/default/files/Compiled-

District%20BPs%200n%20Participatory%e2 0Governance_0.pdf

Academic Senate for California Community Colleges. (2014). Sample Agendas.

hittp://asccc.org/sites/default/files/Sample-Agendas. pdf

Academic Senate for California Community Colleges. (2014). Samples of Decision Review Sign-Off
Sheets. http://ascce.org/sites/default/files/Samples%2001%620Decision %2 OReview?420Sion-

off%205heets.pdf

Academic Senate for California Community Colleges. (2014). Senate Constitution and Bylaw Codex.
htip./fwww.ascee.org/sites/default/files/Senate%20Constitutions-Bylaws %2 0CODEX pdf

Academic Senate for California Community Colleges. (2014). When the Board of Trustees says ‘NO!’
htip. //ascee.org/sites/default/files/When %2 0the %62 0BOT%20says %2 0no. pdf

Academic Senate for California Community Colleges. (n.d.). Senate Delegates Roles and
Responsibilities. hitp-//ascce.orgisites/default/files/DelRolesRespon09.pdf

Academic Senate for California Community Colleges & Community College League of California.
(1991). Guidelines for implementation of section 53200-53204 of Title 5 of the Administrative Code

of California. http.//www.asccc.org/sites/default/files/publications/SHGOVQ%26A_0.pdf

Academic Senate for California Community Colleges & Community College League of California.
(1995). Scenarios to lllustrate Effective Participation in District and College Governance.
http://ascce.org/sites/default/files/publications/FinalScenario_0.pdf

American Association of University Professors. (1990). Statement on government of colleges and

universities. http://www.aaup.org/file/statement-on-government.pdf

Assem. Resolution 48, 1963 Reg. Sess. 1963 Cal. Stat.

Assem. Bill 1725, 1987-1988 Reg. Sess., ch. 973, 1988 Cal. Stat.
http://f'www facce.org/advocacy/bills/historical/abl 725.pdf

49|Page £Mdm'&m
C—: fm&li?mn!f(umﬁwnﬂy&llegn

FADFTELIP, EAPOWERBELT VOrCE.



Local Senates Handbook
DRAFT

Braden, K. & North, W. (2014). Chancellor’s Office Discussion: Brown Act Compliance [PDF
document]. ASCCC Fall Plenary. http://asccc.org/sites/default/files/ASCCC-Brown Act.pdf

California Attorney General. (1983) Opirion 83-304.
http://asccc.org/sites/default/files/Attorney%20General %201 983%20BrownAct_revised.pdf

California Community Colleges Board of Governors. (2013) Procedures and Standing Orders of the
Board of Governors.

http://extranet.cccco.edu/SystemOperations/BoardofGovernors/ProceduresStandingOrders.aspx

California Community Colleges Chancellor’s Office. (2014) Consultation Council Handbook.

http: /fextranet.cccco.edu/SystemOperations/ConsultationCouncil/AgendasandSummaries.aspx

California Community College Trustees, Chief Executive Officers of the California Community Colleges,
& Academic Senate for California Community Colleges. (1998). Participating Effectively in District
and College Governance. http://www .asccc.org/sites/default/files/publications/FinalGuidelines 0.pdf

Case, C. (1971). Establishing academic senates in California community colleges.
http://ascce.org/sites/default/files/1971%20Dissertation%200n%20Academic%20Senate. pdf

Clark, K. (2015). Legislative Index. ASCCC. http://ascce.org/sites/default/files/I egislative Index.doc

Collins, L., Clark, K., et al. (2002). Part-Time Faculty: A Principled Perspective. ASCCC.
http://asccc.org/sites/default/files/publications/Part-Time 0.pdf

Commission for the Review of the Master Plan for Higher Education. (1986). The challenge of change: A
reassessment of the California Community Colleges.

http://ascec.org/sites/default/files/1986%20Challenge%200f%20Change.pdf

Commission for the Review of the Master Plan for Higher Education. (1989). California faces . . .
California’s Future: Education for Citizenship in a Multicultural Democracy.
htip:/fascce.org/sites/default/files/1 989%20California%20Faces%20California's%20Future pdf

Community College League of California. (n.d.). Sample of community college league of California’s BP
2510 participation in local decision making.

http://ascce.org/sites/default/files/CCLC%20Sample%20Board%20Policy%200n%20Participation%2
0in%20Local%20Decision%20Makeing%20%28BP2510%29.pdf

Community College League of California. (2014). CCLC Sample Board Policy on Participation in Local
Decision Making. ASCCC.
http://ascce.org/sites/default/files/CCLC%20Sample%20Board%20Policy%20on%20Participation%2

0in%20L.ocal%20Decision%20Makeing%20%28BP2510%29.pdf

Community College League of California & Liebert, Cassidy, and Whitmore Law Firm. (2014). Board
Policy and Administrative Procedure Subscription Service: Implementation Handbook.

http://www.ccleague.org/files/public/PPImpHndbk.pdf

Conn, E. 60 milestones in the history of senates and the Academic Senate for California Community
Colleges. (1986). Academic Senate for California Community Colleges (ASCCC).
http://ascce.org/sites/default/files/publications/SixtyMilestones 0.pdf

NfPage *“'% Academic Senate
C_: for California Community Colleges

IFADERSHIF., s MPOWERMENT. YOICE.



Local Senates Handbook
DRAFT

Davison, D. & Bruno, J. (2011). Participate! How to get faculty engaged and involved. ASCCC Rostrum.
http://asccc.org/content/participate-how-get-faculty-engaged-and-involved

Davison, D. & Smith, P. (2013). Accreditation and the Academic Senate: An Ongoing Relationship.
ASCCC Rostrum. http://ascce.org/content/accreditation-and-academic-senate-ongoing-relationship-0

Freitas, J., Adams, J., Beach, R., Bearden, K., Davison, D., & Grimes-Hillman, M. (2014). Tke
Resolutions Handbook. hitn://asccce.org/sites/default/files/resolution-handbook 1.pdf

Grimes-Hillman, M. & Smith, P. {2012}. Canned policy and procedures? The Community College
League of California’s (CCLC) Board Policy and Administrative Procedure Service. 4SCCC
Rostrum. http://ascce.org/content/canned-policy-and-procedures-community-college-league-

california%E2%80%99s-cclc-board-policy-and
Kawaguchi, L., Mahon, R, et al. (2012). Program Discontinuance: A Faculty Perspective Revisited.

ASCCC. hitp://asccc.org/sites/default/files/Program Discontinuance Fall2012 0.pdf

Lucey, C. (2002). Civic Engagement, Shared Governance, and Community Colleges. Academe, 88(4), 27-
31.

Mahon, R. & North, W. (2009). Herding Cats: Local Senates & the Brown Act. ASCCC Rostrum.

http://www.asccc.org/content/herding-cats-local-senates-brown-act.

Morse, D., Braden, K., Harrell, K., Holcroft, C., Reiss, C., Guerrero, S., & Hamsher, D. (2013). S’ouna’

Principals for Faculty Evaluation. ASCCC,
http://ascec. org/sites/default/files/publications/Principles-Faculty-Evaluation2013 0.pdf

Morse, D. & Crump, D. (2013). Advocacy at the Local Level: What Your Senate Can Do to Stay
Informed and Active. ASCCC Rostrum. http://ascce.org/content/advocacy-local-level-what-your-
senate-can-do-stay-informed-and-active-0

Patton, J., Adams, J., Mahon, R., Monahan, G., Pilati, M., & Walton, 1. (2009). California Community
Colleges: Principles and leadership in the context of higher education. ASCCC.

http://ascce.org/sites/default/files/publications/Principlesleadership 0.pdf

Patton, J., Dolores, D., Eng, M., Haona, K., Grimes-Hillman, M., Walton, L, Jackson, J., & Vazquez, U.
(2009). Enrollment Management Revisited. ASCCC.
http://ascce.org/sites/default/files/publications/Enrollment-Mgtmt-Spring09 0.pdf

Perry, J., Scroggins, B., et al. (1996). Developing A Model for Effective Senate/Union Relations. ASCCC.
http://www.ascce.org/sites/default/files/publications/senate union relations 1996 (.pdf

Ralph. M. Brown Act, Cal. Government Code § 54950 et seq.
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes_displayText.xhtml?lawCode=GOV &division=2.&title=5.

&part=1.8chapter=9.&article=

Smith, P. & Hochstaedter, A. (2013). Academic Senate Resolutions on Accreditation 1986 to the Present.
ASCCC Rostrum. http://asccc.org/content/academic-senate-resolutions-accreditation-1986-present-0

Strotherland, E. & Shepard, D. (1983). Practical guide to parliamentary procedure. Bloomington, IN:
Tichenor Publishing.

P
51 age C—iﬁ Academic Senate

for California Community Calleges

LEADFRSHIF., EMPFOQI'FRMERT VOICE.



Local Senates Handbook
DRAFT

Tharp, N. (2012). Accreditation in the California community colleges: Influential cultural practices.
(Unpublished doctoral dissertation). California State University, Sacramento.

Vasconcellos, J. (1989). California faces . . . California’s Future: Education for Citizenship in a
Multicultural Democracy. Joint Committee for Review of the Master Plan for Higher Education.

http://asccc.org/sites/default/files/1989 California Faces California's Future.pdf

52|Page (i& Academic Senate

for Californis Community Colleges
LADIRSHIFP FMFOWERMENT ¥VOICE,



Local Senates Handbook

DRAFT
Index:
1
LTOF T i eecrevae e s e See Title 5 § 53200 G
Governing Boards; Delegation . See Ed. Code § 70902(b)(7)
A
TN : BT T 3,4,5,11 H
Administrative Procedure................. See Board Regulations Hayward AWard .....ccoocvnemienniiieecroreeees e s 49
Administrative Rotreat Rights..... See Ed. Code: § 87458 (a) Hiring CTiteria ...............o....... See Ed. Code: § 87360 (b)
Agenda............ 16, 25, 26, 28, 29, 30, 32, 34, 36, 37,43, 49
L
B
Legislation ...............c..oocrire e 4
Bargaining Agents ...2, 5, 6,7, 8, 14, 15, 18, 23, 38, 40, 41,
48
Board of Governors. 2, 3,4, 7,11, 23, 43, 44, 45, 46, 50, 51 M
Board of Trustees...c.cuieverieasisresiinneineseeesnees 5,13,17,33 ;
MiInutes....oooceerervaerceens
Boatd PONCY vovrroerorer oo 9,10, 11, 13, 17, 43, 52 mutes 16,19,21,32, 35, 36, 37, 38, 43,49
Board Regulation ......ccivreevcennircncesnessessensssens 9,10,11, 17
Brown Act.....ccoieicmmeeinne e See Open Meeting Act 0
Open Meetings Act.....ccvuvuimeviosecnerieeearns 27,28, 30,33, 36
C
CCLC......c... See Community College League of California P
Collective Bargaining 5,6,7,9,14, 15, 38, 41 -
Collegial CONSUKBHOR ... vvererveoeceeosroreeo 6,7, 11,13, 16 P‘?““‘;Pam;y G‘]’“’ma"ce e 10, 11, 13,24, 51
COMIMIEE...vvressesereises oo 1, 23,47 po s I LAY e 7,37,39, 40,49
Community College League of California...2, 3, 10, 18, 44, ublic COMMENTS........vmiiee e e 29
45,51,52
Community College Reformt Act.........ovvuresnnen See AB 1725 R
Consult Collegially ....cocoenenee See Collegial Consultation
Consultation PTOCESS ....ucviveeceeuireeeere e e e esrensiennnes 50 Ralph M. Brown Act ..........oocv.vuan.. See Open Meetings Act
Regina Stanback-Stroud Award ...........co.ocouevevereeennnn, 50
D Resolutions.............. 9,18, 33, 34, 35, 37, 45, 46, 47, 48, 53
DHSCIPLNES LISt ooveerireesrrmrsevressrasssssrssssrsnsssensessrnsses 43,48 S
E Senate/Union ... veeveearienicnrnerirssescens 6,9,14,15 18,53
Sharec} Governance................ See Parlicipatory Governance
Ed. COCurrerrrrrsersrsersssens 4,5,6,7,9, 14,15, 16,25 g:‘“:.‘“gl?qd"“ --------------------------------------- 4,43, 44,45, 51
§ 70902(b)(7) ________________________________________ anding Rules.........courcmvrevvernnriccerer s e 4, 30,32
T

Tenure Evaluation Procedures. See Ed. Code: § 86710.1 (a)
Title 5.3,4,5,6,8,9,10,11, 12,13, 14, 16, 17, 18, 19, 20,
23, 25, 27, 38, 43, 44, 45, 48 51

§ 87743 2.0o0veceeesrnne
Evaluation Procedures................. See Ed. Code: § 87663 (f) § 53200 6,10, 11, 14, 16, 25, 38,45
Executive Committee.. 21, 39, 43, 44, 45, 46, 47, 48, 49, 50 gggggg ..........................................................................
Exemplary Program Award.........occoeevecveemeceercceseeceserene 49 328N

Prary TTo8n § 53203()
~ § 532035 cocorernrerinn
§ 53203.5(a)(4).......
FACCC. See Faculty Association of California Community g 233827 """"""""""

Colleges T BB
Faculty Association of California Community Colleges... 2,

18, 45 U
Faculty Service Areas .........ccoeuu See Ed. Code: § 87743.2
FUll-Time FACUILY ...vvvvvvvrvevvesssssensnscorsesenseeeessesnene 6,7, 49 L Sec Bargaining Agents
53|Page B

Academic Senate
c:_: for Californis Communtty Colleges

LFEADERSHIP, EMPOWERMENT VOICE,



Local Senates Handbook
DRAFT

w Waiver Of Minimum Qualifications; Equivalency..... See Ed.
Code: § 87359 (b)

54jPage
Academic Senate
SN tor California Community Colleges

LFAGFRSRIP, EMPOWERKENT VOILT.






L
(—

Academic Senate
for California Community Colleges

LEADERSHIP, EMPOWERMENT. VOICE.

Executive Committee Agenda ltem

SUBJECT: NISOD Conference Mont.h: February |Year:2015

memNo:VH 0

Attachment: No

DESIRED QUTCOME: The Executive Committee will consider for Urgent: YES
approval out of state travel. Time Requested: 5 Mins
CATEGORY: Action TYPE OF BOARD CONSIDERATION:
REQUESTED BY: Julie Adams Consent/Routine
First Reading
STAFEREVIEWS, © . | Tomyagavis o 0o Action X
ILEAR S o 2 B o el e i 1 Information

P:"easé nbte: Staff wilf complete the grey -areaé.

BACKGROUND:

The Executive Committee policies require Executive Committee members, other than staff, to seek
approval from the Executive Committee prior to traveling out of state. The National Institute for
Staff and Organizational Development (NISOD) is holding an international on Teaching and Learning
in Austin, Texas, May 23 — 26, The Senate submitted the following proposals on C-ID and SCP for
consideration, which accepted. This item requests travel for the C-ID faculty coordinator, C-ID liaison,
and the Statewide Career Pathways Articulation Liaison to present on Senate activities at the National
Institute for Staff and Organizational Development (NISOD).

Breakout Sessions

Title: Linking the California Community College and California State University Systems - Facilitating
Transfer and Achieving Educational Goals with Transfer Model Curriculum

tn order to facilitate transfer in California, intersegmental faculty developed Transfer Model Curricula
that are the basis for Associate Degrees for Transfer (ADT) that guarantee university admission and
completion of a baccalaureate degree in 60 units. Participants will learn about this statewide effort
including curriculum and degree development, completion and transfer data, and the integration with
Statewide Career Pathways project. Participants will discuss if a similar initiative may be implemented in

their educational systems.

Presentation Plan:

in an interactive presentation, presenters will cover the basic information as outlined in the description
and answer any questions. Discussion will be followed by a group activity designed for participants to
review the information presented and determine if they could create a similar program in their area.

! staff will review your item and provide additional resources to inform the Executive Committee discussion.




Title: HS > CCC > CSU: Achieving Educational Goals with Statewide Career Pathways

Assisting students in a seamless transition from high school to community college, California’s Statewide
Career Pathways facilitates the development of programs of study as structured pathways that include
articulation of high school coursework, credit by examination, and dual enrollment. Learn the details of
this statewide effort including the counseling toolkit and its integration with the Associate Degrees for
Transfer project. Participants will discuss if a similar effort may be implemented in their educational

systems.

Presentation Plan:

In an interactive presentation, presenters will cover the basic information as outlined in the description
and answer any questions. Discussion will be followed by a group activity designed for participants to
review the information presented and determine if they could create a similar program in their area.



“’ﬁ Academic Senate

. for California Community Colleges

P R TR

Executive Committee Agenda ltem

SUBJECT: Explore joint ASCCC/CFT/CCC/CCC! Senate-Union relations Month: February ] Year: 2015

paper Citem Nos I b s
Attachment: NO

DESIRED OUTCOME: The board will approve authorizing the - Urgent: YES

President to engage with state union leadership | Time Requested: 10 minutes
on developing a joint senate-union paper

CATEGORY: Action ltems TYPE OF BOARD CONSIDERATION:
REQUESTED BY: John Freitas Consent/Routine
First Reading

-] Action X

| Information

IR

Pledse hoté:' Staff will complete the Qrey areas.
BACKGROUND:

At its January 12, 2015 meeting the Educational Policies Committee discussed how to approach
the senate-union relations paper. (Wheeler North was also present as a guest in order to
participate in the discussion with Vice Chancellor Vince Stewart on pending dual enrollment
legislation.) The committee discussed various things that have changed since the 1996 paper,
such as the advent of online education, accreditation tensions and SLOs. The committee came
to the realization that whatever we do we really need leaders from the three statewide union
groups involved. The conversation then turned to developing a joint paper of the ASCCC, CTA,
CFT and CCCI, along the lines of the ASCCC/CCLC joint paper as the committee. In the end, the
consensus of the committee is the joint paper approach. This is in keeping with resolution

17.04 509:

Resolved, That the Academic Senate for California Community Colleges join with leaders of
collective bargaining groups for California community college faculty to create a new paper that
provides updates for delineation of functions, strategies for communication in good and bad
times, and other important elements for overall well-being of faculty; and

Resolved, That the Academic Senate for California Community Colleges develop technical
assistance for resolving local senate/bargaining unit issues that involves both senate and
bargaining unit leaders.

When working on previous 2011 draft of the new paper, the 2010-2011 Educational Policies
Committee included Rich Hansen from CCClI and Joanne Waddell from CFT (but no one from
CTA). Itis not clear if that paper was going to be a joint ASCCC/CFT/CTA/CCCI paper.

! Staff will review your item and provide additional resources to inform the Executive Committee discussion,



Wheeler North suggested before we proceed any further, President Morse should have a
conversation at COFO to see if the statewide union ieadership will be willing to join us in such
an effort through a special joint task force. The power and utility of the ASCCC/CCLC paper and
the scenarios is that they are jointly agreed. This would be an enormously complicated task,
and it might not come to fruition. But at the same time, there are too many complications and
nuances regarding EERA and PERB rulings that if the Senate tried go it alone on this paper, more
problems than solutions could arise. If such a joint effort is not feasible, then it is probably best
leave this alone and let the 1996 continue to be our position paper on senate-union relations.

Should the Executive Committee agree that the joint paper approach be explored, and should
the three unions also agree to join in such an effort, then further work will need to be done to
identify the individuals who will participate in the drafting of the paper, and the parameters
under which a joint paper task force would operate would probably need to be negotiated and
agreed to by the ASCCC, CFT, CCA and CCCl leadership. This will not be a trivial effort.

Action requested: That the Executive Committee approve authorizing the President to engage
in discussions with the statewide leadership of CFT, CCA and CCCl to determine if they are
willing to participate in developing a joint paper on senate-union relations. Should the unions
not agree to such an effort, then the 1996 senate-union relations paper should continue to
stand as the Senate’s position paper on senate-union relations, and the Senate should continue
to provide information to the field through Rostrum articles and plenary breakout sessions on

an ongoing basis.



fié Academic Senate
e for Catifornia Community Colleges

f S

Executive Committee Agenda Item

SUBJECT: Ad-Hoc Committee Defining the Bachelor’s Degree and Month: February | Year: 2015

Update Regarding Upper Division General Education JtemNe: Iy J, & T
Attachment: YES

DESIRED OUTCOME: Consider Constituting an Ad-Hoc Committee Urgent: No

Time Requested: 15 mins

CATEGORY: Action TYPE OF BOARD CONSIDERATION:
REQUESTED BY: John Stanskas Consent/Routine
First Reading
STAFF REV Adams. i T o Action X
Pl ok % Information X

Pléagé.note: Staff will complete the grey areas.
BACKGROUND:

The Executive Committee has, in the past, created an ad-hoc committee to define the parameters of
the associate’s degree. This committee held plenary session breakouts at two consecutive plenary
sessions and then submitted resolutions for determination by the body. This resulted in changes to
Title 5 proposed by the ASCCC to clearly define that the associate’s degree as requiring breadth, a
defined general education pattern, and depth, focused study in a discipline. The body also
determined that the associate’s of science {A.S.) could be awarded for CTE and STEM fields and the
associate’s of arts could be awarded for all other fields — also codified in Title 5.

With the rapid pace of the community college bachelor’s degree program, a similar ad-hoc
committee may be useful to present to the body in breakout sessions in the spring and fall 2015
plenary sessions with decision resolutions, if any, for voting at the fall 2015 plenary. | have made
contact, per senate resolution 2014 FALL 9.05, at both ICAS (Intersegmental Committee of Academic
Senates) and GEAC (the CSU Chancellor’s Office General Education Advisory Committee) regarding
upper division general education requirements for bachelor’s degrees. The minutes from the chair
of GEAC are attached. The results from GEAC may inform the community college system’s
discussion regarding this piece of future bachelor’s degrees.

DESIRED OUTCOME:

The Executive Committee will discuss the parameters of how to define community college
bachelor’s degree and determine if the authorization of an ad-hoc committee or some other action

is required at this time.

* staff will review your item and provide additional resources to inform the Executive Committee discussion.



GEAC Summary to ASCSU for meeting of Jan 20, 2015

There was a request from the CCC senate for advice
regarding the constitution of what is entailed by Upper
Division GE. After an extensive discussion that ranged well
beyond the impacts on GE, we established a sub-group
(Mark, Ken, Catherine, Rob) to collate the upper division GE
expectations based on title 5, executive order, and CSU
guiding notes content as well as a synthesis of campus
approaches. The executive order explicitly expects
transferability of upper division GE although this expectation
is not heavily embraced given differences in upper division
GE expectations across campuses.

We were informed that at the few private institutions that
participate in CSU GE, those private institutions also have the
ability to certify lower division CSU GE completion.

There is the conclusion of the CSU COMPASS project “New
Paradigms and Pathways in General Education” conference,
Feb 12-14, 2015. We have ongoing participation in the
AAC&U Faculty Collaboratives project and the WICHE
Passport project in defining what interstate expectations
largely around GE objectives might look like.



At a recent meeting of the Board on Admissions and
Relations with Schools (BOARS), the UC system has allowed
STATWAY to count towards IGETC Completion. At present
we are still holding to the STATWAY pilot pending further
evidence from the CSU and our CCC colleagues.

Finally, in the arts, technique-focused courses have
historically been excluded from CSU GE breadth. Where the
outcomes and course structure might meet GE objectives we
have loosened these restrictions.

-Mark Van Selst, Chair.






L

=

i L R RN

Academic Senate
for California Community Colleges

v

Executive Committee Agenda Item

SUBJECT: Board of Governors/Consultation Council Meetings

S

B

Mo_n_th; 'February

b | Year: 2015
NG VAT i T

Attachment: YES

DESIRED OUTCOME:

The Executive Committee will be updated

about the Board of Governors and Consultation

Council Meetings.

Urgent: NO

Time Requested: 15 mins,

TYPE OF BOARD CONSIDERATION:

"STAFEREV) B

CATEGORY; Discussion
REQUESTED BY: David Morse/Julie Bruno Consent/Routine
First Reading
1 | Action

T Information X

BACKGROUND:

Please note: Staff will complefe the grey areas.

President Morse and Vice President Bruno will highlight the Board of Governors and Consuitation
meetings for June and July. Members are requested to review the agendas and summary notes
(website links below} and come prepared to ask questions.

Full agendas and meeting summaries are available online at:

http://extranet.cccco.edu/SystemOperations/BoardofGovernors/Meetings.aspx

http://extranet.cccco.edu/SystemOperationsm/ConsultationCouncil/AgendasandSummaries.aspx

L staff will review your item and provide additional resources to inform the Executive Committee discussion.




Board of Governors Meeting
Chancellor's Office
1102 Q Street, 3™ Floor
Sacramento, CA 95811

Tuesday, January 20, 2015
12:00 PM to 5:00 PM*
(or until the conclusion of business)

Wednesday, fJanuary 21, 2015
9:00 AM to 2:00 PM*
(or until the conclusion of business)

Closed session, if any, will take place at approximately 10:30 AM*
oh Wednesday, January 21, 2015
{Closed sessions are not open to the public)

*All times are approximate and subject to change
Order of items is subject to change

All Board of Governors meetings are held in locations that are
wheelchair accessible. Other disability-related accommodations,
such as alternate media materiais, sign language interpreters, or
real time transcription, will be provided to persons with
disabilities upon request. Persons requesting such
accommaodations should notify Karen Gilmer at 1102 Q Street,
Sacramento, California, 95811 or kgilmer@cccco.edu, (916) 322-
4005, no less than five working days prior to the meeting. The
Chancellor’s Office will make efforts to meet requests made after
such date, if possible.

Publiic testimony will be invited in conjunction with board
discussion on each item. A written request to address the board
shall be made on the form provided at the meeting.

Persons wishing to make a presentation to the board on a subject
not on the agenda shall address the board during the time listed

for public forum.

Items placed on the consent calendar will be voted on by a single
board action, without staff or public presentations, and without
board discussion. Any board member may remove an item from
consent by informing the president of this intent. A member of
the public may request that an item be removed from consent by
filling out a request to testify in accordance with section 41 of
these Procedures and Standing Orders of the Board of Governaors,
or by asking a board member to remove an item from consent.
The item shall then be removed from consent if any board
member exercises his or her authority to remove an item from

consent.

=ji Wice Cha'ncgﬂqrfuf
Student Services and .
" Special Pragrams

| Vincentw.‘ Stqw;& .
- Vice-Chancellor for -

queln D, Wal'ker
Vfce Chanceﬂorfor




Accreditation Regulation (Second Reading and Adoption) (Brice W. Harris) ftem 2.4
This item presents a proposed change to section 51016, of title 5, of the California Code of
Regulations, requiring community colleges to be accredited by the Accrediting Commission for
Community and Junior Colleges {(ACCIC) as a condition of the receipt of state aid.

2015-16 Expenditure Plan {Van Ton-Quinlivan) Item 2.5
This item requests the approval of the Workforce and Economic Development division 2015-16
expenditure plan for seven funding streams: Senate Bill 1402, Economic and Workforce
Development program {$22,929,000); federal Carl D. Perkins Career and Technical Education Act
of 2006 local assistance and leadership funds {($60,273,861); federal Enroliment and Retention
nursing funds ($13,378,000); Proposition 39 Clean Energy Jobs Act (54,700,000); California
Apprenticeship funds ($22,868,000}; and, Senate Bill 1070, Career Technical Education Pathways
Program funds {$48,000,000).

Baccalaureate Degree Pilot College Application Recommendations (Pamela D. Walker) Item 2.6
This item provides to the board the recommended selection of California Community Colleges
for the Baccalaureate Degree Pilot Program.

FIRST READING

Baccalaureate Degree Pilot Program Fees (Dan Troy) Item 3.1
This item presents a proposed change to California Code of Regulations, title 5, section 58520,
to require districts offering baccalaureate degree pilot program to charge a fee of eighty-four
dollars ($84) per unit for upper division coursework in accordance with Education Code
provisions commencing with Section 78040. This fee would be in addition to the basic
enrollment fee currently charged by all districts in accordance with Education Code Section

76300.

INFORMATION AND REPORTS

Step:Forward Priorities Project — student awareness campaign and system-wide item 4.1

Integrated website (Keetha Mills)
This item provides an interactive presentation showcasing the recently launched Step:Forward

Priorities Project — a student awareness campaign and website supporting the Student Success
Initiative.

State and Federal Legislative Update (Vincent W. Stewart) Item 4.2
This item will provide an update on recent state and federal activities.

Update on the Governor’s 2015-16 Budget Proposal (Dan Troy) item 4.3
This item presents an overview of the Governor's 2015-16 budget proposal as it relates to the

California Community Colleges.



Wednesday, lanuary 21, 2015
10:30 AM”
Chancellor's Office
1102 Q Street, 3™ Floor
Sacramento, CA 95811

CLOSED SESSION AGENDA

Conference with Legal Counsel — Existing Litigation: Under Government Code section 11126(e){(1) and
{e){2}{A), the California Community Colleges Chancellor’s Office hereby provides public notice that some
or all of the following pending litigation will be considered and acted upon in closed session:

o  Community Initiatives, Inc., v. Harris, Brice, et al., San Francisco Superior Court, Case No. CPF 13-
512950, California Court of Appeals, First Appeliate District, Division Four, No. A140645

« Martinez, Jesus, et al. v. Harris, Brice, et al., Los Angeles Superior Court of California, Case No.
BS145681

e Padilla & Associates v. San Joaquin Delta Community College District, et al., San Joaquin Superior
Court, Case No. 39-2011-00271550-CU-BC-STK

Conference with Legal Counsel — Anticipated Litigation: Under Government Code section 11126(e), the
Board of Governors hereby provides public notice that it may meet in Closed Session to decide whether
there is significant exposure to litigation, and to consider and act in connection with matters for which
there is significant exposure to litigation. Under Government Code sections 11126(e)(1) and (e){2), the
Board of Governors hereby provides public notice that it may meet in Closed Session to decide to
initiate litigation and to consider and act in connection with litigation it has decided to initiate.

Personnel Matters: Under Government Code section 11126(a), the Board of Governors hereby provides
public notice that it may meet in Closed Session regarding the appointment, employment, evaluation of
performance, or dismissal, discipline, or release of public employees, or a complaint or charge against

public employees. Public employees include persons exempt from civil service under Article VII, Section

4{e} of the California Constitution.

*Ajl times are approximate and subject to change. Order of items is subject to change



STATE OF CALIFORNIA Brice W. Harris, CHANCELLOR

CALIFORNIA COMMUNITY COLLEGES

CHANCELLORS OFFICE

1102 Q STREET
SACRAMENTO, CA 95811
{916) 445-8752

http://www.cccco.edu

AGENDA
Consultation Council
Thursday, January 15, 2015
Chancellor’s Office, Room 3B and €
9:30 a.m. to 2:00 p.m.

1102 Q Street, 3" Floor
Sacramento, CA 95811

The items on this agenda will be discussed at the upcoming Consultation Council Meeting.
1. Student Senate Update
2. Workforce Task Force
3. Disabled Student Programs & Services Regulations Rewrite
4, State Budget Update
5. State Legislative Program Task Force Update

6. Other






e Academic Senate
———— for California Community Colleges

Executive Committee Agenda Item

SUBIJECT: Educational Planning Initiative Update

Month: February | Year: 2015

item No: V. B.

Attachment: YES

DESIRED OUTCOME:

Informational

Urgent: NO

Time Requested: 15 mins.

CATEGORY: Discussion TYPE OF BOARD CONSIDERATION:
REQUESTED BY: Cynthia Rico Consent/Routine
First Reading
STAFF REVIEW": - | Julie Adams Action
Bl 1o L Information X

Please note: Staff will complete the grey areas.

BACKGROUND: The Educational Planning initiative is one of three legislative funded initiatives with
the goal of producing initially three products; however, a recent additional product outcome was

approved:

1) to build a system wide Portal for California Community College Students

2) to build an Educational Planning Tool that is online made available for all colleges

3) to build a Degree Audit System

4} to make available for colleges on online orientation software*** (recently added)

The Executive Committee will be provided with an update of the work being done to meeting the
goal of building these four products,

! Staff will review your item and provide additional resources to inform the Executive Committee discussion.







A

—  Academic Senate
S for California Community Colleges

Executive Committee Agenda Item

SUBIECT: Spring Plenary Session Resolutions

Month: February | Year: 2015
ttem No: V.C.. W ¢ -

Attachment: NO

DESIRED QUTCOME:

Review of Executive Committee resolution
deadlines and resolution writing guidelines

Urgent: YES

Time Requested: 5 minutes

CATEGORY:

Discussion

TYPE OF BOARD CONSIDERATION:

REQUESTED BY:

John Freitas

Consent/Routine

First Reading

STAFF REVIEW.

-| Julie Adams

Action

| Information X

BACKGROUND:

Pleasé note: Staff will complete the grey areas.

Executive Committee resolutions are due to the Resolutions Chair and the Executive Director by February 18,
2015. The Resolutions Committee will review the draft resolutions and work with the resolution contacts as
needed to seek clarification and/or provide guidance.

Please be mindful of the following:

1. Research the resolutions database {http://asccc.org/resources/resolutions) to determine whether or not
the positions proposed by your resolutions are already established senate positions. If it isn’t clear that a
position exists, please check with the Resolutions Chair and/or the Executive Director.

2. If aresolution calls for the Executive Committee to complete a task, please be sure to include a target
completion date (e.g. fall 2016).

3. If your resolutions address subjects covered by the work of committees or task forces other than your
own, please consult with the chairs of those groups before submitting your resolutions, whether as
Executive Committee resolutions, area resclutions or session resolutions.

4. Review the Resolutions Handbook, in particular Part Ill on Resolutions Writing and General Advice (page
12). While we are all experienced writers of resolutions, it never hurts to remind ourselves of the advice

we give to the body.

5. Be sure to cite your sources! Please provide the citation(s) as a footnote.

Finally, if members of your committees/task forces are drafting resolutions to be brought to the October
meeting, please work with them as needed to make sure the resolutions are well crafted and relevant,

Please be sure to share this information with your committees and task forces.

* staff will review your item and provide additional resources to inform the Executive Committee discussion.







P~

—==— Academic Senate
S sor California Comiaunity Colleges

Executive Committee Agenda Item

SUBJECT: WICHE Passport Project Month: February | 2015
ltem No: V. D, o

Attachment: YES / NO

PDESIRED QUTCOME: The Executive Committee will discuss the role Urgent: YES / NO

of the Academic Senate in the WICHE Interstate | Time Requested: 10 minutes
Passport Initiative

CATEGORY: Action TYPE OF BOARD CONSIDERATION:
REQUESTED BY: Dolores Davison Consent/Routine
First Reading
STAFFREVIEW: -~ [JulieAdams . = - [Action
‘ ; . ' o b gt B0 : Information X

Please note: Staff will complete the grey areas.
BACKGROUND:

WICHE {the Western Interstate Commission on Higher Education) is engaged in a project known as
the Interstate Passport Initiative, which has the stated goal of “reducing repetition of academic work
by students after they transfer from one postsecondary institution to another, particularly when the
student transfers across state lines.” The Academic Senate has been asked to participate in the
project along with the CSUAS. The initial meeting with the CSU Chancellor’s Office representative,
the CSUAS representative, and the ASCCC representative occurred on 14 January; the first meeting
with the discipline faculty occurred on Tuesday, 3 February. Attached is the draft faculty handbook
regarding the initiative.

! staff will review your item and provide additional resources to inform the Executive Committee discussion.






A WICHE Region Initiative

Interstate Passport Initiative

Faculty Handbook

January 13, 2015 {Updated)



Interstate Passport Initiative

Faculty Handbook
Contents
Section Page
Faculty Introduction to the Interstate Passport INItiative ......coccveeeeeeeeeveveeemieciieeee e 1
Creating Passport Phase |I: The Role 0f FACUITY ........ccocovveineceinsicnce et e, 3
Selecting the Phase Il Academic/ProfiCi@ncy Areas ..........cccovererirenceninecniiesteiesise s e esesse e s ess e 4
Developing the Passport LEarning QULCOMIES ......ccceveersieeeinviniererinsiesseiesses ssesseseeressessesessesessassan 5
Descriptions of Lower-Division General Education CONtent Areas.......ccouoveeeveeeeerereecerovsveseeeessen 6
Developing the Transfer-Level Proficiency CHteria. ... e sssseeses e se s 10
Defining the Passport BIOCK ...ttt es e e en s 11
Tracking ACAOEMIC PrOBIESS.....ciiiiiiecreccer e ceener et asesrsesses snsasasse s st s s en e enesessresesesaee e s 12
Application for Passport Status and Memorandum of Agreement .......cceceeeeeeviemrereeseeeveeee v 13
The Role of the Passport REVIEW BOAIU ......cuuicieeveerieiceecirceeieres e e restese st sesesesns s s sees oo 13
4= T OO P OO USROS 14
EXpanding the Passport......... i en s st a s st et e s 15
Contact INFOTMALION ...t e st n bttt s e bee e 16

www.wiche.edu/Passport



Faculty Introduction to the Interstate Passport initiative

The Interstate Passport Initiative is a process and structure with the overarching goal of reducing
repetition of academic work by students after they transfer from one postsecondary institution to
another, particularly when the student transfers across state lines. The Passport is quite obviously and
overtly student centered, because accomplishing the initiative’s goal will decrease the time and expense
spent by transfer students to earn their degrees. Reducing time to degree is also the goal of the
”completion agenda” that has become the focus over the last few years of any number of educational,
political and economic leaders and organizations. But the Passport has been constructed with consistent
attention to several additional constituencies and concerns towards achievement of its goal. Chief
among these are the faculty and institutions that are concerned with educating the student.

Fach postsecondary educational institution has its own unique history and culture that defines the
programs and curriculum it offers its students. The nature and constitution of its faculty both must be
consistent with the institutional offerings and simultaneously able to evolve so the faculty effectively
and continuously delivers quality offerings to a student population that is itself dynamic. Holding these
considerations in mind, a foundational premise of the Passpart design process has been that teaching
faculty must be asked to construct the Passport, and to do so in a way that respects and does not violate
the individuality of the institutions among which transfer students migrate.

Another design feature of the Passport is that it addresses only lower-division general education (LDGE),
both because this is the most consistent offering across all institutions and it is the base upon which any
academic program will build. The reasonable prediction is that all institutions will have very similar
expectations of the intellectual growth achieved by students who have completed LDGE, and that
transfer students will be able to apply their completed LDGE from any institution to their continuing
academic work at any other institution to which they transfer. But the Passport, though it addresses
only LDGE expectations, does so with a structure and process that places no constraints on the unique
methods different institutions and faculties use to deliver LDGE. The curriculum developed and
employed by each institution’s faculty to achieve its LDGE expectations is not affected or influenced by

the Passport.

The Passport takes advantage of the accomplishments of the American Association of Colleges and
Universities that produced and vetted, through thousands of institutions and businesses, the Essential
Learning Outcomes (ELOs) of the Liberal Education and America’s Promise (LEAP) initiative. These LEAP
ELOs are broad statements of the knowledge and skills that students should gain as they prepare for the
challenges of the 21st century. The groundwork of the Passport Initiative was to determine what
combination of the broadly stated LEAP ELOs are the academic/proficiency areas that best describe
LDGE at a large number of institutions. (These Passport academic/proficiency areas are identified below

in Figure 2.)

Work on building the Passport continues by convening faculty, from different institutions and states,
with expertise specific to one of the broadly stated academic/proficiency areas. Each faculty group is
tasked with writing and coming to consensus on targeted Passport Learning Outcomes (PLOs) specific to
their broad academic/proficiency area. These PLOs are then vetted at each prospective Passport

Faculty Handbook 1 Updated 1-13-15



institution until they are consistent and congruent with, and not in conflict with, the learning outcomes
at each institution. Once satisfactory language is achieved, each institution agrees that the Passport
Learning Outcomes are consistent with their expectations for students who have completed their LDGE.
No institution is asked to adopt the PLOs; rather, they are asked only to ensure that the PLOs as
consistent with and not in conflict with their own institutional or programmatic LDGE learning outcomes
for each academic/proficiency area. And since each institution acknowledges that the Passport Learning
Qutcomes are consistent with their expectations for students who have completed the institution’s
LDGE, students who transfer may carry the PLOs from any Passport institution to any other Passport

institution.

The Passport recognizes institutional individuality and faculty control over the curriculum. At each
Passport institution, the faculty responsible for each specific academic/proficiency area determines the
educational experiences used to impart transfer-level proficiency to Passport students. In some cases,
the relevant educational experience may be restricted to only one particular course; in others, to more
than one course, or several alternative courses or combinations of courses. The faculty at each Passport
institution determines the work necessary to achieve each of the PLOs, and this becomes that

institution’s Passport Block.

A student earns the Passport at any Passport institution by completing the institution’s Passport Block,
earning a grade of C or better in each course. Students who transfer carry the Passport with them. The
receiving Passport institution, likely having a Passport Block with different courses or requirements than
the sending Passport institution, will neither “unpack” the Passport Block of the Passport student, nor
require the Passport student to repeat any Passport Block courses in order to complete that institution’s

LDGE.

Facuity at each Passport institution have collaboratively insured that a Passport student will not have to
repeat any LDGE work in the Passport academic/proficiency areas. The faculty at every Passport
institution determines how it provides students with transfer-level proficiency with the PLOs. The final
element of the Passport insures the quality of each institution’s Passport.

When faculty at the Passport institutions agree on PLOs, they trust the faculty at every other Passport
institution to impart transfer-level proficiency with the PLOs to the Passport students. With this
acknowledgement of trust it can be assumed that any Passport student should be able to use the
academic achievement of his/her Passport Block to continue academic work as well as any hon-Passport
transfer student, and as well as any student who started postsecondary education at the receiving
Passport institution. The Passport structure monitors this assumption by tracking the academic progress
of Passport transfer students relative to non-Passport transfer students and “native” students for the
two terms immediately after the Passport student transfers. Registrars and institutional research
personnel at each Passport institution carry out this activity, and each Passport institution receives an
annual report on the academic progress of its Passport students. The Passport Review Board also
receives these reports and uses them to meet its responsibility to insure the continuing quality of the

Passport.

Faculty Handbook 2 Updated 1-13-15



Creating Passport Phase Il: The Role of Faculty

The role of faculty is central to the development of the Passport, which is being rolled out in phases. In
Phase I, faculty from institutions across five states collaborated on the development of the Passport
Learning Outcomes (PLOs) and Transfer-Level Proficiency Criteria (PC) in three academic/proficiency
areas: written communication, oral communication, and quantitative literacy. In Phase II, faculty at
institutions in these five states plus two more is developing the PLOs and PC for six other
academic/proficiency areas to complete the lower division general education Passport.

Grants from the Bill and Melinda Gates Foundation and Lumina Foundation support the activities of the
partner institutions and states that have volunteered to participate in Phase Il. Each state has appointed
an individual to serve in the role of the Passport State Facilitator (PSF} (Figure 1} who coordinates the
work of its state’s faculty in Passport activities, both intrastate and interstate.

_ e Dick u}iamﬁ, F-urm:rﬁ:aﬂ

- College of Spoaf Suiences -

i.lnm:kyq\" #imaall o Manoe 1
’ - D Thpmas B, Stl:m blcctor

Otfice of Exsential Studies

tinfwersily of Mot Dokotn

frc Sean Foliack
Acatemys and Student Aflars Policy Specialtst
dregan Higher Edocebor Coormmating Commvzsion

Pau! Turman, System Vice Presden)
b frademic Aftatrs

o kot Bomvd of Regents

i hslstam

= — eyl T

F:gure 1 Phase H Passport States and Passport State Facmtators

Faculty Handbook 3 Updated 1-13-15



Selecting the Phase Hl Academic/Proficiency Areas

To begin the Phase It work, the PSFs reviewed the lower-division general ed ucation academic/
proficiency areas addressed by the participating institutions in their states. They mapped the campuses’
learning outcomes to the Essential Learning Outcomes (ELOs) developed in the Liberal Education and
America’s Promise (LEAP) initiative by the Association of American Colleges and Universities {AAC&U).
The LEAP ELOs were developed by faculty and have been widely adopted by institutions across the
country. The PSFs compared their results to find commonalities across the seven states to arrive at the

Passport’s Phase Il academic/proficiency areas (Figure 2).

Passport Learning Qutcomes

GENERAL EDUCATION

Figure 2: LEAP Essential Learning Qutcomes and Passport Phase il Academic/Proficiency Areas

Faculty Handbook 4 Updated 1-13-15



Developing the Passport Learning Outcomes

Faculty develop the PLOs in a multi-step process (Figure 3). Each Passport State Facilitator gathers
appropriate faculty from all of the participating institutions in his/her state in each academic/proficiency
area to develop a common set of learning outcomes {LOs) to which each of their campus’s outcomes
map. The result of this intrastate teamwork is called a State Set of LOs with one set for each academic/

proficiency area.

Faculty Handbook 5 Updated 1-13-15



The Passport 15 @ new framework for block transfer of Iower-drvrsmn general education based on learmng '3
- outcomes and transfer-level proficiency criteria. The framework containg nine content areas that map to the L5
. LEAP u':'ssentralr Leamrng Outcomes developed by the Association of American Colieges and Unrversutres The :
_Passport with its focus on the quallty and coherence of the learning experience in Iower—drvlsron general

~ education across institutions, provides students with-an early milestone on their path to a credential. As such :
the Passpoft Is an initial rung on the ladder Ieadmg to the Degree Quolrfrcatrons Profile (DQP), which provrdes 3
‘set of reference points for what a student should know and be able to do upon completion of associate, ..
bachelor’s, and master's degrees in any field of study. The- Passport, like the other initiatives, uses a tumng-llke
process, from the Tuning USA project, to reach consensus among faculty from mstltutrons in muitiple states on
the Passport Learnlng Outcomes and Transfer—Level Profrcrencv Crlterla ThIS work Is bemg conducted in two

phases

B~ AR e e P‘HASE g
FOUNDATION__AL Sk | N...". i 1y

Wrrtten Communlcatron o~ 1L - T
Prof‘ iciency at writing is imparted by at least ohe formal wrrtlng course that mcludes the use of sources writmg

process knowiedge, convention and mechanics, self-assessment and reflection. This area further includes at Ieast
an introduction to analysis of the content of others’ writings, crjtlcal thrnklng about that content, and Ioglcal
reasonmg mn addressmg that content inan approprrate context T T

PR ‘».!._r.-,;—_ .

Reiatronshrp to Instrtutrons Passport Block An mtrod uctorv writing course or equrvalent demonstratron of
writing proﬁaency 15 reqmred wrth an expectatlon that students have opportumtres to wnte as part of other'

L lower-drwsron co urses.

oy _'1 :s PR

."i,

; ‘ Proﬁcrency in oral communlcatron requrres the development not Just of the ability to preoare a Well-orgamzed
‘ argument that IS, grounded in credlble information and effectrvely dellvered but development of the abllltv to -

' speech prot‘ crency IS requrred

,

Quantrtatwe theracy T . T S L s
i Quantltatrve literacy requires r:omfort and capablllty W|th fundamental quantltatrve methods and mcorporatmn :

~ of quantitative concepts into the student s worldview so the studen‘t does not hesitate to apply quantltatlve skills

-1n any appropriate context. Specific quantrtatrve skills that must be addressed are mathematlcal process,
computatlonal SkI"S formulatlon of quantrtatrve arguments, analysrs of quantltatwe arguments, commumcatron
of quantrtatrve arguments, and quantrtatrve models < <t R >3- al P J iy

127 ] 3 __-,,

Relatronshrp to Instrtutrons Passport Block A course rn mathematrcs or eq urvalent demonstratron of quant|tat|ve
literacy is req uired.” _ ‘- P f
Faculty Handbook 6 Updated 1-13-15



AT A Y B

: Lower-Dwnsnon General Educatlon

£, Physmal and Natural World CeB T j i 3
Prof iciency in physical and natural world entalls exploration and comprehensmn of the universe that reqwres an
mformed understandmg of the scientific methiod and its scope, and its appilcatuon in conductmg research to %
I8 gather and subject empmcal evidence to quantitative analysis. Proficuency also demands understandmg and

_appreciation of the requirement that all applicable evidence must be mtegrated mto saentiflc models of the

' umverse, and that saentlftc models must evolve

o, R
,r. LA

‘_v'-':w. ol Sl 5T

-1 »-;.—
LR B v

Evolvmg Human Cultures ; ,.
Profiaency in evolving human cultures Increases student knowledge and apprecaatlon of the human condltlon in

different cultures in relation to each other and of cultural diversity and/or cultural evolution over time. Subject
matter ‘may incfude study of the similarities and differences among cultures including cultural values. tradltlons
bellefs and customs as well as the range of cultur31 achlevements and human condltlons through time. !

e

Relat«onsh.'p to lnstrtut:ons Passport Block Thls area mcludes d |SC|plmes such as hlstory, anthropology,
5

J archeologv. pollttcal suence, geography, ethnlc studles, gender studles Ianguages, and others. o

Relat:anshrp to Inst:tutmns Pass,oort Block Thls ared mcludes dqsapllnes such as musnc, wsual arts, de5|gn ;.",j
theater film, medla Ilterature architecture, and others Studlo and performance courses that develop techmque

Faculty Handbook 7 Updated 1-13-15



Cntacal thlnkmg is hased on mformatlon Iiteracv, uses mqulry and analysns and leads to problem solving. It
requires gathering, accurately stating, and objectively evaluating, with inductive and de-ductwe reasonmg, the )
reliabititv of evidence on both 5|des ofa problem, arriving at and commumcating a ccnclus:on based ori .;; '

G ;,;" e T e 4

W Teamwork and Value Systems

T eamwork a group of mdwrduals actlng together for a common purpose, and value svstems mclude mqmry,
analysis, reflection and problem solving by personal actions that attend to ethlcal principles based on a moral "
code and conform to cultural norms They require fund-amenta'l understanding of petsonality types, personal
styles, and definition and evaluation of the roles of individual members of a team and of the effectiveness of a
team involved in problem solving. This content area includes reflective analysis and communicatior: of one’s
impact on each member of the team and of the effectiveness of the team, the strengths of the team and
suggestions for rmprovement m the effectlveness of the team and the team members L

Faculty Handbook 8 Updated 1-13-15



INTERSTAT

e

Passport Process Model — Phase il

| Single institutions or a State System
| in each of 7 Passport States

Two-year institution faculty define . Four-year Institution faculty define
Lower Division General Education Lower Division General Education
Learning Outcomes {LOs) Learning Gutcomes (LOs}

et — - N

! Two- and four-year faculty agree on Lower Division General Education LOs based on LEAP ELOs

| INTRASTATE LOs

L __.__f____._____..._..__ i —— _\[_——_ — —_ 1 _— l_

'S ¥
] f
- State 1 LOS-] LState 210s J | State 310s J { State 4 1Os J ¢ StateS5LOs | ¢ State 610s J ; State 7 LOs
. e s . - -

| S— S —

S [ e e e S T

¥ A

i
Negotiate mutally acceptable Lower Division General Education draft LOs
Vet in each of 7 states until develop mutually acceptable Lower Divisipn General Education

PASSPORT INTERSTATE LEARNING OUTCOMES =PLOs

I N R IR N A R

The same process used to produce PLQOs is used to produce

PASSPORT TRANSFER PROFICIENCY CRITERIA = PPCs

I T A R A A

¥
r T
State 1 | state2 . State3 . Stated | states | Stated I | State7
Faculty ' Faculty i Facuity Faculty 1 Faculty i Faculty Faculty
definehow | | definehow | . define how define how define how | . define how define how
their students | their students | ' their students | ' their students their students | * their students their students
become become ' become i become become {  become become
proficient , proficient . profictent 1 proficiant proficient . proficient proficient
with PLOs withPLOs | : withPLOs | | withPLOs withPLOs | ' withPLos | | with PLOS
STATE1 i STATE2 ¢ STATE3 . STATE4 i STATES . statEs | STATE 7
'INSTITUTIONS' | |INSTITUTIONS’ |  INSTITUTIONS’ | INSTITUTIONS’ | |INSTITUTIONS' | {INSTITUTIONS’ | \insTrTuTions
. PASSPORT PASSPORT | ~ PASSPORT |  PASSPORT | | PASSPORY | I PASSPORYT PASSPORT
i BOCKS |, BLOCKS | | BLOCKS . BLOCKS' | | BLOCKS BLOCKS BLOCKS

S R s S S S i

[_ .
Participating Institutions sign block transfer agreement
“passport Status” June 2016

Figure 3: Passport Process Model Phase Il

Faculty Handbook 9 Updated 1-13-15



Then each state selects a two-year and a four-year faculty representative with expertise in an
academic/proficiency area to present its State Set of LOs at the interstate Passport Negotiation meeting
held at WICHE. At this meeting, the 14 representatives, who become the PLO Interstate Team, compare
the state sets of LOs and ook for commonalities, discuss differences, and draft a common set of PLOs.
See below an example for oral communication from Phase 1.

AUNICATIONT

NORTH DAKOTA UTAH OREGON HAWAI'I CALIFORNIA NEGOTIATED PASSPORT
OUTCOMES DRAFT
1, Demonstrate written, | 1. Demonstrate critical 1. Engege in ethical Gather information Note: Cuteomes for oral 1. Develop a central
oral, and visual and analytieal thinking communication appropriveely ond and written communication message and
communication skills, in an aral processes that communicate clearly both | are [deritical.) supporting detzils by
Informatlion iiteracy, presentation. accomglish goals. orally and In writing, applying critical thinking
and technological 2. Analyze @ target 2. Respond to the needs 1. Students will develop and Information lieracy
skitls, audience and occasion of diverse audiences 1. Identify & analyze the know'edge and skills.
2. Think, speak, and write and apply that analysis and contexts, audience and purpose understandingofthe |2, Demonstrate
effectively. 1o hisfher 3. Skill Area {Content): afany imtended form, content, context performance skills that
3. Speak effectively in a presentation. & Determine communlcation. and =fectiveness of Include organizing and
variety of contextsand | 3. Effectively marshat purposs 2. Gather, evaluate, cormmunication. delivering content for a
modes, using a varfety evidence providing s Organize content select, and organize 2. Studernts will develop particular audience,
of communication support and insight as » Supporting Information for the proficiency in oral and occasion and purpose.
skills, part of the oral materlals communication. written 3. Monitor and edjust for
4, Speak in cvic, communication. s Ustening 3. Uselanguage, comrunication In audienca feedback,
academic, and 4. kil Area (Delivery): techniques, & English, examining g {icten and critically
professional settings s Careful cholce of strategies appropriate communication from evaluate the speaker's
with a sense af words sppropriate ta the audience & the rhetorical central message and
purpose and audience. to topic and oocasion. perspactive and use of supporting
5. Communicate skillfully audience 4, Speak clearly & confl- practicing reasoning materials.
involving leaming the «  Appropriate dently, using the voite, and advocacy,
conventlons associated nonwverbal volume, tone, & articu- arganization, and
with,..speaking and behavior that lation approprlate to accuracy.
learning, supparts verbel audience & occasion. 3. Studesnts will practice
messages 5. Summarize, analyze, & the discovery, eritical
o LUistening evaluate oral commun- eval ustlom, and
ications & ask coherent reporting of
questions as needed. Informatian, as well as
6. Use competent oral reading, writing, and
expressions to [nitiate listening effectively.
and sustaln discussions.

Figure 4: Multistate Negotiation of Oral Communication Learning Outcomes

The state representatives take the draft negotiated PLOs back home for further discussion with their
intrastate team. During a series of conference calls convened by the chair of the interstate team, the
representatives convey concerns and questions and recommend changes and/or additions to the draft
PLOs until there is agreement to a final set—the Passport Learning Outcomes for the academic/

proficiency area.
Developing the Transfer-Level Proficiency Criteria

The Passport Learning Outcomes communicate what a student should know and be able to do. The
proficlency criteria provide a list of ways students can demonstrate the level of proficiency necessary for
transfer. No student is expected to demonstrate all of the items in a particular list nor is the list
conclusive. It serves as a guide to faculty whose responsibility is to determine the best ways for their
students to demonstrate proficiency for transfer.

To develop the proficiency criteria, faculty repeat the same process used to develop the PLOs. The PSF
gathers the intrastate team—which may include the same faculty members or others—in each
academic/proficiency area to assemble a list of proficiency criteria. This becomes the State Set of PC and

there is one for each academic/proficiency area.

Faculty Handbook 10 Updated 1-13-15



Then each state selects a two-year and a four-year faculty representative with expertise in an academic/
proficiency area {may be the same individuals or different from the LO representatives) to present its
State Set of PC at the interstate Passport Negotiation meeting held at WICHE. At this meeting, the 14
representatives, who become the PC Interstate Team, compare the state sets of LOs and look for
commonalities, discuss differences, and draft a common set of proficiency criteria. Together, the
learning outcomes and the proficiency criteria form the lower division general education competency.
Figure 5 shows an example for oral communication from Phase I.

Also developed

DEvelop & SeIEEE Lopcs IAL Ak réfevant ko snd lportstt
central for a publkc audience and occasion, Jor
message end | - Find, resrigve, and gritically examing information written
SUpPOMing from personal eaperience End puldished sourses
detalls by tar crediblity, socuracy, rélevance, S BEIT munfmﬁon
spplying wstfuleess.
i Peepars- | ethis, oritlcal | - Select and criticaly waluate appropriste support and
{ tlon for thking and riateial, ) .
£ Perfor- information | - Represent sources mocersiely snd ethically, quantitative
7 mance literacy skilis. | - Bevcome fully informed siout the sublect matter. | I
3 Orgatize - Defend mothe of the presentation. iteracy
contenifors | - Apply organizationa skills b speech weiting that
partieulr ute this daiv-warcari-dats methed of Srpument
audipnce, canstruction.
mecasion and

Figure 5: Transfer Level Proficiency Criteria for One Passport Learning Outcome, Oral Communication

Defining the Passport Block

Once the PLOs and PCs have been defined for all the academic/proficiency areas in Phase II, the faculty
at each participating institution determines how their students can achieve the learning outcomes at the
proficiency level for transfer. This list may contain courses as well as other learning opportunities and
becomes the institution’s Passport Block (Figure 6).

Once a student achieves the learning outcomes at the transfer-level proficiency at his institution by
completing the learning opportunities in that institution’s Passport Block, he earns a Passport. If he
transfers to another Passport institution, his learning will be recognized: he will not be required to take
any courses in the receiving institution’s Passport Block to meet lower division general education
requirements, even if the list of courses and the number of credits differ from his sending institution,

Faculty Handbaok 11 Updated 1-13-15



Figure 6: Example of One Institution’s Passport Block

By making learning outcomes the currency for transfer and articulation (rather than course-by-course
articulation), faculty have the freedom to make changes in their curriculum without triggering an
articulation review as long as they continue to address the PLOs at the transfer level proficiency. This
block transfer system based on learning outcomes is also more user-friendly for students: they know in
advance of transfer that their learning will be recognized.

Tracking Academic Progress

Institutions participating in the Passport agree to track the academic progress of Passport students for
two terms after they transfer. Each institution sends aggregate data to the Passport’s Central Data
Repaository (CDR), currently provided by Utah State University. The data represents the academic
progress of transfer students with and without a Passport compared to the institution’s native students.
The CDR sorts the data and delivers reports to each sending institution about the performance of its
former students across the participating institutions for use in continuous improvement efforts. The CDR
also provides a composite report to the Passport Review Board so that it can evaluate the overall
effectiveness of the Passport. (See example in Figure 7 on next page.)

Faculty Handbook 12 Updated 1-13-15



PASSPORT TOTALS
GRADES BY PERCENTAGE

100%
£ o0%
2 so%
5 70%
= 60%
- d
b 50%
o a0%
G 30% & Percent of Credits: DNF
L 20%
5 j0u% ® Percent of Credits: F
& 0% = .
w N - ¥ Percent of Credits: P
L s 5 5 § z ¥
2 T g 8 S é i Percent of Credits: D
& v w E
£ B & & S & W percent of Credits: C
£t . g 2 B E
£sa - = . tm & Percent of Credits: 8
2 E 2 2 2 TE
-?1 & E” B 5 2 Fgu_ & Percent of Credits: A
S £ & E
=] o v
o - & £
[N =] =
&
[+ %

ALL INSTITUTIONS

Figure 7: Example of data report provided to sending institutions and Passport Review Board

Application for Passport Status and Memorandum of Agreement

Once institutions have taken the steps to define their Passport Block, they work with their PSF to apply
for Passport Status. The application requires that institutions agree to all of the terms of the
memorandum of agreement which has a five-year renewable term. The terms include faculty mapping
of the PLOs, defining their Passport Block, noting a student’s achievement of the Passport on his student
record, and participating in the tracking process. For a copy of the MOU, see
http://www.wiche.edu/info/passport/passportAgreement6-13.pdf.

The Role of the Passport Review Board

The Passport Review Board (PRB) is the policy making body. Its members include the PSFs who serve
ongoing terms and other higher education experts who serve two-year renewable terms. This body is
responsible for defining all policies and procedures related to awarding Passport status, reviewing and
approving all applications, and monitoring performance of the Passport project based on the composite
reports provided by the CDR. At its annual meeting, the PSFs review any concerns from faculty in the
respective states and determines appropriate action including reconvening faculty teams to revise
and/or expand PLOs and transfer-level proficiency criteria in one or more academic/proficiency areas.
To see a list of those currently serving on the PRB, see www.wiche.edu/Passport/governance.

Faculty Handbook 13 Updated 1-13-15



Timeline

The Passport Phase il is a two-year project, launched in October 2014. The timeline calls for the work on
the PLOs and proficiency criteria to be concluded by March 2016. Below is an excerpt from the timeline
showing the work of faculty in the intrastate and interstate processes.

ROUND 1 Physical and Natural World and Evolving Human Cultures
ROUND 2 Critical Thinking and Creative Expression
ROUND 3: Human Society.and the Individual and Teamwark

ACTIVITIES YEAR 1: Oct 1, 2014-Sept 30, 2015 , YR 2->

ciNiD|/J FIMIAlm][s]ilals|olN

B0 = g B 5 =L S3nd Pio =
intrastate faculty meeting(s) to agreeon = | - e [ et P e [ [ T [ <3 s
PLOs for physical/natural worldand .~ . | . {g-l-_de [ | . [ i L sl [ s

evolvmg human cultures

- DUEAT WICHE 2[5 i

Intrastate faculty meeting(s) 1o agree on ' PR I S

PLOs for critical thinking and creative
expression .DUE AT WICHE: 4/6

Facultyreps attend muttistatePLd .. | [ [ | |- 1. 1 7| 1:
. negotiation meeting for physical/natural | . f | - || @ - | gl = e
.} world and evolving human cultures. - - Ll . : 16
, ‘FEBRUARY10-11,2015 | | | |-

'Faculty teams rlrcuiate draft PLOs . e, =y, o A S|y
throughout states by MARCH 20, follow-up | . |~ | . | * |@-={---l-®
conference calls with teams; chairs finalize - | ~ | ~ ] = | | -] Eigh S
draftsetsby APRILE, ~ " < = . i Fro G LT o Tl (4~

Faculty reps attend multi-state PLO
negotiation meeting foi critical thinking and
creative expression, then, faculty teams
circulate draft PLOs throughout state,
tollow-up contference calls to finalize

APRIL 13-15, 2015

| Facufty reps attend multi-state Proﬁt:lency | ] L | ey B 8 o R a2 ] s S
Criteria negottation meeting —af L A ey (BT AW I
ysical/natural world and evolvinghuman | |, | | [0 | oo [ @7t pere | |
cultures then, charr circulates draft,; foliow- e S B ol e i s i el S
up conference callsto finalize. . . . | I e S A
u APRIL15-16,2005 | | | - [ |+ [ |

Faculty reps attend multi-state PC |
negotiation meeting critical thinking and —
creative expression; chair circulates draft, y ®----|
follow-up conference calls to finalize. = -

- 0OCT 1-2, 2015

Introstate faculty meeting(s) to agreeon. | - |, 7 AR - E T e R

"+ | PLOS for human society and the indvidual -~ | | © | 1 . =y o | ey e B AR S
and teamwork and value svstems AN g Lo | [ S | Ll | e e
DUE AT WICHE: 10/30

Facuftyreps attend muiti-state PLO
negotiatton meeting for human society and | =i | & | o | Rt O
the individual and teamwork andvalue .. | |4 T e T e 3
systems; chairciiculates draft; follow-up = " | ~ { | {1 | 4 | o e B Y
conference calls t6 finalize NOV 5-5, 2015

Faculty Handbook 14 Updated 1-13-15




ACTIVITIES YEAR 1: Oct 1, 2014-Sept 30, 2015 YR 2->

O/N|D|{J|F M|A|M|J|J|AIS[O|N

10 | Faculty reps attend multi-state PC -
" | negotiatton human society and the - :
individual and teamwork and value systems; |
chair circulates draft; follow-up conference

calls to finalize FEB 11-12, 2016 = "~5.

Expanding the Passport

In the 1950s the U.S. Congress established four regional compacts to facilitate resource sharing among
the higher education institutions and entities. These include the New England Board of Higher Education
(NEBHE), the Midwestern Higher Education Compact {MHEC), the Southern Regional Education Board
(SREB), and the Western Interstate Commission for Higher Education (see Fig. 8). Although the Passport
originated in the WICHE region, students transfer to institutions in states outside the region. Thus, the
Passport is designed to expand to a nationwide system once Phase Il draws to a close with the lower-
division general education completed. To help prepare for that expansion, up to 12 new institutions in
six new states in the other compacts will come aboard during 2015-2016. Passport project staff will work
with the staff in the other regions to select these participants. When the Passport’s project work
concludes in 2016, participation in the Passport will be open to all other regionally accredited

institutions across the country.

Figure 8: Higher Education Regional Compacts in the United States

Faculty Handbook 15 Updated 1-13-15



Contact Information

PASSPORT STATE FACILITATORS

Debra David

Project Director, "Give Student a Compass"”
CSU Office of the Chancellor

Phone: 562-951-4775

Email: ddavid @calstate.edu

Richard Dubanoski

Former Dean, College of Social Sciences
University of Hawaii at Manoa

Phone: 808-392-1050

Email: dickd @hawaii.edu

Thomas B. Steen

Director, Office of Essential Studies;

Interim Associate Dean, Education & Human
Development; Professor of Kinesiology &
Public Health Education

University of North Dakota

Phone: 701-777-6090

Email: thomas.steen@email.und.edu

Sean Pollock

Academic and Student Affairs Specialist
QOregon Higher Education Coordinating
Commission

Phone: 503.947.5925
sean.pollack@ode.state.or.us

Paul Turman

System Vice President for Academic Affairs
South Dakota Board of Regents

Phone: 605-773-3455

Email: Paul.turman@sdbor.edu

Phyllis “Teddi” Safman

Assistant Commissioner for Academic Affairs
Utah State Board of Regents

Phone: 801-321-7127

Email: psafman@utahsbr.edu

Kari Brown-Herbst

Director, Center for Teaching & Learning
Laramie County Community College
Phone: 307-778-1336

Email: kherbst@lccc.wy.edu

Faculty Handbook 16

PROJECT STAFF

Pat Shea

Principal Investigator; Director,
Academic Leadership Initiatives
WICHE

Phone: 303-541-0302

Email: pshea@wiche.edu

Robert Turner
Passport State Coordinator
Cell Phone: 541-829-1983

Email: bturner@wiche.edu

Kay Hulstrom

Administrative Coordinator
WICHE

Phone: 303-541-0294

Email: khulstrom@wiche.edu

Kate Springsteen
Administrative Assistant
Interstate Passport Initiative
WICHE

Phone: 303-541-0261

Email: kspringsteen@wiche.edu

Cathy Walker

Passport Project Manager
Phone: 303-722-5635
Email: cwalker@wiche.egu

For more information, see

www.wiche.edu/Passport and

www.wiche.edu/Passport/FAQ

Updated 1-13-15



Cﬁé Academic Senate

for California Community Colleges

LEADERSHIP. EMPOWERMENT, VOICE.

Executive Committee Agenda ltem

SUBJECT: Institutional Effectiveness Initiative Update

Month: February | Year: 2015

item No. V. E

Attachment: Yes

DESIRED OUTCOME:

Update Executive Committee regarding the IEI
Committee of the Chancellor’s Office

Urgent: No

Time Reqguested: 10 mins.,

1

CATEGORY: Action TYPE OF BOARD CONSIDERATION:
REQUESTED BY: John Stanskas Consent/Routine
First Reading
STAFF REVIEW'- Julie Adams Action
B | Information X

BACKGROUND:

Please note: Staff will complete the grey areas.

The Executive Committee will be appraised of the recent activities of the Institutional Effectiveness
Initiative and its committees called by the Chancellor’s Office.

* Staff will review your item and provide additional resources to inform the Executive Committee discussion.







Institutional Effectiveness Partnership Initiative

January 26, 2015

o  What is the goal of the Institutional Effectiveness Partnership Initiative?

o The goal of this initiative is to help advance colleges’ institutional effectiveness and in the
process, significantly affect the number of accreditation sanctions and audit issues, and most
importantly, the system’s ability to effectively serve students. An important focus of the grant
is to draw on the exceptional expertise and innovation from within the system in advancing
best practices and avoiding potential pitfalls.

e  What are the major components of the IE Partnership Initiative?

o There are three major components of the initiative:
= Develop a Statewide Indicator System.

System will include student outcomes, accreditation status, fiscal viability, and
state and Federal programmatic compliance.

System will draw heavily on a menu of existing indicators and publically
available data.

System, at least v1.0, is statutorily required to be implemented by June 30,
2015.

* Make Subject Matter Expert Teams available to colleges who express interest in
receiving assistance from them.

Short letter of interest will be developed in January and submitted by college
CEO with Academic Senate participation.

Teams will commit to visiting colleges at least three times, for initial
clarification of issues, development of strategies and timelines, and follow up.
Additional follow up visits will be available as needed.

Teams comprise experts nominated by statewide professional organizations and
others.

Team composition for each college approved by college CEQ and CCCCO.
Team members will receive travel reimbursement and stipends if they are able
to receive them.

Grants of up to $150,000 in seed money will be available to colleges with team
visits to accelerate implementation of improvement plans. Grants will be
available while funds are available.

Selection of colleges to consider institutional need.

= Enhance Professional Development Opportunities for colleges related to institutional
effectiveness through an online clearinghouse and additional drive-in/fly-in workshops.

Online clearinghouse will include best practices and pitfalls to avoid related to
emerging accreditation and audit issues, as well as other topics related to
institutional effectiveness.

The online clearinghouse will be closely integrated with the Student Success
Center efforts.

Existing resources addressing the topics, such as those found on the ASCCC,
ACCIC, RP Group, and CCCCO websites, will be linked to this clearinghouse.
Additional online resources will be developed as needed.

The online clearinghouse resources will be augmented with drive-in/fly-in
workshops. These workshops will be captured and made available online
through the clearinghouse as well.



o  Who Are the Initiative Partners?

O

o

Chancellor’s Office: Chancellor’s Office Oversight: Erik Skinner, Theresa Tena, and Paul
Steenhausen.

College of the Canyons: Overall Coordination: Dr. Dianne Van Hook, Barry Gribbons, Jerry
Buckley, Sharlene Coleal, and Daylene Meuschke.

Foothill College: Logistical coordination of activities in the north, especially Professional
Development activities.

Academic Senate for CCC

M. C. Lee Consulting: Grant Program coordinator

RP Group: Grant evaluations and Professional Development working with 3CSN, Career

Ladders, and Others.

e  How can you get involved?

o Join the Advisory Committee

-]

o
o
o
o

o

@]
o

Members will be nominated by CEOs, CCCT, CIOs, ACBO, CSSOs, RP Group, and
others.

Faculty will be appointed by ASCCC.

There will be up to 50 leaders statewide.

The Advisory Committee will meet every other month with workgroup meetings in
between.

Some possible workgroups will include:

* Indicators

= Subject Matter Expert Teams
*  Professional Development

= Policy

The first meeting will be in January.
Travel costs will be reimbursed.

Express interest in Technical Assistance Team visits.

o]
o

Applications are expected to be available in early February,
Visits will begin in Spring 2015.

Send us feedback

o

If you have any ideas for issues on which professional development should focus (such
as integrated planning, SLO assessment, Enrollment Management, Board Governance,
etc.), please send them to us.

Send us any ideas for integration with other efforts or any other services you would like
to see us provide. You can reach Barry Gribbons at barry.gribbons@canvyons.cdu or
661-362-5500 and Matthew Lee at matthew(@mcleeconsulting.com or 626-797-3372.



/‘ Academic Senate

S— for California Community Colleges

LEADERSHIP. EMPOWERMENT. VOICE.

PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE
Thursday, January 15, 2015
9:00 AM - 10:00 AM
CCC Confer - 888-886-3951, http://www.cccconfer.org
Passcode: 341439

MINUTES
1. Call to Order
Present: Dolores Davison, Alex Immerblum, Gloria Arevalo & Lorraine Slattery-Farrell
IL Approval of the Agenda
Approved by consent.
11 Action/Discussion items

a. Old Business: Review of Resolutions Assigned to PD Committee
Dolores provided an update on the status of the old resolutions.

i.

ii.

iit.

iv.

12.02 (S14): Resolved, That the Academic Senate for California Community Colleges take
the position that faculty need ongoing professional development opportunities in
andragogy that are driven by the unique and changing needs of students; and

Resolved, That the Academic Senate for California Community Colleges research
professional development programs for college faculty linked to teaching and learning
preparation for adult students that have shown to increase student learning and success,
and report its findings back to the body by Spring 2015. Breakout session at Spring 2015
should be on this topic

19.05 (S13): Resolved, That the Academic Senate for California Community Colleges work
with the Chancellor’s Office to assist colleges in creating professional development
programs and sabbatical opportunities for faculty that provide coordinated pathways
using a variety of methods to enhance the skills of faculty as master teachers and support
full engagement in all academic and professional matters. This is the focus of the new
Student Success Center, headed up by Paul Steenhausen; David Morse and Stephanie
Dumont are the ASCCC liaisons.

19.03 {(513): Resolved, That the Academic Senate for California Community Colleges work
with statewide bargaining organizations and other relevant constituencies to develop
training materials and/or other guidance to help local colleges and districts establish
effective training processes for faculty engaged in peer evaluation. In progress

19.07 (F11): Resolved, That the Academic Senate for California Community Colleges
develop a definition of faculty professional development and clarify the types of activities
that would satisfy faculty professional development and bring this definition back for

approval at Fall Pienary 2012;

Resolved, That the Academic Senate for California Community Colleges support the use of
faculty professional development as a means of improving instruction, particularly with
respect to meeting the needs of basic skills students, and assert the primacy of faculty in
determining what faculty professional development activities are most appropriate; and




V.

Resolved, That the Academic Senate for California Community Colleges provide guidance
to colleges on the appropriate use of flexible calendar days and the development of the
required district flexible calendar plans. Flex plans and professional development
effective practices will be included in the PD paper.

1.08 (510): Resolved, That Academic Senate for California Community Colleges provide
training for faculty potentially interested in participating in various statewide committees
through various means such as training programs or sessions and produce a white paper
on best practices for the recruitment and training of faculty to serve on Academic Senate
committees and in leadership roles. First portion is included in updated Handbook for
Local Senates; second portion could be a Rostrum article.

b. Professional Development Paper — status update
The Professional Development Paper Taskforce has been reconvened and will be meeting in

the next couple of weeks. Dolores and Lorraine are on that taskforce and will provide an
updated report to the committee in February.

C.

New Business: New Resolutions Assigned:

L.

ii.

12.01 (F14): Resolved, That the Academic Senate for California Community Colleges
assert to statewide initiative leaders the importance of respecting the purview of the
Academic Senate and local senates regarding faculty professional development; and

Resolved, That the Academic Senate for California Community Colleges work with the
California Community Colleges Chancellor’s Office and other system partners to ensure
that the Board of Governors’ Standing Orders are respected and that all future
assignments in the area of facuity professional development involve input and
affirmation from the Academic Senate and local senates.

The group discussed the new Student Success Center and the Institutional
Effectiveness initiatives from the Chancellor’s office and the importance of
collaborating with these forces to provide the most updated information to local
senate leaders on Professional Development efforts across the state.

12.02 (F14): Resolved, That the Academic Senate for California Community Colleges urge
local senates to extend and promote professional development opportunities to part-time
faculty to ensure their inclusion in professional development. Rostrum Article published
in fall 2014; further articles from part-time paper draft coming forward; possible PDC

module on PT faculty
The group agreed that this resolution is being covered in all of the efforts listed above.

12.03 (F14) Resolved, That the Academic Senate for California Community Colleges
remind local senate leaders of their rights and responsibilities for involvement in the
development of faculty professional development policies, including the use of potential
funding provided by AB 2558 (Williams, 2014); and
Resolved, That the Academic Senate for California Community Colleges provide
opportunities and information to local senate leaders regarding faculty professional
development and its role at their colleges.
The group felt this was the most critical resolution for us to focus on for our next
plenary session. With the shift towards focusing local PD efforts around all staff
development, local senate leaders are trying to balance this with the primacy over
faculty professional development as established in the Academic Senate’s 10+1. The
committee determined that this will be the focus of the breakout that they are

submitting for the spring plenary session.




Iv.

d. Spring Online Education Regionals — interest in participating

Kale Braden, John Freitas and Dolores Davison are all on the Online Education Committee
repregenting the Executive Academic Senate and will be leading the sessions. The regionals
will take a similar format to the curriculum regionals from last year, with a general session
and some breakouts. Lorraine agreed to attend and participate; Alex will check his calendar
and let Dolores know of his availability; Gloria will be attending the non-credit curriculum
regional on the same day.

e. Spring 2015 Plenary
i. Ideas for Breakout Sessions (due January 21)
The group likes the idea of having one robust session where we discuss the shifting
landscape of Professional Development. The discussion could include both best
practices from the field, ideas for collaboration with classified staff on PD, how to
leverage funding from the various state initiatives and how to retain primacy over
faculty PD efforts locally.
ii. Ideas for Resolutions
This will be discussed at our February meeting.
Announcements
a. Accreditation Institute, February 20-21, SFO Marriott Hotel - registration deadline is January 20.
b. Academic Academy, March 13-14, Westin South Coast Plaza, Costa Mesa - registration deadline
is February 20.
c. Online Education Regional Meetings ~ Friday, March 20 at College of San Mateo and Saturday,
March 21, TBD (South)
d. Noncredit/Curriculum Regional Meetings — Friday, March 20 (North) and Saturday, March 21
(South)
e. AreaMeetings, Friday, March 27 (Areas A and B) and Saturday, March 28 (Areas C and D),
locations vary
f. ASCCC Spring Plenary Session, April 9-11, SFO Westin Hotel.
g. Upcoming Executive Committee Meetings: February 6-7 (San Jose City College), March 6-7

(Riverside City College), April 8 (Berkeley City College)

Dolores confirmed our next meeting will be held on February 26 at Los Angeles City College at
1:00p.m.

Adjournment

Meeting concluded at 9:47a.m.

*Minutes submitted by Lorraine Slattery-Farrell, 1/15/15







E/é Academic Senate
S for California Community Colleges

LEADERSHIP. EMPOWERMENT. VOICE.

Standards and Practices Committee
Friday December 19", 2014
10:00 AM - 3:00 PM
ASCCC Office — One Capitol Mall, Sacramento, CA

Members Present: J. Adams, P. Crawford, A. Foster, C. Rutan, P. Setziol
Members Absent: A. Juarez, J. Bruno

Meeting called to order at 9:58 AM
1. Order of the Agenda: Agenda approved as presented.

2. Approval of the Minutes from 10/4/14: Minutes approved as presented (P. Setziol/A. Foster)

3. Disciplines List Summary from Fall Plenary Hearing

The disciplines list summary was updated to include the wording changes for the Counseling,
DSPS position, add the testimony received during the hearing at fall session, and to remove the
pulled DSPS Director position. A. Foster asked about the Director proposal and what will happen
with it. C. Rutan reported that it isn’t clear whether CAPED will attempt to change Title 5
without bringing the revision through the ASCCC process. C. Rutan will update the committee
as more information becomes available. The four remaining proposals will be brought to the
February Executive Committee meeting in San Jose.

4. Discussion of Possible Changes to Letter/Application for Exemplary Program Award:

During the recent review of applications for the Exemplary Program Award, there were two
anomalies in the process. One college exceeded the 200-word limit for each section of the
application. The college may not have realized that the additional information boxes do not give
an additional 200 words and anything written in those boxes counts toward the 200 word limit
for that section. The committee agreed the additional information boxes should be removed from
all of the award applications to avoid confusion in the future. An additional anomaly was that
one college’s application included a five-page letter that detailed many of the reasons that the
program is exemplary. Since there are no criteria for the letter, the college president submitted an
appropriate letter, but the letter was very different from all of the other letters submitted. The
committee agreed that the letter should be up to three pages long, single spaced, with 12 point
font. The committee felt that these guidelines will encourage colleges to use the letter to include
additional details that do not fit within the 200 word limits for each section. The norming call for
the Hayward Award is scheduled for January 6™, 2015. C. Rutan will contact James Todd, Chair
of the ASCCC Equity and Diversity Action Committee, to coordinate the reading of the
applications for the Stanback-Stroud Diversity Award.



5. Strategies to Increase the Number of Award Applications

With only seven submitted applications for the Exemplary Program Award, there was concemn
that many programs are not being recognized. A. Foster indicated that this fall was particularly
difficult because of the SSSP and Equity plan submission timelines. It was suggested that all
award announcements should be sent out to the CEQ/CIO/CSSO listservs. A. Foster suggested
having the Area Representatives sending out follow up emails after the initial notification comes
out for the ASCCC Office. J. Adams suggested that there could be a competition between the
areas to see which area has the most colleges that apply. P. Crawford suggested that we need a
listserv for all local senators, not just the senate presidents. It was also suggested that the theme
of the Exemplary Program Award should be determined prior to the spring plenary session, so
that the award can be advertised to the entire faculty present. P. Setziol indicated that local
senates may only discuss the awards they intend to submit an application for. It was suggested
that each senate could designate a senator to monitor awards and encourage their senates to
apply. S&P will discuss bringing a resolution forward to spring session about this.

6. Complete Bylaws Revision

The primary feedback from the plenary session breakout was the need to detailed explanation for
each proposed change. C. Rutan added additional rational to each section and the proposed
revisions have been sent to the Senate’s attorney to ensure they are compliant with legal
requirements. AB2755, effective January 1, 2015, requires all members of a nonprofit board to
have voting rights. Resolution 1.01 F2009 established the position that the Executive Director is
an officer of ASCCC and that the rules should be revised to reflect that. The new legislation
grants voting rights to the Executive Director and the bylaws revision reflects that change. P,
Crawford indicated that the delegates may prefer that only elected faculty members vote and
encouraged a change to the revision to state that the Executive Director is not a member of the
Executive Committee. C. Rutan indicated that the Executive Committee will be asked to
recommend how to proceed, but the adopted resolution would be overturned if the Executive
Director is no longer a member of the Executive Committee. The bylaws also change the term of
Executive Committee Members so that they begin on June 1 instead of July 1. The committee
section has also been revised to reflect current practice of the Executive Committee approving all
appointments to standing committees and the president making all other faculty appointments. P.
Crawford would prefer to keep the current language that requires the Executive Committee to
approve all faculty appointments and committee chairs. C. Rutan will seek the input of the
Executive Committee on this issue.

7. Senate Rules

Two primary changes to the Senate Rules are being proposed. The first is to remove the
responsibilities of the officers and move that information into the bylaws. These general
responsibilities should not be changed, so it was agreed that they make more sense for the
bylaws. The committee section has been revamped to provide the Executive Committee with
increased flexibility to determine how best to address the needs and positions of the organization.
The number of listed standing committees will be reduced, but the Executive Committee can
maintain existing committees or create new ones as needed.



8. Norbert Bischof Faculty Freedom Fighter Award

Standards and Practices received a nomination for the NBFFF Award, but they had questions
about whether there is a call for nominations or whether there are any criteria to evaluate the
nominations. C. Rutan will bring this item to the January Executive Committee meeting for
additional guidance and the item will be brought back to the January 17, 2015 meeting of
Standards and Practices.

9. Periodic Review of the Academic Senate for California Community Colleges

C. Rutan presented an overview of the Periodic Review of the Academic Senate that was adopted
at the spring 2014 plenary session. There will be 10 reviewers selected during a general session
at the spring 2015 plenary session from registered delegates, faculty appointees, and plenary
session/institute attendees. The committee members were asked to review the adopted documents
and determine what S&P needs to do to facilitate the review process that will begin after the

spring plenary session.

10, Other

P. Setziol brought forward a collection of possible survey questions that could be used to update
the equivalency paper. The questions will be brought as an agenda item to the January 17, 2015
Standards and Practices meeting.

The meeting adjourned at 2:05 PM
Respectfully submitted,

Craig Rutan

Approved January 17, 2015






.
cademic Senate
E for California Community Colleges

LEADERSHIP

EMPOWERMENT. VOICE,

Executive Committee Agenda Item

SUBJECT: Basic Skills Advisory Committee report

Month: February f Year: 2015
EemNoVICL

Attachment: NO

-

DESIRED QUTCOME: Information Urgent: NO

Time Requested:
CATEGORY: Report TYPE OF BOARD CONSIDERATION:
REQUESTED BY: Debbie Klein Consent/Routine

First Reading

Action
Information X

BACKGROUND:

Please note:

taff will comp!el% the grey areas.

The Basic Skills Advisory Committee met on January 14, 2015 from 10am to 3pm. This committee’s
charge is to advise the Chancellor on all Basic Skills matters. Please see the current list of committee

members below and the official minutes attached.

Research & Planning Group
Alketa Wojcik, Committee Chair
MiraCosta College
AWoicik@miracosta.edu

Noncredit Representative
Madelyn Arballc

Mt. San Antonio College
marballo@mtsac.edu

Director, 3CSN
Deborah Harrington
Ex Officio Member
deborah@3csn.org

Academic Senate
Susan Gaer

Santa Ana
gaer_susan@sac.edu

Geoffrey Hagopian
College of the Desert
ghagopian@collegeofthedesert.edu

Chief Executive Officer
Marlon Hall

Lassen College
mhall@lassencoliege.edu

Chief Instructional Officer
Kelly Fowler
Willow International College

kelly.fowler@scced.edu

Chief Student Services Officer
Wendy Stewart

Mira Costa College
wstewart@miracosta.edu

Chancellor’s Office
Pamela Walker, Vice Chancellor
Ex Officio Member

pwalker@cccco.edu

LeBaron Woodyard, Dean
Ex Officio Member

Iwoodyar@cccco.edu

! staff will review your item and provide additional resources to inform the Executive Committee discussion.



Debbie Klien
Gavilan College
debra_klein@hotmail.com

Kathy Molloy
Santa Barbara City Coliege
molloy@sbcc.edu

James Todd
Modesto Junior College
toddj@yosemite.edu

Student Senate

Francisco Ferreyra

Oxnard College
Francisco.ferreyra@studentsenateccc.org

Eric Nelson
Committee Coordinator

enelson@cccco.edu

Chantée Warner
Committee Coordinator (Secondary)
cwarner@cccco.edu




Meeting Minutes
Basic Skills Advisory Committee
January 14, 2015

10:00 AM. The meeting was called to order, and the purpose of the committee was
explained---to advise the Chancellor on matters related to Basic Skills and ESL. Eric

Neison served as meeting Chair,

10:15 AM. The committee read the proposed bylaws, then by a voice vote, voted
unanimously to adopt them.

10:25 AM. The committee will decide how often to meet, and by what means, at a later
time. By a voice vote, the committee voted unanimously to have the Chancelior's Office
set up a listserv for the committee. By a voice vote the committee unanimously elected
Alketa Wojcik as Chair of the committee. Chair Wojcik asked Eric Nelson to lead the

remainder of the meeting.

10:35 AM. Paul Steenhausen presented an overview of the Student Success Center.

11:10 AM. Updates were provided on: AB 2558, 3CSN, the online education initiative
(OEI}, common assessment instrument (CAl--done by providing a written overview from
Jennifer Coleman), and online tutoring.

12:00 noon. During a working lunch, 3CSN Director Deborah Harrington provided
details on a number of 3CSN services and activities.

1:00 PM. The committee discussed the "e-Resource” document. The Chancellor's
Office will be organizing monthly e-Resource webinars, with details TBA. By informal
poll, the committee indicated it would consider what goals it will set regarding e-
Resource, after the listserv is set up.

1:30 PM. Vice Chancellor Theresa Tena provided an overview of her work in
Institutional Effectiveness.

2:00 PM. Madelyn Arballo provided an overview of non-credit basic skills education,
and discussed issues related to faculty leadership, development of faculty, and the
percentage of students who participate in non-credit basic skills education.

2:40 PM. Dean Woodyard discussed the period of time colleges can use to expend
Basic Skills aflocations.






CCCAOE Notes
San Francisco, January 05/06 2015

Note Taker; W. North

Meeting opened @ 0832

Introductions
The first period was a process on Board development by LeVal Brewer

This session was opened with an attention getter about Boards having good policy
but then not actually following it.

Five things nonprofits should focus on

1. Long-range Strategic Planning - Board governance needs to focus on where
are we going.

2. Sound Board-Driven Policy - policy is what you say you are going to do and
how to go about doing that. Policy must be central to practice - it is more
then just having good policy.

3. Volunteer Committee Oversight - shouid be primary way the membership is
engaged in organization leadership through committee work. Requires a
delegation of authority.

4. Written Policies and Procedures - CCCAOE has great policies but no written
procedures - procedures are how policies get implemented. Made a very
strong statement about the Board’s responsibility to manage finances. This
should be a standing committee - developing financial goals, assuring sound
fiscal practices such as audits, etc.

5. Qualified, Professional Staff Management

LeVar then conducted a brief survey of where we are with respect to individual
Board Member commitment to the organization. The point of this was to get
members discussing at a real level about what and how the group is doing

functionally.

The next section was focused on Board recruitment as a strategic process.
Board development committee

Committee reviews responsibilities

Creates an outline timeline

Prepare annual committee chart of work

Involve key stakeholders

Evaluate current members for renewal or thank you notes
Cultivate new member

Present recommendations and backgrounds

. Orient new members

10. Involve and engage new and current members

11. Lead Board self-assessment

W e

00N oW



One question was how to deal with how board members get chosen - election or
selection. But in any event some mechanism needs to occur to control huge
problems from occurring when ill-motivated or severely under-prepared members

get nominated.

One observation made was about establishing priorities and expectations of
members and then self-evaluation based upon those expectations so the electorate
knows where they have not lived up to ensuring the candidate selection
expectations are met, {(CCCAOE Board members are elected regionaliy except for the
officers, who are voted on by all members.) e.g. CCCAOE membership includes both
administrators and faculty yet faculty do not serve as board members - in large part
due to the failings of faculty participation in regional consortia operations.

One topic that came up is the Board’s responsibility to approve the 990 tax return,
the Board is required by law to review and approve it. According to the discussion
all non-profit boards must do thlS but the IRS seems to indicate othervvlse on FAQ 6

Annual Reportlng-Rggulrements -Governance-%28Form-990,-Part-VI%29

During lunch Jonathan conducted an exercise on team building called “Jeopardy”
that was a parody of the popular game show.

Then Jonathan gave the Board a formal training on legislative advocacy.

Mark Alcorn spent the afternoon giving the board the same training that we’ve
received with respect to them establishing both a 501 €3 and 501 C6 organization.

Tuesday
Molly Smith ran this section since she is representing CCCAOE on the CO CTE task

force. The goal was to develop CCCAOE positions and priorities to inform her input
into the process.

A grid was provided to begin distilling themes from the specific individual concerns.

These themes are: increased completers, pathway and curriculum alignment,
increased employer co-investment, work-based learning, timeliness and efficiency
with resources, funding, online access to jobs infrastructure.

Jonathan did his best to capture the dialog but it was not all that easy given the
propensity to dive into the weeds over complex and very real concerns. The Board’s
legislative committee will continue to work on refining things including a timeline
whereby Molly and the Board can interface to keep the communication loop closed.

The next portion was devoted to planning the Spring conference and the leadership
academy. They are looking at doing some of their academy modules regionally,
similar to the ASCCC regional events.



The Fall conference had 450 attendees. Cost of the conference in downtown LA was
fairly expensive and there were a number of concerns about issues with venue
logistics such as the elevators being out.

The meeting adjourned at 1203.






S
(i

LEADERSHIP. EMPOWERMENT. VOICE.

Academic Senate
for California Community Colleges

CCCCIO Executive Committee Meeting
January 14, 2015
Report to

Academic Senate for California Community College (ASCCC)

CCCCO Report (Pam Walker)

The Chancellor’s Office reported on the Bachelor’s Degree Initiative (pilot program). The CSUs have asked for
more time to review the applications for overlap. .

The CCCO shared an SB4440 report. This report is structured as the SB1140 BOG Goals showing each college
by the local degree and ADT obligation. If colleges offer a local degree in the same TOPs code as a Chancellor’s
Office template, then the colleges appear to have an ADT obligation, regardless of the program goal of the local
degree. The CIOs asked about consequences for not completing the transfer degrees mandated by law. The
CCCCO explained that the law does not mandate consequences. The CIOs discussed appropriate messaging
about the requirements of the ADTs.

CCCCIO President Report

e The CIOs discussed the CTE Task Force and the composition of the Task Force.
Van Ton-Quinliv has contacted the CIOs about creating regional course alignment. This was an
opportunity for the ASCCC representative to share that C-ID project already has processes and protocols
in place to bring discipline faculty together and create descriptors for CTE coursework; and that the CIOs
may want to coordinate with the ASCCC rather than to recreate unique processes. President Justice will
contact Van about the opportunity to redirect some of the unspent funding managed by the Division of
Workforce and Economic Development to the established C-ID process with the purpose of accelerating
CTE course alignment regionally and state-wide.

CI10 Spring Conference

The CIOs discussed their upcoming spring conference in San Francisco, April 15-17. The theme for spring is
"Cementing Our Partnerships.”

Submitted by: Michelle Grimes-Hillman







P

LEADERSHIP. EMPOWERMENT. VOICE.
System Advisory Committee on Curriculum (SACC) - December 2014
Report to the
ASCCC Executive Board

Academic Senate
for California Community Colleges

Chancellor’s Office Update
Middle College HS —On January 30 there will be a dual enrollment conference.

Mesa/Puente Programs — Currently, the UC President’s Office controls the money for this project and so the CCCCO is
going through the archives to discover how funding has been distributed to administer programs and where the gaps may
occur. There is a desire to look at the whole program so it can be more developed.

Govemet Update - The intention during the Curriculum Inventory shut down the past August was that all data would be
verified and clean when the Inventory returned to live status. Some coding errors have resulted in loss of apportionment,
requiring manual coding. Some changes were made as a result of the August review to ensure that the CCCCO will be on
track with data access. It was suggested that a SACC task force be formed to review the issues with curricuNET throughout
the system. The faculty described the recent resolution about a database system passed in November.,

ADT Approvals
There are 1648 Active, 135 drafis, 167 revisions in the Inventory. Eighty-eight percent of the colleges have met or
exceeded their goals and the others are very close to meeting their goals. The CCCCO will be sending a progress

certification memo in January for 440.

Baccalaureate degree pilot

The CCCCO described the unfunded mandate of the legislation and the activities of the pilot project. Twenty-six
applications were received. There will be 50 readers over the holiday break and the CCCCO offered a reader’s webinar to
train readers on the application evaluation process. SACC will discuss appropriate gencral education curricutum at the
upper division level. The CCCCO indicated that there may be a spring application process if the CCCO does not get 15
good applications and there may be a secondary look at the proposals if there is pushback from the CSUs regarding the

duplication of the proposed baccalaureate programs.

Prison Inmate Education (SB 1391, Hancock)
The CCCCO is writing an interagency agreement (for $2M) with the Department of Corrections so that the CCCCO can

hire staff to keep the implementation process moving forward. This agreement will go to BOG in January. The CCCCO
will survey colleges to assess the types of programs available. The CCCCO is reviewing both traditional and
nontraditional certificate programs, and Title 5 language on apprenticeship. There are 160K potential students, and the
CCCCO is exploring the issue of the reentry of the students after they are released from incarceration. There may be a
summit in late spring to have system-wide discussions. The CCCCO is working with Department of Finance so there is

money to fund the legislative intent.

Program and Course Approval Handbook Revision

SACC members reviewed and recommended a PCAH revision vision statement. This statement defines the intended
purposes of the curriculum documents to be created by the PCAH writing group. The three documents to be created are the
PCAH as a legal reference, Guidelines for Curriculum Development, and a Technology Reference. The writers group
members attended the SACC meeting and the PCAH was divided into sections. The writers will assume that the current
PCAH has language that would be included in the guidelines and then pull out Title 5 language. The Title 5 language will
become the foundation for the new edition of the PCAH and the legal reference.







Telecommunications and Technology Advisory Committee Meeting
Friday September 26, 2014
Courtyard Marriott Los Angeles Airport
Los Angeles, California

TTAC Members Present: Gregory Anderson, Mandy Davies, Michelle Pilati, Jay Field, Kale
Braden, Colton Wiley, Dennis Bailey-Fougnier, Wei Zhou, Tim Karas, Tim Kyllingstad, Paul
Bishop, and Robert Coutts.

Chancellor’s Office and Staff: Patrick Perry, Bonnie Edwards, Gary Bird, Linda Michalowski,
Erik Skinner, Tim Calhoon, Blaine Morrow, Joseph Moreau, LeBaron Woodyard (online), Jennifer
Coleman (online), Cindy McCartney and Caryn Albrecht.

Opening and introductions:

Patrick opened the meeting at 10 am. He welcomed Kale Braden as a returning member and
Colton Wiley as the new student representative. All attendees infroduced themselves.

Bonnie expressed her immense gratitude to Pat James, Tim Calhoon, Blaine Morrow, Micah
Orloff and Joseph Moreau for their hard work in the complicated process of bringing these
complicated initiatives into existence this year.

System Update:
Patrick Perry and Erik Skinner

Erik explained that in the Chancellor's Office and the Board of Governors everyone is
experiencing similar feelings to those in the rest of the system; they are all excited by the work of
the initiatives, but feeling spread thin by the work. The Board of Governors has had several new
appointments this year and is in an exciting new chapter with a full board being briefed and

educated about all of the work that is going on.

Patrick spoke about the institutional effectiveness and technical assistance grant; these are funds
that were allocated for the system faor the first time this year. The Institutional Effectiveness Grant
RFA call went out yesterday. This is for $2.5M dollars of Prop 98 money that will go to a district
for technical assistance in the areas of accreditation, student performance, fiscal health,
education code, and federal and state code compliance. The focus will be heavily on
accreditation at the beginning, but ultimately the goal is to be proactive and not just provide
assistance to colleges in a particular status. The pltan is to assemble a group with technical
expertise for site visits and to write assistance reports to help districts. The Chancellor's Office is
working on getting this out and moved tfo a district to build the infrastructure. There are fourteen
districts that turned in the RFI paperwork, so it should gquite a competitive process.

AB1969 which would have required the three segments to coordinate their efforts for large scale
iT purchases appears dead. It was one that sounded good on paper, but would have been very
difficult to coordinate with the size and complexity of all three segments.

A BOG sponsored bill calling out the importance of professional development for faculty, staff and
administration, number 25658, has passed and been signed by the Governor. It tays out
professional development as a system priority, and while it does not provide funding, it does
create a platform to advocate for funding, and is an important step toward trying to get resources
for professional development for all campus employees.

SB1425 which would have required all campuses to have a degree audit system, morphed
several times, but has now died. The Chancellor's Office was not opposed to the bill, but the way
it was constructed would have been onerous and costly. The Chancellor's Office provided the
exact cost that would have been required, and ultimately that killed the bill. The system is
working toward this in the EPI, but not as a mandated element. Michelle asked whether there



was still some kind of mandate because of how the Student Success funding is structured, but
Linda clarified that while an education plan is required, and a degree audit system would make
the work of advising students easier, the degree audit is not required at this time, and the tool to
be used for the education plan is not mandated; there is enough flexibility in "automated” to even
allow it to be a pdf file. Erik felt that the movement to education plans for all students is critical,
even though districts may not yet have the perfect tool; the evolution will continue and that is
important. Mandy noted that her district has had a degree audit system for some years, and they
have found great opportunities for real efficiency between degree audit and education planning,
the counselor only has to do it once and that provides for a real synergy.

Tim Calhoon noted that two bills which passed in August, SB1177 and AB1442 together make up
the Student Online Person Information Protection Act {(SOPIPA) which is to create privacy
standards for K-12 districts that rely on third parties that collect and analyze their data. They
have not yet been signed, but are on the Governor's desk and the community college system
should be aware of them because it may affect how Calcolleges.edu and CalPASS collect and
analyze K-12 data. Bonnie asked if adult learners working on their GED were classified as K-12
or not, and committee members explained that it was a murky area that depended upon how the
program that the student was in was structured. Gregory explained that a number of coalitions
are working on a proposal to integrate into MIS all of the data for adult education; currently it is
assembled completely by hand; somehow it has to be integrated into the MIS.

Systemwide Circuit Upgrade:
Gary Bird

The TTIP budget was increased by $6M in one time and $4.1M in ongoing funds for circuit
upgrades and equipment replacement. Gary has been working closely with CENIC to develop a
plan for using this funding for upgrades on all the sites and approved offsite centers. They
developed a priority list and 23 sites have been scheduled and there are another 12 or so that are
high priority. Gary will be updating the Chancellor's Office website in the technology section this
week with the details. They will be providing 1 Gig circuits and 1 Gig backups starting with the
three highest priority categories: 1) Sites with less than 1 GE and no backup; 2) Sites with less
than 1 GE and insufficient secondary circuits; and 3) Sites with 1 Gig existing but no secondary

circuit.

In the effort to prioritize circuits, several sites have been identified which need 10 GE circuits in
order to provide adequate connectivity for students, faculty and staff. Some are not even multi-
campus districts. Tim Calhoon explained that the plan is to ask those districts to look at how they
are managing their bandwidth and doing it effectively. After meeting with SAC, the suggestions
that were developed as criteria to discuss for circuits greater than 1 GE were: 1) Authenticate
users (using log-in or Federated Id}; 2) Using good firewall protocol (BitTorrent, etc.) and 3)
consider limiting bandwidth for students while still providing adequate for studies (perhaps by
having lower bandwidth for open areas of campus, or when students are not logged in, with
higher bandwidth available when they are logged in). They might also ask colleges that are not
using 10 Gig what they are doing to provide services without needing more bandwidth. Tim
explained that these are fairly common strategies to use for bandwidth issues.

Approved offsite centers will also be connected during the 1 GE upgrade process and those will
be done when it is most efficient, rather than just connecting them randomly. In some cases
CENIC and the Chancellor's Office are looking at ways to get better access or using better ring
topology for less expensive access.

It has taken awhile because CENIC is doing a large K-12 upgrade due to the need for more
bandwidth for Common Core testing {LAUSD had to rent 1100 cellular broadband connections for
the trial test last year because the last mile connections were not good or the wireless was poor),
and CENIC is also connecting all state libraries now, as new partners. The Chancellor's Office
has spoken to CENIC and they have created a more provisioned plan. Patrick also explained



that the Chancellor's Office will be working with the CPUC to get the CTF cap removed or
bumped up because with the new entities, we are getting very close to that cap.

Student Perspective:
Colton Wiley

Colton expressed his excitement and enthusiasm for participating and providing input to TTAC.
He is excited about the number of student services that are being developed and various
elements that could contribute to the student experience. He felt that the circuit upgrades were
important and would have widespread and universal student support because WiF| is a big issue
for students. Colton noted that the work with data, data science and predictive analytics to help
with both enrollment management and identifying at risk students, would be of great benefit to the
system as a whole, and students in particular. He felt that EPI could have widespread student
support depending upon the implementation; he noted that it is important to be cognizant of
student issues and complaints as we move forward. OEl is another project that is likely to receive
support because of the trend toward acceptance of online education; however, access to
technology will be critical to addressing concerns about online courses. Common assessment
will have unanimous student support; a large number of students go to more than cne college,
and anything that makes that easier and lowers the barrier to entry will be fantastic, again if it is

implemented correctly.

Please inform Colton which issues are the ones on which student input would be most beneficial,
so that he can focus his time and energy on those.

TTAC Retreat/Tech V:
Bonnie Edwards

Bonnie explained that the purpose of the discussion today is to talk about the goals and
strategies that came out of the last TTAC retreat with the intent of eventually pulling together
more specific details and a timeline for attacking those goals. Some of the areas have movement
because of the initiatives and circuit funding, but it is critical to look at where current work can be
leveraged and where additional resources may need to be pursued.

Some of the focus of Tech Il was oriented around infrastructure: eliminating single points of
failure, establishing ongoing support for approved centers, having a central repository and backup
solution, having disaster recovery and continuity, and VolP. We are making great progress on
those areas and will move the relevant components over to Tech V for continued focus. There
were other elements, now more clearly defined, that are included in the initiatives and other work
that is underway: online student services portal; assessment tool; system wide technology efforts
to capture, report, and analyze student learning outcomes, and enhance wireless infrastructure.

Bonnie provided an overview of three main goals and some underlying strategies that came out
of the last retreat and asked for input and feedback.

Goal A: Establish baseline standards and upgrade the technology to create a state of the art
business environment.

Document technology standards

Address minimum technology standards

Increase purchasing power of the colleges

Paul thought that it would be helpful to catalog the 3C sections from the self-studies and to
highlight the exceptional ones as models of institutional effectiveness.

Patrick also noted that in the category of increase purchasing power of the colleges, CISCO could
be improved. CENIC has a contract with CISCO that is 60% off, but has always just been
afforded to CENIC and not the institutions that CENIC serves. However, CISCO is starting to



realize that their market share is being decreased by the use of other products, so they are going
to extend that discount to all of the CENIC institutions, the Foundation will handle that contract
like they do with Microsoft and Adobe. SAC did a technology purchasing survey this year that
was beneficial in helping the Foundation identify areas, and LACCD has developed an RFP that
is being structured to include other community colleges as well. Jay suggested that next year the
survey be sent back prefilled in, so that colleges can just make changes and send it back. Paul
also suggested including aggregate spending amounts for each vendor on the survey. For
purchasing, Kale thought that it would be important to get information further down from end
users, but it might be challenging. It could start with having the Academic Senate develop a
group that could help to generate the list, and there should be outreach to DE coordinators as
weil. For exampie, Camiasia is a program that wouid have a ot of interest, Jay emphasized the
importance of developing a list of what is already being used to have leverage, and not to just
start with a wish list. Blaine also suggested a focus on spam filters and good firewalls.

Dennis reminded the committee that TTAC is made up of people in the upper half of technology
users on campuses, so it is important to also remember and focus on the needs of colleges that
do not have IT staff or technology. Students on those campuses don’t have the same access; we
need to be able to get them to some kind of minimum standard. Pat suggested the possibility of
developing a strike team or an emergency team that could be sent out to step in and help out.
Kale noted that technology is expensive on the introduction side, but once there it also needs to
be upgraded and maintained regularly. Tim Kyllingstad reminded the committee that there were
recommended baseline standards in Tech Il and [li for number of techs and so on, but there was
never funding for it. Jay explained that it does help to have standards to point to as “this is where
the system thinks we ought to be.” Technology tends to get cut when there is a budget crunch,
and it is important to have some validity and backing for the importance of those goals. Tim
Calhoon agreed and emphasized the need to elevate the importance of information security
especially at the President and trustee level, the cost to mitigate a breach is rising, currently it is
at about $112 per record of higher education. Kale noted that sometimes there is push-back from
faculty members who don't understand the rules and regulations around security, better
education about security as it relates to accreditation is important.

Goal B: Leverage technology to increase use of comprehensive and high quality professional
development resources that promote students success.

Identify needs
Develop a system to address the logistical needs of professional development

Professional development content

Develop a curated professional development portal
Track the skills attainment

Determine impact

The Student Success Kresge Grant will have a focus on professional development; it provides
$500,000 for two years. Paul Steenhausen’s salary will be paid from the grant, and he will be
coordinating with Blaine and Micah to build some tools that can be used. There are not a whole
lot of resources there though, unless Paul can find more.

Blaine noted that with AB2558 the proposed budget that the BOG looked at the last meeting was
$25M dollars, most of that would go to the coliege but some would impact professional
development. Tim Karas thought that it would be nice to have a link or the ability to map to the
certification form when recording professional development. The Flex form is a word document,
and is fairly simple, but it would be helpful fo have the categories online.

The committee also discussed how professional development is evaluated. Blaine noted that a
typical metric is attendance, participation, or whether the activity was held. Pat explained that in
an academy program that started small, as it grew they were able to track more and more
information. They funneled all the information to one place, then had a website, and started
collecting everything, including assessments that were tracked and used to plan the next activity.



Erik thought the type of evaluation would depend upon the type of professional development,
sometimes it would make sense to track participation and traffic, other times student success or
other metrics. It would be necessary to be more specific about the area, type of delivery, etc.
Kale asked whether the issue related to an honest assessment of professional development or an
accounting of professional development; honest assessment of professional development
including a snapshot of where you start, then offering the professional development, then
evaluation of improvement. is very difficult to do. Blaine thought that it would be possible to get
closer to an actual evaluation if professional development events were actually recorded and
tracked for everyone in one location. If teachers at his college all went to the online teaching
conference for 5 years in a row and then scored exceptionally well, that might show something.
Currently the information gets collected but in individual institutions. LeBaron noted that in its
best form professional development and evaluation should be tied together with the goals of the
college. Evaluation can begin at a low level with participation and reaction to it, then can move
up to individual achievement or skills and knowledge attained by participants, further would
include whether participants determined that they were changed in their jobs, and finally at the
highest level would be whether they training or professional development had an impact on the
college with higher retention levels and so on. Michelle noted that how evaluation is going to be
done should be built into the portal along with the awareness that there will be different

categories.

Tim Kyllingstad reminded the group that even excellent training provided on security was not
widely used; it included great information and a great tool, but was still not used. Tim Calhoon
thought that it was because staff members see security as an ancillary issue, and therefore they
will not go to the training unless they are made to do it, like sexual harassment training which
everyone has to do. Micah explained that with the 2558 language, hours will be obligated as part
of the employee contract and that will foster a culture that sees the value.

Goal C: Expand access to data and predictive analytics to inform student, college and state
decisions regarding statewide priorities.
Single data repository

Develop a single data repository

Identify data sources

Aggregate important data

Maintain data quality
Tools to compile and visualize data

Define high value queries

Develop dashboards and reporting tools

Establish procedures for continuous improvement and analysis
Center for data analytics

Define the center

Gregory noted that many colleges seem fo be developing their own dashboards, and the
distinction between a local focus and a statewide focus is important because they will be directed
different ways. Kale explained that vendors are coming to the doors of the college, Civitas is
mining local data and that is encouraging conversations about forward looking data versus
backwards looking data. Patrick noted that statewide level data can cross students who swirl
between campuses and the reasons why they do so. Colleges are interested in knowing why
students are going to multiple campuses, which students are likely to struggle, and how they can
help those students to succeed. However, there is complexity in a large amount of data,
especially when people are not accustomed to having access to all of it and how to use it. People
are used to getting reports about what happened, and we are moving into looking at data that
predicts what could happen so that we can intercede and affect the outcome. For example,
students could be recommended against taking “toxic course combinations,” or toward “beneficial
combinations.” Colton emphasized that how the information is framed can make all the difference
in whether or not the student actually hears the message you are trying to send.



Patrick thought that as a system better placement into remedial courses is probably very
important. Gregory suggested also looking at efforts that are happening across the colleges.
There are colleges with strengths in early assessment, and early warnings and so on. There are
colleges that have great dashboards. Look at those strengths and build from them.

Bill Scroggins sent an email recommending technology in support of student equity plans.

The group discussed the potential issue of trying to offer a Common ERP for the system and
determined that there could be great benefits from it in communication between schools with
respect to swirling students and so on. It could also help to level the playing field for those
schools with less technology expertise. However, Patrick noted that the aggregate cost wouid be
quite high, so it would be challenging to get funding for such a large undertaking. Erik agreed
that it would be a tough sell and it would be necessary to look at the value proposition: economies
of scale would be a selling point, but it would have to come back to student success. Members
noted that different implementations of a common ERP could easily leave the system in the exact
same place. Perhaps pressure could be put on Ellucian, since they have a major share of the
system already. Patrick thought that it might be feasible to set up an ERP for 7-8 small colleges
that are under a gertain level of FTE in order to provide some relief for those small schools
struggling with uinderstaffed IT departments.

Education Planning/C-1D/Curriculum Inventory:
Tim Cathoon and Gary Bird

The key objectives in the EPI are to: develop a student portal to consolidate, personalize, and
sequence information and activities; message students to promote positive actions; provide
online planning and guidance services; support all colleges {both with and without existing
education planners and degree audit systems); and integrate academic data from across the
system to provide for articulation of transcripts and courses/programs. About 50% of colleges in
the system have an education planner that has been implemented, they are trying to implement,
or is sitting on a shelf. The numbers are approximately the same for degree audit systems in the

state.

In 2008 we started to build the technology that would be a foundation with CCCApply, and
eventually 103 of 112 colleges used the old version. The new version of CCCApply is part of a
portal {that looks [ike a webpage) that can be included within the portal when the rest is built out.
There are now 76 colieges that are live with the new version and 32 that are in process. Even
some of the long standing non-participants in CCCApply are considering making the transition.
Kern is likely to be joining, Cerro Coso wants to participate in the OEI pilot, Bakersfield wants to
participate in the CAl pilot and Santa Monica is interested in the International Application and
participation in CAl. More than 700,000 applications have been processed and 15 colleges are
live with the BOG fee waiver. There is a 98% student satisfaction rating with the new CCCApply
and most students rate the process as “easy” when they finish.

David Shippen is the new Statewide Project Manager for the EPI, he has a Master’s in Public
Administration and is a Certified Project Management Professional with 25 years IT project
management experience. He has the kind of experience that is needed to drive the project

forward.

The governance committee was established in March 2014 with statewide stakeholder
representation. Pilot college application and selection, as well as an RFI for the Education
Planner and Degree Audit System (EP/DAS) were completed in June. Workgroups were put
together and started to meet.

The Student Services Portal Steering Committee (SSP SC) is working on developing a portal that
will allow colleges to message students. Students will find topics either through a menu in the
portal, a search for information, or through a structured checklist. They will select to do some



activity, for example the BOG fee waiver, and their data will be saved and profile updated. There
will be a workflow engine running, which will use either business rules or machine learning, to
update the student’s checklist with things to do, send them messages, add things to their
calendar, or make recommendations to the student.

The workgroups for the SSP SC were recently consolidated into: Student Dashboard (including
portal analytics, system data, momentum prompts, smart calendaring, and passport); self-
assessment and career exploration; college explorer; apply for admission (this will be done by
CCCApply SC); planning, assessment, and orientation (this will include messaging and some
information will be integrated from the Step Forward website); financial aid; and special services.
Tim and David have tried to create a logical, manageabie, and cohesive structure with the new
workgroup structure. The same idea was used to consolidate workgroups for the EP/DAS Pilot
College Committee with groups for: education planning, counseling systems, and degree audit.
RFPs will be developed for all of these products.

In order for all of the elements of the EPI to work well together, electronic transcripts and
articulation using C-ID and ASSIST are necessary. The C-ID software is an amazing system;
however, the independent programmers have left and the programming platform is no longer
supported. In order to support C-ID the system was moved to the servers at the Technology
Center and they are working on requirements gathering with the Academic Senate. They are
also setting up a support tracking system so the Academic Senate can track issues on support
calls with faculty: the same system will be used to track changes that need to be made. Testing
will go live on the servers at the Technology Center and continued development will happen as
evaluation into whether or not to rewrite the platform takes place. C-ID is a really well done
workbench environment which defines the articulations that are used to update ASSIST for CCC
to CCC articulation and for CCC to CSU articulation as well.

The Curriculum Inventory developed by Governet does not integrate with CurricUNET (it requires
a lot of copy/paste actions) and the data integrity/validation checking is very weak. As a result
the CCCCO team is gathering requirements, developing a data dictionary, and will be making a
decision in the next few months about whether to revise or replace the product.

ASSIST 2.0 development continues, but web services development is currently delayed (it was to
start in August). While waiting Tim will be meeting with both Degree Works and Colleague
developers to define the web services that will be needed to do articulation with Ellucian. When
the ASSIST programming team is ready, the specifications will be ready and if they are not ready,
perhaps we could take a download of the ASSIST data and set up a system to use the data until

the ASSIST team is ready to work with it.

Dennis asked about downloading ASSIST into the articulation tables so that it will be possibie to
transfer credit into their degree audit system. Joseph noted that if that was done it would also
drive massive adoption of an eTranscript product. Tim explained that he spoke to Wayne Holt at
Degree Works about pulling ASSIST and getting it into a format that could be downloaded at least
monthly until it is possible to do it “hot and live” for articulation. That might be the first step since
they do have a system where you download from a source into their tables. Mandy clarified that
the articulation tables are in Banner and not in Degree Works, and it doesn’t go back the other
way; in order to not lose the transcript articulation, it has to be in the host system.

There are 88 institutions participating in eTranscript California at this time: 57 CCCs, 21 CSUs, 4
UCs (implementing), and 6 private colleges. A multi-step development plan for eTranscript
California is underway. First, fully funding e-Transcript CA for all of the community colleges;
which is complete, and now marketing to the colleges that do not have it. Second, they will offer
mini-grants so that colleges can fully implement the PESC standard, so that all of the IGETC, GE,
and SB1440 information that is needed, will be integrated into the transcript. The next step will
be putting out an RFP for a developer to provide a verification service against which any vendor
will be able to bounce their franscript to verify that it meets the PESC standard. Afterward, will be



participation in a PESC EDexchange for college to college, or vendor to vendor exchange of
transcripts, rather than relying on the SPEEDE server which is presently a system with a single
point of failure for the nation. Finally, there will be an RFP to build a version 2.0 open source e-
transcript CA, leveraging the PESC standard and EDexchange. The plan would be that
eventually when a student sends a transcript; it is integrated with the SIS and automaticaliy
articulated using ASSIST, to be brought into the educational plan and the degree audit system.

During the fall to winter this year EPI will put out RFPs for the Portal Software Development, User
Experience Development, and Self-Assessment/Career Exploration (because there are many
good career exploration products available). Winter to spring will include: RFPs for Education
Planning, Degree Audit, and Counseling, New Student Orientation moduies, eTranscript CA 2.0
Development, and C-ID upgrades and refresh. Spring to summer 2015 will include portal and
portlet development and pilot, CCCCO Curriculum Inventory upgrade/replace, and ASSIST Web
Services Development. Summer to winter of 2015 will involve development and piloting of
Education Planning, Degree Audit and Counseling. Finally, fall to spring 2016 will see the
continued development of eTranscript CA 2.0.

Common Assessment (CAlY/Multiple Measures:

Tim Calhoon, Bonnie Edwards, and Jennifer Coleman

The key objectives for CAl are: to build a general purpose assessment platform which can be
used for online assessment, credit for prior learning, and assessment in math, English and ESL;
assessment preparation; multiple measures (folding in the CalPASS/Gates work); professional
development; and integrate data across the system in a data warehouse.

The website for the project and the governance group were established in March 2014 with
stakeholder representation. In May an environmental scan was completed and pilot college
application and selection took place. An RFI was sent out in June and the workgroups were
formed and began meeting. Twelve pilot colleges were selected and six workgroups were formed
for: math, English, ESL, multiple measures (with work tied to MMAP and CalPASS), professional
development {along with Saddieback and tied o ASCCC), and test development process (tied to
the CCCCO Assessment Standards workgroup so that those who will give the accreditation are
involved in the test development).

in the fall 2014 there will be synthesis of the workgroup content along with feedback and vetting
through statewide surveys and local channels, with the help of the Academic Senate, and then
the RFPs will be released. In the spring of 2015 vendors will be selected and contracted and an
iterative process will begin that includes: work, feedback, vetting, review, foliowed by cycling back
through the process. There might be work on assessment prep as well, depending upon what the
selected vendor is offering. In the fall 2015 the pilot phase will begin and there will be feedback
from the field along with the development of resources for implementation. Spring 2015 the
assessment will be released to the system and feedback will continue.

Important notes on the CAl process:
CAl will provide for a Common Assessment Test, it will not prescribe common placement!

There are still opportunities for participation.
There is a need for ongoing communication and feedback.
There is the potential for each college’s implementation to be unique, depending upon their SIS

and the needs of their local students.
Although a Common Assessment test will be provided, the implementation of assessment on

each campus will be unique to that campus.

Linda emphasized that SB1446 focused on assessment for placement; assessment includes a
variety of multiple measures and can include a test. Local colleges do not have to include an
assessment test; their assessment might be based solely upon multiple measures.



Dennis asked whether scores will be able to be downloaded directly into all of the systems that
are in the state, and Tim confirmed that will be a requirement made of the vendor.

Greg encouraged Tim and Jennifer to continue to repeat the message that this is developing a
common assessment test and NOT a common placement, because there is still a misperception
that this project will result in common placement. Tim and Jennifer will make sure that the
message goes out in the next newsletter/TechEdge to continue spreading the word. Greg also
encouraged Tim to provide an update to the ClOs in San Diego.

Online Education Initiative {OEI):

Joseph Moreau, Pat James, and Tim Calhoon

The goal of OEI of is to provide more access to courses for students so that they can complete
their programs. Pat explained that access, quality and completion are three primary missions
within that goal. The full scope is complex and multi-layered so it has been challenging to
determine the sequencing of all the parts. Another challenge is that there are a lot of questions
that don't have answers yet, but that does provide the opportunity to build the answers
collaboratively. This is a huge project with huge implications and there are amazing people

involved in it.

In the spring of 2014 OEI formed the steering committee and workgroups, called for pilot college
participation, set up professional development components, analyzed the need for ADT/C-ID
courses, began designing a student portal infrastructure and began the CVC refresh. The project
is focused on providing high quality online courses and ease of use of those courses will depend
upon the common CMS, so that is a major element. However another major element is offering
high quality effective courses that promote success, retention, and access.

The initial 19 courses were selected using C-ID and ADT, Michelle and the Academic Senate did
a great job getting the list together. The list is on the website, and more courses will be added as
the project moves forward. Pat noted that they hope to add engineering courses to the list when

they are C-ID approved.

The initial call for pilot colleges had responses from 58 campuses. The selection criteria for the
pilot colleges included: currently use Open CCCApply, established online education programs,
require or have substantial professional development for online faculty, geographical and college
size diversity, diversity of CMS used, and participation in the piloting of other projects (one is in
CAl, one is in EPI, and Fresno is in both CAl and EPI). From the 58 applications three pilot
groups were selected: 8 colleges for a Student Readiness pilot, and 8 colleges for an Online
Tutoring pilot (those will both occur in spring of 2015), and 8 colleges for the full launch pilot in the
summer of 2015. The full launch needs to be a small group because of the complexity of the
technical part, but the other two pilots will be able to act as staging groups that will have their
courses approved and be ready to go when the technical issues have been worked out with the
full launch pilot. The two pilot groups in the spring will submit 5 courses from which the project
workgroup will select 3 to submit for review. Pat hopes that 2-3 from each college will be
approved for the spring pilots to use with their own students within their own CMS.

The course review standards have been approved and endorsed and are being disseminated to
be used by anyone who wants to use them. Adoption and use of the standards will have a
positive effect across the system. The standards are on the website and are also available in pdf
form. These standards are about course design and effective practice, they are not about the
curriculum; that line was drawn intentionally. The standards do not step on what happens in the
colleges in the discipline and curriculum committees; it is about what we know as a system that

works in good course design.

The course review process is beginning with training of the reviewers next week. They received
165 complete applications and selected 30 people for the first training who represent 28 different



schools. They will attend training in San Diego on October 2-3, and then have one week of online
training after that before they begin reviewing the courses. Over 70 courses will be reviewed this
fall. Having trained reviewers throughout the system will have a huge impact on the quality of
courses.

Permanent staff was hired this summer from a phenomenal pool of candidates; John Makevich
from College of the Canyons was selected as the Strategic Planning and Operations Officer, Jory
Hadsell from Los Rios was selected Chief Academic Affairs Officer. and Bonnie Peters from San
Diego was selected Chief Student Services Officer. In addition, Lou Delzompo was hired as
Chief Technology Officer for the Technology Center; he has a wealth of experience in higher
education at the executive team level. He will be providing CTO leadership on all three of the
initiatives to make sure that there are no technical barriers to interoperability between them.

The CCMS RFP will be released on October 10", with a large group participating in the selection
process and a lot of system input from IdeaScale as well. The selection of the CCMS will occur in
December. There is a rumor that the CCMS has already been selected; that is falsel The RFP
will be released in October, and that will mark the beginning of the selection process which will
hopefully end in December and be announced in January. The CCMS vendor has NOT been
selected! It is not a choice based upon who has the market share; we have the opportunity to do
something amazing with the purchasing power of a large system and that is what is intended.

Completion of development of the Readiness Modules will happen this fall, as will the release of
the tutoring RFP. The tutoring RFP is being developed with the Foundation holding the contract
to allow for more use in the system. One of the requirements is to allow colleges to buy
additional services beyond what is being provided in the pilot, and colleges can utilize their own
tutors in addition to the professional tutors provided through the service. The objective is to
provide optimal flexibility; providing 24/7 tutoring to students is one of the hardest things to do
because it is expensive and hard to set up.

Faculty professional development activities and pilot college activities will also begin in the fall
2014, so that faculty members can share their experiences, mentor, and coach one another, and
pilot colleges can begin working on course exchange business processes and agreements. The
business processes will probably include some manual processes at first and may include
conversations with Eliucian to try to get their help since many colleges use an Ellucian product.

if they want to keep us as happy customers, it would be beneficial to them to help with ironing out
the reciprocity agreements that will be essential to seamless matriculation. The exchange is not
going to be an easy thing, but there will be no cap on the exchange for the pilot group to
decrease complexity. Pat believes there will be some balancing naturally and that there will not
be as much crossover in this summer pilot, which is fine while the technical bugs are worked out.
Hopefully more answers will be available by the end of the summer and the project will be able to
move into fall with a lot more nailed down.

During the fall 2014, the project will also: map out the scaled up activities and budget for years 2-
5, complete accessibility audits and perform maintenance of pilot courses, deploy the readiness
modules, deploy the tutoring solutions, create and implement assessment sirategies, and develop

a plan for proctering solutions.

in January 2015 the tutoring and readiness pilots will launch, and the formal adoption of the
CCMS will be at the end of the month when the contract goes to the board at Butte. This will be a
large undertaking and the vendor will be expected to deliver a really good product. Kale
highlighted that course conversion is a known challenging issue and one which vendors always
say will be “push button” and it never is; the faculty intensive work is a major concern. Pat
explained that she intends to ask the vendors to demonstrate course conversion; she is aware
that they promise the world and she does not want to put additional stress on faculty.



Through the spring the project will be converting courses and training facuity on the new CCMS
and working with the college deployment teams. There will aiso be the creation of technology
solutions for business processes, assessment of spring pilots, ramping up staging colleges,
continued review of courses to add to the inventory, and launch of certification courses. The
summer of 2015 will focus on full launch and the fall will continue with the same pilot groups,
possibly with crossing over between the groups depending upon a number of factors that need to
be discussed with the OEI SC.

Kale was concerned about the timeline with respect to getting coding done and courses onto the
new CCMS between February and the beginning of courses in the summer, and Tim emphasized
that the vendor will work iteratively with the project. New features will be developed in two week
sprints, but those new features will be added into the CCMS during new semesters to avoid
confusion for the students. Pat aiso noted that the summer pilot will only include 8 colleges with
approximately 2-3 courses each, so there will be a small start for the summer in order to work out

those transitional issues.

The goal is to provide the CCMS for free, but it may end up being a low cost option. The cost
may depend upon the vendor that is selected and how many colleges are interested in
participating for the long term. The pricing may end up representing a range of options; one price
if the number of colleges is in one range and other price points in other ranges. Kale wanted to
make sure that there is adequate time for colleges that were not in the pilot to consider the
options when it gets to that decision point, because he does not want the decision made by the
colleges to come down to a lot of pressure being put on faculty without an opportunity for them to
fully understand and participate in the process. Pat felt that the process of training reviewers and
having faculty interacting with other reviewers and going back to their campuses with information
will help to generate the beginning of some of those conversations. Erik cautioned that vendors
should be made aware that the legislature is not likely to provide additional funding for the CCMS,
s0 the pricing that vendors submit should reflect the awareness that the budget for the CCMS is
what ig there; it will not be expanded by the legislature.

Pat noted that Blaine's group is working on a repository for content and @ONE is in the middle of
a lot of the work on training. They are training the course reviewers, and they may put on a
course for the curriculum committee, as well as one for administrators on how to evaluate online
courses as well as the laws and rules around online education. There are many things that can
be done in the area of professional development. Next year the Online Teaching Conference will
take place in the north, June 17-1 9"‘, and theme suggested by John Makevich, “Where we are
going we don't need roads,” really captures what online education is building.

Pat explained the desire to provide courses and build a structure that will work in the years to
come. Currently the budget situation is not as tight as it has been in the past, and enrollment
numbers look better, however, the system and mechanism that is built will be in place when the
economy turns again and when more courses need to be added. The emphasis on good course
design is so that success and retention can be improved and there will be real and lasting
change. Administrators would be likely to have more online courses if they had trained teachers,
courses developed, and professional development to support them. Erik noted that the original
funding was also about building more efficiency into the system, and about using system buying
power to drive costs down and free up those resources for other things.

Professional Development:
Micah Orloff and Blaine Morrow

Micah explained that Pat already shared much of what @ONE is doing with professional
development and a lot that is focused on OEI. There is a lot of information in the newsletter as
well. They are also mobilizing on the certifications for online educator pathways and looking at
what it takes to be a skilled online counselor. Bonnie Peters is a really good resource in the area
of online counseling. There will also need to be tutors, librarians, and support services online,



and training will be needed in those areas; it is one thing to be a librarian, but different skills are
needed to be able to do that online. There should also be pathways for online administrators,
and that is an area where some additional professional development resources would be useful.

The certification training with the course reviewers will be hybrid training; two days in person, and
one week online practicing by doing mock reviews. Afterward the newly trained reviewers will
transition right into the reviews of the 72 courses that will need to be done.

With respect to building the Clearinghouse, Blaine has been generating a contact list of people
responsible for professional development on campuses. He started with LeBaron’s list of all of
the people who were Flex Calendar Coordinators last year, but recognized that those people are
not necessarily this year's coordinators because those positions are usually elected or appointed
positions. Almost every campus has a faculty coordinator, as well as a staff coordinator. They
scraped every college website twice to find all of the contacts that they could, and now have a list
of 500 people who are a potential audience for summits. Blaine would like to get some ideas
regarding: What would you do with a Clearinghouse? What would you be able to contribute to a
Clearinghouse? What would you like to see in it? As a starting point, he knows that there will
need to be a common calendar, and that training materials and courses should be stored there.
The theme for the summit will involve "making something together.” The idea is to make
something that keeps track of your individual progress, makes it possible to share expertise, and
celebrates what hardworking people are doing throughout the system.

Sacramento City College has a database that a group of professional development people and
one programmer put together, it is not farge enough scale and probably is not scalable, but it
gives some ideas about what coul be done.

There will be six summits coming in the month of November with the goal of bnnglng together
people involved in professmnal development November 3" in Costa Mesa, 5" in San Diego, 7™
in Marina Del Ray, 12" in Pasadena, 17" in Sacramento, and the 21% in San Francisco. Blaine
will post date and location information on Basecamp. The summits will be followed up with a
webinar for people who weren't able to go to the summits. He would like to get people invalved in
professional development excited about the Clearinghouse, and gather ideas about what they
would like to see in it. Paul Steenhausen from the CCC Student Success Center will have a role
in the Clearinghouse with respect to content as well. Blaine has also been in contact with
developers of the Brokers of Expertise, Simple K-12, and Knowtedge Delivery Systems websites
to gather more information about the different models that are in use. He noted that they will not
proceed until they have ideas about how people want to use the Clearinghouse, but they do know

that they want it to work with the CCMS.

There is an interesting convergence of different things happening with AB2558 and the different
professional development efforts that are taking place, each in a different area. The summits will
allow Blaine and Micah to bring together stakeholders from different regions and give them an
opportunity to share ideas and focus efforts on the Clearinghouse, but it also provides a chance
to push information back out much like the Ambassador Program used to do.

Blaine noted that they have had great participation from CCCCSD with all of the board members
on the committee, CCCSN regional coordinators, LeBaron, and Julie Adams and Delores

Davison from the Academic Senate.

Wrap and Closing:

The next meeting is currently scheduled for December 3", in Sacramento; however, that is the
Monday after Thanksgiving. Bonnie and Gary will send out a new survey to change the date to
one that will not cause as many problems with travel.

Adjournment:
The meeting was adjourned at 3:00pm.



Telecommunications and Technology Advisory Committee
Will meet on
December 15, 2014
10:00 a. m. - 3:00 p.m.
at
California Community Colleges Chancellor’s Office
1102 Q Street, Sacramento, CA 95811

CCC Confer - Meet & Confer Login Information:

Call 913-312-3202 or (888) 886-3951 and connect to www.cccconfer.org
Participant Passcode: 5630505

10:00 - 10:10 | TTAC Member Update and Introductions Welcome Patrick Perry
10:10 - 10:45 System Update Information | Patrick Perry/Erik Skinner
-Student Success Center, Technical
Assistance and Institutional Effectiveness
Grant Award
- Questions related o written status updates
10:45-11:00 Systemwide Circuit Upgrade (Cenic) Information | Gary Bird
11:00 - 12:00 | Education Planning Information | Tim Calhoon / Gary Bird
- C-ID/Assist/e-Transcript/CCCApply
12:00-12:30 | Lunch
12:30 - 1:15 Common Assessment Information | Tim Calhoon / Jennifer Coleman
CAI/Multiple Measures
1:15-2:00 Online Education Initiative Information | Joe Moreau/Pat James / Tim
Calhoon
2:00-2:45 Professional Development Information | Micah Orloff / Blaine Morrow
2:45 - 2:55 TTAC Retreat Information | Gary Bird / Cindy McCartney
2:55-3:00 Wrap and Close Action Bill Scroggins




New ASCCC Representatives:

Craig Rutan
Santiago Canyon College

Dean Nevins
Santa Barbara City College

TTAC Member Update



Systein Update Item 1
Action: Informational Update

Presentation: Patrick Perry, Executive Vice Chancellor
Erik Skinner, Deputy Vice Chancellor

Issue: A new grant was awarded to College of the Canyons, Santa Clarita Community College District, for the
Institutional Effectiveness and Technical Assistance Program. Legislation impacting the community colleges
remains. The committee is encouraged to ask questions related to the status updates.

Background:

The new grant RFA for Institutional Effectiveness and Technical Assistance was released in September 2014 and
awarded to College of the Canyons in November 2014. An update on legislation that could impact the community
colleges will be provided. Written status updates for SAC, Security, media and video conferencing were included in
the agenda materials. These topics will not be discussed as individual agenda topics but the committee is
encouraged to asked clarifying questions.

Analysis:

RFA Description: Institutional Effectiveness and Technical Assistance Grant

As the California Community College System moves forward with full implementation of the Student Success
Initiative, there is a tremendous need to support the dissemination and implementation of effective practices across
the system. Our colleges face a broad variety of local circumstances, challenges, and opportunities. In addition,
across the state, the colieges reflect a broad range of institutional capacity, some are well along their way to
implementation of effective practices, and some are struggling to progress. Building a robust technical assistance
infrastructure to disseminate effective practices, promote college-level student success reforms, and assist
struggling colleges would be the best investment the State could make to spur further improvement in student
outcomes including graduation and transfer rates

Legislation:

s AB 1969 (Levine) Intersegmental Coordination of Technology and Data. AB 1969 requires the three
segments of public postsecondary education to coordinate efforts when making large-scale information
technology and software purchases which would result in reduced costs and increased efficiency. It also
requires the segments to develop procedures to coordinate and share student performance data as they
invest in and upgrade infrastructure and software.

o Status: Governor's Desk

e AB 2558 (Williams) Community Colleges: Faculty and Staff Development. AB 2558 is the Board of
Governors sponsored legislation to revitalize professional development for both faculty and staff as directed
by recommendations from the Student Success Task Force and the Professional Development Committee of
September 2013. Specifically, AB 2558 revises outdated statute to reflect a renewed focus on professional
development; authorizes the use of state money for professional development activities if it becomes
available through the state budget; and clarifies that all employees, classified staff and administrators as
well as faculty, be eligible to receive professional development opportunities from participating districts.

o Position: Sponsor/Support
o Status: Signed



System-wide Circuit Upgrades Hem 2
Action: Informational Update

Presentation: Gary Bird

Issue: With the passage of the 2014-15 Budget, TTIP will be able to fully fund a primary and secondary circuit up to
1GB for CCC college campuses and district offices. In addition, a primary 1GB connection for approved off-site
centers will be funded through TTIP.

Analysis:

Updated infe here:

The CCCCO Technology unit is working with Cenic to schedule the primary and secondary circuit upgrades.
Campuses will be grouped into the following categories, listed in order of priority below:

Campuses with a primary connection less than 1GB and no secondary connection

Campuses with a primary connection of 1GB and no secondary connection

Campuses with a primary connection less than 1GB and a saturated secondary connection

Campuses with a primary connection of 1GB or greater and a saturated secondary connection
Remaining campuses and approved off-site centers

e ® ® @& o

*Since a variety of topologies will be considered for districts, upgrades to approved off-site centers will most likely
occur when upgrades are taking place for other campuses in the district.

Through the process of scheduling sites for circuit upgrades and secondary circuit installations, several sites have
been identified which may require additional bandwidth, 10GE circuits, to meet institutional needs. 10GE circuits
require significantly high up-front hardware costs in addition to increased, approximately double, monthly fees.

Circuit costs greater than a 1GB will not be funded at this time. After all campuses and approved off-site centers
have been upgraded to 1GB, the Chancellor’s Office will be able to determine if funding is available to support
additional needs. It is proposed that sites requesting 10GE circuits will be provided funding equivalent to the 1GE
hardware and circuit amount and will be asked to fund the remainder of the cost.

Background: Connectivity to the Internet is a mission critical service provided to the California Community
Colleges that is centrally managed and funded through the Telecommunications and Technology Infrastructure
Program (TTIP). TTIP is a categorical program in the State Budget administered by the Chancellor’s Office
Technology, Research, and Information Systems Division. In the mid 1990’s TTIP began funding the equipment and
circuit costs for California Community College districts but the vision to fully support colleges and approved off-site
centers was never fully realized due to budget constraints.

Recommendation: This is an informational update.



Education Planning Initiative Item 3
Information

Presentation: Tim Calhoon and Gary Bird

Issue: The Education Planning Initiative Grant was awarded to Butte College on December 1, 2013. The project
team continues to make progress.

Background:

Goals:

*  EPI: Education Planning

— Help colleges meet the requirements of SSSP

*  Comprehensive educational plan for all students
Enhance the Counseling Experience
Reduce Number of unnecessary units
Improve access to data

* Articulation

= Prior Academic History

*+  Assessment

Analysis:
Updated info here:
RFP for the development of the Systemwide Portal was released and awarded to Unicon

Pilot Colleges have been selected:
*  City College of San Francisco,
»  Crafton Hills College,
= El Camino College,
«  Fresno City College,
»  Fullerton Coliege,
«  Los Medanos College,
= Mt San Jacinto College,
«  Santa Barbara College,
»  Santa Rosa College,
*  Victor Valley College
Timeline:
*  RFP Issued: November 2014
—  Portal RFP Issued: September 2014
+  Migration/Training: September 2015
« (o Live: December 2015

Recommendation: Informational update



Common Assessment Initiative Item 4

Informational

Presentation: _ Tim Calhoon and Gary Bird

Issue: The Common Assessment Initiative Grant was awarded to Butte College, in partnership with Saddleback
Coliege, on December 1, 2013. The project team continues to make progress.

Background:
Goals:
*  CAI: Common Assessment
— Help colleges meet the requirements of SSSP
*  Assessment for all & common assessment
—  Reduce the number of assessments given
* Improve access to results system-wide
— Robust assessment tools
» Adaptive, diagnostic, writing samples, preparation
— Enbanced support for multiple measures
»  Data warehouse, research, feedback

Analysis:
Updated info here:
Pilots have been selected:
*  Bakersfield College *  Fresno City College
*  Butte College *  Rio Hondo College
*  Chaffey College *  Saddleback College
+  DeAnza College *  Santa Menica College
*  Delta College *  West Los Angeles College

= Diablo Valley College

¢« Sacramento City College

Timeline:
* RFP Issued: Dec 2014
+  RFP Due: January 2015
+ Pilot Assessments: July-December 2015
*  Pilot PD: July-December 2015
* Release: Dec 2015

*Pending successful pilot

Recommendation: Informational Update.



Presentation:

Online Education Initiative

Information

Joe Moreau, Pat James, Tim Calhoon

Item 5

Issue: The Online Education Initiative Grant was awarded to Foothill-DeAnza CCD, in partnership with Butte
College, on December 1, 2013. The project team continues to make progress.

Background:

Goals

OEI: Online Education Initiative
— Expand distance education offerings

— Improve success and retention

~—  Support Credit for Prior Learning

—  Support Basic Skills

—  Enhance Professional Development

— Technology to enable distance education
»  Common Course Management System
*  Tutoring and Proctoring Services

*  Student Support Tools

Analysis:
Updated info here:

Full Launch

Butte College

Coastline Community
College

Foothilt College

Shasta College

Fresno City College
Lake Tahoe Community
College

Mt. San Jacinto College
Ventura College

Online Readiness

Antelope Valley College
Cabrillo College

Hartnell College

Monterey Peninsula College
West Los Angeles College
Rio Hondo College
MiraCosta College

College of the Canyons

Tutoring

[l

£l

Imperial Valley College
Ohlone College

Columbia College

Los Angeles Pierce College
Saddleback College

Barstow Community College
Mt. San Antonio College
Victor Valley College

Full Launch colleges will pilot the common CMS, first OEI courses and business processes.

Timeline:

Common Course Management System

RFP Released: November 2014

IdeaScale Opened: September 5th

Pilot Implementation Begins: February 2014

Offer Courses at Pilot Colleges : June 2015

Tutoring and Online Readiness: June 2015

Recommendation: This is an informational update.



Professional Development Item 6

Informational

Presentation: Micah Orloff and Blaine Morrow

Issue: The need for professional development offerings and coordination is increasing as system-wide programs
expand and professional development organizations work to provide opportunities.

Background:
Professional development is provided by several groups across the California Community College System. There is a

need to consolidate offerings into a single location.

Analysis:
Updated info here

Recommendation: This is an informational update.



TTAC Retreat Item 7

Informational

Presentation: Gary Bird and Cindy McCartney

Issue: information on the upcoming TTAC Retreat

Background:
Updated info here:

Analysis:
Updated info here:

Recommendation: This is an informational update.



TTAC Meeting Notes

December 15, 2014

¢ FEric Skinner convened the meeting

System update:

¢ Institutional effectiveness initiative.

o
o

Part of *14-"15 budget, 9 staff to support it.

$2.5 million for local assistant grants for help for colleges. Doing work spring
2015, probably going to be implemented fall 2015.

College of the Canyons awarded RFP—went through BOG in November
Heavy focus on Professional Development—=Student Success Center (Paul
Steenhousen)

Looking to leverage other initiatives and stuff going on.

Looking forward to a strong budget year—while there are some structural
concemns (STRS, COLA), there is still the assumption that the money will
increase and that we are, hopefully, moving into a few years of budget stability
which will allow us to “institutionalize” these initiatives.

¢ 81 colleges on CCCApply and now using the federated ID

e Discussion: Getting a group together to look at accreditation impacts of the technology
initiatives including federated IDs, identity verification, DE training, etc. and how these
initiatives might relate back to the new accreditation standards. Specifically looking to
develop boilerplate language to help explain how these statewide projects may be helping
with some of these accreditation needs. There was also a discussion about equity and
how the state can use technology to track and evaluate the effectiveness of interventions
used to address equity at the colleges.

« CENIC

o

O

Prioritizing primary and secondary circuit updates; TTIP now able to fully fund
primary and secondary circuits at colleges and district offices up to 1 GB.
There are some colleges who are currently maxing out their 1GB circuit and will
be increased to 10GB
* Have protocols in place to make sure that the colleges have correct
firewalls in order to filter unwanted data in order to more efficiently use
bandwidth, and other structures in place to restrict incorrect usage.

¢ Educational Planning

o
o

David Shippen from the EPI provided an update.
Discussion about the challenges of EPI tying into local systems and anticipated

difficulties of getting colleges to try to change.
Portal is being built. Requirements: ability to scale, affordable, accessible, mobile

device compatible, standards based.



o]

A version of the student portal was previewed. First impression: very text heavy
and would be difficult for students to use. K. Braden suggested that the portal
page be graphics-oriented.

ASSIST 2.0: C-ID/ASSIST integration being studied

e-Transcript: Minigrants are being made available to encourage colleges that
haven’t adopted e-Transcript at all ($7500) or not yet fully adopted ($5000) are
being made available.

¢ (Common Assessment Initiative

o
o]

Jennifer Coleman from CAI gave the update

Noted that CA is being brave because common assessment is being tried without
a common curriculum (although we do have basic commonalities through C-ID)
Competency maps developed and disseminated to the field, feedback received.
The RFP for the common assessment was released 12/5/2014 — writing sample
with human scoring is a cost option in the RFP.

The following workgroups are in place: Math, English, ESL, multiple measures,
professional development, test development

Pilot phase: test, technology and platform

Launch implementation: Pilot colleges in fall 2015 and early adopters in spring
2016 (perhaps)

There was a reminder that the common assessment only needs to be used by
colleges if they themselves use assessment instruments to place students. If they
only use multiple measures without assessment, they do not need to use the
commeon assessment.

Presentation of timeline, next steps, etcetera. (Get notes from minutes)

Joe Moreau from the OEI presented the update

Link Systems International will be the tutoring vendor. The Tutoring contract is
being held by the CCC Foundation. Colleges may use vendor-provided tutors,
college tutors or a combination of both. J. Freitas pointed out the issues that arose
because the CCC Foundation had additional/different non-disclosure requirements
that weren’t covered by the blanket NDA signed by the OEI Steering Committee
membership, which led to concerns and consternation about not being able to
review the tutoring RFP.

Course reviewers have been trained (October), student readiness modules
completed (November) and ready for spring pilot, tutoring selected (December).
Tutoring and student readiness will be piloted in spring (starting January). If all
goes well, colleges can buy into the tutoring solution in fall at a reduced cost, and
student readiness modules will be made available for free to all colleges.
Proctoring plan is in development

CCMS vendor will be selected by March 2015



o Faculty certification courses should be launched March 2015, perhaps a 10-week

COUTSE.

© Full Jaunch in CCMS fall 2015 and continuing spring 2016.

o New colleges for exchange to be solicited at some point, and course offerings to
be expanded (Note: this hasn’t been discussed yet in the OEI Steering

Committee).

s Professional Development Update
o Blaine Morrow and Micah Orloff presented the update
o Reviewed the activities of the PD clearinghouse
o By mid-spring some components of the PD clearinghouse may be implemented

Respectfully submitted by Kale Braden and John Freitas



(é’.“.-‘ Academic Senate

for California Community Colleges
LEADERSHIP EMPOWERMENT. VOICE.

Executive Committee Agenda Item

SUBJECT: C-ID and TMC Update Month: February | Year: 2015

ftem No: Vi D, 1.

Attachment: NO

DESIRED OUTCOME: Update the Executive Committee on the C-ID Urgent: NO
and TMC projects Time Requested:
CATEGORY: Information TYPE OF BOARD CONSIDERATION:
REQUESTED BY: Bruno Consent/Routine
First Reading
 STAFFREVIEW'. | Julie Adams | Action
: 3 . '{ Information X

Please note: Staff will complete the grey areas.

BACKGROUND: Since the last Executive Committee meeting, the Intersegmental Curriculum
Workgroup (ICW) and C-ID Advisory Committee continued the work of C-ID and Transfer Model
Curricula. The following report provides an update on the work of the committees.

Transfer Model Curriculum and Intersegmental Curriculum Workgroup Update

Transfer Model Curriculum — The FDRGs convened to develop Area of Emphasis TMCs will be meeting within
the next month — this includes “diversity studies”. We are also working with the Chancellor’s Office to ensure

the availability of the templates scheduled for release on 2/1.

Intersegmental Curriculum Workgroup — ICW is scheduled to meet February 24, 2015.

C-ID and C-ID Advisory Committee Update

C-ID — Technology improvements are in progress. We have new CSU reviewers in history and have addressed
some disciplines where there was an issue with the Primary. Our 3 disciplines that are presently reviewing
their descriptors (Psychology, Communication Studies and Sociology) should be finalizing their work in the

next month.

C-ID Advisory Committee — At the last meeting, the responsibility for finalizing Model Curriculum was made a
charge of the Model Curriculum Workgroup. Processes for intrasegmental descriptors will be developed
soon. The C-ID Advisory Committee is scheduled to meet on February 25, 2015.

Model Curriculum Workgroup (MCW) — The Model Curriculum Workgroup, a workgroup of the C-ID Advisory
Committee and the Statewide Career Pathways Steering Committee, met and provided feedback on the
Model Curriculum Definition and Implementation Guidelines document to outline the process on the
development and acceptance of model curriculum. Once the guidelines are approved, the Information
Technology FDRG will submit their model curriculum for acceptance by the Model Curriculum Workgroup.

! Staff will review your item and provide additional resources to inform the Executive Committee discussion.






